
 

 

U.S. Department of Justice 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

 Washington, D.C. 20535 
 
 June 26, 2019 

 

 
 

FOIPA Request No.:  
Subject: ALEXANDER, DONALD CRICHTON 
 

 
The enclosed documents were reviewed under the Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA), Title 5, 

United States Code, Section 552/552a.  Below you will find check boxes under the appropriate statute headings which 
indicate the types of exemptions asserted to protect information which is exempt from disclosure.  The appropriate 
exemptions are noted on the enclosed pages next to redacted information.  In addition, a deleted page information 
sheet was inserted to indicate where pages were withheld entirely and identify which exemptions were applied.  The 
checked exemption boxes used to withhold information are further explained in the enclosed Explanation of 
Exemptions.   

 
 

Section 552  Section 552a 

(b)(1)
 

(b)(7)(A)
 

 (d)(5)
 

(b)(2)
 

(b)(7)(B)
 

 (j)(2)
 

(b)(3)
 

(b)(7)(C)
 

 (k)(1)
 

Federal Rule 6(e) (b)(7)(D)
 

 (k)(2)
 

 (b)(7)(E)
 

 (k)(3)
 

 (b)(7)(F)
 

 (k)(4)
 

(b)(4)
 

(b)(8)
 

 (k)(5)
 

(b)(5)
 

(b)(9)
 

 (k)(6)
 

(b)(6)
 

  (k)(7)
 

 
579 page(s) were reviewed and 318 page(s) are being released. 
 
Please see the paragraphs below for relevant information specific to your request as well as the enclosed FBI 

FOIPA Addendum for standard responses applicable to all requests.  
 

 Document(s) were located which originated with, or contained information concerning, other Government 
Agency [OGA].  

 

 This information has been referred to the OGA(s) for review and direct response to you. 

 We are consulting with another agency.  The FBI will correspond with you regarding this information 
when the consultation is completed. 

 
Please refer to the enclosed FBI FOIPA Addendum for additional standard responses applicable to your 

request.  “Part 1” of the Addendum includes standard responses that apply to all requests.  “Part 2” includes 
additional standard responses that apply to all requests for records on individuals.  “Part 3” includes general 
information about FBI records that you may find useful.  Also enclosed is our Explanation of Exemptions.   
 
   For questions regarding our determinations, visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website under “Contact Us.”  

http://www.fbi.gov/foia


The FOIPA Request Number listed above has been assigned to your request.  Please use this number in all 
correspondence concerning your request.   

 
You may file an appeal by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United States Department 

of Justice, Suite 11050, 1425 New York Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001, or you may submit an appeal 
through OIP's FOIA online portal by creating an account on the following 
website:  https://www.foiaonline.gov/foiaonline/action/public/home.  Your appeal must be postmarked or electronically 
transmitted within ninety (90) days from the date of this letter in order to be considered timely.  If you submit your 
appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked “Freedom of Information Act Appeal.”  
Please cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be easily identified. 
 

You may seek dispute resolution services by contacting the Office of Government Information Services 
(OGIS) at 877-684-6448, or by emailing ogis@nara.gov.  Alternatively, you may contact the FBI’s FOIA Public Liaison 
by emailing foipaquestions@fbi.gov.  If you submit your dispute resolution correspondence by email, the subject 
heading should clearly state “Dispute Resolution Services.”  Please also cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to 
your request so it may be easily identified.   

 

 See additional information which follows. 
  

 
 

Sincerely, 

        
David M. Hardy 
Section Chief 
Record/Information 
   Dissemination Section 
Information Management Division 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Enclosure(s) 
 

The enclosed documents represent the 1st interim release of information responsive to your Freedom of 
Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA) request. 
 

As previously indicated, document(s) were located which originated with, or contained information concerning 
another agency.  We are consulting with the other agency and are awaiting their response.  Our office has processed 
all other information currently in our possession.   The FBI will correspond with you regarding those documents when 
the consultation is completed. 
 

Pursuant to new Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) regulations effective on May 4, 2015, the 
duplication cost for paper releases was reduced from $0.10 to $0.05 per page.  The duplication cost for a 
Compact Disc (CD) remains at $15.00 per CD.  You are entitled to 100 free pages which you will receive as a 
$5.00 credit towards your first interim CD release.  As a result, we must notify you there will be a $25.00 
charge when the second interim release is made in this case.  At that time you will be billed for the $10.00 
remaining from the $15.00 fee of the first release, as well as the $15.00 duplication fee for the second release, 
for a total of $25.00. 
 
 

https://foiaonline.gov/foiaonline/action/public/home
mailto:ogis@nara.gov
mailto:foipaquestions@ic.fbi.gov


 
 

FBI FOIPA Addendum 
 

As referenced in our letter responding to your Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA) request, the FBI FOIPA Addendum 
includes information applicable to your request.  Part 1 of the Addendum includes standard responses that apply to all 
requests.  Part 2 includes additional standard responses that apply to all requests for records on individuals.  Part 3 includes 
general information about FBI records.  For questions regarding Parts 1, 2, or 3, visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website under 
“Contact Us.”  Previously mentioned appeal and dispute resolution services are also available at the web address.   
 

 
Part 1: The standard responses below apply to all requests: 
 

(i) 5 U.S.C. § 552(c).  Congress excluded three categories of law enforcement and national security records from the 
requirements of the FOIA [5 U.S.C. § 552(c) (2006 & Supp. IV (2010)].  FBI responses are limited to those records 
subject to the requirements of the FOIA.  Additional information about the FBI and the FOIPA can be found on the 
www.fbi.gov/foia website. 
 

(ii) National Security/Intelligence Records.  The FBI can neither confirm nor deny the existence of national security and 
foreign intelligence records pursuant to FOIA exemptions (b)(1), (b)(3), and PA exemption (j)(2) as applicable to requests for 
records about individuals [5 U.S.C. §§ 552/552a (b)(1), (b)(3), and (j)(2); 50 U.S.C § 3024(i)(1)].  The mere 
acknowledgment of the existence or nonexistence of such records is itself a classified fact protected by FOIA exemption 
(b)(1) and/or would reveal intelligence sources, methods, or activities protected by exemption (b)(3) [50 USC § 3024(i)(1)].  
This is a standard response and should not be read to indicate that national security or foreign intelligence records do or 
do not exist.   
 

Part 2: The standard responses below apply to all requests for records on individuals:   
 

(i) Requests for Records about any Individual—Watch Lists.  The FBI can neither confirm nor deny the existence of any 
individual’s name on a watch list pursuant to FOIA exemption (b)(7)(E) and PA exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. §§ 552/552a 
(b)(7)(E), (j)(2)].  This is a standard response and should not be read to indicate that watch list records do or do not exist.  
 

(ii) Requests for Records for Incarcerated Individuals.  The FBI can neither confirm nor deny the existence of records 
which could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any incarcerated individual pursuant to FOIA 
exemptions (b)(7)(E), (b)(7)(F), and PA exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. §§ 552/552a (b)(7)(E), (b)(7)(F), and (j)(2)].  This is a 
standard response and should not be read to indicate that such records do or do not exist.  

 
Part 3: General Information:    

 
(i) Record Searches.  The Record/Information Dissemination Section (RIDS) searches for reasonably described records by 

searching those systems or locations where responsive records would reasonably be found.  Most requests are satisfied by 
searching the Central Records System (CRS), an extensive system of records consisting of applicant, investigative, 
intelligence, personnel, administrative, and general files compiled and maintained by the FBI in the course of fulfilling its dual 
law enforcement and intelligence mission as well as the performance of agency administrative and personnel functions.  The 
CRS spans the entire FBI organization and encompasses the records of FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ), FBI Field Offices, and 
FBI Legal Attaché Offices (Legats) worldwide. A CRS search includes Electronic Surveillance (ELSUR) records.  
 

(ii) FBI Records.  Founded in 1908, the FBI carries out a dual law enforcement and national security mission.  As part of this 
dual mission, the FBI creates and maintains records on various subjects; however, the FBI does not maintain records on 
every person, subject, or entity. 
 

(iii) Requests for Criminal History Records or Rap Sheets.  The Criminal Justice Information Services (CJIS) Division 
provides Identity History Summary Checks – often referred to as a criminal history record or rap sheets.  These criminal 
history records are not the same as material in an investigative “FBI file.”  An Identity History Summary Check is a listing 
of information taken from fingerprint cards and documents submitted to the FBI in connection with arrests, federal 
employment, naturalization, or military service.  For a fee, individuals can request a copy of their Identity History 
Summary Check.  Forms and directions can be accessed at www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/identity-history-summary-checks.  
Additionally, requests can be submitted electronically at www.edo.cjis.gov.  For additional information, please contact 
CJIS directly at (304) 625-5590.   
 

(iv) The National Name Check Program (NNCP).  The mission of NNCP is to analyze and report information in response to 
name check requests received from federal agencies, for the purpose of protecting the United States from foreign and 
domestic threats to national security.  Please be advised that this is a service provided to other federal agencies.  Private 
citizens cannot request a name check.          

http://www.fbi.gov/foia
http://www.fbi.gov/foia
http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/identity-history-summary-checks
http://www.edo.cjis.gov/


 
EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS 

 

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552 
 

(b)(1) (A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign policy 

and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order; 

 

(b)(2) related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency; 

 

(b)(3) specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute (A) requires that the matters 

be withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for withholding or refers to 

particular types of matters to be withheld; 

 

(b)(4) trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or confidential; 

 

(b)(5) inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation with the 

agency; 

 

(b)(6) personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal  privacy; 

 

(b)(7) records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such law enforcement records or 

information ( A ) could reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( B ) would deprive a person of a right to a fair trial 

or an impartial adjudication, ( C ) could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal  privacy, ( D ) could 

reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or authority or any private 

institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled by a criminal law 

enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security intelligence 

investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( E ) would disclose techniques and procedures for law enforcement 

investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such disclosure could 

reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or ( F ) could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any 

individual; 

 

(b)(8) contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for the 

regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or 

 

(b)(9) geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, concerning wells. 

 

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a 

 

(d)(5) information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding; 

 

(j)(2) material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal law including efforts to prevent, control,  or reduce crime or 

apprehend criminals; 

 

(k)(1) information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreign policy, 

for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods; 

 

(k)(2) investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or privilege 

under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held 

in confidence; 

 

(k)(3) material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President of the United States or any other individual pursuant to 

the authority of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3056; 

 

(k)(4) required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records; 

 

(k)(5) investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability, eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian employment 

or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished information pursuant to a 

promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence; 

 

(k)(6) testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government service the 

release of which would compromise the testing or examination process; 

 

(k)(7) material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who 

furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence. 

FBI/DOJ 



The Black Vault
The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world.  The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages

released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com

This document is made available through the declassification efforts 
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of: 

http://www.theblackvault.com
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FBI 

Transmit in Via ____ ...:A~~:.;· r=-t=e=l~ _________ -.,-,....---..,.._..,--__ _ ----~T~;~:!la~::,~:; ~E:C~.- :l it ------------ -l~~'~~e' 
Atlanta (EnCS.

r 

~ (Date) 

Cincinnati (Encs. 4) 
Jackso ille (Encs. 4) 
Miam' (Encs. 4) /~ ~A ,_ ~~A/A~ J 

fJ~ (J~,~~ 
FBI V~ -e:??15- .yO~ cp'~~ 

ER, J)ruUd. ~?a J:),...3 
DONALD C. 
COMMISSI 
INTERNAL 
BRIBERY; 
00: WFO 

REVENUE SERVICE /~ ~7~~ / /?~// 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST J.)~ ~t«Nt~~~_ 

/6/- t?7~f-/' ~ 

Enclosed for each rece~v~ng Office is one copy of 
a memorandum from the Assistant Attorney General, Criminal 
Division, dated 10/30/75, with attachments, requesting the 
FBI to initiate investigation of the Commissioner, Internal 
Revenue Service (IRS). 

WFO should carefully review the enclosures and, 
.5 thereafter, promptly initiate appropriate investigation. In 
~ connection with Congressman Al Ullman's ~etter to Tr:~sUry 
~ Secretary William Simon dated 9/19/75,1 _ L.... _J 
'- I Ito the IRS Oversight r,,;.S-ur-c ..... o~mm=-~"T't"T't-e-e-.,-o..,...... the 

House Ways and Means Committee, should be contacted for any 
additional details he may have in this matter. WFO should, 
thereafter, set forth appropriate leads for other Offices so 
that this investigation may be completed as soon as possible. 

Other receiving Offices should carefully review 
enclosures, completely familiarizing themselves with the 
available details. Any investigation by these Divisions 
should be held in abeyance pending receipt of further 
instructions from WFO. 

No discussions with the U. S. Attorney are 
necessary in this matter. Any questions relative to 
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Airtel to SACs, WFO, AT, CI, JK and MM 
Re: Donald C. Alexander 

• 
the scope of this inquiJ;Y should be forwarded to the Bureau 
for discussion with the Department. 

Results of investigation should be submitted to 
the Bureau in a form suitable for dissemination. 

,\ 
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Transmit the following in ___ ...;,;P:..::L:.;;.:A;;;;;;I.;;.;.N~TE:.;;.:X;.;.;T~=----:--:-:~_---=-=--______ -I: 
{Type in plaintext or code} I 

I 

Via TELETYPE U~~~~~ence}·: f\ '\~ 
- -----------------13~~Q~k)--------------------L~~- ---

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI AND 
V>>'\~ATLANTA CINCINNATIgl.S'?-~eJ) 
'l~ACKSONVILLE MIAMIf")\lk.A\c\ . 

FROM: SAC, WFO (58-1540)(P) 

CHANGED, DONALD CRICHTON ~~XANDER, AKA DONALD C. ALEXANDER~ 
COMMISSIONE~, INTERNAL REVE~UE SERVICE (IRS), BRIBERY, 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST, 00: ''lFO. 

TITLE CHANGED TO REFLECT SUBJECT'S FULL NAME. TITLE 

PREVIOUSLY CARRIED AS "DONALD C. ALEXANDER, COf>1MISSIONER, 

IRS, BRIBERY, CONFLICT OF INTEREST, OO:WFO. 1I 

REFERENCE BUREAU AIRTEL DATED NOVEMBER 5, 1975. 

ON NOVEMBER 7, 1975, THIS MATTER WAS DISCUSSED \OlITH 

~ ____ ~~ ATTORNEY, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, WASHINGTON, 

D. C. (l'lDC) , WHO ADVISED HE vlOULD BE HANDLING THIS MATTER 

A~ I I ATTORNEY, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, WDC, viAS 

LEAVING THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE. I fDVISED THAT 

CASE DUE TO THE FACT THAT HE, 

L..-__ ...JIADVIS. ED THAT HE ~OULD e.I 
-S~ /"/5"fD #/ 

HE KNEW VERY LITTLE ABOUT THE 

TOO, HAD JUST RECEIVED IT. 

1- Tickler 

RWH:so 
(2 ) 

Approved: --I~.L...;;~:-=S"rl-./;-LJH~~-:--___ _ 
Spec iatA'JnI/jcharce 

Sent _f-_~---_Il'1 
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FBI 

Date: 
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I 
I 
I 

Transmit the following in ________ -==---:----:--:---__ ~------_!: 
(Type in plaintext or code) I 

I 
Via.,--________ I -----~~(P~ro-c-ed~en-c~e}---------'I 
________________________________________________ L ________ _ 

PAGE TWO WFO 58-1540. 

NOT BE IN vlDC ON NOVEMBER 10 OR 11, 1975, AND THAT HE viAS 

CONTEMPLATING GOING BEFORE A FEDERAL GRAND JURY ON NOVEMBER 

12, 1975, AND ASKING FOR APPROPRIATE SUBPOENAS REGARDING 

THIS MATTER. I 1 

ON NOVEMBER 10, 1975, THIS MATTER WAS DISCUSSED WITH 

L....-____ '---______ ----I~ OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE ON THE 

IRS, HOUSE WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE, UNITED STATES HOUSE 
< S 

OF REPRESENTATIVE, WDC, AND HE PROVIDED BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
1\ 

REGARDING INDIVIDUALS INVOLVED IN THIS CASE AND HE ALSO STATED 

THAT IN ORDER FOR THE FBI TO HAVE FULL ACCESS TO ALL 

INFORMATION HE HAD RELATING TO IRS TAX INVESTIGATIONS THE 

AGENT PERSONNEL FOR THE FBI WOULD HAVE TO RECEIVE A 

DISCLOSURE AUTHORITY OR CLEARANCE FROM IRS IN ORDER 

Approved: __ ---::;---:-:--:--~-==-----­
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _______ M Per _____ _ 

bS 
b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
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. , .. FBI 
.I 

Date: I 
I 

Transmit the following in ----------:=---:----:-:-----:-~-------_t: . 
(Type in plaintext or code) I 

I 
Via__________ I 

------~(P~r-ec-e~M-n-ce~}-----------1 ________________________________________________ L ________ _ 

PAGE THREE WFO 58-1540. 

TO HAVE THIS TYPE OF INFORMATION. I ISTATED THAT 

HE FELT THAT IN ORDER TO CONDUCT A THOROUGH INVESTIGATION 

OF THIS ~ffiTTER, AND THE CASE AGENT, WFO, CONCURS, THE 

FBI WILL HAVE TO RECEIVE THIS DISCLOSURE AUTHORITY BEFORE 

CONDUCTING INTERVIEWS OF IRS OFFICIALS AND INFORMANTS. 

I ~TATEDI 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b7C PER IRS 
b7D PER IRS 
b7E PER IRS 
b7F PER IRS 

Approved: ----;:;-"""7"':""7"--:--=:------­
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _______ M Per _____ _ 
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Date: 

• I , 
I 
I 
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I 
I 
I 

Transmit the following in---------"".-~~--__..,...,._------__II 
(Type in plaintext or code) I 

I 
Via __________________ ~-~~------------I 

(Precedence) I 
I ----------------------------------------------------------

PAGE FOUR WFO 58-1540. 

ON NOVEMBER 10, 1975,1 ~ DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY, 

WAS CONTACTED CONCERNING DISCLOSURE AUTHORITY FOR FBI AGENTS 

CONDUCTING THIS INVESTIGATION. ADVISED THAT HE HAD 
~------~--~---~ 

BEEN ASSURED BY IRS, WDC, 

THAT IRS WOULD COOPERATE FULLY WITH THE FBI IN ALL REQUESTS 

CONCERNING THIS INVESTIGATION. IT WAS POINTED OUT I 

ON NOVEMBER 10, 1975, I fELEPHONICALLY 

ADVISED CASE AGENT, WFO, THAT HE HAD DISCUSSED THIS MATTER 

WITH A 

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY, WDC, AND 

UNITED STATES 

I1ANTED TO 

KNOW \ITHO IN THE FBI WOULD BE CONDUCTING THE INVESTIGATION 

Approved: ____ ~-,--...,...----------
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _______ M Per _____ _ 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
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FBI 

Date: 

• I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Transmit the following in --------.."".---.,.--,-...,.-----..,..-------i: 
(Type in plaintext or code) I 

I 
Via_________ I 

-------~(P~ro-c-ed~en-c~e}--..,..---------I ________________________________________________ L ________ _ 

PAGE FIVE WFO 58-1540. 

AND WHAT IRS MATERIALS THEY WANTED TO SEE. MRDDVISED 

THAT HE FELT THAT THIS MATTER COULD BE GREATLY EXPEDITED IF 

CASE AGENT, WFO, WERE TO CONTACT MR.DND DISCUSS 

THE MATTER WITH HIM. 

BUREAU WAS ADVISED TELEPHONICALLY OF STATUS OF THE 

DISCLOSURE AUTHORITY. PERMISSION \'1 AS RECEIVED BY \ofFO 

TO CONTACT MR.I lAND DISCUSS THE MATTER. 

ON NOVEMBER 10, 1975, MR.~I ______________________ ~ 
UNITED STATES TREASURY DEPARTMENT, WDC, WAS CONTACTED AND 

HE ADVISED THAT IN ORDER FOR CONFIDENTIAL TAX PAYER 

INFORMATION TO BE REVIE\OlED BY THE FBI TWO CONDITIONS MUST 

BE MET BEFORE AUTHORITY CAN BE GRANTED. MR.~I ______ ~ 
STATED THAT THE FIRST CONDITION I~ THAT HE BE PRESENTED WITH 

A LIST OF ALL INDIVIDU;ALS, SPECIFICALLY AGENTS \OiliO \OlILL BE 

WORKING ON THIS CASE AND SECONDLY, HE WOULD LIKE A BRIEF 

STATEMENT OF THE SCOPE OF THE WORK INVOLVED. MR.~I ______ ~ 
STATED THAT IS WAS TREASURY SECRETARY SIMON'S OPINION AS WELL 

AS HIS O\ofN, AND INDIVIDUALS WITHIN IRS INTELLIGENCE THAT IN 

ORDER TO INVESTIGATE THE ALLEGATIONS ALREADY IN POSSESSION 

Approved: __ --;;-~-:--~-=:-----­
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _______ M Per ______ _ 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
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(Type in plaintext or code) I 

I 
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__________________________________________ ~ _____ L ________ _ 

PAGE SIX WFO 58-1540 

OF THE FBI FULLY THAT THE FBI WILL HAVE TO OVERLAP INTO THE 

INVESTIGATION OF PROJECT HAVEN. ~m.1 IADVISED THAT A 

COMMUNICATION WILL BE FORTHCOMING SHORTLY FROM TREASURY 

TO THE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT ASKING THE FBI TO TAKE FULL 

INVESTIGATIVE JURISDICTION OF PROJECT HAVEN. 

WFO AND ALL RECEIVING OFFICES WILL TAKE NO ACTION UNTIL 

INSTRUCTIONS ARE RECEIVED FROM THE BUREAU AS TO THE PROPER 

COURSE OF ACTION. 

END. 

Approved: ___ ~ _________ _ 
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _______ M Per _____ _ 

b6 
b7C 
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Transmit the following in -------'~~~~.Jf61_:Pl~C(I..!,~~dc_:J.f_:~'£~f_>F___:_;__------_j: 
(Type in plaintext or code) I 

TELETYPE URGENT I 
Via ________ ------r-:;;::;-----;-___ -:----------I 

(Precedence) : 0 03 
- -- - - - - - - - -- -- - - - - - - - -'G."'3~Cl)- -mS,1- ----- ----- ------------ ---

TO: ~~~~~~~~?~{~~~~gINNATI ~:ao fn-t., --JLK 
JAC~~~~\t\~UAMI 3 ;15"P/)t'--~G9 

FROM: SAC, vlFO (58-1540)(p) 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, AKA DONALD C. ALEXANDER, COMMISSIONER, 

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE (IRS); BRIBERY; COl; OO:WFO. 

REFERENCE BUREAU AIRTEL DATED NOVEMBER 5, 1975, AND vlFO 

TELETYPE DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1975. 

ON NOVEMBER 11, 1975, A DISCUSSION WAS HELD WITH rm. 

~=--:==--==~=~""':""::"':~=~~~-~I UNITED STATES DEPARTr~ENT 
OF THE TREASURY, vlASHINGTON, D. C. (VIDC), CONCERNING THE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI) RECEIVING DISCLOSURE 

AUTHORITY IN ORDER TO RECEIVE CONFIDENTIAL TAX INFORr'1ATION. 

I ISTATED THAT HE WOULD ATTEfiIPT TO GET THE FBI DISCLOSURE 

AUTHORITY SO THAT ANYONE IN THE FBI OR DEPARTI~ENT OF JUSTICE 

COULD HAVE ACCESS TO HIS INFORMATION IF IT FELL IN THE ROUTINE 

COURSE OF THEIR DUTIES IN INVESTIGATING THIS MATTER OR 

ADfUNISTERING THIS MATTER. 

1- Tickler 

RvlH: so 
(2) 

~ ___ ~rDVISED THAT HE WOULD 

Approved: _!...rl~C::'=;~~~~t:;::::;;... ___ _ 

b6 
b7C 
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Date: 

Transmit the following in ---------------------------1 
(Type in plaintext or code) 

Via _________ _ ________ ---,.,:::----:---:,...--_______ _ 
(Precedence) -_______________________ ~---_-------------------L----- ___ _ 

PAGE T\ofO 'VFO 58-1540 

THE FBI AND THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE INFORMED AS TO THE STATUS 

OF HIS ATTEMPTS. 

ON NOVEr~BER 10, 1975, I ~ OVERSIGHT ~~c 
SUBCOMMITTEE ON THE IRS, HOUSE WAYS AND MEANS Cor.UlITTEE, UNITED 

STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, ,mc, PROVIDED THE FOLLOWING 

SUPPLEMENTARY BACKGROUND INFORMATION CONCERNING KEY INDIVIDUALS 

IN THIS MATTER: 

1) DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER: WHITE r'lALE, DATE O~ BIRTH 

MAY 22, 1921, PLACE OF BIRTH PINE BLUFF, ARKANSAS, FORMER 

RESIDENCE 7805 BRILL ROAD, CINCINNATI, OHIO, CURRENT RESIDENCE 

4100 CATHERAL AVENUE, N. vi., vIDC, SOCIAL SECURITY ACCOUNT NUMBER 

430-12-0819, APRIL, 1966 TO FEBRUARY, 1973, PARTNER IN CINCINNATI 

LAW FIRM OF DINSMORE, SHOHL, COATES, AND DUPREE. 

2) AL BARKER: RESIDENCE 2260 ARCH CREEK DRIVE, NORTH 

MIAMI, FLORIDA, FORMERLY THOUGHT TO BE A CINCINNATI BUSINESSr~AN, 

AND RUMORED THAT HE TRIED TO BRIBE UNITED STATES SENATOR JOHN 

J. SPARKMAN. SUPPOSEDLY OWNS MR. B. GREETING CARD, 3500 N.H. 

52ND STREET, MIAMI, FLORIDA. 

3) flJARVIN vlARNER: RESIDENCE 5401 COLLINS AVENUE, MIAMI, 

FLORIDA, SUPPOSEDLY FORMER CINCINNATI BUSINESSMAN. 

Approved: __ ---:::::--~-:-----:"-=----­
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _______ M Per _____ _ 
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(Type in plaintext or code) I 

I 

Via --------- --------;;n:-:-:~:-:-:;;----------ll (Precedence) 
I 

------------------------------------------------~~---- ----

PAGE THREE WFO 58-1540 

4) 

5) RALPH EVINRUDE: SUPPOSEDLY THE OWNER OF EVINRUDE 

MARINE PRODUCTS. 

6) MARK H. KROLL: CARRIAGE HOUSE, 5401 COLLINS AVENUE, 

MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA. 

7) AMBROSE LINDHORST: CINCINNATI ATTORNEY, AND SUPPOSEDLY 

REPUBLICAN COUNTY CHAIRMAN FOR THE CINCINNATI AREA. 

8) 

BUREAU HAS ADVISED WFO THAT A SUMAMRY TELETYPE IN THIS 

MATTER SHOULD BE SUBMITTED TO THE BUREAU EVERY FRIDAY ON A 

WEEKLY BASIS. THEREFORE, VWO REQUESTS ALL OFFICES TO PROVIDE 

WFO WITH A NITEL.ON THURSDAY EVENING REGARDING THE RESULTS OF 

ALL INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED IN THE RESPECTIVE DIVISIONS DURING 

THE vffiEK. THE BUREAU HAS ALSO ADVISED WFO THAT THIS CASE IS 

TO RECEIVE THE HIGHEST PRIORITY ATTENTION AND THAT ALL LEADS 

SHOULD BE HANDLED IN AN EXPEDITIOUS MANNER. 

Approved: __ ---::---:-::--:-~-=::-----­
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _______ M Per _____ _ 

b6 
b7C 
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(Type in plaintext or code) I 
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(Precedence) 1 
1 ----------------------------------------------------------

PAGE FOUR WFO 58-1540 

ALL RECEIVING OFFICES ARE REQUESTED TO CHECK THEIR INDICES 

AND TO PROVIDE WHATEVER BACKGROUND INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE 

REGARDING KEY INDIVIDUALS SET FORTH IN THIS TELETYPE. ALL 

RECEIVING OFFICES ARE TO CONDUCT NO ACTIVE INVESTIGATION AT 

THIS POINT UNTIL THE FBI RECEIVES PROPER DISCLOSURE AUTHORITY 

FROM THE IRS. AT THE TIl\lE THIS DISCLOSURE AUTHORITY IS 

RECEIVED LEADS "lILL BE FORTHCOMING FROM WFO. 

END. 

Approved: ___ =--~-:--_~~ ___ _ 
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _______ M Per _____ _ 



NR026 £11M CODE 

SENT 2:11 AM NITEL NOVEMBER 20, 1975 FOR Pt4 NITEL NOVEMBER 19, 1975 SAK 

TO DIRECTOR 

WASHI NGTO N FIELD (58-1540) 

FROM MIAM I (58-486) 

DONALD CIRCHTON ALEXANDER, AKA, COMMISSIONER, IRS; BIRBERY; COl. 

00: WASHI NGTO N FIELD. 

REBUTEL TO WASHINGTON FIELD DATED NOVEMBER 14, 1975, AND 

WASHINGTON FIELD·S TaETYPES TO BUREAU DATED NOVEMBER 12, 13, 17, 1975. 

ON NOVEMBER 14, 7975 IRS SEPCIAL AGENTI IADVISED 

DISCLOSURE AUTHORITY NECESSARY BEFORE HE AND SAL-I _____ ----JI 

COULD SUBN IT TO 1 NTERV lEW. DISCLOSURE AUTHORl ZATI0N RECEIVED 

b6 
b7C 

BVDLATE NOVEl'IBER 11, 1975~ SADINTERVIEWED NOVEMBER 18, 

1975. HE DEC!.. INEn TO REVEAL IDE NT ITY OF I NFORNA NT UNTIL HE COULD b7C PER IRS b7D PER IRS 

CONTACT INFORMANT WHICH HAD BEEN ATTEMTPING TO DO SINCE FIRST b7E PER IRS ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~b7F PER IRS 

L--______________________________________ ~----~~--__ ~I ~~C 
• - C/y.JIJr. :::::::JlO)i........---- b7D ... ,.,~j ~/~-
,,~ END PAGE ONE 

F1LEfjjfTRl ~ 
~ate. 7h 

Initials-

-
~ll~~~ _1-__ --:. 
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PAGE TWO (MM 58-486) 

~ND PAGE TWO 

- ~-=- '_" -- -...::--~: ... - ___ .3<" 

b7C PER IRS 
b7D PER IRS 
b7E PER IRS 
b7F PER IRS 



./ 

... 

PAGE THREE (MM 58-486) 

IRS S~ 
ADVISED I 

~NTERVIE~IED NOVEMBER 19,1975. HE 

b7C PER IRS 
b7D PER IRS 
b7E PER IRS 
b7F PER IRS 

INVESTIGATION AT JENSEN BEACH, FLORIDA, REVEALED THAT RALPH 

END PAGE THREE 
b7C PER IRS 
b7D PER IRS 
b7E PER IRS 
b7F PER IRS 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 
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PAGE FOUR (MM 58-'486) 

EV INRUDE, 0\01 NER OF YACHT CHA NT ECLEER , AND HIS WI FE ARE I N HONG 

KONG AND AR E EXPE cr ED TO RETUR N EARLY NEXT \~EEK. YACHT CAPTAI N 

DECLINED TO FURNISH INFORMATION WITHOUT PERMISSION OF EVINRUDE, 

ADD I NG THAT REPORTERS, I NCLUD I NG TWO FROM WASHI NGTO N BUREAU 

OF LOS ANGELES TIMES, HAD BEEN ASKING QUESTIONS ABOUT INSTANT 

MATTER. EVINRUDE-S SECRETARY ASSURED THAT FULL COOPERATION WOULD 

BE GIVEN UPON RETURN OF EVINRUDE. 

DOCKMASTER AT JENSEN BEACH ADVISED HIS RECORDS SHOW ARRIVAL OF 

CHANTECLEER APRIL 22, 1975, BUT DO NOT SHOW DEPARTURE AND HE DOES 

NOT RECALL DEPARTURE. DENIES PREVIOUS INTERVIEW BY IRS AND UNABLE 

TO RECALL WHO THE CHARTER BOAT CAPTAIN IN PORT AT THE SAME 
"' 

TIME WAS. 

EPICUREAN MARKET DETERMINED TO BE EPICURE MARKET, MIAMI BEACH. 

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING MIAMI AND JENSEN BEACH. 

END 

FBI WFO AEP CLR 

, 



, • 

NR008 AT PLAI N 

10: 14 P~1 NITEL NOVEMBER 12, 1975 HLF 

TO DIRECTOR 

\~FO (58-1540) 

FRot1 ATLANTA (5-8-352) (P) 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, AKA. BRIBERY; COl. OO:~!FO. 

RE \~FO TEL, NOVEi-1BER 12, 1975. 

NANES OF INDIVIDUALS IN REFERENCED TELETYPE SEARCHED 

ATLANTA ltD ICES A_ND NO RECORD EXISTS \::ITH THE: EXCEPTIOi~ 

OF THE :~A:1E OF SUBJECT ALEXANDER. IN [·iARCH, 1973, RANDOLPH 

THRDt·:ER LO CAL ATLA :'IT A ATTOR NEY A ND FORNER COi'~IUSSI O[~ER OF' 

THE INTER NAL REV£NUE SERVI CE, WAS rrnERVIEUED AS A n:::FERENCE 

COnCERNING SP!:CIAL IrJQUIRY CONDUCTED REGARDING ALEXANDER. 

A',fLAfnA TAKING NO ACTION UUTIL INSTRUCTIONS ARE 

n:CEIVED i'ROI'1 THZ BUREAU Hl THIS CASE. 

HOLD FOR O;JE 

~·Jt,!C HI' FB I FOR OUE 
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• 
Washington, D. C. 20535 

November 12, 1975 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, 
. Also Kno~m As 
Donald C. Alexander, 

Commissioner, 
Internal Revenue Service 

BRIBERY; CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

• 

On p~::: :~ '0:: : :::JUSSion was held with I Department or ==;=1. = :,n: =. ug:t~~ • S~~~~:rni~g 
the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) receiving disclosure 
~~:v in order to receive confidential tax information. 

I( I ptated that he would attempt to get the FBI disclosure 
au or y so that anyone in the FBI or Department of Justice 
could have access to this information if it fe21 in the routine 

l 
/'I' 'i 

/ J 

course of their duties in ir7i=ng this mat,ter or 
administering this matter. ~dvised that 

~ he would keep the FBI and t e ep ent of Justice 
informed as to the status of his attempts. 

l/ 
, tl... ;' , 

;/-
,/ 
" 4- Bureau 

-/ ~~2j \l1FO (58-1540) 

RWH:so 
(6) 

This document contains neither 
recommendations nor conclusions -of 
the FBI. It is the property of the 
FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be 
distributed outside your agency_ 

searcted ___ -

~:~ ..... ~t __ ~ 
~iWf. ____ _ 

' .. 

b6 
b7C 
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AI).{l'EL 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI 

FROM: SAC, NEG (58-1540)(p) 

DONALD ClUCHTON ALEXANDER, aka 
Donald c. Alexander, 
CoIlUlliss1oner, 
Internal Revenue Service 
BRIBERY; COl 
(OQ:HFO) 

• 
11/12/75 

Enclosed fortthe Bureau are ~ four copies of a 
self-~planato~ ~l. 

/~~\ Bureau (Enc. 4) 
CYUFO 

mm:.so 
(4) 



• 
Washington, D. C. 20535 

November 12, 1975 \ 

- OONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, 
Also Known As 

j -

DOnald c. Alexander, 
Commissioner, -

Internal Revenue service, 
BRIBERY; CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

r------......Io"j~ November 7, 1975, this matter was discussed with 
Attorney, Department of JUstice, Washington, 

, who advised he would be handling _ this matter as 
Attorney, Depar u.stice, wne, wa~ leaying 

e Department of Justice. dvised that he knel07 very 
little about he too h d ·ust 
received it. 

- :n NOllAmbe:: 1 9:: ~hiS matter WaS discussed Withl~ oversight subcommittee on 
thenterna Revenuee 1ce~, House ways and Means 
committee, united states House of Representatives, li'DC, and-
he provided background information regarding individuals 
involved in this case and he also stated that in order for 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) to have full aCcess ~ 
to all info~'t:io.n he had relating to IRS tax investigations _ (~ -
4- Bureau ' - ..... t./I-1.Jfi1' 
i. WFO (58-1540) - _ Kf/ ~ 

RWH:so 
(5) 

'I'bls document contains n~hJ>~r f( .---: ~ ~ 

~ 
'2'eeOm_lidations nor conclusions of :sea~~be ---~~ , 
tho FBI. It 1$ the provetty of ~~.tt,a\l~~~. ~ :V.4 -
the PDI and Is loaned to ~ur 11g:~ncr. u_ '~. ~ 

~:;:::;:,~~ \~~ 



.. • 
DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER 

the Ag~t personnel for the FBI would have to receive a 
disclosure authori~ or clearaQS in order to 
have this type of information. stated that he" 
felt that in order ~o conduct a ~rou investigation of 
this_matter; and the 'case Agent. WFO. concurs; the FBI will 

b6 
b7C 

have t9 receive this disclosUre au~ority before conducting 
interviews of IRS official$ and informants. I Is'tated b7C PER IRS 

r---~--~----~~~~--~~~------~--~L---~--------~ b7D PER IRS 
b7E PER IRS 
b7F PER IRS 

, OIl: November 10,. 1975,1 
oversight subconun~ttee on the IR'=S-, -:H=o--:'u~s~e:-:-'-;:l-1:-a:~'Y~s~an='"Yd--::M=e~an~s----------l 
conunittee, united states House of Representatives, 1-100, 
provided the following supplementa~ background information 
concerning key individuals in this matter; 

1) Donald crichton Alexander: Uhi te male, date 
of birth ~y 22, 1921,. place of birth pine Bluff, Arkansas, 
former residence 7805 Brill Road, Cincinnati, Ohio, current 
residence 4100 eatheral Avenue, N.1"., UDC, 'Social Security 
Account Number 430-12-0819, April, 1966 to Februa~~ 1973, 
partner in Cincinnati law firm of Dinsmore. Shohl, Coates, 
and "DUpree. 

2) Al Barker: Residence 2260 Arcn creek Drive, 
North Miami, Florida, formerly thought to be a Cincinnati 
b~siness.man, and rumored that he tried to ,bribe united states 
senator John J. Sparkman. supposedly owns Mr. B. Greeting 
card, 3500 N ~ 1-1. 52nd street, Miami, Florida • 

2 

b6 
b7C 
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• 
DONALD CRICHtON ALEXANDER 

3) Marvin lolamer: Residence 5401 Collins Avenue, 
~ami, Florida, supposedly former Cincinnati businessman. 

4) I 

5) Ralph EVinrude: SUpposedly the" owner of 
EVinrude Marine products. 

6) ,Mark H. Kroll: Carr~age House, 5401 collins 
Avenue, Miami Beach, Florida • 

.7) Alnbrose Lindhorst: Cincinnatiattomey, and. 
supposedly Repuplican coun~.Chairman for the· Cincinnati area. 

s) I 

On Novembez: 10, 

tates 
~~~--~~==~~---=~--~~~~~ anted to 

.~~ww~~~~igation an4 
dvised 

3 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
·b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



• • 
DONALD CRICHTON ALEKANDER --
.that he felt that this matter ctd begreatlJ expedited if· 
case Agent, WFO, were to contact and discuss 
the matter with him. 

FBI Headquarters Was advised telephonically of 
status of the dis~osure authQritf. permission WaS received 
by liFO to contact _ land discu~s the matter • . 

_ on No~ember 10, 1975,-1 ~ 
united states Treasuxy Department, WOO, Was contacted and 
he advised that~ order for confidential tax payer information 
to be reviewed by the FBI two condl tions must be met before 
a~thori ty can be granted. I Istated that the first 
condition is that he be presented with -a list of all 

- individuals, specifically Agents who will be Working on this 
_ case and secondly, he would like a b:r;ief statement cif the 

scope of the work involved. 

on November 11, 1975, a dis~ssion was held with ' I united states Department. 
~o"2!f~thl:"e::--;T;:;:r=::. e::"":a:-:su==-=ry==-, .... W-nc-, .... c=o=n=c=e".,.tii1==-or..""ng~-tn-e......lF.BI receiving disclosure 

authori in order to receive confidential tax information. 
tated that he would attempt to get FBI aisclosure 

~au:":"r'l~o=r~~ so 1;hat anyone in the FBI or Department of Justice 
could have access to this infor.mation if it fell in the 
routine course of thei~ d~tiei ~ i:2SJi g?ting this matter 
or administering this matter. . ____ adVised .that he 
would keepl~;the FBL and the Departmen 0 JUstice informed as 
to the status of , his attempts. ,> - -

- . 
. on November 12, 1975,~ J Departmental 

Attorney, was contacted and he a ~VJ.sed that e Deputy -
Attorney General was in the process'of discussing this :- -
matter with united states 'Attorney Earl J. silbert;::WDCct} as to 

:::~::: ::jOd df handling ~is matter. o;rherefore,_ his _ 
1 __________ rand JUxy authority in the District of 

. ' being held up. I rgain advised th~t 

4 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

~ __ ~ _____ ~ __ --''--_____ ---=-____________ ......J 
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DONALD CRICHTON ALEKANDER 

that he 'Would be out of the line area on November 13 and 14, 
1975. I ptated that he would$no'W be unable to 
obtain Grand ~:ty authority in the District of Colum~ia until 
the 'We.ek of "November 17 .. 21, 1975, therefo~e; no suppoenas on 
this 'matter would be forthcoming until this time. ' 

. Case Agent, liFO, provided I lWi th 
background information concerning the FBI receiving disclosure 
authority from the IJ.tS conc:rniIl2....thiS investigation. Case 
Agent, l~O, emphasized tol _ Ithe importance of 
the FBI in receiving this d sclosUre a:uthori ty as no active 
investiga logically initiated until it was 
received. i he woul assume responsibility 
for negotiat ons W1 concerning the FBI 
receiving disclosul:'et:au orl.. ~ey could activ~ly 
investigate this matter. 

on November 12-, 1975,1 I Departmental 
Attorney, united states Department of ;rust~ce, l-lDC, 
tel'ephonically -advised that h~ had a meeting scheduled 
for 9:30 a.m. on November 17, 1975, ~ith .the Acting Chief of 
the IRS, Disclosure unit and that hopefully this problem 
can be solved at this time so the investigation Can proceed. 

I Jrequested that the case .Agent, WFO, 
prepare a I~st of subp enas, on official memoranda, n~eded 
~ .the FBI in order to start their investigation of this 
matter. The following is that list. The first nine items 
are telephone toll records. 

5 
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b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
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DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER 

• 

6 

b3 
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• • 
DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER 

The FBI is conducting no further l.nvestiga1;ion 
regarding this matter until receipt of information from 
the Departnient of Justice as to the status of disclosure 
authority. 

-. 

b3 



,AIRTEL 

TO: 

-PROM: e 

DIRECTOR, FBI 
. 

SAC.~ WFO (58-1540)(p) 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER~ aka 
Donald C~,Alexander •. 
commissioner. 
Internal Revenue Service 
BRIBERY; COl 
(OO:RFO) 

11/12/75 

Enclosed for ~e Bureau are four copies of 
. an LHM reflecting summa:r.y of investigation (tonducted by 
liFO to date. . 

~- Bureau (Enc. 4) 
A CJ1- llFO 

116> !J 'mffi:sP " 
(3) 

, , 



FD-3~ (Rev. 2-14-74) 

FBI 

Date: NOVEMBER 13, 1975 

I 
I 
I 
, t 
I (. --' I ....... , , 

Transmit the following in ______ C~OI.lJDl..I..iEt:.... ----=--:---:--:------::"-:---------1' 

*
(Type in P.!2!!!tejt or code) : 

. TELETYPE ~ tv' '/~ I 
VIa fA p. 'C\f'\ If. 

~(1 \\\ (Precedence) I,Uol......O 
----TO:-----DIR~T5R;FBrANcr----------------------L--------­

rUAMI ~4.'-'lf-7(1Y~ 
FROM: SAC, vlFO (58-1540)(P) 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, ALSO KNOWN AS DONALD C. ALEXANDER, 

COMMISSIONER, IRS, BRIBERY; COl, OO:WFO. 

REFERENCE "IFO TELETYPE DATED NOVEfo1BER 12, 1975. 

ON NOVEMBER 13, 1975, A DISCUSSION ''lAS HELD WITH 

DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY I ~ UNITED STATES DEPART~1ENT OF 

JUSTICE, vlASHINGTON, D. C. (WDC), AND HE ADVISED THAT I 

LEADS. fo1IAMI. AT MIAMI , FLORIDA. lULL IMMEDIATELY 

CONTACT I L.. ___________ ...J~ INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, 

JACKSONVILLE DISTRICT, MIAMI, FLORIDA, AND INTERVIE'" HIro1 

REGARDING COMPLETE KNOWLEDGE OF THIS MATTER. WILL, DURING 

1- Tickler 

R\aTH: so 
(2) 

Approved: ----;:;--A~~:--:--==-----­
in Charge 

Sent 

r 1'.q 1 r I 

~ • ~ t • ..' " 1. • A_ 

)Ott, tf-'.'M 
Cf::t'~~n----J 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



FD-3~(Rev. 2-14-74) -. 

FBI 

Date: 

.. I , 
I j 
I ,_ .... ~ 
I 
J 
1 
I 
1 

Transmit the following in ---------::;:---:--;--:-':'"""""7---;--;---------1� 
(Type in plaintext or code) 1 

1 
Via _____ ~--- ______ ~-~~----------I 

(Precedence) 1 
I 

-----------------------~------------------------------ ----
PAGE TvTO \-TFO 58,...1540 

INTERVIE\of, ASCERTAIN IDENTITY OFDONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT 

~ AND WILL THEREAFTER ARRANGE FOR THE INTERVIEW OF THE 

INFORMANT. DURING INTERVIEW OF lii~~fu't WILL ASCERTAIN 

IF THE INFORMANT \ofOULD BE \-TILLING TO TESTIFY IN COURT TO 

HIS KNOWLEDGE OF THIS MATTER. 

WILL INTERVIE, I I 
INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, JACKSONVILLE DISTRICT, MIAMI POST 

OF DUTY, REGARDING HIS COMPLETE KNOHLEDGE OF CAPTIONED 

MATTER. 

END. 

Approved: __ ---:::---:-:--:--~-==-----­
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _______ M Per ______ _ 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 
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FD-36 (RoV. 2-14-74) 
~ 

FBI 

I 
I 
I 
I I .... -........... 

I 
D~: I NOVEMBER 13, 1975 I 

CODE I 
Transmit the following in _______ ---:::;;----:--;-:~_:_::__~_:_;___;__-----_j( 

(Type in plaintext or code) , I 

Via TELETYPE !!".~ mEL :Or"\ , 
~edence} I 0<.... 1 

-------------------l~~~~---------------------L -~- ----
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI AND . 

ATLANTA\lt..9f~\t- CINCINNATI (O~\0\~ 
(1).'l~l1-M\JACKSONVILLE HIAflfI ~'\.1(LS~ 

FROM: SAC, WFO (58-1540)(p) 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, ALSO KNOvlN AS DONALD C. ALEXANDER, 

COMMISSIONER, IRS, BRIBERY, COL, OO:WFO. 

REFERENCE rlFO TELETYPE DATED NOVEMBER 12, 1975., 

THE FOLLOvlING IS A LIST OF LEADS SET OUT BY THI~ OFFICE 

THAT ARE CONTEMPLATED IN THE IMMEDIATE FUTURE. AS SOON AS 

THE FBI GETS FULL DISCLOSURE AUTHORITY FROM THE INTERNAL 

REVENUE SERVICE (IRS), A COMMUNICATION YlILL BE FORTHC0rIfING 

ASKING THAT THESE LEADS BE CONDUCTED. 

LEADS. MIAMI. J.) WILL LOCATE AND INTERVIE\a[ MARK H. KROLL, 

CARRIAGE HOUSE, 5401 COLLINS A~NUE, MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA, 

REGARDING THIS MATTER. 

2) WILL LOCATE AND INTERVIEVl AL BARKER, 2260 ARCH CREEK 

DRIVE, NORTH MIAMI, FLORIDA, REGARDING THIS MATTER. 

1- Tickler 

RYlH:so 
(2) 

Approved: ---V~I:-l\:~--::--==----­
nt in Charge 

lr'~>; 

--.; -'o..L ' 'It 

Sent ~....:;... __ --!..._ 



· -, 

FD-36 <R~v. 2-14-74) 
~ 

FBI 

Date: 

... 1 
1 
I 
1 ' 
1 i 

1 
1 
1 

Transmit the following in -----------~-----___.,.------_i: 
(Type in plaintext or code) I 

1 
Via _______________ ---,,::----:-----::---________ 1 

(Precedence) 1 
I 

----------------------------~----------------------------~ 
PAGE Tvl0 WFO 58-1540. 

3) vlILL LOCATE AND INTERVIEW MARVIN vlARNER, 5401 COLLINS 

AVENUE, IvlIAMI, FLORIDA, REGARDING THIS MATTER. 

4) vlILL LOCATE AND INTERVIEW ..... I----------..... 
L...-_____ ----J~ MIAHI, FLORIDA, REGARDING THIS HATTER. 

5) WILL LOCATE AND INTERVIEW RALPH EVINRUDE, EVINRUDE 

HARINE PRODUCTS, REGARDING THIS MATTER. 

6) WILL, AT JENSEN'S BEACH, FLORIDA, INTERVIEW~ 
L...-__________ ..... rEGARDING ANY INFOm~ATION HE HAS 

OF A YACHT TRIP BY THE YACHT CHANTICLEER ON THE HEEKEND OF 

APRIL 26, 1975. 

7) wrLL LOCATEIL.. ______ ..... ~F THE YACHT CHANTICLEER 

AND HILL INTERVIEW HIM REGARDING THE YACHT TRIP PROPOSED ON 

APRIL 26, 1975, AND ATTEMPT TO ASCERTAIN COMPLETE LIST OF 

PASSENGERS AND ALL OTHER INFORMATION HE HAS REGARDING THAT 

TRIP, INCLUDING \-lHY THAT TRIP WAS CANCELLED. 

8 ) vlILL ATTEHPT TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEH ALL HEr~BERS 

OF THE YACHT CHANTICLEER'S CREW REGARDING YACHT TRIP ON 

APRIL 26, 1975. 

9) HILL INTERVIEVl OVlNERS OF THE EPICUREAN MARKET REGARDING 

CATERING THE YACHT TRIP ON APRIL 26, 1975, AND HILL ASCERTAIN 

Approved: __ -:::---:-:--:-----:--= ____ _ 
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _________ M Per _____ _ 

b6 
b7C 
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b7C 

b6 
b7C 
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FD-36 (REtv. 2-14-74> 

'-

FBI 

Date: 

I 
I 
I 
1 
I 
1 
1 
I 
1 

Transmit the following in -----------::::-----:---:--:-:---:---:-;--------11 
(Type in plaintext or code) 1 

I 
Via ____ ---,-__________ --;;:;:-:-:--:-:;-:::-:-:; _________ , 

(Precedence) , 
1 

---PAGETHREE-WO-5~-15ijO-------------------------------------

IF THE EPICUREAN MARKET HAS RECORDS REGARDING CATERING THAT 

TRIP. 

10) \VILL INTERVIE\t1 G.T. REGISTER, JR., CHIEF, INTELLIGENCE 

DIVISION, JACKSONVILLE DISTRICT, MIAMI POST OF DUTY, REGARDING 

HIS KNOWLEDGE OF THIS MATTER. 
11) WILL INTERVIEWI ..... -----------------" 

IG&R GROUP, INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, JACKSONVILLE DISTRIOT, 

MIAMI POST OF DUTY, REGARDING ALL INFORMATION SHE HAS CONCERNING 

THIS f>1ATTER. 

12) WILL INTERVIE1 ~ 
INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, JACKSONVILLE DISTRICT, rUM.a POSTo OF 

DUTY, REGARDING HIS COMPLETE INFORMATION OF THIS MATTER. 

JACKSONVILLE. \o1ILL INTERVIEWI f 
~ ______ ~f JACKSONVILLE DISTRICT, JACKSONVILLE, 

FLORIDA, REGARDING HIS COMPLETE KNOWLEDGE OF THIS MATTER. 

CINCINNATI. \tIILL LOCATE AND INTERVIEW AMBROSE LINDHORST 

REGARDING HIS Cor~PLETE KNOWLEDGE OF THIS MATTER. 

ATLANTA IS BEING FURNISHED A COPY IN THAT IT IS ANTICIPATED 

THAT LEADS \VILL BE FORTHCOMING IN THE ATLANTA DIVISION. 

END. 

Approved: __ ---:~-:-:--:----:---=:'-:------­
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _______ M Per _____ _ 
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I, 

-. ~ .. 
o 

o 

7:30 Pi·j :HT::-:L 1 1/ 13/75 E;::;~ 

TO: SAC, \;FO (58-1540) 

o 
o 

J:;CK~: Ct\VILL~ (5E-123) CP) 1 P 

C Ol:'J! S8 Ie r::;:(, 

INT~2~~AL ~CV[r~UE ~-; .!:RVICz.: (ms); El:li1Z::\Y 9 COl; 00: I:JFC. 

JAC1~ SC:lVI!...L: I:.JDIC:S l'JiGATIVE C ~~ ;·\LL rJA;:lES [ld!TIO;~CD Hl 

:;::::T EL • 

1) 1.1 C 'i} F F D I CLH 

I~ 
S-~ - ) sc-I () ~~ 

.;',. ', . a7.I "">'~. L . .. ' ~ 'I .,. "d . ' . '- .' , 

. --' ./" .. . . 

f ' -'1 r : 
i.lJ, !.: { .. .. . , 

\ '\ 



o o 
.... - ' 

, .. 

NR015 H,~ PL~Pl 

? : ~ Ii} PM ~'I T ~L 1 1- 1 4 - 75 J A, C 

ATLANT.A 

J ~ CKSf")'.)\!T'-L? 

J7!i OM DIP. ~ C T 09 

COl, 00: 1.1'1<0. 

FOR n~r:: l~HG~MATlfH.1 OF' EACl1 P,~Cr-IVING OFFICE', THE DFPUiY 

THl< !1'~:RLISS1" POSSIBLE DAn:. 

THIS CASZ IS ~FOEIVIMG ~XrE~SIV~ PAESS COVERAGE 

NATIO"JALLYt., r..m IS Bl!:I~G CLClS!i:LY FOLLOHSl) BY THE HOIJSE 

COMMITTtE C~ ~AYS A~n M~ANS. 

I . _ .. _. ____ . _______ =======-==================-_--L--



l 

• 
NR014 W., PLAIN 

5:51P"'1 ~HTEL ~lOV!<"l'tlBF.R 14, 1975 SAX 

TO WASHI~GTON FI~LD (5R-154q) 

CINCI~NATI (58-259) 

FROM MIAMI (53-4q6) 

• 

DO~ALD CRIC~TO~ AL2XAMDER, AK~ CO~~ISSIONS~, IRS B~IB~RY; 

Cal 00: WASHINGTO~ FIELD 

RS \'JM~HI NGTon FIELD Tr..:LSTYPE TO BURgI\U, NOV'!"1BER 12, 1975 

AN9 CI~CI~W4TI TELSTYPE TO \tlASHINGTON FISLD, ~OVEMBER 13, 1975, 

A~O MIA~I TEL~PHONE CPLL TO WPSHI~GTON FIELD, NOVEMSSR 13, 1975. 

'~~VIEM OF TEL~PHONE A~D CIty DIRECTORIES AND MIAMI FILES 

REFL?:CTr?!) FOLLO':]! ~JG I t\FO RF I NDI\lIDUALS I N MIAMI 4REA Rl!:FERRED 

TO IN HE WASHINGTON FIELD TELETYP~: 

MI STER 9: GR~ET.HlG CARD CO., 3500 N .toJ. 52 8T., M IA"11, FLA., 

ALVIN BAqKE~, P~ESIDE'T, HAS TELEPHONE 633-1556. MIAMI INDICES 

NEGAT IVI!: THIS CO·1PA~)Y. 

~------------------------------, 
ALVIN v. BA~KE~, 

~ORT~ MIAMI, FLA., ~A~ T~L~P~QN~ 

NSGATIVF. 

MIAMI INDICES 

vJ! T ~ P SSP::::CT T 0L..I ____________________________ ---If PUB Ll C 
SOURCES I~~ICATZ NO SUCH AnDR~SS. TPSRE IS A NORTH BAY R~., 

~E~' .,IIE'" ' \ ;"fl -' .~-t> Iir- ". n \-'--,,--. • 

Nov \ q b :,, ;} 
tir· , 

4.lf~ ~ ~ ~ -.4 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
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• u . ..-

PAG':'.: TWO (Mi'I1 ')~-4~6) 

MIAMI BEACH, BUT PIoECTO~IES FAIL TO SHOW ANY P~SIDENCES IN 

62'30 BLOCK. 1\l0 LI£TING FOR A I IORI 
c=J tHAtH I~l:ICSS 1,lEG4TIVE AS TO I f 

MARVI' ~ARNER (~ET!REn,) 5A0l COLLI~S AVE., APT. 144, MIAMI 

BEAC!1, FLA., J.iAS TELEPHONS ~H;4-6650. MIAMI FILE 161-546, 00 . 

CINCIM~ATI, ~EFLECTS MARVIM LEON W~RNER, BORN JUNF ~, 1919, 

P::>~SIDE~lT, M{lIiVIN !IIA~~,lEP. CO., !!A~ASH CONSOLIDATED CORP., 

CHlCI :HlAT I , OHIO, FORMER RESlflt::NCE 1071 CELESTIAL ST • , 

CI NCI f'INAT I , OHIO, \llAS PARTNER OF I I 
MARK H. KROLL, CARRI~GC liOUSE, 5401 COLLI NS .l\ Vrz. ., 'M I AM I 

BEACH, FLA., HAS U tlLIS':r!W TELFPHONE, NUMBE~ OF ' .. }HI CH P-AS NOT 

'iST BEF~ ASCER! AIN~D. DIRECrORIES! N!HCATI': ONEI ~ 
M I AM! B EA C H, F LA. , 

~------~------~----------------~ 
TELEPUO~IE MIA~I FILE INDICATED MARK H. KROLL, AT 

END OF 1966, OPSPAT~D STATS FIRE AND CASUALTY CO. ANP ~ORTH 

A~ERICA~ GUARANT~£ CO. ~AS CO~VICTE9 I~ AMERICAN ~OND CAS~ 

REFERRED TO I~ RE GlnCINNATI T~LSTYP~. 

1....-____________ ----11 CURRENT AflDRF:SS UNKNo\'.lN, LAST RSF'SRREn 

TO IN MI~MI FILES IN 1967. THIS J~DIVIDUAL APPARENTLY rnENTICAL 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



• . .. 
t1 • 

PAGE THR~E (W1 58-436) 

\HTH AKA~I ______________________ ~ 
ASSOCI4 TE OF UINCEt-JT ALO IN 1950S, AGE 57 

gl 1966, GOLF HUSTLEP AND GM'lBL1!:R, !!:~PLOYFT) 1966 AS 

MIA~I BEACH, FLA., , 
~------------------------------~ 

CHAi·'!. 

RE RALPH EVHJ~l'DE, 7l1IAMI FILES REFLl!CT PALPH EVINRUDE, 

CHAIRMAM OF BOARD, EUINRUI)E OUTBOARD MOTOR CO., LAST KNo\~~l RE­

SIDENCE 905 S. INDIA~) RIVER DR., JENS~N BEACH, FLA. HIS '.oJIFE, 

MRS. FRANCES LANGFORD EVINP.IIDE, OPFRATF.:S OUTRIGGER RESORTS, 

JENSEN BFAC!-'. 

SOUTHERr BELL TFL~PPOME PAS B~F~ REQUESTSD TO pqOTECT 

RECORDS WI~~ RESPECT TO TELEP~OMES OF ABOV~ IN~IVIDUALS 

PENDING RECEIPT OF SUBPOENA. 

END. 

1.IIlIIC ~lF F'SI CLR 
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) • • .. or---, 
, _J ....... 

FBI 

Date: NOVEMBER 14, 1975 

Transmit the following in ---..;lP';:"L-A-A:;:':IiMJi'I'=tl1E~X;~f1'2:-y-pe-':'-'n "'pZ:-:ai:'-nt--ex--t -or-c-od'e)-:---------il 
I 
I Via TELETYPE NITEL I 

_______________________________ ~:~:~ ____________ L{Ql_~-
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI \ O<;O'{L-:Jj2f2---
FROM: SAC, WFO (58-1540)(P) 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, AKA DONALD C. ALEXANDER, COMMISSIONER, 

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE; BRIBERY; COl; OO:WFO. 

REFERENCE CINCINNATI TELETYPE TO WFO DATED NOVEMBER 

14, 1975. 

THE FOLLOvlING INFORMATION viAS PROVIDED TO WFO VIA 

REFERENCED CINCINNATI TELETYPE. 
~ . 

REVIEW OF CINQINNATI FILE 161-1416, CAPTIONED DONALD 
,~-~~ . 

CRICHTON ALEXANDER"SHOWS THAT ALEXANDER AND HIS \VIFE MARGARET 
'. 

ALEXANDER RESIDED AT 1122 ROOKvlOOD, CINCINNATI, OHIO, IN MAY, . 
1973. FROM JULY, 1948 TO JULY, 1954, ALEXANDER WAS A MEMBER 

OF WASHINGTON, D.C. (WDC), LAW FIRM OF COVINGTON AND BURLING; 

FROM JULY, 1954, THROUGH APRIL, 1966, A PARTNER WITH THE LAW 

FIRM OF TAFT, STETTINIUS AND HOLLISTER; FROM APRIL, 1966, 

UNTIL r1AY, 1973, A PARTNER WITH THE LAW FIRM OF DINSf10RE, 

SHOHL, COATES AND DEUPRE. , ALEXANDER HAS I U 0 ,,, ,''' _ I ~ 
AND ROBERT C. ALEXANDER. ALEXANDER ~~~~~~~~gg~~~~ED 

1- Tickler 

RWH:so 

Approved: ""--_~~~ ____ _ Sent 4-~---4--
gent in Charge 

'II U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : l~S~ 0 - 34S-090 (11) 

b6 
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) • • 
FBI 

Date: 

Transmit the following in ---------~---......,....,,..__-----_11 
(Type in plaintext or code) 

I 

Via _________ ---------~~~----~--_411 
P · . ) ( nonty I --__________________________________ ~-----------L-----__ _ 

PAGE THO vlFO 58-1540 

ALTHOUGH SEVERAL PERSONS INTERVIEWED STATED THAT HE vIAS 

EXTREMELY HARD TO GET ALONG WITH. 

ONE OF THE REFERENCES INTERVIEVlED INI ~ 
L...-_______ ....I~"AS vlITH KANTER CORPORATL..I-O-N-,-C-I-NC-I-N-N-A-T-I-,-....J 

OHIO. 

REVIEI; OF LATEST CINCINNATI DIRECTORIES SHO;; THAT D 
rPROBABLY IDENTICAL WITH ~ IS THE 

OF THE KANTER CO 
<1 

RPORATION, 

INC., LOCATED AT 650 NORTHLAND ROAD, CINCINNATI, OHIO, TELEPHONE 

NUMBER 513-851-6000. 1 IHOME ADDRESS IS I 1-

~ CINCINNATI, TELEPHONE NUMBER 1 
1 

OHIO, 

CAPTIONED MARVIN LEON WARNER REPORTS 

THATI I AND vi ARNER I 

r AND v1ARNER HAVE BEEN FRIENDS FOR YEARS. 

Approved: _________ _ Sent ______ M Per _____ _ 

Special Agent in Charge 
tt u. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 18S8 0 - 3tS·090 (II) 

b6 
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FD-36 (Rev. 5.22.64) • • 
FBI 

Date: 

Transmit the following in ______ ---;-;;;-----:----:-:--:--:--_-;-;-______ -j 
(Type in plaintext or code) 

Via _______ _ 
p' . ) I ( nonty I 

- __________ -______________________________________ L _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

PAGE THREE \"FO 58-1540 

MARVIN LEON WARNER IS PRESENTLY THE CHAIRMAN OF THE HOME 

STATE SAVINGS ASSOCIATION, CINCINNATI, OHIO. WARNER HAS AN 

OFFICE AT 601 MAIN STREET, CINCINNATI, OHIO, TELEPHONE NUMBER 

513-721-3400. WARNER RESIDES AT HIGHLAND TOWERS, 1071 

CELESTIAL STREET, CINCINNATI, OHIO, TELEPHONE NUMBER 513-381-6010 

AND 3577 BRADBURY ROAD, CINCINNATI, OHIO, TELEPHONE NUMBER 

513-752-3735. WARNER IS A WHITE MALE, DATE OF BIRTH JUNE 8, 

1919, PLACE OF BIRTH BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA, HEIGHT FIVE FEET 

TEN INCHES, WEIGHT 175 POUNDS. IN 1967, WARNER WAS DIVORCED FROM 

HIS \<lIFE, I WARNER f S ATTORNEY REPRESENTING HIM 

IN THE DIVORCE SUIT WAS AMBROSE H. LINDHORST. WARNER RECENTLY 

APPOINTED UNITED NATIONS DELEGATE-AT-LARGE BY PRESIDENT GERALD 

FORD. 

r~ARK H. KROLL AND AND OTHERS (SAME CASE) 

EXAMINATION OF PUBLIC SOURCE DOCUMENTS INDICATED KROLL NO 

LONGER RESIDES IN CINCINNATI, OHIO. TELEPHONE DIRECTORY SHOltIS 

Approved: _________ _ Sent ______ M Per _____ _ 

Special Agent in Charge 
1t U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 19&9 0 • 34&-090 (Ill 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



FO-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) • • < 

.. _" 
FBI 

Date: 

Transmit the following in -------=----:----:--:--:---:---;-;:--------il 
(Type in plaintext or code) I 

I Via __________________ ~~~------~~I 
(Priority) I --______________________________________________ L_______ _ 

PAGE FOUR \vFO 58-1540 

THAT A I I RErS_I_D_ES_A_T.L...-1--,.. _____ ---l 

OHIO, TELEPHONE NUMBER ~ CINCINNATI UNABLE, AT THIS 

CINCINNATI, 

1----...,.....-_....1 

POINT, TO DETERMINE IF FDENTICAL TO KROLL'S FRIEND. 

AMBROSE J. LINDHORST, ATTORNEY AT LAW, RESIDES AT 

1044 ROOKvlOOD DRIVE, CINCINNATI, OHIO, TELEPHONE NUMBER 

513-871-1185. LINDHORST'S LAW FIRM, LINDHORST AND DREIDAME, 

AMERICAN BUILDING, CINCINNATI, OHIO, TELEPHONE NUMBER 

513-421-6630. 

REQUEST OF THE BUREAU. THE BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO CHECK 

BUREAU INDICES AND FURNISH PERTINENT BACKGROUND INFORMATION TO 

WFO REGARDING ALEXANDER,~ WARNER, KROLL,~ AND 

LINDHORST. 

END. 

Approved: _________ _ Sent ______ M Per _____ _ 

Special Agent in Charge 
R U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: IgSg 0 - 346-090 (II) 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
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NR ~01 CI PLAlt>~ 

1220A~ ~ITEL NOV~~BER 14. 1975 DAij 

TO 4 TLA ~J1' A 

J~Cl{SONVILLS 

WASHI~G!ON FIELD (58-1~40) 

FROM CH1CP1NA'fI (';8-259) (P) 

DO~ALD CRrCH~OM AL7XANDER, AKA DO~ALD c. ALEXANDER, CO~~ISSIONEq, 

" HJT!!:R\!AL RF"l<;NUF: SERVICE (iRS); BPIBERY; cor; 00: t~FO. 

P,F ':IF(I TEL TO OVWCTOR ~~ouE~8Eq 12, 1975. 

PEVIFY OF cr ~IL~ 161-1416, CAPTIONED ~ONALP CRICHTON 

RE~r~En AT 1 122 qOOK~OOD, CINCINNATI, OHIO IN MAY, 1973. FROM 

JUL Y, 1948 TO JULY, 1954, ALFXA ~ji'ER HAS A r1EMB r.-p OF t.1ASHI HG TON, n. C. 

LAII! FIPt1 OF COVI'H?TO~~ A~H1 EllP.LING; Ff{O"l JULY, 1954 THROUGH 

APRIL, 19S~ A PART~EP ~IT~ THS LA~ FI~M OF TAFT, ST~TTINIUS 

A~D HOLLI8T~R; FPO~ APRIL, 1966 UNTIL MAY, 1973 A PARTNER ~ITH 

THE LA~ FIRM OF DIHS~OP~, SHOPL, COATES ANn DEUpos. ALEXANDER 

P.."S n.lol ~ A:l~ P'035'~T C. AL~XANt)~R. ALEXAtfl)ER HIGHLY 

EXT~:~FLY H~RD TO G~T ALONG ~ITH. 

b6 
b7C 



.. ' . . ' 

PAGE Tf.JO, CI 5'::'-2; 9 

r--__ o_~JF_-_O.....,F THE' RF'FJ::RENCES INTli;RVIl!:~Jl<:D IN L..I _______ ----l 

IWAS WITH KArTE~ CORPORATION, CINCINNATI, OHIO. 

L...---R-[\-'I-E ...... \,,I OF LAT£ST CINCINNATI DIRECTORIES SHO~l THAT .... I------. 

PROBABLY IDENTI?AL ~'ITHI I IS THEL..I ___ ....J 

OF THE KANTEq CORPORATION, INC., LOCATED 

AT 650 NO~THLfl"JD RD., CH'CIN"'t.TI, OHIO, 'F~e~1"t'~~~:;Af.t~~ ~5/-GOOO 

I IHONS APDqESS IS CINCINNATI, OHIO 

TSLEPHO~JSI ~ r C.APTIONED ~ARVIN LEON 

\':~W"CR REPOP.TS TB4~ IA ~m ~JAP.NER mamD THE CONSTrUCTION Fp?M 

c~1 ~ CI NCP1~JA TI , OHIO. I J 

I· I IA ND \'/APNER HAVE BE1!:N 

F'RI~NDS F0R Y~ARS. 

~ARVI~ L~ON ~A~N~~ IS PQESENTlY TH~ C4AIQMAN OF THE HOM~ 

STAT~ SAVING ~SSOCIATION, CI~CINNATI, OHIO. WARNER HAS AN OFFIC~ 

AT 5~1 ~~I' ST1SST , CI~CI~NATI, O~IO, TSL~PHO~~ 513-721-~403. 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



· ... 

PAGE T~R~E, CI 58-~?9 

WAR~ER P~SIDES AT HIGijLA~D TO~ZR8, 1071 CEL~STIAL STREET, 

CINCIN~ATI, OHIO, T~LEPHONE 513-3~1-6m10 AND 3577 9R~PBURY RD., 

CINCINN4 0410, TFL!PHO~E 513-752-3735. ~ARNFR IF A ~/M, 

DOg JUNE 8, 1919, POB BlqMiMGHAM, ALABAMA, HEIGHT ')' . , 10", 

W~IGHT 175 LBS. I~ 1967 WARNE" WAS DIVO~CED FROM HIS WIFE, 

L...-_____ --I~ NAP.~'~R'S ATTO~NF'Y REPRESENTING HIM IN THE 

DIVORC! SUIT ~AS AMBROSE H. LINDHORST. WAR~E~ ~FC~NTLY APPOINTED 

UNITED ~~ATIOr\'S Dl!:LEGAT~-{lT-LP,~GE BY PPESIDZNT GERALD FOR'£>. 

~XAllI 1IJ{1 T ION OF PU1':3LI C SIJRCE DOCIIME!IlTS I Nt'll CATE,) KR-OLL NO LO~lGEn 
b6 

RESIDSS I~ CI~CINNATI, O~IO. T~LEPHONE nIRECTORY SHOWS THAT A b7C 

L...-_______ --I~ CINCINNAT'I, OHIO, 

TELEPHONJ! CINCINNATI UNABLE, AT THIS POINT, 

I~ENTICAL TO KROLL'S F~IEND. 
L...-_--I 

AMBROSE H. LINDHORST, ATTORNEY AT LAW, RESIDSS AT 1044 

ROOKWOOD DRIVE, CINCINNATI, OHIO, T~L~PHONE 51~-~71-11q5. LINDHORST'S 

L4W FIR~, LINPHORST AND DqEIDAME, AME?ICAN BL~G., CINCINNATI, OHIO, 

b6 
b7C 
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• 
r,jR 034 "'1fi~ CO~~ , 

12:45 A'll NITttL "JOVE~qER 15, 1975 SE~n FOR NITEL NOVF.~'l!3J::P. 14, 1975 SAK 

to D I RW:CT OR 

"'?\gJ.{p'GTor~ FIELD (58-1'540) 

FR 01'1 'U A 'II ("q'-1I~ 6) 

DO~AL~ r:oICH:O'~ t€XA.~"'l' PI(A, C(l~"I~SIONER, I~S; BPIBERY; COr. 

00: loIA~HIWnO~l FIF'LD. 

R~ ~4S~I~GTO~ ~I~LD TFL~!YPE TO BUP~~U A~D ~IAMI DA!SD NOV~MBER 

1..7" 1975, H~ST~UCTI'19 IWYlJ:;D!ATE I~TSl:;'VIf!:~'JS OF'I lAND 

~ SP!CIOL PSEMTS, IMTELLIGENCE DIVISION, IRS, 
~------------------~ 

r,1IMlI, 6~1I) I"~r'TIFIC~TI()N f'\li) HIT:!P.VIE\'J OF THEIR INFORMA~lT IN 

INST~'lT i'l~TTER. 

Sp":"CIAL AGENTc=Jt,,'AS CONTACTED NOV~NBE~ 14, 1975, FOR 

PITf!:RVIS1 .. .' p:lD WA~ APPRISED THAT INTF.PVI,t::11] ~lAS AL~O DESIPED \oJITH 

SAl ~'m "'ITH H)FOll~4'IT AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.D 

AFTER CO~'SULII ,~G tHTH SUPERIOJ:?S, INFORMED THEIR REGUAL TIONS PRO­

mSIT THEIR SUSMITTtNG TO INTERVIEW UNTIL RECEIPT OF INFORMATION 

FRO' TH~IP DISCLOSURE OFFICi THAT DISCLOSURE AUTHORITY HAS BEEN 

GRA NTC!). 

D,.~A~ INFOP~lFP T}fAT STEPS ARE UNDER \oJAY IN t,,,1ASHHlGTON 

FOR ~ISCLOSURE APTHO~ITY. A~qA~GE~ENTS ~E~~ ~A~E FO~ RECONTACT 

::I:llDor.1 MO~':l4Y, NOIIIlM9r,:" 17, !97~. 5'1- } 6 tiD _I r( 

PLS POLU TRS 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
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FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74) • .... • 
Date: NOVEMBER 11, 1915 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Transmit the following in ____ -LPI1.a.o!A!;i.T1..1N~Tu::E~X~T:.........:~_:__--_=_:_-------l1 
(Type in plaintext or code) : 

TELETYPE YRgiN~ Yllt'~ I 
V~ I -

----~~~---~~~ig~~;g~iiL~ji5c~~~~~;~----------L~lL--- -
JACKSONVILLE MIAMI &(/.)..'(2- s,/).U' 

b \~\l-\k6R "-", 
SAC, WFO (58~540)(P) FROM: 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, AKA DONALD C. ALEXANDER, 

COMMISSIONER, INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, BRIBERY; COl; 

OO:WFO. 

REFERENCE l,olFO NITEL DATED NOVEMBER 13, 1915. 

ON NOVE~illER 11, 1915, A CONFERENCE WAS HELD IN~ 
~------~pFFICE, DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY, UNITED STATES 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, \'lASHINGTON, D. C. (WDC), CONCERNING 

THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI) RECEIVING 

DISCLOSURE AUTHORITY IN THIS MATTER. I 
I IDISCLOSURE UNIT, INTERNAL REVE~N-UE--S-E-R-V-I-CE--(-I-R-S-)-,~ 

WDC, ADVISED THAT IT IS THE OPINION OF THE IRS THAT THE 

DEPARTfl1ENT OF JUSTICE ATTORNEYS AND THE FBI AGENTS 

ASSISTING THEM ARE ENTITLED TO ACCESS TO TAX INFORMATION 

IN CONNECTION WITH"THEIR CURRENT REVIEW OF CERTAIN 

1- Tickler 

RWH: so 
(2) 

Approved: __ --:::--rl~~:-='=-+.-~-L.Il.-.!:::=--_ Sent _-?-----'==.:.:..~ 

b6 
b7C 



FD-36 <Rev. 2-14-74) • 
FBI 

Date: 

• I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Transmit the following in --------=---..,.--:-~--~------_il 
(Type in plaintext or code) I 

I 
Via _______________ ~:::___:____::__--------I 

(Precedence) I 
I 

L 

---------------~------------------~------------------- ----
PAGE TWO WFO 58-1540. 

ALLEGATIONS THAT HAVE BEEN MADE AGAINST THE COMMISSIONER 

OF THE IRS. L..I ___ ...JIADVISED THAT THE FBI AND THE DEPARTMENT 

OF JUSTICE WOULD RECEIVE FULL COOPERATION AS TO ANY RECORDS 

OR DOCUMENTS IN THE POSSESSION OF THE IRS AND THAT ANY 

RECORDS AND DOCUMENTS WOULD BE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE AGENTS 

IN THAT REGARD. L-I ___ ...... IADVISED THAT IF THE LOCATION OF 

ANY TAX DOCUMENTS NEEDED TO BE ASCERTAINED HIS OFFICE "lOULD 

BE AT THE FBI'S DISPOSAL. IN ADDTION, IT WAS ASCERTAINED 

THAT ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SUCH AS NAMES OF EMPLOYEES 

NEEDED TO BE CONTACTED IN THE COURSE OF THIS INVESTIGATION 

COULD BE OBTAINED THROUGH
1 

I 
I ~ IRS, WDC, AND HE ADVISED THAT HE "lOULD 

BE AVAILABLE AT ALL TIMES UNTIL THE COMPLETION OF THIS 

INVESTIGATION. 

ALL OFFICES ARE TO PROCEED WITH LEADS AS SET FORTH 

IN REFERENCED NITEL. IN ADDITION, CINCINNATI WILL DETERMINE 

ALL INDIVIDUALS CONNECTED "lITH 

INTERVIEW THOSE INDIVIDUALS REGARDING THEIR COMPLETE 

KNOWLEDGE OF THIS MATTER. 

b7C PER IRS 
b7D PER IRS 
b7E PER IRS 
b7F PER IRS 

Approved: __ :__",-...,---------­
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _______ M Per _____ _ 

b6 
b7C 
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AIRrEL 

TO: SAC, CINCINNATI 

FROM: SAC, 101FO (58-1540) (p) 

OOl\lALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, aka 
Donald C. Alexander. 
Cotmnissioner, 
Internal Revenue service, 
BRIBERY; COl 
(OO:l·1FQ) 

., 
11/18/15 

Re l~FO "1;eleo/pe dated 11/11/15. ' 
. 

. Enclosed for. Ci"ncinnati and Miami are subpoenas 
directed to Cincinnati Bell Telephonecompa~, 225 E. 4th 
street. Cincinnati,' Ohio. and southern Bell TelePhone 
Co~pa~, 36 N.E~ 2nd street, Mi~, Florida, respectively. . . 

. Departnlfmtal Attorney I Jadvised that 
the telephone companies should be adVIsed at these ' 
subpoenas can be compl1.ed with by turning over the recor,ds 
to a repre.sentat~: of :~ FBI. However, if that does not . 
seem reasonable, an be contacted at the U.S. 
nenartment Of JUS ce", ashington, D. c., telephone number 

I .. ~ . 
2- Cincinnati (Enc. l)(RM) 
~~ Miami (Enc. 1) (RM) 

""1 .. r 4 ,.,FO· 

Al~"H:SO 
~""".5) 

" 

.~. 

b6 
b7C 



•• • 
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l-lFO 58 -1540 

LEADS 

CINCINNATI 

AT CINCINNATI, OHIO. 1-1i11 serve appropria.te . . 
subpoena and supply WFQ with return of service and 
_a.ppropriate records. -

AT MIAMI, FIDRIDA. Will serve appropriate 
subpoena and supply lofFO "l>1iih return of service and 
appropriate records. 

2 



-

" 

.' •• ~ .' 

, " 

(Mount ClippIng In Space Below) 

, , . 

"\ . 
• 

Enquirer Washingt~n Bureau- ' the u.s. Im'mlgratlon Service. P&G: 
WASHINGTON-The' Justice has,denled the charge. . 

Department has closed Its Invest!- . Alexander also has been accused 1 

, gation of allegations that Internal by anonymous sources of Intereer-' 
Revenue Service ,Commissioner lng with an IRS Investigation of' 
Donald Alexander gave Improper overseas tax havens to protect' ' 
legal advice to the Procter & Gamble friends of his and his former Cln-,' I 
Co. while he was practicing law In. cinnaU law flrm-Dl~:;~ore, ShOh!.·d 
Cincinnati. , ,Coates and Deupree~ , , •. ~ 

But "certain allegations" have '. ;,.Stevenson 'would not reveal"~ 
been referred to the Federal Bureau which. allegations 'were referred ,to f 

I of Investigation (FBI) by the de':; the FBI for further investigation. "~ ~:: 
partment, spokesman i Rober.t : . . -.' , ~\ 
Stevenson sald Tuesday.' " -Alexander has' denied an~ I 

'. Stevenson'said the allegations in •. wrongdoing and recently wrote -,I 
no way Involve the-up & G caper"~, ", .CheJrman Al Ullman of the House" 

. Alexander hB:S been accused ',by' Ways and Means Committee askmg.,{ 
'J anonymous sources of ~vlslngP&q,r for: an· i?ve;st!~~on. \(hc~~ar,Als.l 
~ ;!It!}hold;ta?, Information from. natne,· , ." !: co', ~.,'. ii," 

17 c .. ~. r<i"t"~--!!!"l",'~.'·"i~-i ",~.('t!~~.:~~:,....~~t~'6~~~~.!-"..";Irs:~""'~iI,Jj,,,,~~/':t·t"tt/;' 

v 

, / 

\ , 
\ 

\ 

• •• f;l', '~." 

... 

(Indica Ie paqe, name 01 
aewapaper, elly and alale.) 

..!...Cincinnati Enqui::r 
Cincinnati, Ohio 

___ Cincinnati Post 
Cincinnati,. Ohio 

~Citizens Journal 
Columbus, Ohio 

___ Columbus Dispatcr. 
Golumbus. Ohio 

---Journal Herald 
Dayton, Ohio l 

--Dayton Daily Ne\.,rs ~~I 
Dayton, Ohio 'I~ 

Date: 11/12/75 
EdJUon: Final 

I 
Author: , 
Edltor\-1i11iam J .Keating }, 

'" TlUe:Donald 'Crichton ' 
Alexander' :; 

Ii 

CharGcter, 

or- ~ 
Cl ••• Ulcauon~ g, 

."StU •• Olllee, CINCINNA7 II! 
I
, Cl aela" tn"..tiqated 
I 
I 

tJ), r;frhvJ ~ 

\ 



\ 

NR 011 CI PLAIN 

9 45 PM NITEb 11119/75 GEB 

TO DIRECTOR 

WFO (58-1540) 

FROM CINCINNATI (58-259) (P) 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, AKA., DONALD C. ALEXANDER, 

COMMISSSIONER ~ INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, BRIBERY; COl; 

00: W FO'~ 

RE ~/FO NITEL TO BUREAU AID OTHER OFFICES, NOVEMBER 17, 

1975. 

L...-____________ ....J~ INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 
b6 
b7C (IRS), CINCINNATI, OHIO, WAS CONTACTED ON NOVEMBER 17, 1975, 

AND STATED HE WOULD COOPERATE COMPLETEL Y WITH FBI I N THIS 

INVEST IG AT 10 N. 

b7C PER IRS 
b7D PER IRS r-__________________________________________________ ~~b7E PER IRS 

END 

WWC WF FBI CLR 

1t-~beN8 

b7F PER IRS 

S8- I~<..j 0 - d 
~ 



FD-36 (R~v. 2-14-74) I 
I 
I, 
I 

FBI I ~:;'>I .l 

1 
Date: NOVEMBER 19, 1975 

CODE 
I 
1 
I 

Transmit the following in -------...,.---:=---:--':"""":""-----:--:----------11 
(Type in plaintext or code) 1 

1 
Via TELETYPE NITEL - I ®:z...?S ________________ ~~~ P- __ ~,,:~e~~c~} _______________ ~ ________ _ 

TO: gi:~i~~Ajl~~BrrACKSONVILLE \ n tP-~Q-
MIAMI ~'t-" ~K. \V 'y 

FROM: SAC, WFO (58-1540)(P) 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, AKA, DONALD C. ALEXANDER, 

COMMISSIONER, INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, BRIBERY; COl; 

OO:WFO. 

REFERENCE BUREAU AIRTEL DATED NOVEI1BER 5, 1975, AND \VFO 

NITEL DATED NOVEMBER 17, 1975. 

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE (IRS), WASHINGTON, D. c. (\IDC), WAS 

b6 
b7C 

INTERVIEWED ON NOVEI1BER- 17, AND 18, 1975.1 fDVISED THAT 

1- Tickler 

RHH:so 
(2 ) 

~
~\./ 1 

Approved: __ --l:~)r~~~-~~----­~gent in Charge 

b7C PER IRS 
b7D PER IRS 
b7E PER IRS 
b7F PER IRS 

s.nt~,fu£ 
lIL ------------------ -------------- - -- - ----



FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74) 

,I .. 
1 
I .. -
I FBI 
I 

Date: I 
I 

b6 
Transmit the following in __________ --,,=--___ :---:-::-----:-:----------

(Type in plaintext or code) 
b7C PER IRS 
b7D PER IRS 
b7E PER IRS 

---------'(P~r-e-c-ed~e~n-c-e}~------------b7F PER IRS 
I 

---------~-------------------------------------------- ----
PAGE TylO WFO 58-1540. 

Approved: ___ --:::---.,...--.,. __ ___,,....-------
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _________ M Per _______ _ 



FI)-36 (Rev. 2-14-74) to I 
I 
.I 
I 

FBI I .r"",-,., 

Date: 
I 
I 
I 

Transmit the following in _________ ~;;__---=-__;__:_:__--_:_:_--------il 
(Type in plaintext or code) I I 

I 

----------~~~-~----__ ------------_I (Precedence) I 

Via ______________________ _ 

_______________________________________________ L ______ _ 

PAGE THREE WFO 58-15#0. 

ON NOVEMBER 19, 1975, DEPARTMENTAL 

ATTORNEY, JUSTICE DEPARTMENT, \IDC, TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED 

"!FO THAT I 

b7C PER IRS 
b7D PER IRS 
b7E PER IRS 
b7F PER IRS 

b6 
b7C 

b7C PER IRS 
b7D PER IRS 
b7E PER IRS 
b7F PER IRS 

Approved: _________ -::----::-:--:--___ ~,..._----------------- Sent ______________ M Per __________________ _ 
Special Agent in Charge 



FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74) 

FBI 

Date: 

I 
I 

.I 
I 
I '-' 
I 
I 
I 
1 

Transmit the following in -------------;;;:--';'''"""-:--:-:---:---';"";"----------11 
(Type in plaintext or code) I b7C PER IRS 

Ib7D PER IRS Via ___________________ _ 
_____________ ~--~--~---------------------lb7E PER IRS 

(Precedence) I b7F PER IRS 
I ----------------------------------------------------------

PAGE FOUR HFO 58-1540. 

Approved: _____ --:;:--~-:-::----';"'"""=:_-----------
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent ________________ M Per __________ _ 



FD-36 <Rev. 2-14-74) 

FBI 

Date: 

• I 
I 
I 
I" 
I 
I 
I 
I 

. . 
I 

Transmit the following in -----------:::::--:---:--:-:--:-: ___ -:-:;-:..---------1� 
{Type in plaintext or code} 1 b7C PER IRS 

1 b7D PER IRS 

-------~~~~~----------.... I b7E PER IRS 
(Precedence) : b7F PER IRS 

Via __________ .... 

----------------------------------------------------------
PAGE FIVE WFO 58-1540 

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING AT WFO. 

END. 

Approved: ___________ ~------
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent ________ M Per ______ _ 



< • 

, 

j 

TO; SAC, Mt&tI (58-486) 
. 

F~M: SAC, lvFO (58 .. 1540) (p) 

OONaQ CRICHTON ALEXANDER, aka 
Donald Co Alexander, 
Commissioner 
Internal Reyenue Service 
BRIBERY; COl 
(OO:l~O) 

. 
11/19/75 

Re Bureau airte1 to UFO 11/5/75, WFO teletype 
dated 11/10/75, WFO teletype dated 11/12/75. WE'O nitels 
dated 11/13/75~ BUreau nitel dated 11/14/15, ~ami nitel 
dated 11/14/75, Cincinnati nite1 dated 11/14/75, Jacl(Sonvil1e 
nitel dated 11/17/75. 1-1FO nitel dated 11/17/75, and UFO 

-aittel dated 11/18/75. 
I 

\1 Enclosed for Miami 
I 

........... ~,.,.a-nt memlot.;alD.CBL......f!CmC~Er~~~;kt""'iiieiiiOi~:Ia""Iiel~~~=~~ 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

.' .. , , 
, 
J 
I 
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'. • 
11/20/75 

AIRTEL 

TO: DIRECTOR. FBI (Attn: COMPUTER SYSTEMS DIVISION, 
DAr PllOCESSING SECTION. 
s~. p , 

F~M: ~C, '~UiO (58-1540) (pl 

OONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, aka~ 
DOnalod C. Alexander, .' 
Commissioner, 
Internal Revenue service 
BRIBEI«; COl 
(OO:WFO) -- .. 

Re UFO telephone" dal1 ,to SAl l 
11/20/75. ' L-. _____ ---...-Jf 

Enclosed for the Computer systems . Division are 
toll records relating to DONALD CKCCHTON ALEKANDER. The 
computer systems Uivision is requested to perfor.m-a ~ 
~t~ephone analysis of the enclosed records per referenced 
telephone cal~. Additional records are expected to'be 
submi tted in the future. ~ 

ABureau 
~t~FO 

J" 0' JLl<: so 
(5) 

(Ene. 

b6 
b7C 

, , 

b6 
b7C 



• 
NR 005 CI PLAIN 

90 5PM NITEL 11/20/75 GEB 

TO DIRECfOR 

MIAMI (58-486) 

WFO (58-1540) 

FROM CINCINNATI (58-259) (P) 

• 

DONALD CUCHTON ALEXANDER, AKA., DONALD C. ALEXANDER, 

COMMISSIONER ~ INTER NAL REVE NUE SERVICE, BRIBERY; COl; 00: \~FO. 

RE CINCINNATI NITEL TO BUREAU, AND WFO, NOVEMBER 19, L975. 

EFFORTS TO LOCATE L..I ______ ---II FOR INTERVIEW DETERMiNED'" 

IS RESlD ING HJ MIAMI, FLORIDA, A ND CAN BE REACHED 

MIAf'lI, TELEPHONE NUMBER ..... 1 __ ----' 

MARVIN WARNER UNAVAILABLE FOR INTERVIEW TODAY. APPOINTMENT ' 

MADE TO INTERVIEW WARNER ON MONDAY, NOVEMBER 24, 1975, IN 

CINCI NNAT I, OHIO. 

MIAMI, IF NOT ALREADY DONE, INTERVIE~IIL-__ ----'rEGARDING 

THIS MATTER. 

WFO OBTAIN SUBPOENAS FOR TELEPHONE RECORDS OF AMBROSE 

LI NOHOR ST, MARV I N WAR NER, AND L..I ___ ----.......--~~ 
END. sif'-/S40,.. ~ 
WWC WF FBI CLR ;C/J~ 

u ' 
1.0, (, t. 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 I 
b7C 



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
TO : SAC, WFO (58-1540) (p) 

FROM : SA PERRY SPEEVACK 

SUBJECT: DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, aka 
COMMI SSIONER, 
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE j 
BRIBERY - CONFLICT'OF INTEREST 

• 
DATE: 11/20/75 

g. 

On 11/19/75, an individua~who indicated that he 
desired to remain anonymous but wanted to furnish the FBI 
the. following information indicated that he was in a position 
to possess same,telephonically contacted this writer. Caller 
advised that he assumed that this writer was in a pOSition 
to provide the following information tothe appropriate 
persom (s): . 

and his 
w:r: Dj:Ictors,under I ~ _ __ who was an 
a he S under capbr~~~s=u~J~e~c~.-r------~w~a~s-o=n:e=-o~-=~ 
assistant commissioners. His respon~s~~~y included 
Appellat and Intelligence. 

OLSZEWSKI was apparently forced out of his position 
by captioned subject. OLS~EWSKI is described as a "Law and 
Order" man who attempted to maintain the integrity of the Intelli­
gence Organization. Subject apparently removed investigative 
techniques from the Intelligence. OLSZEWSKI allegedly is 
very bitter toward subject as a result of above and in a 
position to provide assistance in an investigation regarding 
captioned subject. 

(£)WFO 
P5 PS:smd 

(1) J 
f)JfA ' 

SOIO·\lO 
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan . 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
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WFO 58-1540 

L...-_...".IliS allegedly unhappy with subject also but 
may not be as bitter as OLSZEWSKI. Both are retired in 
the Washington, D.C. area. 

~ I l who now I I 
at IRS Headquarters, was a revenue agent in the region 

cover ng New Mexico (western or southwestern) and was assigned 
to audit of u.S. Senator JOSEPH M. MONTOYA when the~was I ~ Allegedly, instructrons-to 
ter.minate the audit aminated from Washington, D.C. 

IRS Organization is as follows: 

Commissioner of Internal Revenue 
Deputy Commissioner 

\ Seven Regional Commissioners 
Districts 

It is noted that this infor.mation is being reported 
for possible lead purposes in that the reliability of this 
caller is not known, and the infor.mation does not appear to 
be first-hand knowledge. 

2 
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NR 022 £11M CODE 

12: 35 Ar1 NITEL NOVEMBER 20, 1975 SAK 

TO DIREcr OR 

WASHINGTON FIELD (58-1540) 

CINCINNATI (58-259) 

FROM MIAM I (58-486) ;9' 
DONALD CRICHTON ALJiANDER, AKA, COMMISSIONER, IRS; BRIBERY; COl. 

00: WASHI NGTO N FIELD. 

RE MIAMI TELE'tVPE TO BUREAU DATED NOVEMBER 20, 1975. 

MARK H: KRot ON NOVEMBER 20, 1975, FURNISHED SWORN SIGNED 
./ 

STATEMENT. SAID HIS ONLY RECALLED CONTACT WITH DONALD C.' ALEXANDER 

WAS IN 1958 IN OFFICE OF HIS 

(PHO NETI C) IN CI NCI NNATI. 

HIS RELATIONSHIP WITH AMBROSE LIN HORST WAS PRIMARILY 

CLIENT-LAWYER RELATIONSHIP. LINDHORST REPRESENTED HIM IN SEVERAL 

CIVIL SUITS IN PAST BUT HAS NO INVOLVEMENT IN HIS PRESENT TAX 

LIABILITY CASE. TAX CASE IS HANDLED BY CLEVELAND ATTORNEYS ASSOCIAT-

ED WITHI ~ PRIMARILY I lAND AI ~ 
THE ONI.. Y PROPOSALS FOR POSSIBLE SETTLEMENT OF TAX LIABILITIES 

HAVE BEEN ADVANCED BY IRS. NO ONE HAS BEEN REQUESTED TO INTERCEDE 

IN TAX CASE THROUGH USE OF PERSONAL FRIENDSHIPS OR POLITICAL 

CONTACTS. KROLL DOES NOT KNOW IF ALEXANDER::ANQ ~D,tlORSJ ARE 

END PAGE ONE 

b6 
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PAG E TWO (MM 58-486) 

, 
I' 

KNOWN TO ONE ANTOHER~' SI NQ!: HE HAS NEVER SEEN THEM TOGETHER OR 

HEARD THEM REFER TO EACH OTHER. KROLL SAID HE HAS NEVER BEEN 

ON CHANTICLEER, HAS NEVER CHARTERED IT OR HAD IT MADE AVAILABLE 

TO HIM FOR CRUISE. DENIED PLANS TOTAKE ALEXANDER ON CRUISE 

TOGETHER WITHL..I _____ ....J~ MARVIN WARNER,IL.. _______ ----1 

~ I N APRIL 1975. 
L...-__ ----I 

J<R OLL WAS NOT QUESTIONED REGARDI NG 

b6 
b7C 

b7C PER IRS 
b7D PER IRS 
b7E PER IRS 
b7F PER IRS 

ALVIN BARKER WAS INTERVIEWED NOVEMBER 20, 1975, AND STATED HE 

WAS NEVER INVITED ON FISHING TRIP WEEKENG OF APRIL 26, 1975~ STATED 

IN APRIL 1975 HE WAS IN METHODIST HOSPITAL, HOUSTON, TEXAS FOR THREE 

b6 
b7C 

WEEKS. BARKER DENIED KNOWING DONALD ALEXANDER. 

STATED 

QI II NTERV IEWED NOVEMBER 20, 1975 A ND FURNISHED 

SWORN SIGNED STATEMENT StATING HE WAS NOT INVITED FOR TRIP ON 

CHANTI CLEER WEEKEND OF APR IL 26, 1975. STATED HE WAS NOT A\~ARE OF 

END PAGE TWO 

b6 
b7C 
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PAGE THRR (MM 58-486) 

TRIP BEING PLANNED. STATED DONALD ALEXANDER WAS ATTORNEY FOR D 
L..-_________________ ----I~ FOR SEVENTEEN YEARS. 

STATED HE HAS MET MARK KROLL, BUT DOES NOT RECALL ANY CONVERSATION 

WITH HIM DURING 1975. 

MARV IN WAR NER NOT LO CATED MIA!1I. RENTAL AGENT CARRIAG E HOUSE, 

MIAMI BEACH, STATED WARNER RARELY COMES TO USE THE APARTMENT, BUT 

LETS HIS FRIEND.S USE APARTMENT. NO RECORD LOCATED 'TO INDICATE 

MAID SERVICE WAS STARTED FOR WEEKEND OF APRIL 26, 1975. WARNER 

RESIDES AT HILAND TOWERS, 1071 CELESTIAL STREET, CINCINNATI, OHIO 

EMPLOYED AT 601 MAIN STREET, CINCINNATI, TELEPHONE 513-721-3400. 

INTERVIEW OF PERSONNEL AND REVIEW OF RECORDS OF EPICURE MARKET~ 

MIAMI BEACH, FOR PERIOD APRIL 18 THROUGH 30, 1975 FAILED TO DISCLOSE 

ANY SALE TO YACHT CHA NT ICLEER OR TO EVI NR UDE OR TO KROLL. 

G.T. REGISTER, FORMER CHIEF, INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, IRS, MIAMI, 

ADVISED HE IS ON STANDBY FOR FEDERAL GRAND JURY TESTIMONY AND WILL 

MAKE APPOINTMENT FOR INTERVIEW AS SOON AS POSSIBLE, PROBABLY 

NOVEMBER 21, 1975. 

ALL LEADS SET BY 00 FOR NIMH HAVE BEEN COVERED EXCEPT 

INTERVIEWS OF REGISTER, RALPH EVINRUDE AND CAPTAIN AND CREW OF 

CHA NTICLEER. 

EM> PAGE THREE 

b6 
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PAGE FOUR (MM 58~486) 

LEAD AT CI NCINNATI, OHIO: 

... 

LOCATE AND INTERVIEW MARVIN WARNER. 

END 

PLS HOLD TWO M OR E TKS 



FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74) 
I. ., • • I 

I • • 1 
...-..-. "' .. 

FBI 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Date: NOVEMBER 21, 1975 I 
I 

Transmit the following in _______ p~rUJ,A~T~N;WTi,:.,t:E~XuT~_:_-__=_:__---------i1 
(Type in plaintext or code) I I 

Via TELETYPE ~ NITEL .: 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ (~oc."'n~. : 6 l '-.t 

TO: . DIRECTOR, FBI )'t"'~S:~)\:.. -- --------- ---- -----~---
FROM: SAC, WFO (58-1540)(P) 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXADER, ALSO KNOWN AS DONALD C. ALEXANDER, 

COMfUSSIONER, INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, BRIBERY; COl; 

OO:WFO. 

INVESTIGATION BY CINCINNATI DISCLOSED THAT MARVIN "lARNER 

WAS UNAVAILABLE FOR INTERVIE\<l ON NOVEMBER 20, 1975. APPOINTMENT 

MADE TO INTERVIEW \<fARNER ON MONDAY, NOVEMBER 24, 1975, IN 

CINCINNATI, OHIO. 

INVESTIGATION BY MIAMI DISCLOSED THE FOLLOWING: 

MARK H. KROLL, ON NOVEMBER 20, 1975, FURNISHED SWORN 

SIGNED STATEMENT. SAID HIS ONLY RECALLED CONTACT WITH 

DONALD C. ALEXANDER WAS IN 1958 IN OFFICE OFi 
I t PHONETIC) IN CINCILN-N-A-TI-·--ri-..I....---, 

RETAINED ALEXANDER TO ADVISE HIM ON TAX CONSEQUENCES OF 

PROPERTY SETTLEMENT INCIDENTAL TO THE DIVORCE. HIS RELATIONSHIP 

1- Tickler 

RHH:so 
(2) 

Approved: _....;7U,'--:~7-!~'~ ~~-.,..-/ ___ ----7f/eci[!1{:;;c;;arge 

b6 
b7C 



FD-36 (Rev •• 2-14-74) • FBI 

Date: 

Transmit the following in ----:-------:=---:--:'-:-----:-:-------1 
(Type in plaintext or code) 

Via __________________ --.,.::::---:----: ________ _ 
(Precedence) 

-----------~------------------------------------------
PAGE TWO WFO 58-1540. 

WTH AMBROSE LINDHORST WAS PRIMARILY CLIENT-~AWYER RELATIONSHIP. 

LINDHORST REPRESENTED HIM IN SEVERAL CIVIL SUITS IN PAST BUT 

HAS NO INVOLVEMENT IN HIS PRESENT TAX LIABILITY CASE. TAX 

CASE IS HANDLED BY CLEVELAND ATTORNEY~D WITH~ 
PRIMARIL~ fND A~ THE ONLY 

PROPOSALS FOR POSSIBLE SETTLEMENT OF TAX LIABILITIES HAVE 

BEEN ADVANCED BY INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE (IRS). NO ONE HAS 

BEEN REQUESTED TO INTERCEDE IN TAX CASE THROUGH USE OF PERSONAL 

FRIENDSHIPS OR POLITICAL CONTACTS. KROLL DOES NOT KNOW IF 

ALEXANDER AND LINDHORST ARE KNOv1N TO ONE ANOTHER, SINCE HE HAS 

NEVER SEEN THEM TOGETHER OR HEARD THEM REFER TO EACH OTHER. 

KROLL SAID HE HAS NEVER BEEN ON CHANTICLEER, HAS NEVER CHARTERED 

IT OR HAD IT MADE AVAILABLE TO HIM FOR CRUISE. DENIED PLANS 

TO TAKE ALEXANDER ON CRUISE TOGETHER WITHI ~ MARVIN 

WARNER, I I IN AL..P-R-I-L-,-19-7-5-.----l 

KROLL WAS NOT QUESTIONED REGARDING I I 

b6 
b7C 

b7C PER IRS 
b7D PER IRS 
b7E PER IRS 
b7F PER IRS 

Approved: __ ---,:--________ _ 
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _______ M Per _____ _ 



FD-36 <Rev •• 2-14-74) • I', • 
I • "----(' 
I 
1 
1 

-. FBI 
1 

Date: 1 
I 
I 

Transmit the following in ----------=----=---:--:----~-...,-----:-...,..--_fl 
(Type in plaintext or code) 1 

I 
Via _______________ -.,.,:::---:----::--__________ 1 

(Precedence) I 
I - - - -fAGE -THREE wFio -58:1540:- - - - -- - - --- -- - -- ------ -..., - -- - - - -- - - --

b6 
ALVIN BARKER \vAS INTERVIEVl NOVEMBER 20., 1975, AND STATED b7C 

HE WAS NEVER INVITED ON FISHING TRIP WEEKEND OF APRIL 26, 1975. 

STATED IN APRIL, 1975, HE viAS METHODIST HOSPITAL, HOUSTON, 

TEXAS, FOR THREE WEEKS. BARKER DENIED KNOWING DONALD ALEXANDER. 

STATED I 
~ 

J 

L...-______ ----IIINTERVIEWED NOVEMBER 20, 1975, AND FURNISHE 

SWORN SIGNED STATEMENT STATING HE WAS NOT INVITED FOR TRIP ON 

CHANTICLEER WEEKED OF APRIL 26, 1975. STATED HE WAS NOT AvTARE 

OF TRIP BEING PLANNED. STATED DONALD ALEXANDER \'lAS ATTORNEY 

~ ________ ~I KANTER CORPORATION, CINCINNATI, OHIO, 

FOR SEVENTEEN YEARS. STATED HE HAS filET MARK KROLL, BUT DOES 

NOT RECALL ANY CONVERSATION vlITH HIM DURING 1975. 

INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED BY WFO ON NOVEMBER 19, 1975, 

DISCLOSED THE FOLLOWING: 

~ _______________________ ~IOF 
IRS, vIDC, PROVIDED THE FOLLOVIING: 

Approved: __ ---::----:--:--:----::-"""=" ____ _ 
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _______ M Per _____ _ 

b6 
b7C 
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FD-36 <Rev. 2-14-74) . • FBI 

Date: 

• I 'I _ . 
I •. - , 
I 
I , 
I 
I , 
I 

Transmit the following in ----------,,=----,--:-:------,,-,---------11 
(Type in plaintext or code) 1 

I 
Via _______________ -=_~__:_--------' 

(Precedence) I 
1 

-----------------------~------------------------------ ----
PAGE FOUR WFO 58-1540. 

1. APPOINTI-1ENT CALENDAR PAGES AND TELEPHONE LOGS FROM 

THE TIME SUBJECT CAME TO IRS. 

2. ORIGINAL TRAVEL VOUCHERS FROM THE TIME SUBJECT CAr~ 

TO IRS. 

3. A LIST OF ALL CURRENT AND FORMER EMPLOYEES IN THE 

COMMISSIONER t S OFFICE FROf.1 THE TIME SUBJECT CAME TO IRS. 

rDVISED THAT SUBJECT ACCRUES NEITHER ANNUAL OR 

SICK~LE~A~VE=-~IN HIS POSITION AND HE TAKES TIME OFF FROM THE 

JOB AS REQUIRED AND AS THE SITUATION PERMITS. 

ON NOVEMBER 20, 1975~ I IPROVIDED PERSONAL 

TELEPHONE TOLL RECORDS RECEIVED FROM THE SUBJECT COVERING 

THE PERIOD JUNE, 1973 THROUGH OCTOBER, 1975, AND I IALSO 

PROVIDED A PRINT OUT OF SOME OFFICE TELEPHONE CALLS FOR THE 

PERIOD OF AUGUST, 1973 THROUGH OCTOBER, 1975. 

A REVIEW OF THE CA~ENDAR PAGES AND TELEPHONE LOGS HAS 

BEEN INSTITUTED BY \ofFO AT THIS TIME. A COMPILATION OF 

TELEPHONE RECORDS PROVIDED BY ALEXANDER IS NOW BEING 

INSTITUTED BY THE COMPUTER SYSTEMS DIVISION OF THE BUREAU. 

A PRINTOUT IS EXPECTED SHORTLY AND LEADS WILL BE SET FORTH 

IMMEDIATELY CONCERNING THESE TELEPHONE RECORDS. 

Approved: __ ---:::-~:---:--==----­
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent ______ M Per _____ _ 

b6 
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FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74) 
t 

• • FBI 

Date: 

• I ') 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

- ,,' 

I 
I 
I 

Transmit the following in -------"----:=--~..,.....,.---_:_:-------_tl 
(Type in plaintext or code) I 

I 
Via __________ -------'i';:;"'"--;--~----------I b7C PER IRS 

(Precedence) I b7D PER IRS 
I 

---------------------------------------------------~n ~Rms 
PAGE FIVE WFO 58-1540. b7F PER IRS 

JAMES QUINN, CHIEF, INVESTIGATIONS BRANCH, INTERNAL SECURITY 

DIVISION, INSPECTION SERVICE, IRS, WASHINGTON, D. C., WAS 

INTERVIEWED ON NOVEMBER 21, 1975, AND ADVISED I 

END. 

Approved: ___ -:::---:--:-:_--:--==,.--___ _ 
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent ________ M Per ______ _ 



FD-302 (REV. 11.27.70) 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription _--'1.....;1 ..... /1:..2~' +"/..j.7_5J-_ 

1. 
Comm1siollt)r, Iutornal Revenue service, 

2 • Explal~ation of DONALD C. ALEXANDER's offict;1 
t~lopholle system and supporting records of long-distancG calls 
from Commissioner's offico. 

fnterviewed' on'_-'' __ -..I:!llu!1&L1..!2=-0:::.4/..L7 ... 5"--...:o-~at WaSh1 ne;ton " DC_File-# -sr- -. -
by _ SAr"'I---------- thah Date dictated--------:!ldl:"i/~2~1;i:"f-1+7~51---

This document contains neither recommendations nor conduslons of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your a,gency; 

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 

b6 
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NR 011 J K PLA IN 

12:10AM SENT 11-22-75 NITEL 11121/75 HER 

TO WFO(58-1540) 

FROM JACKSONVILLE (58-123) P 

DONALD CRICHTON ,txANDER, AKA, COMMISSIONER, IRS, 

BRIBERY, COl, OOJ. 

RE ~}FO TELETYPE TO BUREAU, NOV. 12, 1975. 

~-~_------.J~ ANDI"'---------'-----,1 
~ JACKSONVILLE DISTRICT, IRS, FURNISHED 

~------------~ 

SUBSTANTIALLY SAME INFORMATION SET FORTH IN REPORT BY 

IRS INSPECTORS CONCERNING ALLEGATIONS AGAINST SUBJECT. A REPORT 

CONTAINING THE INTERVIEWS AND ENCLOSING COPIES OF DOCUMENTS 

FOR WFO AND MIAMI PREPARED. 

END 

CJD \~F FB I TKS FOR TW 0 A NO CLR 
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FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74) • • FBI 

I , , 
I 
I 
I 

Date: NOVEMBER 25, 1975 I 
I 

Transmit the following in -----l:Pl.fLrl),AdI~Nf!1!T!.!!lEr.x:X!!1Q:!T~~. ~l ":'"". -----:-a -:"} -------1: 
Type m p amtext or co e I 

Via TELETYPE NITEL : 

- - - -TO: - - - - - SAC~ -MIAMI -(51i:486}~~0KJ5T\\ ----------LnL~ -----
FROM: SAC, \VFO (58-1540 )(P) 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, ALSO KNOWN AS DONALD C. ALEXANDER, 

COMMISSIONER, INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, BRIBERY; CONFLICT OF b7C PER IRS 

INTEREST, OO:WFO. 

REFERENCE vlFO NITEL TO MIAMI DATED NOVEMBER 19, 1975. 

IN REFERENCED NITEL IT WAS POINTED OUT THATJ 

1- Tickler 

RWH: so 
(2) 

b7D PER IRS 
b7E PER IRS 
b7F PER IRS 

Approved: __ -=--4tV~F_S-~{~~IJlt-.\-__ 
Special Agent in Charge , 

PepwiC-



FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74) • • • 

... . "" FBI 

Date: 

Transmit the following in ---------::::---:--:-:-----:-:---------11 
(Type in plaintext or code) I 

. --

Via ________ ~--___________ ~~~-.--------~ 
II b7C PER IRS 

(Precedence) I b7D PER IRS ______________________________________________ L __ ~n ~RmS 

PAGE TltfO WFO 58-1540. 

INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED BY vWO REVEALS THIS MEMORANDUM WHICH 

CONTAINED THE INFORMATION COULD HAVE COME FROM TWO SOURCES: 

1) L.I _____________ ----II INTELLIGENC~ 
DIVISION, tvlIAMI POST OF DUTY, OR A' { . 

2) I ~ rwoo: 
POST OFOlL L.-_~----;(y~~-------;I===:::;-I--------' 

~ lrrltMI--WILL INTERVIElV' BOTH I~EGARDING COMPLETE 

KNOlVLEDGE OF INVESTIGATION NOW BEING CONDUCTED AND WILL 

b7F PER IRS 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

ASCERTAIN "THERE THE INFORf4ATION CAME FROM REGARDING I b7C PER IRS 
1~-------------------------~----_;b7D PER IRS 

END. 

Approved: ___ ~~~_~~ ____ _ 
Special Agent in Charge 

b7E PER IRS 
b7F PER IRS 

Sent _______ M Per ______ ..,--



FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74) • • 
FBI 

I, 
I 
I 
I 

D.: I 
NOVEMBER 25, 1975 I 

Transmit the following in ___ P_L_A_I_N_T_E_X_T_-:=-_.,...--~ __ --:-~ ______ --t: 
(Type in plaintext or code) I 

I 
Via_T~E~Iu/E~T~Y~PuE~ ________ ~N~I~T~E~L~~-~----------:I ~, \~ 

(Precedence) U ') 
-----------------------------------------------~------ ----

TO: 

FR0rw1: 

SAC, CINCINNATI (58-259)/~&f_f.:r_~ 

SAC, HFO (58-1540)(P) 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, ALSO KNOWN AS DONALD C. ALEXANDER, 

COMMISSIONER, INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, BRIBERY; CONFLICT OF 

INTEREST, OO:HFO. 

ON NOVEMBER 24, 1975,1 

WASHINGTON, D. C., ADVISED THAT I 
~ DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY, 

~ CINCINNATI 
~-----------------------~ 
WILL DISCONTINUE THE INTERVIE"l OF AMBROSE LINDHORST UNTIL 

FURTHER INSTRUCTIONS ARE RECEIVED FROM WFO. 

END. 

1- Tickler 

RHH:so 
(2) 

Approved: __ ---=.I\J~r~S~/-~~~----­
Special ten~arge 

bS 
b6 
b7C 
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NR 03 7 £11M PL A'rN 

210AM NOVEMBR 27, 1975 FOR PM NITEL NOVEMBER 26, 1975 SAK 

TO DIRECTOR 

WASHINGTON FIELD (58-1540) 

CINCINNATI (58-259) 

FROM MIAMI (58- 486) 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, AKA, COMMISSIONER, IRS; BRIBERY; COl. 

00: \tIFO. 

RE MIAMI TELETYPE TO BUREAU DATED NOVEMBER 20, 1975, WASHINGTON 

FIELD AIRTEL TO CINCINNATI DATED NOVEMBER 18, 1975, WASHINGTON FIELD 

TELETYPE TO MIAMl DATED NOVEMBER 25, 1975. 

SUBPOENA FORWARDED 'HTH RE WASHINGTON FIELD AIRTEL OF ·NOVEMBER 

18, 1975, WAS SERVED ONI 

L...--_____ ------II· 
RALPH EVINRUDE, OWNER, YACHT CHANTICLEER, INTERVIEWED NOVEMBER 

25, 1975. CAPTAIN AND ENGINEER OF CHANTICLEER ALSO INTERVIEWED. 

ALL THREE DENY ANY CHARTER OR ANY NEGOTIATIONS TO CHARTER OR USE 

CHANTICLEER ON PART OF KROLL OR OTHER INDIVIDUALS THIS MATTER. 

EVINRUDE SAYS HAS NEVER CHARTERED VESSEL; THAT ONLY HE AND/OR HIS 

PERSONAL GUESTS EVER USED VESSEL. CHANTICLEER ARRIVED JENSEN BEACH 

APRIL 22, 1975 AFTER MEXICO CRUISE AND REMAINED IN DOCK UNTIL LEFT 

APRIL 29, 1975 ENROUTE JONES BOAT YARD, MIAMI. NO PREPARATIONS, 

WHATSOEVER, WERE MADE AT JENSEN BEACH FOR ANY USE OF CHANTICLEER 

BY ANY FISHING PARTY. ONLY ACTIVITY ABOARD DURING THAT PERIOD AFTER 
~'II j ~.... ,,~'J _'~ _ ~ 

ARRIVAL AT JENSEN BEACH \~AS CLEANUP AFTER MEXICO f,T~~ 

OF CREW LIVE ABOARD. 

END PAGE ONE 

IS • 'I hD\ ... 
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b7C PER IRS 

PAGE TWO (MM 58-486) b7D PER IRS 
b7E PER IRS 

G.T. REGISTER, FORMER CHIEF, IRS INTELLIGENCE, MIAMI, INTER- b7F PER IRS 

VIEWED UNDER OATH NOVEMBER 24, 1975. HE ADVISED I 

IRS GROUP MANAGER, IRS INTELLIGENCE, MIAMI, UNAVAILABLE UNTIL 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 1, 1975. 

END 

JKM FBI WFO ACK FOR ONE HOLD 
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NR 008 CI PLAI_N 

1:25AM NITEL KOD 

TO WFO 

FR Oi'l] CI NCI N NNAT I (58- 25 9) (P) 

DONALD CRI~TO NfEXANDER, AKA., DONALD C. ALEXANDER, COMMISSIONER, 

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, BRIBERY; CONFLICT OF INTEREST, 

00: WFO. 

RE WFO NITEL TO CINCINNATI, NOVEMBER 25,1975. 

MARVIN L. WARNER \~AS INTERVIEWED ON NOVEMBER 24, 1975, 

AT CINCI NNAT I, 0 HI O. WAR NER STATED THAT HE KNo\~S NOTHING ABOUT 

A "FISHING TRIP" TO THE BAHM1AS FROM MIAMI, FLORIDA ON \~EEKEND 

OF APRIL 25-27,1975, WITH DONALD C. ALEXANDER, AMBROSE 

L I NO HORST, I ~ MAR K KR OLL, AND AL BARKER. WAR NER 

STATED THAT SUCH A TRIP WAS NEVER DISCUSSED, PLANNED OR 

CONTEMPLATED. WARNER STATED HE LAST SAW KROLL IN MIAMI 

SEVERAL YEARS AGO. ~lARNER HAS NOT TALKED TO ALEXANDER SINCE HE 

BECAME COMMISSIONER OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE. WARNER 

IS NOT A~lARE OF ANY ATTEMPT BY KROLL TO HAVE KROLL'S TAX 

LIABILITY REDUCED THROUGH ALEXANDER OR ANYONE ELSE. 
b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b7C PER IRS 

ON NOVEMBER 21, 1975, b7D PER IRS 
L...----------~----.J..., b7E PER IRS 

INVESTIGATIONS IRS, CINCI NNATI, OHIO, STATED THAT b7F PER IRS 
r-----~~~~~--~--~~--~-L------~--~ 

t . ,) " 
.Vv .' • r ' 

.. ,j' ~ ... 



• • 
PAGE TWO, CI 58-259 

CINCINNATI HOLDING IN ABEYANCE INTERVIE~l OF LINDHORST. 

AIRMAIL COpy SENT MIAMI. 

END 

FBI WFO AEP CLR 

b7C PER IRS 
b7D PER IRS 
b7E PER IRS 
b7F PER IRS 



FO-302 (REV. 11-27-70) • • 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

11/28/75 
Date of transcription _______ _ 

I I Clerk, Administrative Section, 
Commissioner's Office, Internal Revenue Service, trlep~:ne 
964-4017, residence I b telephoneL _~ 
was made aware of the nature of the Inquiry and th~e~r~e~a~~e~r~ 
provided the following information: 

I ~as been a clerk \'lith the Internal Revenue 
Service for the past 23 years, and could provide no infor­
mation regarding allegations made against the Commissioner 
nor regarding the following individuals: 

HARK KROLL 
AMBROSE LINDHORST 
J.1ARVIN \'1 ARNER 
AL BARKER" 
RICHARD GERSTEIN 

11/26/75 

11/26/75 

~Shington, D.C. s<6- 1540 .. ~~ 
Interviewed on _-;::::=======:::8~t==~~f:t-_________ :""" __ IFjle #.......,... _________ _ 

SA aih 
by ____ -L _________ ...Jo..---------D8te dictated __________ _ 

This document confains neither" recommendations nor conclusions of th e FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 

if and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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Date of transcription -_JJ..JJ..,I-/,2.o8-1-/47.;51...-_ 

Administrative Section, 
Commissioner s ~~~~~~~~~~~~S~ervice, telephone 
964-4017, residence telephone I ~ 
was made aware of the nature 0 t e nqu ry and thereafter 
furnished the following information: 

She has held her present position for the past two 
years and her duties are to file copies of correspondence 
and PUbltC:~iQnS generated to or from the Commissionerrs 
Office. _ Icould provide no information regarding 
any allega ons brought against the Commissioner. She-could 
provide no information regarding the following individuals: 

MARK KROLL 
AMBROSE LINDHORST 
MARVIN WARNER 
AL BARKER 
RICHARD GERS~EIN 

11/26/75 vlashingt on, D.C. 58-1540 . 'd1 
Interviewed on at th File # 

SAl 11/26/75 
by Date dictated 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions, of th e FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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Inlerviewed on 

by 

" <0 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

11/28/15 
, pate of transcription __ ---., ____ _ 

Commissio~~~jO~fPf~i~c~e~'IYn~t~e~r~n~a~I'-R~e"v~e~n~u~er:S~e~I~'v~l~C~e~T\~1~h~~~)~,-~ 
reside~~ ____ ~ ______ ~ __ J Silver Spring, Maryland, tel-
epbone e aware of the nature of the inquiry 
and therea the following information: 

ladvised she has held he~ present 
position ~s~i-n-ce--~1~9~5~8~.~·I--~~~~~~ladvised that in her 
duties, she is responsible for receiving and recording the 
Commissioner 1 smail, as \-lell as handling the routine admin­
istrative matters of the Commissioner's 01'fice. The only 
information she could provide regarding any allegations 
against the Commissioner were letters that come in addressed 
to him, which either praise or condone him for his actions. 

I Icould provide no information reg-
arding th~e~f~o~l~l-o-w~i-n-g~i-n-d~!viduals or that the Commissioner 
was planning a yacht trip to the Bahamas in April, 1975: 

MARK KROLL 
AMBROSE LINDHORST 
MARVIN WARNER 
AL BARKER 
RICHARD GERSTEIN 

11/46/15 
- 0( ~ .. at 

SAl 

\'lashington, 

~~Q 
D.C. 58-1540 -'10 

File If 

11/26/15 
Dale diclaled 

This- -docume. "nl eontalns' neilher recommendations · nor Conclusions -of 'th-e FBI ·It· Ih : f h F d" I ° • _ " . " 0, 1$ e property 0 • I e BI an ·IS oaned to your agency; 

~, II and lIs contenls life -not to be- thslribuled outside your agency •.. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcriptlon __ 1_1_1 __ 2_8/_1_5 __ 

, 
Alexandria, 

aware 0 e nature 
the ro1lowing information: 

She has held her present position since July, 1915, 
and prior to that time was employed as a secretary in the Audit 
Division of the IRS. , The only information she could provide 
regarding the present investigation being conducted by the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) was the fact that she 
typed the list of present and former ero~o:e:s :n the Commis-
sioner t s office, which \'las provided by __ _ _ _ I the 
I ~ I I den e av ng any know-. 
ledge of the following ind1v1duals~ 

MARK KROLL 
AMBROSE LINDHORST 
MARVIN WARNER 
AL BARKER 
RICHARD GERSTEIN 

11/26115 
" 

D.C. 
Intetviewed on af 

.~a~hing1:;On, 
file fI 

58-1540 ,Iff! 

by 
"SAI bh 

Dat~ dictated ' 
1i/26/75 

This document contains neither recommendaHons nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned)o your a,gency; 

It and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency., 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

11/28/75 
Date of transaiptlon _____ --,. __ 

Revenue 

She has he~d her present position since August, 
1971, and emphatically denied receiving any information 
regarding allegations made agai-nst Commissioner ALEXANDER. 
She denied having knowledge of the names MARK KROLL, 
AMBROSE LINDHORST, MARVIN "fARNER, AL BARKER, or RICHARD 
GERSTEIN. 

D.C. 58-1540 -'1~ Interviewed on _...,...._1_1_/_2_6_/_7_5 __ -'-'8t \~shingt on, 

by'_--"..._ .-, _SA-LI ________ ~J-=a=i:::h:.......------Date dictated ___ 1_1_'1_2_6_1...,;7...;,.5---,,_.....:.-

File 11 _____ ..-...---.. __ 

lhis document contains neither recommendations 'nor conclusions of the FBI. " is the property of the FBI and is loa!,ed to your agency; 
it and 0$ contents are /lot to be distributed outside. your agency. " 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF -INVESTIGATION 

11/28/75 
Date of transcrIption _______ _ 

I Audit 
L:T-n7t-e-r-n-a~'~B=-e-v-e-n-]]-e~=--~--t~e~l-e-p~h-o-n-e~Ir----~~ 

Alexandria, Virginia~~~ 
he secretar to 

was 

r ICOUld provide no ~nformation regarding 
a planned~y=a~c~h~t~t=r=i~p~b~y the Commissioner in April of 1975, 
nor could she provide any information or knO\·lledge of the 
following individuals: 

I<7ARK KROLL 
Alv1BROSE LINDHORST 
r-1ARVIN \ofARNER 
AL BARKER 
RICHARD GERSTEIN 

I 

11/28/75 vlashington, D.C. 58-1540 -'13 
Interviewed on at /" File If. 

SAl laih 11/28/75 
by Date dictated 

This document contaIns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI lind is loaned to your agency; 

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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11/28/75 
Date of transcription _________ _ 

Tax Law Specialist, DiSC10r;re St:fI' b6 
Internal rvice Room 1 02, telephone__ _ _ b7C 
residence Clinton, Mary and, e-
ephone advised at s e has held her present pos-
ition since ecember 1 and prior to that time was the 

in the outer reception area 
~f-r-o-m~A~u-g-u-s~t-,~l~~--~~~e-c-e-m~er, 1973. 

She could provide no in~ormation regarding a 
yacht trip that may have b~en planned by Commissioner 
ALEXANDER during April, 1915, nor did she have knm'11edge 
of the following individuals: 

MARK KROLL 
AMBROSE LINDHORST 
MARVIN \-lARNER 
AL BARKER b6 
RICHARD GERSTEIN b7C 

I I 

11/28/75 Hashlngton, D.C. 58-1540 -If1 
Interviewed on at /' . File if 

nih SAl 11/28/75 
by Date dictated 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the F~I, It is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency; 

it and its contents aro not 10 be distributed out,side your agency. 
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11/28/75 
Date of transcription _______ _ 

I l Public 

!~~~~~f Dl;i:iOI'r!nternal ROO~ei;!;ili:~-
Maryland, e ep one was interv ewe and advised 
that she was the to BURKE \'iILLSEY from December, 
1973 until WILLS e n September, 1975. She emphasized 
that HILLSEY \-las definitely Commissioner ALEXANDER IS righb­
hand man and was more of a personal assistant to the Commis­
s,ioner. There were three assistants to Commissioner ALEX­
ANDER, although there was no question that WILLSEY \-Ias the 
closest to him. \'iILLSEY presently is with a Los Angeles, 
California law firm of Musick, Peeler, and Garrett, located 
at North \'iilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, California, tel-
ephone 213-269-3322. ' 

She could provide no information regarding a 
yacht trip that may have been planned by Commissioner ALEX­
ANDER during April, 1975, nor could she provide any infor­
mation or possess knowledge' of the follo,'1ing individuals: . 

r~ARK KROLL 
AMBROSE LINDHORST 
r.tARVIN \'1ARNER 
AL BARKER 
RICHARD GERSTErN 

Interviewed on ___ ~l::.=1:.L1-,2o..l8<L/./:...7l;.5.J-_,at ...... __ ~~LoIo.l~~nLW-~D~C~·. --=----,-' File If . 

by ___ --a..;W-j ~..I..U:...-_..!-_:...-_Date dictated _____ ·-oil ... 1L.//:..A2:;..:8UL/J.7:l5 .... -__ 

I:,· '~lhipdocument contains neither recommendations nor condusions ·of the FBI. It is tile properly of the FBI and is loaned to your IIgency; 
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Date of transcription ---:ll...11i.t/~2~8~/L71-"5~-

Internal ~~~~~~~~:l~~Jrn~~]]u]~Rm~------~ 
residence I ~ ~w~a~s~r.n~e~r~v~~ew~e~~a~n~~a~v~s~e~~~a~ she has held her 
present poslti:n since Decembel' 1973. Prior to that time~ 
she was the_ _ _to Commissioner ALEXANDER for 
a roximate our or five mon hs. As the Commissioner's 

she did little dictation because the 
omm ss oner c a ed most of his correspondence on dicto-

belts and these were typed by secretaries in the outer 
office. Her main duties consisted of handling his appoint­
ments and sorting correspondence. 

~ ~ ________ ~S~h~e~a~d~v~i~sed the Commissioner, while she was his 
I ~ never planned any yachting trips in 

I 

Interviewed ()n 

by 

the southeastern portion of the United States; in fact, the 
only vacations the Commissioner WOU1: ::ke \,1:1e to Cape Cod 
or back to his home in Cincinnati. L_ __ __could provide 
no information or had no knowledge 0 e 1'0 owing indiv-
iduals: 

MARK KROLL 
Ar<1BROSE LINDHORST 
MARVIN "fARNER 
AL BARKER 
RICHARD GERSTjIN 

She advised that trip folders were kept on each 
trip the Commissioner took, which included visits to the 
various regional offices and speaking engagements. These 
trips were always coordinated with the Office of Public 
Affairs. A copy of the Commissionerts expense vouchers 
for a particular trip were always filed in the trip folder. 

11/28/75 Hashington, D.C. 58-1540 -'frb 
of ./ File II 

SAl F1h 11/28/75 
Date dictated 
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Oafe of transcription __ ..J.1..J.J .J../"",21o!.8u./..J7L.5l-_ 

D1y1sjon. ROO; 1013, telephone res I ~ f.larylan , honeL-~,........,._....I a v se 
she has beenn her present position since Novem er :!4. 
From June, 1974 until September, 1974, she was ther

A 

I 
to BURKE WILLSEY. She advised that Commissioner AtEXA ER 
relied i:~e a:r Mr. I1ILLSEY than anyone else on his immediate 
staff. considered Mr. \HLLSEY as being the Commissioner IS 

"persona sistant. 

~ould provide no information regarding a yacht 
trip plan~-the Commissioner in April, 1975, nor has she­
ever heard of the following individuals: 

MARK KROLL 
AMBROSE LINDHORST 
MARVIN vlARNER· 
AL BARKER 
RICHARD GERSTEIN 

I I 

11/28/75 '''ashington) D.C. 58-1540 -~7 
Interviewed on at 

;7 L. File iff 

by SAl [aih Date dictated 11/28/75 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

11/28/75 
Date of transcription _______ _ 

';::-:-::-:-::-:-:-~=_==:;_:_:_____;:,._:_:_:::_~~~I A udi t D 1 v~ s~on 
Internal Service4 Room 2501, telePhoner t 
reside Ann~nda1e, Virginla, e-
ephone \'ras rna e a\'lare of the nature of the inquiry 
and at a furnished the fol1o\'ring information: 

__ I ~as held his pr~sent position since June, 

~
and prIor to that time was ! 

HILLIAM vlILLIAMS from May, 1974 until June, 1975. 
advised that BURKE \ofILLSEY was the closest to Com­

missioner ALEXANDER, and could be considered his aide-de­
camp and right -hand man. BILL \ofILLIAMS would also have 
to be considered very close to the Commissioner; hOil/ever, 
\ofILLSEY was closer. 

I pou1d provide no information regarding 
a possible yacht trip planned by Commissioner ALEXANDER 
during April, 1975, and this C was the first 
he had heard of such a trip. 1so advised that he 
had no kno\,lledge of the follow ng n i vidua1s : 

MARK KROLL 
AMBROSE LINDHORST 
MARVIN WARNER 
AL BARKER 
RICHARD GERSTEIN 

I I 
I lemphasized that if a yacht trip had been 

mentioned in which the Commissioner was going to be in 
attendance, he would have remembered because the Commissioner 
is very adamant against lavish spending. 

D.C. 58-1540 -
Interviewed on 

11/28/75 W~hington, ~1f 
at File # 

~ 
l) 

SA a1h 11/28/75 
by Date dictated 
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Dare: NOVEMBER 28, 1975 : 
Transmit the following in ____ C_O_D_E __ --.,.,=--~...,....,---~------_I: 

(Type in plaintext or code) I 

viWELETYPE NITEL : 
. (Precedence) I ;;"-C)... 

--o;---~~~iT~~~j~~;~~~~ff----~--------- _____ -L_-a-_,---

ROM: SAC, WFO (58-1540)(p) 

ONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, ALSO KNOWN AS DONALD C. ALEXANDER, 

OMMISSIONER, INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE (IRS), BRIBERY; 

ONFLICT OF INTEREST; OO:WFO. 

REFERENCE MIAMI NITEL DATED NOVEMBER 25, 1975, AND WFO 

ELETYPE DATED NOVEMBER 19, 1975. , 

WFO IS NOT RESTATING INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED WEEK OF 

OVEMBER 24-28, 1975 BY MIAMI DIVISION AS BUREAU ALREADY 

AS THE INFORMATION IN REFERENCED NITEL. 

INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED BY CINCINNATI: 

MARVIN L. WARNER WAS INTERVIEWED ON NOVEMBER 24, 1975, 

T CINCINNATI, OHIO. WARNER STATED THAT HE KNOWS NOTHING ABOUT 

"FISHING TRIP" TO THE BAHAMAS FROM MIAMI, FLORIDA, ON vlEEKEND 

F APRIL 25-27, 1975, WITH DONALD C. ALEXANDER, AMBROSE 

INDHORST, 1-1 ______ ----I~ MARK KROLL, AND AL BARKER. vlARNER 

TATED THAT SUCH A TRIP WAS NEVER DISCUSSED, PLANNED OR 

ONTEMPLATED. vlARNER STATED HE LAST SAW KROLL IN MIAMI SEVERAL 

i3".S~. - ,I syo­
- Tickler 

WH:so 

Approved: _--...!..tI.:....-.::F_S=:-:-:':-:WY'..!..-A4I-~ ___ _ 
Special A;e:Jj;aharge 

'1~ 
~ 

,~ 
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FBI 

Date: 

• 1 
I 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

Transmit the following in ---------:;;;---:---;-:--:--:----.-.----------11 
(Type in plaintext or code) 1 

1 
Via ______ ---==,...----:---:-_________ ' 
--------- (Precedence) 1 

I ----------------------------------------------------------
PAGE TriO WFO 58-1540 

YEARS AGO. WARNER HAS NOT TALKED TO ALEXANDER SINCE HE 

BECAME COMMISSIONER OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE. WARNER 

IS NOT AWARE OF ANY ATTEMPT BY KROLL TO HAVE KROLL'S TAX 
b7C PER IRS 

LIABILITY REDUCED THROUGH ALEXANDER OR ANYONE ELSE. ~~c b7D PER IRS 
I b7E PER IRS 

ON NOVEMBER 21, 1975,LI ___________ r-______ -=r~_b_7_F~PER IRS 

INVESTIGATIONS, IRS, CINCINNATI, OHIO, STATED THAT I 
, 

INVESTIGATIO» CONDUCTED BY WFO: 

NUMEROUS INDIVIDUALS CURRENTLY ON THE SUBJECT'S STAFF 

AND CLERICAL EMPLOYEES \'IHO WORK IN SUBJECT'S OFFICE WERE 

Approved: ___ .,,--_...,..-_~~ ___ _ 
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _______ M Per _____ _ 
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FBI 

Date: 

• I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Transmit the following in ________ --::;;;--__:_--:-~--__:_~-------fl 
(Type in plaintext or code) I I 

I 
Via __________________ ~-~~-----------I 

(Precedence) I - ______________________________________________ L ________ _ 

PAGE THREE WFO 58-1540 

INTERVIEWED CONCERNING THEIR KNOWLEDGE OF THE PROMINENT 

INDIVIDUALS' NAMES REGARDING THIS MATTER AND ANY KNOWLEDGE 

THEY MAY HAVE HAD CONCERNING THE YACHT TRIP. ALL WERE 

NEGATIVE. 

WILLIAM E. WILLIAMS, DEPUTY COMMISSIONER, IRS, WAS 

INTERVIEWED ON NOVEMBER 25, 1975,1 1 

b7C PER IRS 
b7D PER IRS 
b7E PER IRS 
b7F PER IRS 

Approved: ___ -;;--:--:-:-_-:--:::-.:-____ _ 
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _______ M Per _____ _ 
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Date: 

Transmit the following in __________ :=-_,--":"""! ___ -.."....,--_______ -i 
(Type in plaintext or code) 

Via __________ _ 
(Precedence) 

---------------------~----------------------------~---

PAGE FOUR WFO 58-1540 

ON NOVEMBER 26, 1975,L-1 ______ ~===L,1 
1 IRS, \ofASHINGTON, D. C., ADVISED I I 

b7C PER IRS 
b7D PER IRS 
b7E PRE IRS 
b7F PER IRS 

b6 
b7C 

b7C PER IRS 
b7D PER IRS 
b7E PER IRS 
b7F PER IRS 

Approved: ___ -;:-_-:-:--:-_-:---=:-_____ _ Sent ________ M Per ______ _ 

Special Agent in Charge 
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Date: 

Transmit the following in ----------::::---:---:-:~_:__-_:_:-------__t 
(Type in plaintext or code) 

Via _________ _ 

(Precedence) 

-------------------------------------------------------PAGE FIVE WFO 58-1540 

ON NOVEf07BER 26, 1975,1 

ADVISED THAT I 
~ DEPARTro7ENTAL ATTORNEY~ 

I· 
LEAD. MIAMI. AT MIAMI, FLORIDA. WILL CONTACTj j 

r-j---'jOR I I AT ABOVE MENTIONED ADDRESS AND OBTAIN 

COPIES OF ALL DOCUMENTS REGARDING~ 
END. 

b7C PER IRS 
b7D PER IRS 
b7E PER IRS 
b7F PER IRS 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

Approved: ___ -=----:-:-:~--:'-=::__---- Sent ________ M Per ______ _ 
Special Agent in Charge 
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Date of transcription 11/ 26/75 

I ~ 
Internal Revenue service ~IRS), Department of the Treasury, 
10th and Constitution Avenue, N.W., Room 3014, provided Special 
Agent RICHARD W. HOUSTON- with the following items: 

1. Calendar pages and telephone logs from the 
time Commissioner ALEXANDER came to IRS. 

2. Memo from IRSI I 
regarding Commissioner's time and attendance. 
Memo states in part that the Commissioner 
accrues neither annual or sick leave, but 
takes time off as the situation permits. 

3. Original travel vouchers from the time 
Commissioner Alexander came to IRS. 

4. Listing of current ana former employees I, 

in the Cbmmissioner's office from the 
ti~e Commissioner Alexander came to IRS. 

Interviewed on _~1...;;;1;:,../..;;;1;.,;.9..;./...:;7.:..., 5 ____ 8t Washington, D. C. WFO 58-1540 ... s:-tlJ 
File if: . 

by_-,-:S~A:.::......::R:.:::I:..:C::;.:HARD=:.=-....:.W:...::.:.......:.;H:.:O;.:U:..:S:..:T~O.:.:~~~=s.::::.o _______ Date dictated __ ...:;1;::.:1~/...:;;;2;..;:;6..:.../..:..7.;:;.5 ___ _ 

ihis document contains neither recommendatIons. nor conclusions of th e FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 

It and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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Date altra}lscrlplion 
November 21, 1975 

-. . 
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,'. 
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r-------, I L I I Jacksonville Distric't, Internal Revenue Serv~ce, 
Jacksonv~lle, Florida, was advised of the identities of 
the interviewing agents and the fact that an investigation 
was being conducted concerning allegations against 
Commissioner DONALD ALEXANDER of the Internal Revenue 
Service. He was advis'ed of his rights and was furnished 
an Interrogation; Advice of Rights form which he executed. 
He was further advised that his statements would be 
under oath and the oath was administered to him. , 

I ladvised that the first information 
that he rece~ved concerning all~gations against Commissioner 
ALEXANDER occurred during a meeting that he attended in 
Jacksonville during the latter part of April, 1975. 
This'meeting'OCfurred at ap;r6Ximate1Y 3:15 :.m. and 
was attended by_ ! 
for Jacksonville; G. T. REG STER, Ch~ef of t e Intell~gen e 
Division'for the Jacksonville District;\and himself. 
The purpose of this meetin was to discuss an allegation 
furnished to Special Agent he Miami 
Office by a confidential informant. tated that 
as best he could recall, this informa_~on con ___ ed the 

I...-O;---:--""'I""'""T"'II'"---r_--J1 In a subseouent <1~Scuss~onl I 
stated that he believed I 1 

lor MI\K1\ .1\1< II • 

~------~~~----------------------~ 

.; 
" 
" 

b6 ~ 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

I: The confidential informant had also furnished informa-
Commissio er ALEXANDER would be 

,~ names no 

"-

JaCkS(mvillylori~a File #JK 58-123 

SA's and .... " - - , ~,.. l~ y()~ S-~ 
L ______________ .r--------=G:.:L=D--=--t,~s~?;~I,~C~~E~ .~~~.- 11/20 175 . 

Interviewed on __ l_l_l_l_9_1_7_S ____ o1 
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JK 58-123 
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I Istate'd that 'the final decision 
'of th~ group was that the·information should be shared with 
the Regional Commissioner in Atlanta and the Inspection 
Division .. The discussion,took in the activities of_ I-
and the informant and the information was re-evaluated 
to make the best decision possible. 

not know positively 
~~ __ ~~~~&&-&~~~~~~~~~~~~~gotlmn touch with 

in Jaqksonville. 't any ra~~ ______ ~ 
'~~~-o~r~mation from the inform~nt to 

L..-________ ...I 

. I Istat~d that he ha~ no personal knowledge 
of the conversat~ons by other persons and that he had no 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

~ conversations with other persons concerning this matter. 
"His only involvement consisted of briefings by the Intelligence . 
personnel. " '. . '. ' .. . 

""' .r~\fa ,lit ~.' "·;'t~ .. -t,r '.JV';~~.' "L.\5~~"'''~''OJ • 

I bdvi~ed In the way of background he 
has been the I lin JaCkSOnvible s~':ce 

~
anuarY of 1974 and prior to that he was the 1 

1_ lin the Milwaukee District from Octo er,72, to 
.,'. anuary, 1974, ,and in private indt!stry prior to that date. 

. 

., ' .. 

" ........ 

. . 

" ," , 

.' 

~ ..,-' 

b6 
b7C 
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FEDERAL •• BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

November 20, 1975 Dole ollronscrlplion ______ _ 
"" 

" 

" 

was contacted 
~~~~~~~~~~e , Jacksonville, 

Internal Revenue 

. Special Agentlladvisedl Itliat the 
,agents desired to discu~h him ;±l khowledge he 
poss~ss~d concerning allegations agains~ :nternaJ Re~en~e 
Co~ss~oner DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER. ! ~ J . 
said he would furnish'all information in ~s possess~on 
concerning the matter and'that he had already furnished 
information pertaining to the matter to Inspector JAMES 
QUINN, Internal Revenue Service. . 

1 Isaid that he had been advised through 
channels that the Federal Bureau of Investigation was granted 
fullJdisclosure authority in conducting its investigation 
concerning allegations against Mr. ALEXANDER. ,. * 

, Special Agentllmade available tol 
a Form 395 captioned "I~ga:tion; Advice ofL....p,R-:-~-=g:'l:h~t:-::s:-riT"i -_ ..... 
which he read and sta~edJl; f\llJ~ understood and then 
signed the waiver" L ... as then placed under oath 
by Special Agentan~ urn~s ed the following inform~~ion: 

... - . . I Irelated that he had been the I . I 
I ~f Internal Revenue :': J:Ck:QnYi~l: s~nce September 1, 
1914, after having served asl__ _ _ _ _ J Greensboro, 
North Carolina, from June, l~ , 0 ugus I, 1974. He 
has been employed by Internal Revenue Service for 25 years. 

From December, 1974, through May, 1974, G. TROY 
' REGISTER, JR., was Chief 'of Intelligence Division, Jacksonville 
District, ,however, he has since retired. Durin the 
afOrejentioned period 0t-~·~~~~.a--~~~-~~~~~ 

_and Special Agent 
~e-m-p~l~o~yed in the Intellig~n~c~e~~~~~s~~~~,~~c~~" 

with their duty station at Miami, Florida. 
aware in late 1974 and continuing to the 

• Inlervlewe;:d..,::o:::;n :::::::1::1::/:::1::9=1=7=5===,_ JK 58-123 

SA's nd 
, • by WFK 

1('" ,,- " .: 

" 

~;~-~~~~;M~t1 
nd Is loaned 10 your agency; 

.. s_c ___ _ 

.;: 
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, , 
~,.. " , " . I ~ 0 ° ;:"> J~'~;J.\:) . a~d that ~n late 'December, 1974-, or., , 
,. ~:~l~ ;:;,r /~"'r ' early.?January; 1975, he recQo formation from TROY ?'!~" 
':,I.',;I'!-" ., •. '~ ,.' REGISTER"!.that Special Agent while' contacting ·informant 

~ii;~~~;l~~~rece$Y~dl~·:i:nformat:i.on < from' t e :Ln ormant. who mentio ed ':} ,' .. ~ ~" 0 

-, '. •• '. 0 ° oner ALEXANDER's . The information as 4, 

hat 

as Comm~ss~oner 
, '. , AALlLE5XA[ANN1DSEE:RR-:;amn:cfd t;wffir~s C~~QmT:miii~~S :R3~loo:ruJeru:r~r:EXm\ll':~~----L:=£....4 . -

: ':t-;.o' " '~I.. ~ _ ~ai~ thc:t at t. e ~me is :" ' 
,<~':~'t .. ·, ~.,~':'1nforma~~on,was re aeo~m.~t.d:l:-d not suggest,o,,;t~:l 
.'" tl. ~ \ wro;:do:ng on the part of Comm~ss~oner ALEXANDER. ;::;,: 
, ~~ ...... ~~.,." t .;'~~'1 I . ' ". .. ,"-:~~'" ~~'" 'saJ.?d he pr~p'a~ed ;.no"\memorandum:concern~ng e." ,.~; 

l- ', ' men ~on~ng of Comm~ss~oner 'ALEXANDER 1 S name' but does , :',':-
, : call that there was a written record made of Agent 

~ ______ ~contact with ~is sou~ce and further he recalls that 
.,,;', 975 he had his l.... ~ 
r~~I~ " prepare a transm~ttal memo to tne 
-:,. ~'~, ",. ~ Distrl.ct Dl.rector, nternal' 'Revenue Service, Cincinnati ', . 
. '.',<, ;, .:. :;'" ehio'~\ forwarding toO' ncinnati Office infQrmation- . . ':t .. } 

.... f".:u>!'·~~ .. :'··~'" 'which~~:Speci'al Agent received from his fnformant.~ ;,r~:~ 
""ti,f'i\'~~"l~~ _ l~ "T(t ~ .. ", '{ .. ~ .. "I. • • 'S .. 0 .f "";~lA."{~'~;"~l-'\'; ~ " The r.easQn'for f thl.s ransml.ttal·of l.nformatl.on to t.:.,~,~ 

. , . Cincinnati was because the· information related to a 
: t.-... ~ ,~ ." MARK~ IF:" KROLL from whom the Cincinnati District Offic~' 
.c:t::r ,f " ;". was at~einpting to collect.a 'large tax judgment. 

;t~~~.;, :-~' . 1 ' Isai~ , at that time he had no wri tte~ 
O' #~!~r, record of the information furnished to him in January, . 

- ~V, ,:, however, later during the interview when he obtained ':' ( 
i4r~ '. ~ some documents he then recalled more concerning the information 

received in January, 1975. He said that as best. he can' 
now recall-the thrust of the information was as follows: 

b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

v: 

., . ... 

b6 : 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 
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.. ~~K, 5~8::-l~3 b',/ 

~ ,~ -..... I .. 
~ ,) . "' .. , , ." '- .. , ... 

"'".," . , .' . . , 

~ , ".:; 'f. ~ • 
.... ,,f~ !~~ .... ". ~ ~ ~ , ~;'T"~:!"':'":"""':"'"""""0"J""'""---..-----r--:'"z-:-~"""7-----=----:""------------_---.J ... 'J ~ . .,'1( ... '\ " .. ~ ~ '0 '1...~ to.,.. C' -.I ' ' .. ~ " .. ~ '" .. " I 

~.ytJ.fl. "... ,-Ii ~ :..:...- ~L .. ~ (~ " ... ,. .. ...f ( 
f j' 4 : ..• ., ... ' -' ~ ~".( "' .... IJ ,,"', 'I ... 1. • 4 • 

''I'-. '(W&i ... ' ; i.. ~",,;,C' _~. '~ • ~ ':.' ,'. In response to questJ.ons· concernJ.ng the allegatJ.on~ 
~~'~:\'\' ... '. 'that~' Commissioner ALEXANDER" was' to .'ll!eet with' certain 

individuals in Miami, Florida, for a weekend fi$hing trip, 
ladvis,ed as follows: 

.: ''',;" 
,- ",'!.! J f" .' 

''to I ;r,' 

... ' 

~------~I J~aid that the first information he recalls 
concerning tnJ.s m tter occurr~d around tlie latter part of 
A~r' 'cular date TROY REGISTER and 

advised.him that Special Agent 
OffJ.ce had debriefed a confidential .. " 

, d:tha:e Commissioner 'ALEXANDER" . 
Generally 

KROLL was 

recalle t at 
~~~~~~e ~w~i~th~T=R~O~Y,REGISTER and 

: to discuss this m~tter. DurJ.ng J.scussJ.on 

, .b6 

b7C 
. b7D 

• b6 

b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

~n~~a-s-c-e~r~a~J.ned that REGISTER'had instituted investigation; 
,{ .," into" :th.~~' matter by 'setting" u~ surveillances on the craft 

that~was to be used for the weekend ~:rtv and made arrangements 
to use an agent's boat and a camper l : L Isaid. that he 
felt that,' REGISTER had overextended' hJ.s JurJ.sdiction in 
this 'matter and felt, that. the information should be passed 
to the Regional Office in Atlanta, Georgia. 

, . 
f.~~~~~~~~~~~~oken with~ 
~~ __ ~~ __ ~ ________ J~in Atlan~ 

phone. .ether he initiated 
the call to, or,. whether had called 
him on it.,; , e J.gressed to state a J.S point that the 
nor~al procedure for funnelin~ this ifforma~~'o: t: :he . 

ld have bqen transnll. tted to _ __ _ _ _ I 
~~r""I"""""...,....-=-~~A~t.:::.::.l:::.an!!..!::t,a .1 could> not reca ha.e personally-

a e . 0 concernJ.n· matter., In any event in 

\~~.~~:~r;;;;~nfo~!a~1~~~~h~~~t. ~p~r determined I' 
t":.': ,t, ~~'\!~~«~'/:Ji:;"'~~]~·~'J":'7.1<t~~J~.t<t ... J-t.r.~ ... ..(tt.l~~~"!~4f .. "' .... ~ ,:!t: ,..,' l l '" , ~ ~.~ ~"' .. ,r .. ~~".t~.#-'O!.~ .,; ."'/',~~:"~.:7.'~!~~ '-.,'l;'~,~':9"~,~:':> 'w, q .. .~ :'fo.7c~J,_.~! r,r . .~,~, ~ .. " " 

~ , , .. : _ •• ' '!I J ~,- , 

, . ).'" , 

b6 
b7C 
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L-;--------r __ ~~--~----~~~_r----~--~~~~ington, ' 
ould not recall 1 e advised 

concern1ng this but did recall ~~~--~e~r, possibly 
~~~~e same date, had a conversation concerning 

matter. . 

',1.
4 1 

• The- eventual outcome of the discussion Has that 
, :~ :,~.; ~ ,; ' :this matter would be ,handled by the Inspection Division 

.. ~~;: ._ '. ' and 'in this, rc"the~'District was d-irected to 
'~~fI,;>:r, ~" ~',;'.' ::";c;lssign ., ag:~ts and to the Inspectic;m Divisio~ , 

'.\" for thJ.s J.nves J.ga J.on. also stated that he receJ. ved 
. . . no official information concern1ng this investigation but 
i., did have some feedback through the age~ts from his division. 
'. 

~ 

.. '; .. ~.,. 
'f: . ~~ i. 

;.. !~~ ~~ 1 .-,".,. · 

, . 

- ~ 

" , 
'" ... 

~. 10.. .. .... i.. .co 

" , 

.- . 

, 

·~h,·. ' .. .... ~ ·t'" 

..1 . Jstated that he - had no memorandum or other 
files maintaJ.nedy him concerning the allegations against 

.. Commissiqner ALEXANDER. ' The only memorandum emanating 
',' from his office Has the letter dated January 21, 1975, to 

the D'istI'ict DiI'ector , .•. Cincinnati, Ohio, con~e;rn~ng the · 
. information previously discussed 'on KROLL~' I _ _ 1'.: 
caused the records of the Intelligence Divis10n 0 be 
searched and eventually the following described memoranda 
were located: . 

" - ." ,~ ' H A me'morandum from Special Agentl J dated 
04_ ' ~ ' . April ll!, 1975, concerning a coL..n""'t--a--c""'t""-'w""'1-l=t:h a ~ . 

• : • :",:.J .. ; ", J conficlential- informant. '. . . 
~ . .. 

A memorandum from Spe~ial A~en~ ~ated . . 
April ll!, 1975, concerning a contact Hith the 
same confidential , informant. 

: memoran::: Q:xe : Hay .7, 1975, tol I~ Southeast Regibn, AtIanta, 
- eorg1a,m.; REGISTER, Chief, Intelligence 

Division', Jacksonville District. Enclosed v1ith 
this memorandllID was a -:e:: :: jhe file of 
Special Agentl~ated April 21, 
1975, and seven xeroxegf a handwritten 
chronological work sheet covering investigation 

Agent Also enclosed were eight photographs 
from 0-21, 1975, to May 6, 1975, by Special' 

. ~ ., .. • ': " of th . ure.'·craft 'Chanticleer. :, ,: " ,,: . 
~ .. . 

~~~:~~~:;~\: :.~ -<' -~ '- ":" : ;'~1." !~. Copie~ -'Of' '0':' - munications were requested . for 
':J:«~i't;r't ·;: .· , ,'C,',···this' ,investigation. .. stated that he would ,obtain'" , 
~~'\~$'c, .w ' ", permission for the re ease the· information and would turn 
~? .. ~;. ~~; I' ,, ' _:~_ :them', over to Bure~u Agents upon deletion of information that 
, . ,y= '; :' .- ~ <" ~<~ \ , .\~:~: .. ; . ~ .. :,~;-;';.' ~" .' . .: . :.: ~ ; " " I .! 
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would tend to identify the confidential info~mant • « •• • 
, obtal:ned there~n. ' 

, Isaid he does not know of any other 
memoranda,or documents which were prepared by employees 
within the Jacksonville District Office other than the 

,0 

" • " .ones enumerated above. He pointed out that TROY REGISTER, 
,""' former C~nt~lligence Divis'ion, is now. retired and, 

> ~;.~ ~~~~r~~~~ :i~h~~t t~r:~::!!:::::l~::~:t:: the, ': '\ Hefsaid that' Mr. "REGIS~E~ I ~ : ~ was 
. oniLleC!-ve that day and ~ t m~'-l1- ~- ---- e 11 she 

returns she might have knowledge of any other memorandum 
concerning ,the allegations which could 'have been prep.ared., 

, b6 
b7C 

"" Jsaid"'he had no other information 'or knowledge 
"concerning' the ,allega ions against Commissioner ALEXANDER b6 

• ~·other than what·he has enumerated above. He then advised b7C 
• 1 that he did not know or'recall ever having met any of the 

. following persons: .:~~,;,." ~~:. '';. :; 6.~(~"'~ \ • • • 
.\,4, 

. ' 

AL BARKER 

MARVIN LEON WARNER 

, . 

, '; " 

AMBROSE LINDHORST 

I Ii 
.I Irei terated that to his recollection 

he had not discussed t~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
any persons ot 
TROY 

with 

AgentL-~ ____ ~ __ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~' 
Serv,ice JAMES QUINN 

" . <' ... ' .. ;~., ,{;,:,:, :: 
-

:r ,#1'- .\ ": .... ,~"':o-! l"' ~,,,,, .;t <;/ ... ~<" ,"'" 
J ".r Ir. ,)<: .:l,:i'~ '''" • '$ "~.~" i ~i 

( "¥ 

. , 

. , 

t # .,~'i'~ ~ ... _ ~\~ _ tJI/:"O 

" 
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TO: 

SUBJECT: 

• • 
11/25/75 

AI RHAIL 

DIRECTOR, FBI 

SAC? JACKSONVILL~-123) (RUC) 

DmlALD CRICHTOn ALEXAilDER, al(a 
Donald C. Alexander, 
COHHISSIOHER, InTERNAL REVEIIDE SERVICE 
BRIBERY; CO! 
(00: "IFO) 

Re J acJ~sonvil1e teletype to t'lFO dated 11/21/75, 
and UFO telcall to -Jacksonville 11/24/75. , 

~ ~ Jacksonvl.lle , 
;
et;An d~;;d ';'70/75) to ~AfS 

~ District Director, IRS, 
ac~onv1 e,ransnitting the followine: 

Her.:orandur.l to District DirectoJ:l) Cincinnati District, 
dated Jan.uary 21, 1915, t'7ith attachr.len-i::s. 

Confidential Informant febriefing sheet dated 
~/~4/75, prep~rcd by SA_ I 
Conficlential tnfornant dQb~iefine shoot dated 
4/14/75, prepared by SAL-I _____ .......... I 

2. - Dureau 
2 - \~FO (Ene. 23) ~ 
2. - Hiami (Ene. 7) 
1 - Jacksonville 
DLH : jje 
(7) 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

. _ r~ 
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Enclosed hereHith for Hiami is one copy of Gach 
of the above described enclosures. 

According to Bureau instructions received in 
referenced WFO tolephone call, hO report being sub~ittcd. 

- 2 -
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.--" .' t 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

f pate of transcription __ 1;.;.,.2...,;/;,...2...,;/;,...7;,...5 __ 

~~~~~om • 
residence 

Alexandria, Virg n a, te ephone number 
aware of the nature of the inquiry and~~~~~ 
the following information: 

She was I Ito Commissioner DONALD 
C. ALEXANDER of the Intern:l ~evenue Service (IRS) from 
Marc~ to May, 1973; I _ Jto BURKE WILLSEY; Assistant 
to Commissioner ALEXANDER rom May to SfPtember. 1973; and 
ftr0t!se:tember 1973 to Noyember. 1975. 

_ _ Ito the 
Co~rs~s~o~n~e~r~.--------------------------------------~ 

She advised WILLSEY thought the Commissioner was 
a tyrant and had a Napoleon Complex, however, she believes 
-WILLSEY would protect ALEXANDER. WILLSEY and I I 
were the closest to ALEXANDERr :::::e:: later ALEXANDER turned 
m::e~n:a~d WILLSEY as he and _________ ~ad a falling out. I Jwou1d make comments b Ie Commissioner's back 
W& chls ou1d never have bQ For examp1e'!a 
stated on one occasion to and in front of 

lanother Administrat ve de, "I just can t e eve 
~Mr~.~ALE~~xAN~ DER, he's been shredding up information that he 

shouldn't be destroying." 

I ~old WILLSEY ofl ~omment -and 
he c~ot believe she would say~s-u-c~h--a~t~h~in~g and said 
that~should not be 'making statements like that. 

I ladvised there ~as one safe in~ J 
office ana one in ALEXANDER's office where all he confiden ia1 

,reports were kept regarding Watergate, Nixon's tax return, and 

Interviewed on 12/1/75 at l-Taship.gton, D. C~ File fI, , " 
WFO 58-:-1540 o;;${O 

-< ,Il 

by SA so Date dictated 12/1/75 

! I, _ This document contel,;s neither recommendations 'nor t conclusions of the~·F81.~ It i$ the -property of the.. fBI and<l$ loaned to your 8genGy; 

it and its· contents a're" not to be ,distributed outsid& your agency. 
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WFO 58-1540 . 

Oth1r se::ive matters. The COJIllllissioner. WILLSEY.C 
and _ _ _ rere the only individuals having acce§s to cue 
safes an owledge of the combinations. 

b6 
. b7C 

. I JFOUld provide no information ~egarding a b6 

cpossible yacnt tr p planned by ALEXANDER nor did the names b7C 

LINDHORST, . KROll. or GERSTEIN mean anything 1D her. 

2 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

.Date of transcription _---:1=.,;2=.,:/:..,;2=.,:/:..,;7:..,;5::.-__ 

Room 1613 Staff,ORevenue Service 
~r residenceL-______________ -r--------~----~ 
~ r ng on, Virginia, telephone number was made 
aware of the nature of the inquiry and thereafter provided 
the following information: 

She was~I~ __ ~ ____ ~~~~~~~~----~~~~------~ 
from June, 1968 to November, 1973. Commissioner DONALD 
ALEXANDER and BURKE WILLSEY both arrived at IRS in May, 1973. 
WILLSEY was the closest to the Commissioner. Prior to becoming 
Commissioner, ALEXANDER was on the Tax Advisory Group to 
Commissioner WALTERS. 

~cou1d provide no information regarding a . 
possible ~rip planned by ALEXANDER nor had knowledge 
of the following individuals: 

l... 

MARK KROLL 
AMBROSE LINDHORST 
RICHARD GERSTEIN 
MARVIN WARNER 
ALVIN BARKER 

Interviewed on ___ 1_2~/_1~/_7'-,5 _______ at~W,..<::~:..-s-h-i-n...!::g::...t-o-n....:,~D-e-C_-_e ____ File if WFO 58-1540 0 5'1 
bY __ -: ________ ----I~F-::.so::.----------Date dictated _____ .....:1:.:2=.;/:...1:/:...7:,.;5::---____ _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions ·of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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FD-4!6 (Rev. 2-1~74) 

/'. • • t' 
I 
I 
I 

FBI I 
I 

Date: 12/3/75 I 
I 

Transmit the following in ________ =-~__:__:__..::.C..::.OD:;.:E=__:__:__------__j: 
{Type in plaintext or code} I 

Via TELETYPE NITEL : 
(Precedence) ~(") I ~~ ~ 

- ~-;;:---~--;I~~~;O;~-F;i-(5a=92-~8)C\~~S-~- ______ L_I.t~_-
AND SAC, MIAMI (58-486) (} t;t~ SA-\?{ 

FROM: SAC, HFO (58-15110) (P) b ., \ 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, AKA DONALD C. ALEXANDER, 

COMMISSIONER, INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, BRIBERY, COl, 

OO:WFO 

INFORMATION WAS RECEIVED BY HFO ON DECEMBER 3, 1975 

THAT I ~ FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF LA\,1 ENFORCEMENT, MIAMI, 

FLORIDA (ASSIGNED TO STRIKE FORCE IN MIAMI) HAS AN INFORMANT 

"lHO IS CLOSE TO RICHARD GERSTEIN, DADE COUNTY PROSECUTOR, 

MIAMI 'VILL LOCATE AND INTERVIEW I IREGARDING ANY 
L...-___ ..... 

INFORMATION HE HAS CONCERNING THIS MATTER AND DURING INTER­

VIEW WILL ASCERTAIN IF INFORMANT "lOULD BE AGRfiEEABLE TO 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI) INTERVIEW. NO ~~jll 
1 - Tickler SEAP.CIIEO ~i ;>:£1 C;;; <{.'O' 3(,TF\ -
RHH:ces 
(2) 

Approved: ----=-¥-I~ 7-~~---­
gent in Charge 

S£RIALI~O ,d!~S{ii'~,!!"""",'Vo 

Sent --b-''--_.1---4''' 
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FDo?6 (Rev. 2-14-74) 

~A • 
FBI 

Date: 

Transmit the following in ----------:;;;---:---:-:-:--:----;-;--------1 
(Type in plaintext or code) 

Via ______________________ ~-~.~--------------
(Precedence) 

I ----------------------------------------------------------
PAGE TWO WFO 58-1540 

ATTEMPT SHOULD BE ~1ADE TO ARRANGE AN INTERVIEW WITHOUT 

NOTIFYING WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE FIRST. 

END 

Approved: _____ -=---:--:-:-__ ~-=----­
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _____________ M Per _________ _ 



FD-36 <Rev. 2-14-74) • 
FBI 

Date: 

• 
DECEfv7BER 4, 1975 

I 
I 
I '. '. 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Transmit the following in ___ ~P:..::L:.!.A~I::!.:N:.:::T..::E.!!:XT~---:~-:--__ -:-:-________ -t: 
{Type in plaintext or code} I 

I 

Via TELETYPE URGEWC . I 
(Precedence) ,I c;;tJ, J 

-----------------------------7~---~~------L---~~----
TO: ~*~~:~R(5~~~5g/~~~M~~NN~~~59)1 Hi cf'1J 

JA?KSONVILL~/.{l;l~r~IAMI (58-486~~ :r1Afi} 
SAC, WFO (S8-1540)(P) . FROM: 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, ALSO KNO\'l.N AS, DONALD C. 

ALEXANDER, COMMISSIONER, INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE (IRS), 

BRIBERY, CONFLICT OF INTEREST, 00: "'FO . 

ALL OFFICES WILL FORWARD FD 302S OF INTERVIEWS CONDUCTED 

TO DATE TO WFO IN A MANNER IN WHICH THEY WILL ARRIVE AT WFO 

NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 8, 1975, AS THE BUREAU HAS REQUESTED 

\-lFO TO SUBMIT A REPORT ON THIS fJIATTER TO THE BUREAU NO LATER 

THAN DECEMBER 10, 1975. 

END. 

1- Tickler 

RWH: so 
(2) 

per~ b6 
b7C 
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Dllte of transcription __ ..::1_2..;.,1_2..;.,/..:,.7..:,5 __ 

b6 
b7C 

She became employed by the Internal Revenue Service 
(IRS) on October. 30, 1972, as a clerk in the Public Affairs 
Div~·sion. On December 9, 1974, she was promot:;~to 

I ~ lin the offic~ ___ ~ b6 
the Ito Commissioner ALE DE~R~.L-~O~n~ ______ ~b7c 
Se tember- 26, 1975~to November 28, 1975 she was ani 

in the Intelligence Division. While wrrking ~~O~'M~r~s~.------~ 
L...-..__-......... ----Iwithl Ishe never heard _complain 

a out ommissioner DER shredding or destroyi~nformation 
he should not have. ersona11y handled all the 
requests to IRS from e pec or during Watergate 
and these would be shredded by after fr1fi11ing 
the r~quest. The shredder ma<;: ocated in_ 
outer office in a closet, Room -- L...-_____ ~ 

I ~nd BURKE'WILLSEY were probably the 
closest to ALEXANDER. 

~ever told her or I bnythi Dr 
that wasg .... o"""'T'"in-g--o-n----.i,......ln the office. She ~fr-e .... l,..,.t---.,..tT'"ha......,...tlr--...II:LI~....u..I~1 
would definitely protect the Commissioner. 

b6 
b7C 

b6 I 
b7C 

Interviewed on ___ =1:.=2.:../:.=2.:../.:..7.;::,5 __ 'lIt _W_a_sh __ - _i_n~g:-t_o_n..::.,_D_._C_· _______ File If - WFO 58-1540 :'lJ,O 

by __ ..,....-.."..S_A~I _______ ...irc-o-----_Date dictated ____ 1_2_1_2_17_5 __ _ 

This document contains neither .recommendlltions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and itS' "Contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 

b6 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

12/2/75 
Date of transcription _______ _ 

I l Arlington) 
Virginia,1 Ito Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Commis-
sioner, Of~f~irc-e--o~f~C~hief Counsel, furnished the followi~g infor-
mation: 

in 
C. 

~advised that he entered on duty with the IRS, 
septem~1974. lie did not knO\,l Commissioner DONALD 
ALEXANDER prior to his employment by the IRS. 

I ladvised that be has no knowledge that Commis-
sioner ALEXANDER is acquainted with the following individuals: 

IvlARK KROLL 
AMBROSE LINDHORST 
RICHARD GERSTEIN 

VINCENT ALO 

ARKER 

~advised that he has no knowledge that Commis­
sioner ALExANuER planned or possibly made a boat trip from 
Jensen's ~Florida on April 26, 1975. After checking his 
calendar, advised that :Qd from 8:30 a.m. until 
12:30 p.m. on pril 26, 1975. could not rec er 
or not he saw Commissioner ALE . ,on that date. 
commented that his calendar does not show that Co .. ~=-~~ 
ALEXANDER planned to be out of town on that date. 
advised that he always makes a note to himself on 
when Commissioner ALEXANDER plans to be out of town on 
ends as an aid to himself in planning his schedule. 

11/26/75 \'lashington, D. C. 58-1540 - ~ I 
Interviewed on _______ ,..-_8t ___________________ File #:....-_______ _ 

12/2/75 
by ~~s_A_s_I ________ ~~J~~~~n~d.--~~~~----~ ~. .1MB • a1 b Date dictated __________ _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of Ih e FBI. It is t~e property of the FBI and is loaned 10 your agency; 

it and its 'contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 

b6 
. b7C 

b6 I 
b7C 

b6 I 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
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12/1/75 

r--------------------..f trllnserlptlon _______ _ 

Green Belt, 
f>laryland, to the Comm ss oner 0 the Internal 
Revenue S~e-r~v~i-c-e~~~), furnished the following information: 

I ladvised she entered on duty with the IRS 
on August 27, 1957 and was assigned to the Commissioner's 
Office in May of 1969. 

~was asked if aSh sf recogniz1d any of the fol-
lowing na~her capacity to Commissioner 
DONALD C. ALEXANDER: 

MARK KROLL 
AMBROSE LINDHORST 
RICHARD GERSTEIN 

No 
No 
Sounded familiar, but she did 
not know from where. 

I Ifurnished an index card 
from ALEXANDER's personal file 
which listed the following: 

...------.1 I l L...rr4..,,7'7'1Q~Qr""""I'B'I":Ilr-::s~c~a~y~n:':'"e~'I"IB~o~u~l~e~v~a:-=r~d~, -MK"II"!!F"I'='a~m~I-, ........ F.,..,il...,o,.."r.".,i,..,d",.,a"....-, ........ 3 .... 3,.,.1..,..6 .... 1-,----1 
telephone 1 ~ 

~ 
The index file was maintained and initiated by 

so that she would have a guide as to whom the Commis­
s oner should talk to. 

~later recalled that the .reason for making up 
the card ~lt :b: :O::issJoner had sent a newspaper 
article quoting in the \V'ashington Post, a news-

a er of enera c r U a on n the \oJ'ashington, D. C. area. 
No 
No 
No 
No 

VINCENT ALO No 

~knew of no trip from Jensen's Beach, Florida 
by the Co~ner on April 26, 1975. She stated the Commis­
sioner very seldom goes anywhere unless he is asked to speak or 
is visiting a field office. 

Interviewed on __ .... J .... l.,./-4:2;..;,5J.J.1=-7h5,J-__ lIt _-XjWlQa~si.LhLJ:fw:n.L,lgl;Jtwo;J.Jnu-., -l.ID_. J,.,C'--__ "'--_File '" 5 8 -1 540= ,,~ 

b6 
b7C 

bY-:--ri!.l::loii::::L ____ II.r.~IaIl-Q..--------_Date dictated ----.ll..4;2~/~ll.i/~7{-l5~----

s nor conclusions of th e FBI. It is ,the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 

outside your agency. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

D,ate of transcription _-=1=2~/ .... 3:.!../....I7 ..... 5:,.... __ 

EVELYN I. SORRELL., 1926 35th Place, N.W., \'iashington, 
D.C • ., furnished the following information: 

SORRELL advised that she entered on duty with the 
Internal Revenue Service on March 17, 1942. She advised that 
she was secretary to IRS Commissioner DONALD C. ALEXANDER 
from November 5,-r973 until her retirement on May 3, 1974. 

SORRELL advised that she has no kno\'/ledge that 
Commissioner DONALD C. ALEXANDER is acquainted in any way 
with the following individuals: 

l1ARK KROLL 
AMBROSE LINDHORST 
RICHARD GERSTEIN 

VINCENT ALO 

SORRELL advised that she has no knowledge of Com­
missioner ALEXANDER having planned or tak~n-a boat trip from 
Jensen's Beach, Florida, on April 26, 1975. 

Interviewed on .......... ' __ 1_,2_1_2_1_7.::;.. .. 5......:. __ ..... , Washing:t?on, D.C. . File #. .58-1540 -l.o~. at , 

, ' Date dictated 12/3/75 
Jf>1R:aih 

or c<?nclusions of the FBI. It is the- ptoperty o~ the FBLand·is loaned '0 your agency; 

it and its contentS: are not ~,o be··distributed outside your agency. 
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D4te of tr4nscrlptlon 12/3/75 

I Mount ,Vernon, b6 

Virginia,~~f==ur=n~i~s~h~e~d~t~h~e~f~o~Inlr.o~~~11"n~g~1r.n~f~o~r~m=a~~v~1~o~n~: b7C 

I ~dvised that he entered on duty with the b6 I 
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) in August of 1937. He served b7C 

in the COi;~SSi~ne~'S Office from August of 1960 until June 
of 1973. ___ ~~advised that he retired from the IRS in 
June of 19 as ~o Commissioner. 

I ladvised that he has no kno~lledge that Com- b6 
missioner DONALD C. ALEXANDER is acquainted in any way with b7C 

the following individuals: 

MARK KROLL 
AMBROSE LINDHORST 
RICHA D GERSTEIN 

VINCENT ALO 

b6 
b7C 

I Jadvised that he has no knowledge that ALEX- b6 
ANDER planned orook a boat trip from Jensen's Beach, Florida, b7C 

on April 26, 1975. 

Mount Vernon, Virginia 58-1540 ,.1-
Interviewed on t "" 

_________ a ________________ IFile ff. _________ -\-_ 12/2/75 

SAsl ~ 
by.----l ... \~':f~: ail> 
Th,s document contaIns .nelther recommend4fions nor conclusions of the FBI It is the property of Ih FBI d' I d • . . . • _ e an IS oane .10 your agency; 
It and lIs conlenls lire nol 10 be d,slrobuted oUlside your agency. 

12/3/75 
Dale diclaled __________ _ 

b6 
b7C 
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12/3/75 
, Date of transalptlon _________ _ 

~ Alex­
an dria , V~i-:r::g::;i-:n::ii-:a:-,~f;:-u::r::n~ir:s:;h:-:e:-:d:r-:ti:"'hi:"e=-~f=0""1""1-=0':::w~1-::::n:-:::g:"""":ti-:::n~f"":'0:-:::r=m~ao:"llt""i""o""n~: 

bdyised that she was formerly al 
L....-----Ilto I lof the Internal Rev-
enue Service (IRS) from lo1arch 5, 1973 until October of 1973. 
She advised that as a result of accumulated sick leave and 
annual leave, her official resignation date from the IRS is 
listed as January or February of 1974. I ladvised 
that she left the IRS due to the birth of a child and is now 
a housewife. 

I ladvised that she has no knowledge what-
soever o~ the !ollo\'1ing individuals: 

MARK KROLL 
AMBROSE LINDHORST 
RICHARD GERSTEIN 

h Fdvised that she has no knowledge of 
Commissio er DONALD G. ALEXANDER having planned or taken a 
boat trip from Jensen's Beach, Florida, in April of 1975. 

12/1/75 Alexandria, Virginia 58-1540 - loS 
Interviewed on __________ a' ______________ File # ________ _ 

by_--I~:S:A:S:I ~~~_=__=__=_~~~~l~~~r..~'t-n;.d~~JH:r.:fflR~:.....,aMl"'"hr-----Date dictated ____ 1_2,_/_3/_7_5 ___ _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the properly of the 'fBI Md is loaned to your agency; 

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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12/4/75 Date of transcription _.....,.-____ --,.. 

" I I. 
to the Commissioner of the Internal Revenue Service (IRS), 
Washington, D. C. (WDC),'voluntarily appeared at the ' ' 
Washington Field Offic~ and the~eafter provided the following 
information: 

I ~dvised that during Watergate, the Special 
Prosecutor's ,·office ' would forward requests to the COinmissioner 
by special messenge,r and the letters would be delivered to 
WILLSEY or her. She emphasized that ·WILLSEY was the act~l 
contact for requests from the Special Prosecutor's ,,::fice 
and members of Congress to the Commissioner. Upon.__ I" 
receiving a request from either ·the Special Prosecu'~~r=. -o~r=-a~-~ 
member of Congress concerning President NIXON's t~x return 
or a Watergate related matter, she would make a copy .of the 
letter for the Commissioner's fiie ant :~:er th, Commissi6~er 
saw the copy, it would be returned' to_ _ _ _and she 
would place the copy in toe safe loca e n her office where 
all the Watergate related files were maintained. The original 
~etters. would go to BURKE WLLSEY or his secretary and WILLSEY 
would take appropriate action • . The Watergate file" which 
is presently located in her safe, contained internal memos, 
letters and replies from the Speci~l Prosecutor's Of.fice and 
members of Congress concerning 'Watergateor NIXON's tax ~eturns. 

The shredder is located i~ louter office . 
~i~'D~a~:.JwQ~s,t where her washroom is located, Room J005. 

advised that she had only used the shredd~r one th~e ~ 
~o~c=c=a~s~~o~D~s~and those occasions were to destroy some personal 
lett~rs she had wri-tten.1 ~enied ever destroying any 
items related to the IRS. . 

"The Compliance '~eople, which was headed b~ 
~t the t~me of Watergate, used the shredder on occasion; 

~N~ev~~r~t~o her knowledg~ has she observed' or heard ~f CommisSioner ' 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

/3/ D c WFO 58-1540 ~'fo.fe~ 
Interviewed 6~ __ -=l:..::2:L..:.L...::7...,::5::....-_.....o-.- _..,..;.:..::~=;.=>-,,-~_..;... __ o-.'''_--File #;~ ____ .:..- ____ _ 

by _____ S;;...A~ hS;;;;..O~ ____________ - _Date dictated _____ -=1:,;:2:.:,/...;:3:.:,/-::7...:5:........-__ _ 

"This document contains neither recommendations, n~r conclusIons of the fBI. ,It is the . property of the FBI· and Is loaned to your agency; 

it and its contents-- are not .to be distributed. ollt~id~ your agency. 

b6 
b7C 
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ALEXANDER destroying anything that he should not have destroyed 
nor has she ever observed him uSing the shredder. 

She has never actually observed WILLSEY 'using the 
shredder, however, WILLSEY has stated to her on occasion, 1I1:::ro ;: the shredder", or tI Is the shredder working?" 

,1 Istated that if the Commissioner wanted something 
ae roye he would probably give it to his personal secretary 
or plac'e i.t in his confidential trash basket. 

b6 
b7C 

. ~ pmotionally stated that the above information ~~c 
was the t lith to the best of her knowledge and that she 
would not lie for Commissioner ALEXANDER or any other employee­
of the IRS and wher~by possibly jeopardizing her retirement 

,,' after serving the IRS for 34 years. 

2 



NR023 rqM CODE 

11:30 PM NITEL DECEMBER 4, 1975 SAK 

TO DIR£CTOR 

WASHINGTON FILED (58-1540) 

CINCINNAII (58-259) 

FROM MIAMI (58-486) (P) 

• 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, AKA COMMISSIONER, IRS; BRIBERY; COl. 

00: WASHINGTON FILED. 

RE MIAMI TELETYPE TO BUREAU DATED . NOVEMBER 26, 1975, WASH­

INGTON FILED TELETYPES TO BUREAU DA TED NOVEMB ER 28,. 1975 AND DECEMBER 

3, 1975. 

CREW OF CHANTICLEER INTERVIEWED AND DENY ANY PREPARATIONS 

OR PLANS FOR TRIP TO BAHAMAS. 

ON DECEMBER 2, 1975, FOLDER CONTAINING COPIES OF MEMORANDA BY 

IRS SAl rITH INFORMATION FROM INFORMANT MADE AVAILABLE 

FOR REVIEW BY IRS INSPECTO~I ~ MIAMI. EARLIEST . 

MEMO JULY 1, 1974, AND MOST RECENT MEMO IN SEPTEMBER 1974. NO 

EVALUATION OF INFORMANT. NO INFORMATION CONCERNING INSTANT MATTER 

CONTAINEI) THEREIN. 1L.....-_----IfDVISED MEMORANDA I;JOULD BE FORWARDED TO 

WASHINGTON WHERE COPIES TO BE MADE AVAILABLE TO SA RICHARD HOUSTON, 

WASHINGTON FIELD, BY !RS INTELLIGENCE. INFORMATION IN TWO ENVELOPES 

FROM SAFE OF IRS 
~------------~~~~~--~ 

END PAGE ONE 

b6 
b7C 
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• • 
PAGE TWO (MM 58-486) 

INFORMATION FROM INFORMANT, WILL ALSO BE MADE AVAILABLE AT WASHING-

TON LEVEL. D AFTER CONFERRING WITH SAL-I _______ ----I 

MIAMI, 

DETERMINED THAT INFORMATION IN THE TWO ENVELOPES NOT PREVIOUSLY 

~lADE AVAILABLE TO FBI ARE DMEMORANDA DATED JUNE 29, "1975 

AND MAY 4, 1975, AND PAGES SIX AND SEVEN OF CHRONOLOGICAL SUMMARY 

PREVIOUSLY MADE AVAILABLE AT ~}ASHINGTON, BUT CONSISTING OF ONLY PAGES 

ONE THROUGH FIVE. 

b6 
b7C 

b7C PER IRS 
ON DECEMBER 2, 1975, INTERVIE\'IED UNDER b7D PER IRS 

r--------L------------I---------..., b7E PER IRS 

OATH. HE ADVISED b7F PER IRS 

END PAGE nJO 



• 
PAGE THREE <MM 58-486) 

ON DECEMBER 2.,1975 IRS SAl 

END PAGE THREE 

• 

lADVISEDI 

b7D 
b7E 
b7F 

b7C PER IRS 
PER IRS 
PER IRS 
PER IRS 
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PAG E FOUR (MM 58- 486) 

• 

b7C PER IRS 
b7D PER IRS 
b7E PER IRS 
b7F PER IRS 

EFFORTS BEl NG MADE TO ARRANGE APPOI NTEMENT ~JITH FLORI DA LA~l 

ENFORCEMENT BUREAU AGENTI lIN ATTEMPT TO IDENTIFY 

ALLEGED GERSTEIN EMISSARY. 

END 

\'IWC ~IF FB I CLR 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

r---ladvised that s:: :as June 5, l~nd became a 
C. ALEXANDER on-September,7 • 

12/1/75 
Date of transalptlon _______ _ 

geen with the IRS since 
to Commissioner DONALD 

r----lgave the following responses to the question 
whether s~ ever heard of the following names during 
her employment: 

MARK KROLL 
AMBROSE LINDHORST 
RICHARD GERSTEIN 

No 
No 
No 

I I r---lstated she was familiar 
~the name, but can not 
remember if she took a call. 
No I I 

ALI rBARKER ........-.-;;;;...0.....--------4
1 

VINCEN'l' ALO 

No 
Sounded familiar tol l but 
she did not know where she had 
heard the name. 
No 
No 

r----ldid state that the Commissioner has received 
calls fro~innati, Ohio from his former partners in the 
law firm Dinsmore, Shohl. Coates, and Deupree. Thf calls 
\-lere received froml _ }nd I r 

IIknew 0 f no t rip by L.t-h-e-C-o-mm-i-s-s-i-o-n-e-'r...J during 
the weeke~April 26, 1975 to Jensen's Beach, Florida. 

r----lfurnished the following phone numbers assigned 
to the Co~oner: 

964-4115 
964-4116 
964-3140 

11/25/75 Washington, D.C. 
Interviewed on _________ 8t ______________ File # ________ ........ 

12/1/75 ~~~ ______ ~and 
bY __ -I e-iH=fl-________ Date dictated __________ -

This document contains neither recom ations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 

, it and its contents are not to be distributed utside your agency. 

""------------------------------ -- - ----
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. P~ivate Office Number: 
Private Residence Number: 

628-1628 
333-4145 

• 

I Istated that to her'knowledge, the Commissioner 
very seldom goes to dinner outside of his own home and very 
seldom goes out to lunch. If he does go to lunch, it is 
usually to the Metropolitan Club in vlashington, D. C. 

r----lfurnished the following- information, that 
on Saturd~ril 26, 1975, the :following Jwas true: 

I ~as s~cretary in that' day. People 
the CommfssXoner met with that day in the office: 

b6 
b7C 

Mr. BURKE WILtSEY: Assistant to the Commissioner 
I _ 

Mr. vlHITAKER: 

Mr. ALVIN D.LuRIE 

2 

Assistan 
Plans and 
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Date of transcription --... J ~2+/...&l'-/-/-47:..;5~-

Virginia, 
Service (~~-~~~ 

r----lstated that she entered on duty with the IRS 
on~eptem~, 1964,' and has worked in the Commissioner's 
Office since January 6, 1974. 

~as asked if she was familiar with the following 
names in ~pacity asl Ito the Commissioner of the 
IRS: 

f.1ARK KROLL 

AMBROSE'LINDHORST 
RICHARD GERSTEIN 

I I 

She stated the name sounds famil­
iar. She saw some correspondence 
regarding him, but does not rem­
ember when she saw it or what 
it contained. 
No 
No 
She recalled that the name was 
familiar, but does not kno\-l 
whether it was a phone call or 
letter involved. 
No 
No 
No 

r-A ..... L=IL....-_____ ..... ARKER 

I . No 
VINCENT ALO No 

Istated that she was not familiar \-lith any 
trip on t~h-e-w-e~ekend of April 26, 1975 by Commissioner DONALD 
C. ALEXANDER from Jensen's Beach, Florida. 

I Iwas the on duty April 26, 1975. 
According~t~o~f~6~e~r~e~c~o~r~ds of ~~o~mm~~s~s~oner's Office, IRS, 
furnished byl _ does not recall being on duty 
that day. 

11/25/75 Washington, D.C. 58-1540 ~b1 
rnterviewed on_----~--__ at----------------FUe #' ___ ..,..-____ _ 

...----------1t.-1,l\ 
r->->-.......:::a. ........ --------j and 12/1/75 

by ____ --t. _______ ....,..._j-;..a.,.w-J.--------Date dictated __________ _ 

This document contains neither recommen ti ns nor cone/usions of th e FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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Date of transcription ---!ll",=2!:-1/,-::lb,f..;,'7f-J5"r--

r---L-------------I-~~dl Chevy Chase, Mary-
1and,1 t ~nternal Revenue Service 
(IRS), lurnished the lollowing inlo~mation: 

I ladvised that he has been with the IRS since 
September 1, 1975. 

~advised that he has no knowledge of the 
Commissio~wing or having had any relationship whatever 
\1'i th the following individuals: 

~A~I~ __________ ~ARKER 

I _ 

I 
VINCENT ALO 

~dvised that this individual 
~m-a-y~b~e~ related to a BURTON KANTER 

in Chicago, but he has no knowledge 
of the Commissioner knowing either 
individual. 

~advised that he has no kno\'t1edge of IRS 
Commissio~ALD C. ALEXANDER having planned or making 
a boat trip from Jensents Beach, Florida, on April 26, 1975. 

Interviewed on __ -=1~1:L./~2:.:=6u:/-J7~5,,--__ at __ YJJ.l~a~s..I.Jb,",,1 ....... nl+g~t~Q.u.n.l.,'J-oIDIL.L.' ClL&.' _~,....,......,File #_--.J.5J..t8=-...I-J .;.l5..::4.J.jo:...-· .:..7_~ __ 

by I ~:l h Date dictated _____ -________ _ 
SAsl ~n~ 12/1/75 

This document contains neither recommen:n:nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 

it and its contents are not to be distributed ootside your agency. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dote of transcription __ JLo2::;..,/t-JJ.",..14-7.;l5 __ 

I Clinton, 
~nd, I 
~fUrn""i"S-'h:-e-d;;--t;:;h:-e-f'ftO':""l=rl:;-o-:-:W:-:'i"i""n-:-:g~i"i""n-f:2;o-:-:r:-:'m--a-:-:t~lrO-:-:n""""""": _______ ----l 

L--_~~~Iadvised that she has no knowledge of 
Commissioner DONALD C. ALEXANDER being acquainted ",ith or 
having been in contact in any way "lith the following 
individuals: 

MARK KROLL 
AMBROSE LINDHORST 
RICHARD GERSTEIN 

r--=-=-=..&...-----~ ARKER 

I blSO advised that she had no knowledge of 

Interviewed on 

by 

Commissioner ALEXANDER planning or making a boat trip on 
April 26, 1975 from Jensen's Beach, Florida. 

12/1/75 Vlashington, D.C. 58-1540 
at File II 
IM~ 

and 12/1/75 
Dote dictated 

"1~ 

lhis document contains neither recommendation nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 

it and ifs contents arc not to be distributed outside your agency. ' 
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FD-302 (REV. 11·27-70) • • 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

12/1/75 
, DlIte of trllnsalption _______ _ 

~ ~ Washington, 
D.c.,1 t who islto Internal 
Revenueervice (IRS) Commissioner DON LD C. ALE~ANDER~ fur­
nished the follm'ling information: 

r----ladvised that she entered on duty with the IRS 
in~eptemEer-ot 1969 and has worked in her present capacity 
since October of 1975. 

I bdvised that she had no knowledge of Commissioner 
DONALD C. ALEXANDER being acquainted ,'lith or having been in 
contact in any way with the following individuals: 

MARK KROLL 
Ar-1BROSE LINDHORST 

.-~-------~ 

VINCENT ALO 

ARKER 

r----la1so advised that she has no kno\,lledge of 
Commissio~EXANDER planning or making a boat trip on 
April 26, 1975 from Jensen's Beach, Florida. 

12/1/75 ~lashington , D.C. 58-1540 . ..'/ z.,.. 
Interviewed on lit ~ File iF 

tt-'f.-
and 12/1/75 

by Date dictated 

This document contains neither recommendati or conclusions of th e FBI. It is the property of the fBI and is loaned to your agency; 

it and its contents are 'not to be distfJbuted outside yo!'r agency. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcrfptlon __ :;:.1;;:;.:2/:-.4~/:-.7..:...5~_ 

I I Investigations 
Branch, Internal SecurJ.ty Division, Of'f'ice of the Assistant 
Commissioner (Inspect±on), Internal Revenue Service (IRS), 
\vashington, D. C • (WDC), was interviewed concerning the IRS 
internal inie;tj:atj;~ of DONALD C. ALEXANDER, Commissioner, 
IRS. After_ ~ ~ _Jwas advised as to the official identity 
of the interv ew~ng pecial Agent (SA) and the purpose of 
the interview he "las placed under oath after which he 
furnished the £ollowing information: 

I ladvised that he first learned of the 
IRS investigation from JAMES QUINN, Chief 6f the IRS 
Investigations Branch, who notified him in mid-April, 1975 
that he "laS to go to Miami with QUIfN to commjnce an invest-
igation of ALEXANDER. According to_ _he left for 
Miami a day or two later on vlednesday, April 23, 1975, and 

10 h QUINN commenced interviel'Ting various IRS employees. 
advised he believed the scope of the iOtion 

. ith 
IR Sl.nce 

y a a 0 e ua s to be 
interviewed upon arriving at Miami. I Is aid it was 
his impression from discussions with QUINN that in spite 
of the fact ALEXANDER was the IRS Commissioner he came under 
the rules of conduct like any other IRS employee and according 
to QUINN the IRS investigation tl l '1ould not hold any punches". 

k ~dvised that during his first or second 
day in Mi mJ:, wilicil 'Would be on April 23, 197'5, or the morning 
of ::rt: ~:. J975, he was advised along with QUINN by SA 

: nor the pending yacht trip abrc:: tbt Chanticleer 
on e 0 ow~ng "Ieekend. According to! ~_ _ QUINN 
called WDC soon after Qn this in'orma on.ahd he 
assumed QUINN spoke to indicated he was 
not assigned to the surve llance 0 er since 
ALEXANDER knol'ls him by sight, due to previous 
assignments to ALEXANDER's guard deta 

Regarding his check of the flight records of Delta 
Airlines in Atlanta, Georgia, concerning a search of passenger 

Interviewed on __ ....;1...;.2....;/;...2....;/;...7.:...:;...5 ___ ,8t __ ....;.V1....;.a...;.s.-.b_i_n;.:.,g .... t_o...;n~",'--D_. C_. ___ File # _ HFO 58-1540 ~,~ 

by __ -..;:;;S~A~-IL ___ "'"T"'rI"7"'"" __ ...r-I: cg:.!:m=.b _______ Oate dictated ______ --=1::.:2:.!./...:o3~/....!7'-::5~ __ _ 

J'J<. 
This- document contains neither recommendations nor. conclusions of th e FBI. It is the property of the ,FBI and is loaned to your agency; -

it and its contents are not to be distributed ootside your agency, 
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::CO~d s :r the name of IF. l also kno'>n as, I _ to determine~ ~ed passage to 
inc nna, o~: fr;m MIami, Florida during the month .of 

March~ 1975~ _ _ __ _advised:e :as ::'e to check only 
two direct fl g ts rom t.7iami. Iistated that he 
wanted to check all flights to C nc nna from Miami which 
amounted to 15 to 20 in number~ however, he was advised by 
Delta Airlines officials l::: c:::: :~uld require too much manpower and" even refused ____ _ _____ offer to supply 
sufficient manpower to pe tH cord check. 

t Iwas questioned as to "1hy no follow up' 
investiga ion was made after the yacht trip failed to take 
place, such as contact with the captain and crew of the 
Ghantlcle:: ::J10yeeS of the Food.Market, et cetera, to 
\'lhich _replied that he bel-ieves IRS ''lent as far 
as it cou w its investigation since they be~1eved any 
such foJ-lo,"1 through investigation would prob~::Y ::O:::jFiSe 
the in£6rmant and place his life in danger. ___ _ ____ " 
said the IRS investigation revealed no evide 0 g 
doing concerning ALEXANDER or anyone connected with IRS and the 
resulting investigative report contains all interviews 
conducted in this matter. 

:: Regarding h~s destruction of invert::at1ve ~otes 
including the Cincinnati surveillance logs, 
adyised the IRS manual requires destruction a er annvest­
igation is completed, a9d ~n praC~ice such notes are kept 
approximately 30 days. Lfurther advised he kept 
the notes for an additiona 2 or weeks after the report 
had "cleared" the Assistant GOmmiSSionerr :~lce ant then 
received pe~m~s::on r,om his supervisor,_ ___ _ to destroy 
the notes. _ _ __ Jsaid he later learne e shou d not 
have destro e e surveillance logs. 
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FD-~6 (Rev.~..-14-74) 

FBI 

Date: DECEMBER 5, 1975 

"'J 
I 
I 
I 
J 
I 
I 

CODE I 
Transmit the following in --------=----:---::--:-----:-:--------i: 

(Type in plaintext or code) I 

Via TELETYPE NITEL , : 

.' 

(Precedence) I F'iVf\6 I 

--TO~-----DiREcTOR:-FBI~(58:90~)-bq~~~~-------~~~ ----
FROf.t: SAC, \YFO (23-1540)(P) 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, ALSO KNO"1N AS DONALD C. ALEXANDER, 

COMMISSIONER, INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, BRIBERY; CONFLICT 

OF INTEREST, 00:\&0. 

REFERENCE WFO TELETYPE DATED NOVEMBER 28, 1975. 

INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED AT MIAMI: 

CREW OF CHANTICLEER INTERVIE\<lED AND DENY ANY PREPARATIONS 

OR PLANS FOR TRIP TO BAHAMAS. 

ON DECEMBER 2, 1975, FOLDER CONTAINING COPIES OF MEMORANDA 

BY INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE (IRS) SPECIAL AGENTL-I _____ ....J 

WITH INFORMATION FRor~ INFORt.1ANT MADE AVAILABLE FOR REVIE"1 BY 

IRS INSPECTOR .... 1 ______ ...11 fv1IAMI. l!;ARLIEST r~Er~O JULY 1, 1974, 

AND MOST RECENT MEMO IS IN SEPTEMBER, i974. NO EVALUATION OF 

INFORMATION. NO INFORMATION CONCERNING INSTANT MATTER CONTAINED 

THEREIN. I IADVISED MEMORANDA WOULD BE FORWARDED TO 

WASHINGTON WHERE COPIES ARE TO BE MADE AVAILABLE TO SPECIAL 
. 

AGENT RICHARD W. HOUSTON, vlASHINGTON FIELD, BY IRS INTELLIGEN~ 

6-r - I ~.f./() - 17 
1- '!lick1er 

RvTH/DJT: so 
, (2) 

Approved: --~~~tf---:--:::-:------

SEAP.CHEO_,H CXElI_ ' 
..... 
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FD~S6 (Rev •• 2-14-74) • .:. 
FBI 

Date: 

t"J 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

\' ( 

1 
1 
I 

Transmi~ the following in ---------;:::---;--;---:-:--:---;--;---------11 
(Type in plaintext or code) 1 

I 
Via ________________ ~-~.__.----------I 

(Precedence) I 
I 

- --------------------------
PAGE '1'\'10 WFO 58-1540. 

INFORrvtAT-ION IN T\-lO £.NVELOPES FROM SAFE OF IRS 1-1 ________ ..... 1 

CONTAINING INFORMATION FROM INFORr.fANT, HILL ALSO 

BE MADE AVAILABLE AT ylASHINGTON LEVEL. 1 1 AFTER CONFERRING 

HITH SPECIAL AGENT 1 I, MIAMI, DETERMINED 'l'HAT 

INFORMATION IN rl'HE THO ENVELOPES NOT PREVIOUSLY MADE AVAILABLE 

TO FBI ARE DMEl~ORANDA DATED JUNE 29, 1975, AND MAY. 4, 

b6 
b7C 

1975, AND PAGES SIX AND SEVEN OF CHRONOLOGICAL Sur.fMARY PREVIOUSLY 

MADE AVAILABLE AT HASHINGTON, BUT CONSISTING OF ONLY PAGES ONE b7C PER IRS 
b7D PER IRS 

THROUGH FIVE. 

ON DECEMBER 2, 1975,1 

OATH. HE ADVISED I 

Approved: _' __ --=-~~-~~----­
Special Agent in Charge 

b7E PER IRS 

1 INTERVIEvlED UNDER b7F PER IRS 

~ 

Sent _______ M Per _____ __ 



FD!36 (Rev,,2-14-74) • ... .. 
FBI 

Date: 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Transmit the following in ----------~-_:___:"_:_---~~--------l: 
(Type in plaintext or code) I 

I 
_~ _____ ~~~~_~ ______________ il 

(Precedence) I 

Via ____________ ___ 

------------------------------------------------Lb7C PER IRS-­
PER IRS PAGE THREE WFO 58-1540. b7D 

b7E PER IRS 

ON DECEMBER 2,-197~, IRS SPECIAL AVENTI I b7F PER IRS 

-

Approved: ___ ~~"":":"':~---:-~::__-------
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent. ___________ M Per _______ _ 



FD-"J6 (Rev •. 2-14-74) • ." • FBI 

Date: 

'I 
I 
1 
I 
1 
r 
1 
1 

Transmit the following in ________ -:=-_~,....,....--_..,.._:__-------I: 
(Type in plaintext OT code) 1 

1 
Via ________ - 1 

~-----~(=~-ec-e~~-n·-ce~}------~---I 
______________________________________________ L ______ _ 

I>AGE FOUR \VFO 58-1540. 

INVESTIGATION AT WASHINGTON, D. C.: 

INTERVIEWS OF FORMER EMPLOYEES AND CURRENTLY EMPLOYEES ON 

THE SUBJECT'S STAFF AND FORMER AND CURRENT CLERICAL EMPLOYEES vlHO 

WORKED IN THE SUBJECT'S OFFICE HAVE BEEN COMPLETED. THE ONLY 

PERTINENT INFORMATION DEVELOPED WAS THAT HE MAINTAINS AN INDEX 

CARD FOR I lIN HIS OFFICE WITH I IADDRESS 

AND TELEPHONE NUMBER IN MIAfU, FLORIDA, ON THE INDEX CARD. 

ON DECEMBER 1, 1975, A DISCUSSION WAS HELD VIITHI I 
1...------. l DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY AND HE ADVISED THAT I 

~ THEREAFTER A GRAND JURY SUBPOENA WOULD BE ISSUED FOR 

1 AS 
~--------------~------~--------------------~ 
OF DECEflIBER 5, 1975, I IHAD NOT RECEIVED GRA~D JURY AUTHORITY. 

Approved: __ ~::-~-:--~~~---­
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _______ M Per _____ _ 
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1"0:36 (Rev. 5-22-64) 

FBI 

Date: 

Transmit the following in ---------;;;:;---:-~~~--':""":"---------l 
(Type in plaintext or code) I 

I 

Via I 
(P ' • ) I nonty I 

__________________________________ --------------L---b7c ~Rms 

PAGE FIVE WFO< 58-1540. b70 PER IRS 
b7E PER IRS 

~ IRS, b7F PER IRS ON DECEMBER 2, 1975,1 

WDC, vIAS INTERVIEvlED AND ADVISED 1 

Approved: ___________ _ Sent _______ M Per ______ _ 

Special Agent in Charge '" u. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : I~S~ 0 - 34$-090 (II) 



I 

FD'-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) • • . ~ 
FBI 

Date: 

Transmit the following in _______ ~=___=___:'_:_--___::_:_-------_j 
(Type in plaintext or code) 

Via I 
(Priority) I 

-------_________________________________________ L ______ _ 

PAGE SIX \lIFO 58-1540. 

ON DECEMBER 3, 1975, I 
ADVISED TH~TI 

~ DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY, 

b7C PER IRS 
b7D PER IRS 
b7E PER IRS 
b7F PER IRS 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

~ OVERSIGHT SUBCOMMITTEE ON THE IRS, HOUSE 
~-------~ 
WAYS AND fviEANS COfrir-.fITTEE, UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, 

Approved: ___________ _ Sent ______ M Per ______ _ 

Special Agent in Charge 
R U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1969 0 - 3.6-090 (II) 



FD'-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) • • • ... .. ~ 
FBI 

Date: 

Transmit the following in ---------;:;::-----:---:'-:----:----:~-------_11 
(Type in plaintext or code) 

I 
I 

p . . ) I 
Vic __________ _ 

(nm~ I ---------______ ---___________________________ ~~-L _____ _ _ 

PAGE SEVEN WFO 58-1540. 

WDC, '~iIgMD THAT I 

MIAMI-HAS BEEN INSTRUCTED TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEWc===J 

THE RESULTS OF THAT INTERVIEVT "lERE NOT f1ADE AVAILAB1t-TO WFO 

BY TIME OF DICTATION. 

END. 

Approved: ___________ _ Sent ______ M Per _______ _ 

Special Agent in Charge 
11 u. S. OO~NMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1989 0 - 348-0g0 (11) 
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~Ot Dln2C~O~~ kDI (S8~924n) 
pgQ21: B.0.C, !-1!f111I (SS-li-GG) (l?) 

00: tJriJ 

no ~Jl:V S;.olot:'!pa to 13U&Qcn~ 12/4/iSt1I 
, 

BiL.~lcOQd b~rQtrlth go:: Oft{} aro 2 CQ~)icG ooch of 
tIlO go11c:71~3 i?D3 S920 !m.1 inna~t:n conta:iul:tlG'" rootUf.:c o§; 
iZ'e.'VofJtisntion by the t:;i[~ Office to Q:ct:o. 

X\tsorr:;1 
I L. --------------------------~ 

1?D-3(iJ2 SA ~ IllS t 11/19/75 
~------------~----~ 

11!l-302 Bfa 1.----------,..._...J1• It:S, 11/19/7~ 
Xnoc~t9 S~ ~ XnS,,11/1/;1/75 L-______________ ~ 

11/2/s-/i5 

b6 
b7C 

TID ... !302 Gr:07.ll!,' t~1OG .... _C_'i!:---1I ________ ---, ______ ---.J~ IUB,ll/2t}/7S 

Insort Inopocto~1 ~ IllS, 12/2/15 

!'il-302 lIt11IU W,Erm. 1110/ 19: 
~B:~~~ L...I _____ ----Ir ~1?2~%~5 

-
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FD-302 1-1ARK KROLL, 11/20/75 

FD-3021 ~ Carriage House, 
XXjLVIIJ 

FD-302 • Epicure i-1arket. 11/20/75 
r---------1 

FD-302 ~ Epicure Uarl~ett 11/20/75 
I---------r----J 

FD-302 ~ Epicure Uarket, 11/20/15 
I------L...-----, 

'FD-302 Docl~oter, 11/19/75 

FD-302 RALPH EVINRUDE t 11/24/75 

FD-3021 ~ Chant1claer~-
--, .. PI .-

FD-302 ~ Chanticleer, 11/24/75 
~--------------~~ 

FD-302 Chanticleer, 11/25/75 

FD-302 ~ Chanticleor, 11/25/75 
~------~-~ 

FD-302 I. Chanticleer, 11/25/75 
~ ________ ----J 

-2-

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



• 
\ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION , 

..,i' j 

1 Dote of transcription ___ 1 ... lolo...1-12,,",lolo...1-17~;5..t..... ___ _ 

..... - _ ... 

Special Agent I ~ Intelligence 
Division, Internal Revenue Service (IRS), 6th floor, 
Federal Building, Miami, Flor~da, ..... .u.......&..I • ........s;;o.&"",Jj:..&.·oC.IilI..I...:o.I.IJIo.I.Io.IooS:o.&.......,t"Ig'+-h 
administered by Special Agent (SA) 
was apprised at the outset of ~-==-~--~~~~~~ 

.. , 

Agents. He lV'as informed by 'SA 
was desired as to all informatl.!-:o==n:--:Z=urI=,l:":!'].-:::s-red to him by his 
confidential informant lqith respect to any alleged relationship . 
bet't'1een MARK H. KROLL and IRS Commissioner, DONALD ALEXANDER, 

. any efforts by KROLL thrO.U;:AMBROSE LINDHORST to have his 
tax liability. settled :;~ .~:~;. ~Y.infOrmation concerning an alleged trl.p byL _ _ ______ li'1l.th an emissary of Dade 
County State Attorney T :tN, to Cincinnati, Ohio, 
to furnish information to LINDHORST; and any' information 
concerning a proposed yacht trip arranged by KROLL on which 
ALEXANDER, LINDHORST, and others l'1ere to' be"" 'guests~, 

SA 1 lalso requestedllto divulge the 
identity of liis informant to the Agen~if ~ossible 
make arrangements for Agents to speak l'1ith the l.nformant 
personally. 

L...-___ ----'Iadvised as follOliTs: 

He cannot reveal the identit is informant 

1 , 

believes that 

Interviewed on 11/18/75 at Miami, Florida File # Miami 58-4'86 

~ SAsl~ _______ ~ AAA:bs1 Dote dictated _1_1...;:/_2_0..:,/_7_5 ___ _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It i's the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents ate not to be distributed outside your agency. 

GPo: 1975 0 - 588-118 
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MM 58-486 
2 

• • 
1 lalso was confident of the reliability of the 
friformant and has never received any indication that the 
informant '(\fas fabricating information to further his o'tm 
ends. 

b Jhas no copies of memoranda previously 
preparedy hfifi con aining the information furnished by the 
informant. He has absolutely no written record of this 
information. At the time the matter concerning Mr. 

:::
y;:::: wa~ being investigated by the IRS Inspectors, 

1 ________ Iturned over his entire file containing all of 
s to his group manager, who turned it over to the 

Inspectors. , 

~elieves the 
from the ~t concerning was 
that contained in his memoran urn ' t which 

some 
Some 

The informant bad :9] so ad'id sed I 

1 
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• 
Tho .;,.,.e 

• 
I 

To the best ofl I recollection, the adverse 
publicity concerning IRS Intelligence and Operation Leprechaun 
appeared in the net<1spapers in March, 1975. (.. On April 13. -
he believes l'las the date. the inf l~ :t.~d· to him 

, .. 
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• • 
In this connection, Mr. 4 

from lo1hom the press 
regard to J..lDJ~ll:.l.m:;t 

an info t 

tfuen the IRS Inspectors '('Tho were in Miami 't'7ith 
respect to Operation Leprechaun were told of the above 
informatiyn; :hev ~structed the Intelligence Agents. 
including_ in Miami, that Intelligence was to 

~~~~: n~t ~h!~~~i!:;I:::::~~~ ~ifh re:u;:t to ::r 
had already instl.tuted f airll.ne tJ.C ets l'7it 
respect to direct flights between Miami and Cincinnati for 

, the :"
r
::,e rf :"te:~n;:e :etr or not the name of I_or_appeared thereon in order to 

verry at suc a ~:poo p ace before making their 
formal report. TheY,('lere instructed to discontinue this 
by the Inspectors 't'1ho indicated that any investigation should 
properly be conducted by the Inspectors. ~ 

While the Inspectors were in t-IiBId on the 
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1 iinformed }Ir. G. T. REGISTER, JR., 
Chief of . the InteLIgence D:tvision~n Miami. Mr. ~GISTER 
informed the Inspectors and there ~as some discussion about 
who in the IRS would know about the allegations. The -
Inspectors could only say that from him it would go to 
the Head of Investigations. . 

The Inspectors then instructed~to go to 
Jensen Beach to attempt to find the yac~antec1eern 
since they at ,that time did not know if the trip was to , 
start from Jensen Beach or Miami Beach. He anived 'on 
Thursday evening, April 24, 1975, and found the "Chantec1eer" 
at Jensen Beach. It was a 1~2 foot ya~ht. with portholes 
from front to rear. The yacht was a bee hive of actMty . l::h :11 ihe portholesRt up and people allover the boat. 1____ _determined that the crew was all~~ed to live on or 
o Ce yacht. He stayed over Thursday night and then _ 
called Inspector JAl-lES QUINN in Jacksonville t Florida and t 
informed him of the lIi~. On .Friday morning everything 
was quiet on the yacht. _ ~at and watched the > 

yacht all day long and no lig happened" - It was knQwn, 
from the size of the craft, that it would have to depart 
at high tide either Friday morning or Friday night ~ It "las 1I 

estimated it would take 10 or 12 hours to get to Miami . 
so it should have left on Friday morning if 'it was to reach 
Miami in time to begin the trip on the 26th. On ,Saturday 
morning the yacht was still·at Jensen Beach. \. 
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The informant later I 

• 

I Inever ~ec~ived any further informatio~from 
the informant indicating t'1hy the trip had been ca.lled· of£. 
He himself speculated that, if the trip had been called Qff 
by ALEY~ERp it could have been a result of the telephone 
call to t'1ashington by the Inspectors" since the Inspector 
't'1as only able to say that he 'tlould furnish the inform.atl:otr~ 
only to the Head of Investigations in'to1ashington. 

In addition to surveillance of the 
uChantecleer·~ at Jensen esc" . lso some photo~aphic 
_s~ryeille.nce>;·7orl( performed by of the Inspectl.on 
'Staff 't-n.th respee:t to this propooe g tripo . 
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I 

Inspector QUINN was in Miami tnvastigating the 
above tnatt~rs and he t'lAnted to spcaalt personally t1i . _. .. 
info'rl11ant~ but the informant declined to aU~~·_"--_---1 

'Tas told b' the informant tha 
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- I I:ajd that 'w]len he told InSQ n:INN :'hn~ I ltaving defended 
Il.n a taxraud case, he: had not intcan eo, 
~ve t e pression he believed this faetwas an indication 
of possible i f DONALD ALEXANDER. He had 

,....--..._II', .. ed the matter as baek~ound concerning 
~ __ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~m 

. I - ladvi~ed he lvou14 contact .SA! I -
as soon as he : w~s·: ~ ~ able to speak with h s iriformant 
to detarmine whether6r not the informant would agree 
to his identity being divulged to the FBI and lt1hether 01: 
not the informant ~lould be wiDing to testify to information 
furnished by him. ' : 

. , 

." 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

1 Date of transcription 11/28/75 .' 

I L Special Agent (SA)~ 
Intellige~ce DiVision, Internal Revenue SerVice (IRS), ' 
6th floor, ,Federal Building, y.w· .......... ~ ......... .J.Uo..~iIr.&.... .................. ~erview 
under oath administered by SA 
apprised at the outset of the ~==r'7"l~~....",....,....,...,.,.,,,,....,,,,...~,L 
agents. He WiS informed by SA 
requested to furnish all informa!=-:""""""",=,,"~~ 

h res 

. SA! ~lsp aSked~ ~f. he t'las 
willing to d~VUlge the ident,itY\O~: ttj:e. ilifoml'rit:,;l1-I!4 (!I'as 
told that;, ,if possible, the·kagerttff .. desired to' interview the 
info~t personally. 

L.....-____ .....Iladvised as follows: 

The informant, from whom th~ info::1on =,' 
:
n:ishe: ':formation primarily to SA'I _ and 

Jhas no idea how to go about con ac mg e 
......."...,n=,.",.o=rman=='"'"....----I Even if he did know the informant's Whereabouts, 

he would feel that if the infOrmat's i::n:ity ~as to be 
reveald, it should be reveh;jd b __ ~ In that 
resp~ct, he stated that SA ~ De .~ccessful in 
eontacting' the informant on DS ant date and would probably 
be available to speak tqith 1gents later in the day. He then 
continued as follows: 

'. ' " 'Xo the best of his recollection, the informant 
. telep~one4dhim .. ~ne' mo~ April, 1975, t'lhen the informant 

was Uileble to'reaeh SA A memorandum coneerning the 
result~ of this eoncae y e informant was prepared by 

_ 1~/t9/75 Miami, Florida Miami 58-486 
Interviewed on at File # _--,-______ _ 

SAs I Jand I ~ AAA:mls 11/25/75 
by Date dictated _______ _ 

This docume~t cont~ins neither recommendatio~s n.or conclusions of the FBI. It i's the property of the FBI and is loaned to' 
your agency; It and Its contents ate not to be distributed outside your agency. 

GPo: 1975 0 - see·lIs 
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and if that memorandum shotV'ed the date "las 
L......r:=rr-""'I""r"--,-n.75 , then that is the date on which it occurred. 
~~-r----LLu:u.r. met with the· informant on previous occasions 

was not available and this was the reason the 
informa'='==-Z:-...!elephoned him on this date.· The informant did 
not want to speak on the 'telephone, so he met him elsewhere. 

advised t~~-__ ..J.m.ek.....knla.......l.lWn1Ila.m~~~~fi.U.:..._----, 

. 

1 and at an; rate. 
~s ~£8~ly sure ;:1 

the informant was 

. GERSTEIN is the subject of a. crimina! i~vestigation 
by the Intelligence Division of IRS in -
in ti n u is' nt 

\ 
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'teprecnau:=::~::::j::r:~:~~I!g~~?p~~~~!on 
after/which Commissioner ALEXANDER made statements. to 
the press which would tead the publie to believe that 
all the allega~ions were tt: :: ::: the moti~~~'of IRS Intelligence as alleged by___ ___ ___ Jwere 
true when, in ,faet·,.7:they·-:w ." - . I 

:;

n the :;fO;;flt reported to I I concerning I __ __ ___~estloned h~ as extensively 
as he eoul n an e or 0 determine any i r-
mation in the informant's ossession as to 

,e:t~_ c~sera:;~.;. ~' . ",' He was rea y una e to get any cone us ve, 
-factlUrl inf'ormation, which eould be used in an attempt to 
verify the truth of the allegation. He believed that the 
allegation was much too serious for h~ to send forward in 
a written report in the form in which he had received it. 
He believed that at least some verifieation should be made 
before a report was made. He requested the informant to 
I I 
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e e eves e er s e 
case an t t e, instituted a check of airline 
schedules to cover a per od of about 21 days. He was told 
by the peQie at Delta Airlines that they would do the best 
ther eoulcf, but ':it might, be a monumental task. He bel~eves 
pe found that the most convenient flights ~ould have been 
cEn:tain dfe-'?e'Ita"''f!i hI; anf h ::;:rse cheeked flit! 
the _s : : : 'and: .. He"cannot now 
remember weer or noe also as e the ~~eof 
MARTIN DARDISp'Chief Inv.esttgatot! fOY GE~IN. be~d. 
,He felt that 1f' he found the name of lor 
he would then be able to zero in on the 0 er name • 

". 'J ... 

". I Idid not make any notefi:l while :he~"was. 
speaktng-:Witfi-the informant, but after the conversation, 
he returned to the office and wrote it all down. He 
s~bseqtiently destroyed~t4ese notes after prepar~tio~ of 

, va memorandum. ~ " " 
• "... • /' ~. _1:1 .s..~J.lM:.n'w\ c;; 1 

, .He belie~~~ tlult. ~:l the night 9£ :.:e s~:~ -:v 
on which he spoke with the infoCt __ _ __ -' 
was reached by the informant and ues one 
closely and may have receiye9 so ils in addition 
to th9se receiyed by L..I __ .....J} 

." • On the follot'1ing morning; Ii and I I 
compared notes and, at that point. ~the Chief, d. T. 
REGISTER and discussed the situation with him. The 
investigation of personnel matters falls within the 
jurisdiction of the IRS Inspection Division and they 
aid not want it to appear that~ere iumping into 
the Inspector's:jurisaiction. ~andl leach 

, 
\'" 

1\ ; 
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b7D 

> 
~- ":4. . , 
_.1:;::-

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



-~ ',' .. 

• <> 
i ';,' 

MM 58 .. 486 
5 

.' 

prepared separate,temorandums making the original1and one 
copy. They personally delivered the originals to 

, the Regional Inspector and the copies were given to the 
Chief, Mr. REGISTER, and 'filed in Miami. Subsequent to 

1 that; perhaps a fet~ days' later, Inspecto~UINN'came 
to Miami ,and ,~as.,,;~O~~l~t annoyed because had' . 
instituted, a che'~k 110£ airline records, m c e elt should 
be done by the Inspection Division. 

,. ~ , '! :id·not"ba~~fanyHfUrt:heireontac.t with 'the 
informahf"/1.1 conce ing these I!lliegations. He does not 

I - Ibelieves that he andllspeculated 
as to who might nAve been GERSTEIN's e~ and they 
believed :1: ::: :ml:::: that it would be either MARTIN· ' DARDIS or!" L and they did not belhre such 
a mission 0 e'ted to someone of lesser stature. 
They, therefore, believed!t was more likely to be a··~· 
close friend outside the State Attorney's Office. He 
believes C! Imentioned a person who had been seen 
meeting with GERStEIN on Miam1. BeaCh. 

is awt:=:lt the informant had ' 
;....n:mlll..CIllS..lll....J:13%IJL.1.S.1:leJ1.....I:~ infomation concerning 

u e never furnished 

L....-______ ----IL....-__ ...... f4S aware tnat tnere waS Some 

';,.-1' 

> 
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information of this nature, but he received absolutely 
no direct informat1on and had no contact with the infor­
mant concerning, tliis. He also did not participat~in 
any inestigation 9r surveillance. 

I lhas had insuffieient personal contact 
with the informant ,to arrive at an independ is ion 
as to his reliabilitI. He believes that SA s 

,,< t 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

1 Date of transcription __ 1_1......:/:...2_8......:/_7~5:-___ _ 

. Mr. G. TROY REGISTER. inb;~ under oath, 
administered by Special Agent (SA)I 
'at his office. Professional Financ ervl.ces, Incorporated 
(Inc.). 2951 South Bayshore Drive. Captain's Suite 11, 
~liami. Florida. was informed at the outset of the i:;:-tie, 
~f the interviewing a ents and ~as informed by SA 

_ that-all information .fnhis.~!l-"S1'ssion was desire~ :t 
.respect ~ to info~tion furntsried by n identi:al informant 

enue Service IRS SA 

• 
advised that he has recent y ret re rom his~position as 
Chief. Intelligence Division. IRS, Miami, Florida. 

~ He recalls that in C75, information was 
brought to his attention by S concerning the possi-

.. ~ 
bility of a settlement of a civ liability on the part 

b n in the ,Atlanta Penitenti • 

reca 

. One of the allegations was that ALEXANDER had 
been MARK KROLL's. tax accountant or financial advisor. 
Mr. REGISTER caused a check to be made of IRS records to 
determine if AlEXANDER's name appeared anytiner~ in the 
file as a representative of KROLL. A representative in a 

11/24/75 Miami, Florida Miami 58-486 

. , . 

Interviewed on ;::=========~a~t =====::::;-________ File # 
SAsl land ---~-----~ 

I AAA:mls 11/25/75 
by --'=========:dL__________ Date dictated _______ _ 

This docum:~t cont~ins neither recommendatio~s n.or conclusi.ons of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned t 
your agency, It and Its contents ate not to be dIstrIbuted-outsIde your agency. 0 

GPo: 1975 0 - 5$6-118 
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tax matter normally receives a Power of Attorney from the 
person who has the tax liability and the file shol'1ed no 
Power of Attorney in ALEXANDER's name. 

~
REGl:TE: re:allS receiving the information from 

SAs and L _ J as to the ;LnJ~:mat..1Jm....l:a~mtd...~iml._ 
the n ormant 0 he effect that 

Mr. REGISTER nst1:Ucte 

b6 
b7C 
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o recor this information in memoranda. 1" , • '. ~c-
REG cannot at this date remember i-£ he saw the aetual--' '..-- ~ 
memoranda, but he was fully co~izant Of~' ents. • 
He recalls that, when he learned from SA that he 
had instituted a check of airlines recor, ggested 
that he discontinue this, inasmuch as it might be interpreted . 
as encroaching on the jurisdiction of the IRS Inspection 
Division, even though they would have liked to perform the 
entire investigation and believed themselves capable of 
doing as good a job or better than the Inspection Division. 
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Director of the Jacksonville District was notified, as well 
as the District Director in Cincinnati, so there would be 
no compromise with assets of this type in existence. 

I ~rs brieF1d each time such an allegation 
was recei~=e~d~,~s~f=n=ce_ __was REGISTER's superior. 

~·~L......I.l~It.IOUJER: also reca~l~:n.a~an....aJ...I.e.2aJW!lL----. 
t t 

'l 
( " 
,~ \ 

• ci 
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L...-_________ --_------------~b '00', 
j .', ~'-;'l~' " ' , • 

When the critical info~tion concerning th'fs: '~~"i ~(~~i<,. 
alleged triples received, Mr. REGISTER made it available 

t, to Inspector JAMES QUINN t IRS. who ,was in Miami at the time. 
f ',' . ' : i ,·~"He~:4tiurned; th'e:.ibformation over to Mr. QUINN, beeause 

it was clear th8.t" this type of information was not an 

1 lntelligence,.,r~pcmf!~qt~,~~lt .t;~\'\~ll~Ck out but lay witl\~n." , 
\ .the jUrisdie1:'''~~O~ Inspe,cti.onl'l 'Bi 'cording to procedure " 

mandil'te; He was as't.oni~lj~d ~o se tl¥1t Mr" QUINN. who was l . .­
Chief of Special In~s~igC\tion Branen, quickly departed < i 
for Washington after receiving the information, when it 

~ 
.seemed,to,~. QUINN that the prudent t;hing for a man in 

. histposifibnwould q; to remain on the site and check out 
tl\e allf.!~~tipn." Ins. ead, Mr. QUINN went to Mashington I I 

~~/4h'aficr 'tfelit.wetf'Mi~ iii 'oung man who was basically a photographer 
and who,dd nQt seem to have investigative experience. 
Mr. REGISTER saw that the necessary photographic equipment 
was lent to 'to" 'g:man 'and he also gave him the 
services of S to .1denJ:.1.fLtbJ~~b.t....aIlLd...tbJ~lthel:...., 
e sonatlt1.es nvo vade 

r. , owever, ma e e ear 
e on ese steps, Intelligence could not be involved, 

particularly at that t~e tlie Intiligence Division was 
under investigation by the Commissioner, as az~esult of 
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certain publicity concerning an operation called "Operation 
,Leprechaun" • 

According to information which Mr. REGISTER 
received, but t-1hich he cannot verify', Inspector QUINN 
passed th~ information on to the Director of Internal 
Security of the Inspection, ~ivision (whose la.~ .......... _....A.WI"'" 

, w 0 
~n~=u=rn~,-p=a~s~s~e~~-o=n--~o~~~~~~~t--=e=pu==y~~o~mmissioner 
and to BERT l'lILLSEY :(phonetic) ':'1 As,sistant to the Commissioner. " 
According to past experience, when information is furnished 
to the ASsistant to the Commissioner, it is the same 
as furnishing it to the Commissioner. 

Inspector JIM QUINN came dotm to Miami just 
to verify who in Miami knew of the err:~er 4ll;:;tions 

:::::t:: ~y the informant concerntng_____ _ ___ I . 
I~ Since he was on the site, e nel., n ormation 

Ef trip was furnished to him, according to regulations. 
However, before giving QUINN the information, REGISTER 
asked him what procedure would be followed with the 
:Information and w would learn of it. REGISTER was convinced 
that if certain people heard o~ it, the Commissioner 
would automatically hear of it. Inspector QUINN said that 
this type of allegation normally should go from the 
Assistant Commissioner of Inspections directly to one 
of the Assistant Secretaries of Treasu~. That motivated 
Mr. REGISTER to go ahead and furnish the information to 
Mr. QUINN immediately, according to manual procedure. He 
would probably have had some conferences with the Diarict 
Director before turning over the information, if he had 
not been assured by Inspector QUINN of the route the 
information would take. It now appears that the information 
did not follow that route, but went up to the Assistant 
tofue Commissioner. 

Mr REGISTER recalls that SUr:illance of the 
L...-____ ----JI after it 't'las located in _ I Florida, 
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showed 

or some reaso~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Yard in Miami.L....-_______ ---.====:::;-__ ----J.' 

As for the reliabili'..t~yot ..... ;:0,........-_--, ormantJ 
Mr. REGISTER talked at~II&2J~mJ;tIlL__ n, the firs:t 
information eoncee~~~:]~~~~ii~i[~~~as~b:r~O~Ught to his attention~ otmant is' 
r liable and has L...----.-......... __ -........."._.....,.........,..----------'-T-'---,' 

The informant \ 

REGISTER is sti 1 unable to e eve t ~ 
out after serving little more than a yea .. j ...... ---.-..,....-....,....-...J 

I't \.: 
Mr. REGISTER has no ~,I l: 

• 

tion 

.., \ ~, 

\ ' , \ 
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Mr. REGISTER feels that all the persons 
involved in the allegations 

• REGISTER does not know theC:tit~of 
SA ormant. He was not really informant, 
becabu=s:-='e.,--........... --,could not contact the info. ring 
that per 0 Intelligence Was not allowed to gather 
intelligence info~tion or contact informants. They co~ld 
accept information if someone called or walked into the 
office. All the informants they had been working had to be dropped. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

1 Doto of transcription __ 1_2_/_4_'_7_5-.,.... ____ _ 

~ 
~~ ~ I I Intelligence 

Division, Internal Revenue ServIce (IRS), Miami, Florida, 
I : i;;';::: nrth adm1nist~red 1>¥ Special. Agent (SA) at his off~ce on ·the sixth floor of " 

e e er ~ng, Miami, Florida, furnished the follo\,l-
ing ~atjan with reroent to information fUrnished to 
IRS SA I by I informant with "anent t1 

, 

~ I "'TaS, as 
~o~.:n~e-~o~~~~n~~e~s~en;L~~lo~r=-gr~o~u~p~mana~~:g~er==s-,~r==e~sp~ons~DLe ror approving 

such disbursements. There were five group managers each of 
whom ~TaS responsible to an assistant chief and a chief of 
intelligence in Jacksonville, Florida. 

Up until the Commissioner of the IRS di~ A;m; 
with intelligence gathering by ms, in early 1975~ I 
J'TaS in charge of the group of agents who gathered In: e IIgence 
throughout the State of Florida. 

received in 

exact date not recalled 
o 2m and, referring to his 

~~~~~1:::~~ had some important infor-, then read through his own 
then asked him to go over ". 

~~------------~~~~es, in view of the sensitivej 

12/2/75 Miami, Florida Miami 58-486 
Interviewedl~o~n.===========~ot===::::;_----..,.....------ File # ________ _ 

by ____ ~_A41 ________________ rl-~--d-:~jk-C------- 12/3/75 Dote dictated _--:--:~ ____ _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It i's the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents ate not to be distributed· outside your agency. 
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< ceiY~ th: inf:~~ion,and mafinu hi: 
~oLIoI.Ii~k--~r.:nJIw.s_J~~;!e£ r par: :g~o ~~r:~ion tOlli.1 

" 

said hi ':~l dea] J right bac did oall back 
an ns rocted _ Ito have a plane 
and come :right 1:0 aokSonville. SA • d fly 
up to JacKsonville immediately and me "I' and 

::
r~Ds :herSt That was as far as it went as ar as 

--1~laS concerned. He ,had received the information 
a epo ed it up the ,line to ~s supervisor. , 

I ~hen took the original of his notes 
and placed them m a ~ink envelope, sealed it and placed 
it ~ his safe markedL ponfidential material to be 
opened only by JKW·." 

.-
He believed that things would happen after tl1~ 

furnishing of this information to his superiors, but " 
nothing happened immediately; then in January and Febr.uary 
the ms inspection people oame to 11iamiand tb:k all :ec:rdS 
that had to do with oonfidential informants. ___ _} 
in January or February of 1975, turned over t s enve ope 
to the inspectors out-of his safe, with the above-mentioned 

::

t: .on :: front. Lab;e . one ,of the iIlspe.ctors, Inspector 
I ___ __~ went into _ Joffi¥e and asked: " 

e wo open the p ,envelope and al~:: t:: ~::::tIs to ,read, it. ~is 'mg ~ lr1arch ' 19. 1975. I 
told Inspector L ~he' ''Iould ,have to 0. e d 
refresh his memory prior to deciding whether or not he could 
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allow the insPlct;rs :n read it. After he had read the 
notes~'he told Ithat the only person he would allow 
to see the con en s o1he envelope would be the Regional 
Inspector out of Atlanta. Th~LnfIllfl.Qld~L..J£w;ul......iil~~ml~_---, 
made a telephone call because:~ __ ~~==~:rr-----------r-~ 
came to Miami on March '21, 19 • e came 0 
office wi :velope and asked him .!=--="I::-=-=="'I'~ 
and allow ead 

_--,.-.--at ~'lb!ch read~~~'1':""::"""~~ '\1 the, e ... ---:c ................. . 

it -Co r"""""""----......-.....-......,. 
wante 0 ~~IOi.IL.. .......... oIiOi......J~~ 
to keep it. 
back into hi~s~=-~--~ 

.------.:.L:D..et.....D.I~ thing that happened was on April 8. 1975. 
........ 1ooLLLLI __________ .......... .....,He told him that I ___ I ille. He received a c~~~ 

~=_~~~~~~~-------r~~~out 1 Ice, 
.r-~~ __ ~ __ ~~~~secretary. 

,.,...w.......aoLWlf' .T=~~~ sa e, g ve the 
ecretary and told 

"Ioul m the Roberts Building in 
Mi-=r-,---:-:w:~e=r=e~he l..."lspection division was, hOl,lsed'Jat j;ne -j;ime, 
told her~o~ chec~ his credentials, type up a detail~d 
receipt for to sign and then to give him the envelope. 
This was ,do e.· t "( • , 

. I ~ ': " 1£11",,1 shed to SA I Icopies 
of the receI'pi: signed byl ~. 1-. -------I. 
~ ~.----------I 

:

eJ1o: :'kinct .~oncerning this situation which 
came tolttention was on April 25, 1975. 
He was stl 1ri ac sonv! 1 e "tas interviewed 
by Inspectors JIM QUINN and The~e inspectors 

1: 

L..."-"""""e ..... n,.",..,...,,.,,..,,...,!es of anyone ybn was aware of the information \.,hich 
had been furnished by! linformant. During this interview, 
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.;~f' in add! tion to relating to the inspectors the facts ",ith 
relation to what ha ormation as fur-
nished to him b SA informed the 
ins e of 
the had 
"bee c on: ome ''lee sean er con no g a review 
of intelligence divisio e day while at lunch, 

t::. . .".., '- dn Morrison I a Cafeteria, amarked that he hoped 
.. ~>;. :::+. +.:e sjtuation ''li~ e turD:ed out- okay.' 

:r .. .:. 1 J had not known wlia;e ;we,s ::t:e.f.e.rring to and 
:no pursue the matter er. e old the' ~inspect6rs ' 

~_~._.J he ''laS unable to recall ",ho el,se '.'tas present. 

1 lhas never had any r~ .......... ~ 
the informant's reliability t in fact, he and 

~-::--"I'rl 

L....Jr-----"",..---1haa learned, from discussi,..... _____ --, 
matter wi t the informant uestions 

1.,1 ---=:=r-~ did not thereafter receive any information 
~;Jd the information in his handwritten hotes, 

rromL-I __ ..... w ch he had received from his informant. He 
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untcerr1, 1975, it was his belief and 
apparently 5A belief t)lat there was no furtl\er 

~-.;-:.:lQ;~:!;..1;:e~ ~ ipforma on n C Office with respeot to. 
:t'<"J Informalfiion reoeived by from his info~~&.......~::al/lfr!laI!a...---, 

~ in going through his sa e on ecember 1, 1975. I-~~r---...J 
found two envelOPe: bearing the in! tials of ~ 
the designatio~ ~ He called this 

"-~ attention on Deoem er ~ and learned that,I ......... -,~ ........ I"JII"III""""1"'I"l~r-1 

I as~ed that the contents of these envelopes, ::
m:: :b: +bAje envelopes . were still in""':!:n:::;~s~afe either. 

. eVe not already been made available to the FBI, 
- ... " ,c~ be made available promptly. 

J lwas asked by SAr k.rhether, ~ 
or not tliere nas been an IRS investigatiOn concermng Dade 
County. State Attorney RIC:!; ;5STE~fle ;/confirmed that , ' 
there' has been and th~~ : ___ ------:..- ~~s the Agent respons-
ible for same and tha1t oan ish summary informa-
tion oonoerning the in: e~ • 

- ....... ~ ~ , .. £. ' ;rr:" f . t 'f~/- i'41- -l'#1~~ , 
• .f-..... ~ \4 -
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On December 2, 1975, IRS Inspec~o~ ~ 
6th Fr: Robert: R!1

ildinr' t1iami, Florida, tttaQe avap:~DLe 
to SA for review : ::r :'l.U1llg 
copie memoran a prepared by ~on-
taining ih4tion received bY~! 0 C J..ential 
informant The earliest me~Um in the file 't-1as 
dated July , 974'1 and the most recent memorandum therein 
't'1as- in September, 1974. The file contained no eva.luation 
pf the reliability of the informant. Portions of the in­
formati~n had beGn excised for the purpose of protecting 
the identity of the in.(:~trxn'3nt. No infarulati on eaDem:nina 

I I 
Inspectorr ladvised he l<1aS not authorized 

to provide copies of the-. Ll'6ove memoranda at the 1-liami level. 
He said he'tvould fort'1ard copies to Hashington, to be: made 
available to the FBI by the Intelligence Division of IRS. , 

Inspector 
the fO~'1arding of dliD:m:cmnat;ian...J~LtaiDJad....in.....b:Ia...~ 
in the safe of IRS 
Washington, for fu;ru~~~~~~rFBI~~~nuxrn~~ 
same: tim.e~ 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

11/21/75 Date of transcription _____ ---, ____ _ 

ALVIN BARKER was contacted at Mister B Greeting 
CatdCompany, 3500 N. W. 52nd Street. He was advised of the ident::;es of the interviewing Agents by Special Agent (SA) 

I~ _~ land that the interview concerned an 
~nves ~gation to determine if DONALD ALEXANDER, the 
Commissioner of Internal Revenue Service (IRS) has violated 
any Federal Bribery Statutes or Federal Conflict of 
Interest Statutes. After being placed under oath by SA 
~ ______ ~~ he furnished the following information: 

He does not know DONALD ALEXANDER, either on 
a social, personal, professional, or business basis. He 
was surprised to learn that ALEXANDER was the Commissioner 
of the IRS. He has never met ALEXANDER. 

He has heard of AMBROSE LINDHORST. He knows 
LINDHORST only by reputation as a Cincinnati attorney. 
He does not know LINDHORST on a social, personal, 
professional, or business basis. He has never met LINDHORST. 

He knows MARK KROLL and has known him for about 
twenty (20) years. He knows KROLL from Cincinnati. He 
knows KROLL on a personal and social basis. He has had no 
business dealing with KROLL except that he rented some 
space to KROLL for about two months, for the storage of 
shoes. Within the last year KROLL was going to come to work 
for him, but never did. 

He knows that KROLL lived in an apartment on 
Miami.Beach, Florida. He does not recall the name of the 
apartments nor the address, and has never been to the 
apartment. 

To his knowledge KROLL was to marry I 
C · es at an unknown address at Miami Beach,~£irlnO"r'!rI""'1noa"l"l'l"".-"'" 

as previous1y~ and had lived in North 
aro ~na. He has met~ . 

Interviewed on 11/20/75 at Miami, Florida File # Miami 58-468 
~======~~~---------SAs I land 

bJ~r_~_w_~_~_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_'~;D:R:O~7~e~s _______ _ Doto dictatod _--.;;;;1~1.:../~2~1.:../..;.7...;:;5 __ _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It i's the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents ate not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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He has not been out with KROLL for the last 
three or four months. He does not know where KROLL 
lives now or how to cont~~th~. 

He believes KROLL to be a very capable man, 
and believes'that'*KROLLlwas going into the shoe business. 
He did not think KROLL ; to be a "crook" although KROLL 
served time in the federal prison. He felt that KROLL 
had been "set up" and was mixed up with some kind of 
mortgage deal. He does not know KROLL to associate with 
undesirable characters or persons wIth questionable character. 
He thinks KROLL to have been a successful businessman, a 
business entrepreneur, and enjoys a good reputation in 
the Cincinnati area. At one time KROLL was financially 
well-tO-do, but he does no.t think KROLL is financially 
well off now, because he feels the goverpment broke 'him. 

He and his wife were never invited on a boat 
trip which was hosted by KROLL. He hates water and hates 
fishing even more. KROLL knows of his dislike for water and, 
because of this, he was sure that he andhts wife were riot 
invited on a boat trip. He knows that he did not go on any 
boat trip in April, 1975 because he was in the Methodist 
Hospital at Houston, Texas for three weeks in April and 
May, 1975. 

He believes KRODL knows LINDHORST. 

2 



. ",0 . 

FD-302 (R~v. 11-27-70> .- 'e 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

-11/21/75 Doto of tronscription ___________ _ 

e was 
~ ____ ~~~~~~~v~ew~ng Agents by 

and that the 
interview concerne~~a=n~~~n~v~e~s~~~g~a~~~o~n=-~o determine if 
DONALD_ ALEXANDER, 'the Commissioner of Internal Revenue 
Service (IRS) has violated any Federal Brib:r: s:atnte~ 
or Federal Conflict of Interest Statutes. I _ _ __ J 
refused to be placed under oath, but furni~s~e~~t~e~·--~ 
following information: 

She and herl l have never 
gone on a boat trip to the Bahamas at the ~nvitation of 
MARK KROLL. She said her husband dislikes water and would 
not take a boat trip. She does not recall their being 
invited on such a boat trip. 

She and her husband left Miami, Florida on April 17, 
1975 by Continental Airlines en route to Houston, Texas where 
her husband entered the Methodist Hospital on April 20, 
1975. He was in the hospital for about three and one-half 
weeks. She stayed at Houston for about two weeks, and then 
returned to Miami. Her husband was in the hospital for 
testing. 

I . d 11/20/75 at Miami, Florida Fllo # Miami 58-486 
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1. Dale 01Irons~clPljon_1_1.;../_2_1:..../7.;...5 __ _ 

contacted at his residence, 
~~~~~·~~~~~hone 

advised 
~=r=r==-==--==-~--rviewing 

.......... -II'""""T ......... 
laced 

sworn 

"11/20/75 

make the 
~~Un~UL~~~~~~~~~~atement to 

,ave 
ggents 

ho 
~~~~o~m~e~a~s~§P=ecia1 

'- - tI~1: ,resitleat I L ·t' . ami 
Beach, F10r-ida, telephone number I I; 
have known Donald Alexander for approx1ma ely 
17 years. From 2958 unt±l he was nominated for 
the position o£. IRS Commissloner, Mr. Alexander 
represented th~ t 

~----~ , 

. ttl am not aware of a planned boat 
trip from Miami to the Bahamas aboard the 112 
foot yacht Chanticleer far the weekend of 
April 26, 1975. I have met Mark Kroll but do 
not recall having any conv.ersat~ons with him 
in 1975. I am a former business associate of 
Marvin Warner and have seen him only socially 
ove: th: ::::~e~enteen years. I may have met Al rlBarker in Cincinnati at some 
cit C odnction but do not specifically 
recall having met them. On the weekend of April 
26, 1975, I was not invited to be a passenger 
aboard the Chanticleer with any of the above 
mentioned persons. 

" 

Inlervlewed on 11/20/75 atMiami Beach, Florida File # Miam:!. 58-486 
~======~~----~~-----

SAsl land 
by----L: ________ ...r---cw.-A-:m-ah---oole dlcI0Ied __ 1_1...:/...;.2_1...:/...;.7:...:5~ ___ _ 

lhlS documenl contoil\$ neither recomme(ldotions nor conclusions 01 the FBI. lI)s the properly 01 the FB~ and is loaned 10 your agency: 
II ana ,1$ conlellls are nOI 10 be distributed outsIde your agency. 
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"I have read tnis one page statement 
and sign it because it is true and correct to 
the best of my knowledge. 

"/ sl IL...-______ ----I 

"Sworn :; ~;:bsubscribTd before me on 1~/20/75. . "/s/L _~ ~ } Special Agent, FBI; Miami, 
Fla., I 25. ' ' 

1I~'li tness: I ~ Special Agent, FBI, 
Miami , Fla~.-,---r":rI"T"7"'T'2'710"T"7rrl"'5r.-nIi-..... 

In addition to the above information ,I 
advised that he is acquainted with Cincinnati a·I:t=t::orn=e::::y=-,-----I 
AMBROSE LINDHORST and LINDHO,ST has handled a few business 
matters for him in thr past. ! pwns an 85 foot 
yacht namedlL...-___ ..... t 
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1 Dote of transcription ---.1Inll.]/~2~11r1/~7~5J--.,------

Mr. MARK KROLL, 5401 Collins Avenue, Miami Beach, 
Florida, was. advised of the identity of the contacting 
Agents and ,·the purpose of the interview. He was advised of 
his rifthts as set forth in an "Interrogation; Advice of 
Rights form l'1hich hel'las given and read. He signed the 
"Interrogation; Advice 9£ .Rights" form. ~ 

I :
= ':OJL 1'1aS placed under oath by Special Agent _ __ _J. ·Mr. KROLLfurnisJted the following 

.... s=i"'"'gn=e"..,d,......."s::"ll!t=a:"Z:":e=me=n:'E:'''=''''':, . . " . 

, ·"11 .. 20-75 
... I ~~ .( ~l. ,1 

{. "' '" 
. "I MARK H. KROLL being' ditly "sworn make 

_~~:ci~il~!~~stre: :d V:ltmtarv ~Iem:nLto 
I lw11.o havk l: ~rfi lr1:rmmselve~1:~~1m!~----' 
as agents of the F.B.I., and have informed me of 
the ,purpose of this ,inquiry. ,, ! 

; . ItI am acquainted ·lnth DONAin -C. ALEXANDER 
lonly by reason of th~' ,fact that during' divorce' .... 
proceeCiings in 1958, he was· ~lled in as a tax 
consultant regarding the property settlement • 

. I ~:;~.:~: := :: :t:;n:d :r th: a:?omey jor I: _~p onet:!cJ of C1llC1nnat!. o6ro. I met 
ost, one time 'in .the lawyers office. 

Mr. ALEXANDER has never been retained by me as 
an accountant or an attorney. He has never 
functioned as a financial aoviser for me., With 
respect ·to ALEXANDERs services for my wifes 
attorney as ,a tax consultant·on the one point 
of the property settlements tax ,consequences~ 
I do not recall l'lh9 p~id him. I, .do recall that 
as part of the settlement I agreed to pay her 
attorney expenses. ' 

'0', 

Intervi ewed on 11/20/75 at Miami, Florida File # Miami 58~486 

by SAs~1 ________________ ~~----~p~C~C~:~b~S_l~ Date dictated 11/21/75 
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ItI am acquainted '('lith AMBROSE UNOHORST and 
he has b~en my attorney in several civil cases 
as well as a social friend. In th.e main our 
relationship has been one of lal~er-client. I 
have never discussed "lith Mr. LINDHORST my 
current tax problem at least not in a specific 
detailed manner as I did with my Cleveland tax 
att~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ __ ~~ 

e on y ows n genera 
'"""Trzi'lFima-' that I have a cuttent tax p,....... ................ __ ----, 

the past in 1967 when my att,o '9J:rnL£eYm:::::fJi:e;:]iiiiQmil~ 
worked out a t~e payment p~ 
settled on '('lith IRS, my the 
gave me a second mortgage G on-"""-1r-e-r-r-e-s ........... e-n-c-e--n ...... 
Cincinnati. Mr. LINDHORST at that time 1'1aS 
designated as trustee to hold this mortgage on 
behalf of myself and IRS pursuant to a trust 
agreement. It is a matter of record that I 
have discussed my tax problems with my attorn~. 

"To my at·m personal knowledge I do not 
knot'l if Mr. DONALD C. ALEXANDER is acquainted 
with AMBROSE LINDHORST. I have never seen them 
together and do not have any knowledge as to 
whether they are friends or business associates. 

"I C am not acquainted with RALPH EVENRUDE 
but have knowledge of his existence only from 
yatching magazines and other publications. I 
nave never seen the Chanticleer in person, 
have never chartered it, or liad it made available 
to me for any usa. Specifically I have never 
invited anyone to take a cruise with me on the 
Chanticleer. In April of 1975, at no time did 
I extend an invitation to the follol'ling people 

· IDnN:I: C: ATo:XAjER' 
~~~~~~~.-~~a=m~a=c~qua1n e wrtn ne 

ocially and have t:: ~em for - years. I have knoWIl_ _ _ _ for 
quite some t~e as I have R. 

1 . 
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ttl do not have an account at the Epicure 

Market and have never shopped there. I 
spedfically have never called there or placed 
an order with them in contemplation of a 
cruise on the Chanticleer. 

1 I 
has bandIed ~ taX problems and neither he nor 
I have sought thrQugh political or social , 
contacts to secure a settlement favorable to 
me of my tax problem .. " 

101 have never discussed with Mr. . 
LINDHORST the possibility of his obtainin&~_~ 
a settlement of my curtent tax liability. I 
find it amusi~ to hear someone allege that 
LINDHORST could settle a $304,424 liability 
for $15; 000.. ~J.Y retained tax attorties are ""­
the only ones dealing l1ith my tax liability and . 
it 't1as IRS l1ho brought up the possibility of . 
compromising my tax liability_ 

"I have read the above statement 
consisting of this and four other pages each of 
which I have initialed. and nOl'1 sign it because 
it is true and correct. 

tl11/20/75 lsI HARK H. KROLL 

"Sl'1orn to bnd subscribed before me on 
11/20/75 at Miami Florida. 

. 
"Witnessed by Is ~r--.........-______ .......... -.....c Special Agent, FBI 

..... 1/20/75" 

.. 
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1. - Date of transcription _-=1:.:1::L1-=2:.::1:L/..!.7.::5.,.--___ _ 

b6 , Carriage House, 5401 
Collins Ave or da, iVl: :!mta~;ed at her 

" b7C 

~~~t~i;l ~~e~n"...."."l......"..,...."...."---",..".,.....,."..."..."........,...,,n,..,.,l:~::1!g~n:: ~~ ~~: nature, 
of the inquiry. thereafter furnished the following 
information: 

Her files disclose that MARVIN l~ARNER has leased 
apartment 144 at tt;e Carriage House for~>,~he last seve;-al, 
years. WARNER resJ.des at Hiland Towers ,:-1071 Celestial,·' 
Street, Cincinati, Ohio. • . ' 

lo1ARNER rarely comes to Miami Be'ach and uses hi~ 
apartment, but frequently lets his fri'ends use the apartment. 
WARNER notifies the rental office when he or any of his 
friends use the apartment so maid service can be started. 
WARNER usually notif.ies the ren~al o.ffice by letter when 
his friends are goin~ to use \tre; :ap~rtment. . "'. 

She "'1a$ unable to locate any information· in 
WARNER's file which would indicate maid service ''1as started 
for~ we~ of April 26, 1975. Apartment 144 was used 
b~ _ ___ _from May 2 - 9, 1975. She reviewed WARNER's 
authOr zatl.on etters from 1970 to present and the name of 
:ONALD :~ does not appear as a guest in Apartment f44. 

1 _ _ __ lof l-1ashington, D. C. is l07ARNER' s most 
requen gues n this apartment. 

Interviewed on 11/20/75 ot Mianllt .peach, Florida 
, ~';.:! • i1 '4'~ 'it I 

by ~L.. _______ .....J CWA:cmh "c 

. Miami ,58-486 File # ________ _ 

Date dictated _1_1..:,./_2_0..:,./_7_5 ___ _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It i's the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
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]. Dote of transcription --"'1 .... 1...,1'-=2~Oul....L7...c5~-----

He is a representative of Epicure Market 
..BD.<i his job is to call on the various ,Yachts in IUami 
and-attempt to sell ~hem supplies. He is :familiar 
"lith the yacht "Chanticleer", which is out of the , 

--..~~-P.i-erce area~ _~- The yacht is olmed by Mr. and Mrs. _1 

EV.!NRUDE. lie"used to sell ~'to the uChanticleer" when 
the cap1:;aiii "TaS Captain ROBINSON, however, Captain 
ROBINSON died approximately ten years ago and since 
th~" 'new captain, whose name he doesfllot lmOl'T, took 
over th~ yacht, he- has not sold. them as much as a loaf 
of bread. This is hotabecau§eaof. ' any hard feelings; 

, it is just th~ii_ ~~~.8~!'1 captain/Supplies the yacht 
out of the Fort :l?f·er~area .16,. He do-es not know ,mo the 
supp--mes are purchcised -'from .. .r ,iIt someone came tu the . 
market or contacted him __ ~~~supp1ies .for a yacht, he 
\,{Qlll-~Lnot sell t~,any6ne unJ.ess they were the ste\'1ard, 
the chef, or :J;he captain. They are ~t'he only three 
people who are allowed, .to purchase )5upplies under~pe 
name of the yacht. ' . I, \ ; : ' ' ( I. ::. ~ 

If someone came into the market personamly, 
purchased supplies, and paid c~sh for them, it ",ould 
not JIlake any difference ",hether they "Iere from a yacht 
or not. If the items "Tere paid .for in cash they could 
be delivered to-~ a yach~ even though. the individual \'Tho 
made the 1>urchase "TaS not' one of the thre'e members of 
the yacht crew. Also, an individual could come into ~f~~a'.r;: 
the market, fill a grocery basket, and check out at ~;S~";" ·' ­
one of the check-out 'counters, and it \'Tould be the same 
as anyone going to a grocery store and buying their 
groceries. The only record of .-~: ~ale would be the 
cash register.r.~ -·and it "Iould be impossible to identify 

Interviewed on 11/20/75 otl-tlami Beach, Florida File # Miami 58-486 

SAsl ~d 1r-.!a.UI.r..&...--------, l'TAl'1:kWc 11/20/75 
by --I =----- Dote dictated ---"--.:..-;;..;"-----

.. 
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who made the purchase" 

e_ 

He has not sold anything to the yacht "Chanticleer" 
or r-rr. EVINRUDE,'"as he stated, in approximately the last 
ten years. He does not lmo," a MARK H. KROLL and has 
not made any sales to him that he ig aware of" 
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I 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

J. - Dote of transcription J J /2.0/75 . 

I ~ Epicure l.Jarket, b6 

1656 Alton Road, MiamI BeaCh, Iflor~da, ''laS adivsed of b7C 

the ident~ tie.~~ "c;>:£ .~e interviewing Agents and th~ nature 
of the intervie~lt~::~l!e1}t>ro:vided the follo"Ting information: 

J. 

.. , .' He handles awe yacht supplies for the market 
and even though the yacht "Chantic1eertl is familiar 
to him; he cannot remember fi1J.ing an order for them 
wi thing-the past: year. He is familiar with the" name -
EVINRTlDE as he is the owner of the yacht "Chanticleer", 
and ·he-!..las--no· recoll~.c;tion of selling any supplies to , '. 
Mr. EVlNRUDE. ~e' n,ame,,)mOLL is unfamiliar to him and .' '::;':~'ioi<~ .• -
he has no rec011ection of 'm.aking any sales to a 1.fARK H. 
KROLL. .. d..:m-..".,:J··· .. 

Interviewed on 11/20/75 at Miami Beach, FJ ori da File # Miami 58-486 

SAsl land 

by -1=::::===============~==~--'--~~~muI~:~kl~'T~c~ Dote dictated Jl/20175 r • 

This docume~t cont~ins neither recommendatioI?s n,or conclusions of the FBI. It i's the property of the FBI and is loaned to ' . 
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I l Epicure I-tarket, 

~
~5fLAl tpn Road, Ilfiam~ BeaCh, FlorIda, tel.ephone number 

_ ~ l'TaS advised of the identity of the interviel',ing 
L.......,r..g=e=n"..,t=s-an~ d the nature of the interviel'r. She provided 

the :tol.lowing information: ' 

The Epicure Market is a sup ermarket-delli cates sen­
catering service, "Thich sells to individuals as "Tell as 
.o~anizat.wns· and yachts. She has heard of the yacht 

'- tlChantlclf!eru ; . ''1hic;h. is based in the Fort Pierce, Florida, 
area. ,ShHchecked her records for the period April. 18 
to April. 30',,' 1975 and ",as unable to find any purchase ' 
order for. ~\lP.plies for the yacht. uChant~c1eern ,or under 
the name of EVINRtmE or KROLL • . Neither of these three 
have ~arge ac.counts, with the ' Epic~e Market and 'there 
is no "record of '8: caSll 'sal.e to' them. She was unable 
to locate '~~-:r~~~.,~~~~o~<;l_,~9r . the date April. 26, i975 , 
but by checking~'li~r· ... tJ~()'fit and ':loss _,statement, she advised· 
that April. 26, 1975 ''laS a normal. Sa~day and if any 
sales \-lere made to;/a yacht, it w~'"a very nominal amount. 
Usually, if a yaqht buys .suppl;ies.~dre "rill be a large 
increase in the J!l:eat 'sale5'5for 'that particular day. 
For example, o~ April. 1~,......2975, the yacht "Hilandes1t 

purc~ased supplies £r9~the market and the meat sales- - ,~ :" '" ' 
~~~ jUmped! approximately~'$3~OOO, for that day • 

. , " /1" , ' ' 
;tf someorie "came ·into the store and took a 

grocery cart, "rent aroUnd the store, picked up the items 
they mi~t "rant, and put them in the bask~iR~ they would 
check ..Dut.at a.( regular check-out counter and there would 
be no record .of the sale other than the cash register 
tape and tl!i_s ,\'lould be impossible to identify as a sale 
to~ -aii""':in~i'dual or, 'a yaCht. She, advised that ''Then 
she 10cated·.!I~ sales tickets for April 26, 1975, she 
"rould notYfy the FederSl Bureau of Investigation,~­
there ''188 a sale to the "Chanticleer", EVINRUDE, or 
KROLL. 

Interviewed on 1J /20/75 at Miami Beach, Florida Fila # Mi ami 58"486 

rS~A~s~1 ----------------~==~Ian~d~~~_ 
by 1L...-________ ..... l'VAW:m-1C Data dictated 11/20/75 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It i's the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents ate not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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;, FD-S02 <Rev. 11-27-70> -- Ie ~ 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dote of tronsc:ription _,.....--.;1;;;.2;;;./=-=1.:.,/..;.,7..;;;5.-____ _ 

I I I t Florida, after be1ng placed under oath, and after 
De~ngdvised of the nature and p-urpose of the interview, 
furnished the following information: 

. He is employed as the~ ~t the Outrigger 
Resort and Hotel, which is loca ed at 905 S. Indian 
River Drive, Jensen Beach, Florida. This establishment is 
owned and operated by FRANCES LANGFORD and her husband, RALPH 
EVINRUDE. Hr. and Mrs. EVINRUDE were both out of the 
u.S. on November 19, 1975, but were expected to return 
during the weekend of November 22, 1975. 

RALPH EVINRUDE owns a yacht which is called the 
Chanticleer, a 112 foot vessel ~lhose home berth is the 
yacht basin at the Outrigger Resort. fllien this yacht is 
at Jensen Beach, it is docked in berth 27 in the Outrigger 
Yacht Basin. 

I Jadvised that his log which he 
maintains on a da1Iy b sis indicated that the Chanticleer 
arrived in Jensen ,Beach, on April 22, 1975, and did ~ot 
leave until after the first of May. He stated the first 
entry indicating that the berth normally occupied by the 
Chanticleer, that is berth 27, l-1aS empty, was Hay 2, 1975, 
and he is sure it did not leave more than one day prior 
to that time. 

~tated that he had no recollection 
of any pr~e=p=ar==at~1=o=n=s~f=o~r a proposed voyage by the Chanticleer 
on or about April 25, 1975. He said he would be likely to 
remember any activity at that time since his own birthday 
happens to be April 24, and any activities taking place 
on or about that date would be easy for him to remember. He 
stated that since he has no recollection of any preparations 
for departure by the Chanticleer, its captain or crew, 
or ~~. and Hrs. EVINRUDE, since his log reflects no such 
activity or proposed activity, he is certain that he was 
not informed of any such plans. 

-------IL...-_____ ----IFdVisQQ that to the best of h; s 

11/19/75 Jensen Beach, Florida Miami 58-486 
Interviewed on ___ ;::::==~a:t-======;-------- File # _________ _ 

SAsl land 
by ------1L: _________ ~lED:pan 11/25/75 Date dic:tated ________ _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It i's the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
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knouledge, the Chanticleer is nevel' chat"te'red by anyone. 
It is fa!' the private use of Hr. EVIl-IRUDl:; and his family 
and personal friends and is used exclusively for that 
purpose. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcriPtion __ 1_2_1_2_1_7_5_-::-____ _ 

M~. RALPH EVINRUDE, Jensen Beafh- Pl:ridae w:s 
inte~viewed and placed unde~ oath by SA_ 
in the presence of SA W. JAMES FRANKLINL... -Hl'Te.........,=u=~=n,...,~ .... s .... h,..."e=.------J 
the following info~mation: 

He advised that he is the sole owne~ of the 
ship Chantic1ee~ and that she has neve~ been cha~te~ed from 
him since he ,purchased it app~oximately 22 yea~s ago. 

He advised that the only t~ip that the ship 
made in Ap~i1 of 1975, was to Mexico, and he believed 
that they ~etu~ned about the 1atte~ pa~t of Ap~i1, to 
Jensen Beach, F1o~ida, and afte~ a few days, the ship 
t-las taken to the Jones Boat Ya~d in Miami, F1o~ida. 

M~.~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Chanticlee~, ~~~==~ 
book fo~ the ~ev~ew 
M~. EVINRUDE advised that he does not pe~sona 
M~. DONALD ALEXANDER no~ is he acquainted with 
the following: 

HARVIN vlARNER 

In addition, he advised that he has neve~ been 
closely associated with anyone f~om the Cincinnati, Ohio 
a~ea, and does not know any businessmen in Cincinnati, 
well enough that they could even ~equest passage on 
his ship. 

The following was obtained f~om inte~vie'Vl: 

Name 
Residence 
Business 

ll/2lJ./75 

RALPH EVINRUDE . 
Jensen Beach, F1o~ida 
Chai~man of the Boa~d, 

Miami 58-lJ.86 Jensen Beach, Flo~ida 
Interviewed on __ ;====::.:a:!!t-=====:::;-________ File # _________ _ 

SAsl land 
w. JAMES FRANKLIN WHG:pan 11/28/75 

by -------------------------
Date dictated-_______ _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents ate not to be distributed outside your agency. . 
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Business phone 
Residence phone 

ee 

Outboa~d Ma~ine Co~poration 
287-0688 
287-2J.83 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
-r 

Date of transcriptio~ __ 1_2_' ___ 2_/_7_5_::--____ _ 

I !' Chanti~::~l l 
~~~e!n~:~~1~;e~Aynbo::d th: Ch:f_:~~e~hJ pr ~::J;a~fPlaC~d 
SA H. JAMES FRANhIN a-na r !In'!: t!a ~he follow1ng J.nformat1on: 

I ~dvised that he has been the 
pf the chant1cleer, which is owned by Mr. RALPH 

~E-V-I-'N-R-'U=D=E of Jensen Beach, Florida, for approximately 
7 years. He advised that he recalls their 'returning 
from Mexico in April of 1975, and furnished the log book 
for the ship, which in fact reflects they returned and 
were docked at the Langford Marina, on April 22, 1975, 
arriving from Mexico. The next notation in the log book 
reflects that the Chanticleer left at 8:10 a.m. on April 
29, 1975, en route to Jones Boat Yard, Miami, Florida. 

I ~lso advised that they arrived at Jones 
Boat Yard on April 30, 1975, and the boat was in dry dock 
at that location until June 12, 1975. 

r bdvised that the b:a: :as never been 
charterea since he has been ther land does not 
believe that it has ever been cAar e e by anyone since 
Mr. EVINRUDE owned it. He also advised that he is not 
familiar with anyone by the name ~: :~:ALD ;LEXANDER, 
AMBROSE T.TNDHORST MARK :. KROLL, _ ___ ~ 1. ALyIN L:jl } MARVIN r ,OI'L...-___ ----IJ 

I ~dvised that at the time the boat went 
to Mexic6, the tolloteling were guests onboard the Chanticleer: 

Mr and M'"t. :ALPI:I EVTNRllDE ; ~ I I :e s:at;J t at tnese peop:e aI'! :~~lonaI fI'1ends 
~O~t~n~r~.~a~nd Mrs. EVINRUDE and he has known them for some 
time. 

He also advised that the Chanticleer is capable 
of leaving the Langford Marina, at Jensen Beach, Florida, 
at either hjgb or low tide and in addition 'advised that he 

11/24/75 Jensen Florida Miami 58-486 Beach, 
Fila # Intervi ewed on at 

SAsl land w. JAMES FRANKLIN: pan 11/28/75 
by Date dictatod 
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has no recollection of any prepared trip in April of 
1975, When the trip was cancelled. He also stated that 
he is personally responsible for purchasing most of 
~the ship t s stores and supplies and the ChantiCleer has 
never done business with the Epicurean Market. 

The following was 

Name 
Occupation 

Address 

Telephone 
Business phone 

obtained from interview: 

I pi the pr1Late ship 
Chant~cleer, owned by Mr. 

I:::::;::' nOhdl 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription_-....,.1_2....,.1_2_1_7_5_--:-____ _ 

If Chanticleet' 01 , was J:fitet'l~;:::!::=l!~:r;t ........................ I.LIiiio. ................ 1t' He 
was placed under oath by SA n the 
presence of SA W. JAMES F the 
following in~ormation: 

I pdvised that he has been the 
Ifor the Chanticleer for 18 years and has 

~w~o~r~k~e~d~f~or Mr. RALPH EVINRUDE for that period of time. 

He stated that most of the visitors or guests 
that Mr. EVINRUDE has onboard the Chanticleer are 
known by him but stated that none of the follot-ling 
names are familiar to him: 

: HARVIN WARNER 

I lalso advised that he ~las not familiar 
with any tr~p that the Chanticleer had anticipated making \ 
in April, as they only returned from Mexico the latter 
part of April, and went into dry dock a few days later. 

The following was obtained from intervie~'1: 

Name 
Occupation 

Residence 

Business 

11/24/75 

I laboard the 
Chant~cleer 

Florida Miami 58-486 Jensen Beach, 
Intervi ewed on at File # 

SAsl land w. JAMES FRANKLIN \fflG: pan 11/28/75 
by Date dictated 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It i's the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents ate not to be distributed- outside your agency. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF .INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription ___ 1_2_1_2_1_7_5.,;--____ _ 

I ~ Ship Chanticleer, 
was interv1ewed at the Langford Marine onboaQ 

~
baD+;:l:~. He was placed under oath by SA I _ ... _ _ ~n the presence of SA tal. JAl1ES FRA an 
urn1S e the following information: 

~ ~dViQ he has been ~mployed 
by Mr.LPH EVINRODE as on the ship Chanticleer 
for the past 21 years. e s a ed that he is not aware 
of any intended trip in April, the Chanticleer was 
going to take but l-laS later cancelled • 

. He also advised that the ::;:s ::::~n ATXX:NDER, 
AMBROSE LINDHORST. :~:K :~ ::l-L.C-: J 
ALVIN BARKER '1 __ _ __ ~ z:m ,·r , or I Iw n wn to him. 

He also stated that most of the guests that 
come onboard the Chanticleer are friends or relatives 
of Mr. and Mrs. EVINRUDE and have travelled with them 
on many occasions ahd he knows most of them by their 
first and last names. None of the above people have 
ever been aboard the Chanticleer to his knot-lledge. 

~ ______ -,.In addition, he advised that since he has been I ~f the Chanticleer, Mr. EVINRUDE has never 
chartered it to anyone. 

The following was obtained from interview: 

Name 
Residence 

Residence phone 
Business address 

Business 
phone 

11/25/75 Jensen Beach, Florida 
Interviewed on --r====::.:o~t-=====;--------- File # ------___ _ 

Miami 58-486 

SAsl land 
""vl':'l'l-. ---rJ"'II'AM'n'T"EI'I"ISI"""""I"F~RAnn:"N"K'"'L"""lIP"'IN,.....tYHG : pan J.2/1/75 

by ----------------------------
Dote dictated - __________ _ 
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FEbERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO~ ... 
12/2/75 

Dote of transcription ___________ _ 

Chanticleer, 
was inter~~~~nD~~~~~~~:Q~~D-~~~~Florida. 
He was placed under oath by SA the . 
presence of SA W. JAMES FRANKL Nand 
following information: 

I ladvised that he has beenl 
onboard the Chant1cleer for the past 18 years a~n==d~h=a=s----~ 
worked for Mr. RALPH EVINRUDE, who owns the ship for that 
period of time. 

He advised that he does not recall any trip 
that t07as planned by the Chanticleer or her crew in April, 
which was not taken and advised that upon their return 
from Mexico, the latter part of April, they were in port 
for only a few days and went directly to dry dock in 
Miami, Florida. 

lso advised that he is not 
p:r:!...m:l:ll~o::e:::::::J:ilIes....1)J)NALD C. ALEXANPER~ MARK H. 

AJ.VIN BARKER L:... I 
~ ___ ~ n.n~,.n~.", or~I ________ ~ 

I ~lso advised that in the past 
18 years, Mr. EVINRUDE has invited many people onboard 
'the Chanticleer for short cruises and some long cruises 
and during this period of time he has become acquainted 
with most of their guests and does not recall any of 
the aforementioned people ever being aboard the ship at 
any time. He stated that he was positive of this in view 
of the fact that Mr. EVINRUDE always introduces his guests 
to each member of the crew and after they have made one 

,­. 

or more trips with the EVINRUDES, they become quite friendly 
and on a first name basis. . 

The following was obtained from interview: 

Name 
Home address 

" 

11/25/75 Jensen Beach, Florida Miami 58-lJ86 'n.: 

Interviowed on --~r====::.:a2!t-======;-------- File # _________ _ 

SAsl land 
W. J!\MES .FRANKLIN ~1HG: pan 12/1/75 by _____________________ __ 

Dato dictated _____ ~-_-

This document contains neither mcommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 

GPo;: 1915 0 • 5&0·118 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 . 

b7C 

b6 
b7C 

. 
1 
f 

b6 , 

b7C , ,. 
, 
~ 

b6 : 
b7C , 



HH 58-486 
2 -

I' 

,. e 
" 

Home telephone 
Business address 

Business telephone 

I~ns;" :iach : Florida 
ang or Har~na 

Jensen Beach, Florida 
287-0688 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

~ 
Dole of Iroosc(!pffon l~/24/75 

I -, ! Internal 
Security, lfispect:L.on Branch, InternaL Revelle Service 
(IRS), Cincinnati, Ohio, furnished the following informa­
tion: 

acting 
in the,~1r.n~~~~~~~~V~1~S~:L.O~n~o~~~.--~n~~~s~~a~e~a~~~u~ 
noon time, recei.ved a telephone call from JAMES QUINN, 
chief., Inves :L.ga o· anch, Inspection, _IRS, Washington, 
D. C. QUINN told that he wanted the Cincinnati 
Office of the -IRS 0 surveil AMBROSE LINDHORST. A 4 

surveillance of LINDH'ORS1' was to be on l.rhursda~a: 1, 
1975, and Fri9ay, May 2, 1975. QUINN informed that 
the surveilJ.ance should start early in the morn1~g 0 ~ay 1 
and last until LINDHORS1' went to bed. On May 2 the sur­
veillance was to be conducted from the early morning until 
the early afternoon. QUINN further requested that all. mani-' 
fests for al.l flights be obtained for fl.ights from Miami, , 
Florida, to Cincinnati, ohio t and from Cincinnati, Ohio, to 
'Q~ . Florida, for the period May ~-4, ~975. QUINN told 

that no written report was necessary and' that the 
resu s of the surveillance shouJ.d be reported tele­
phonically. 

. I ~s al.$O given ~~e. check on the 
man1fescs obtained tram· believed tbat 
the names werefU. BARKE:Et, MARVIN 
WARNER. I ~tated tba e recel.V no specific instruc..J 
tions as to the reason for the surveillance of LINDHORST. 

O::dld that on the n~:~(>r:naL April ,30 , 

~~u-~~~e· phone c;!r rece:L.ved xrom~ IEE. 
tJ;1en ~alJ.ed QUINN and was gi.ven' the same set of . 

ac s tejhad received the day before. The pu~ge 
of the surveYI ance was not. revealed by ~d Q 
during this conversation that eitherrb 
ment:i.oned that the commissioner of the :t ~ D ALEXANDER, 
would- be in Cincinnati for a speaking engagement. 

~ I-stated that he felt that when QUINN' beard 
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this, he \'laS somewhat surprised t~: ALjXANDER ''las going to 
be in cincinnati on May 1, 1975. _____ stated, however, 
that QUINN did not mention that ere as any tie-in 
between the surveillance of LINDHORST and the appearance 
of ALEXANDER in Cincinnati. 

I ~tated that the manifests for all flights 
from MiamJ.., FlorJ.da, to cincinnati, Ohio, were obtained 
fr6m the airlines. These manifei:~Are ::::·eIlTed and it was determined that the names of MARVIN - . WARNER and AI. BARKER ''lere not on • 'J: anJ.fests 
along ",ith the surveillance records were sent to Inspection 
Branch of the IRS in Washington, D. C,. 

IIstated that approximately 7: 00 A.r-l. on 
May ~, 19~ surveillance of LINDHORST started. The 
surveillance was terminated on this date at about 10:00 
p.r-i. On May 2, 1975, the surveillance again started at 
approximately 7:00k.M. at LINDHORST's home in 
Cincinnati and was terminated at approximately 2: 00 P .r.l. in 
the afternoon. The agents conducting the surveillance 
attempted to identify the people that LINDHORST had con­
tact with during the period of the surveillance. 

S tated that the agents involved in this 
surveill puzzled' as to the reason for it. It was 
assumed by and other agents conducting this 
surveillan the surveillance of LINDHORST was for 
the purpos~ec·· if LINDHORST met with BARKER, 
t'1ARNER, or stated that he is relatively 
certain tha HORST J. not meet with any of these three 
individuals, since the IRS identified most of the 
individuals that LINDHORST ha ontact with during the 
period of this surveillance. stated that efforts 
were not made to identify indJ.vJ. ua s that had contact 
with LINDHORST at his office during this period. 

I ;stated that after th,~~~~·~~~~~~ 
landi Iwere contacted by 

r---------~~lhf~o~~a~Congressional SUbc~o=mmJ.==~~e=e=o~--~~=; 
~m=a=d=e~J.n==qu==J.~ry~as to the reason for the surveillance an 

requested any documentation that shm"ed the results of the 
surveillance. I Jstated that the only documentation 
that existed in the ~incinnati Office of the IRS was a 
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contro~ card that showed that a surveillance was conducted 
on LINDHORST on May 1-2, 1975. The agents who conducted 
the surveillance reconstructecnts of that two ,day 
period for the information of Notes pertaining 
to the reconsp::u.c.:t.i9n of the survel. ance, are in the 
possession of~and were used as a reference in this 
interview. 

I 
.~ Istated that it "las at. the request of 

. at the IRS reviewed the Cincinnati Enquirer 
L.....:on .... e=w=s=p,..a .... p~e to determine \-,hy ALEXANDER was in Cincinnati. 
It was determined from.. the Enquirer that ALEXANDER was in 
cincinnati on Law Day to give a speach at the university 
of cincinnati. 

I Jstated that he could furnish no further 
information on ~s matter. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dale oitranscription 1 j /2.p; /15 •• 
J. 

l-mRVJ:N L. WAllNER was interviewed at his residenC96 
107~ Celest±aJ. streetz cincinnati,: Ohio, and furnished the 
fo110\'ling sworn signed statement: ' 

"November 24, 1975 
cincinnati, Ohio 

"I, l-laxvin L. t1arner4 being dUly St'lorn 
hereblr,cmake the fF~ ~ free ~ vol';"l-
tary s'taternent to _ _ ___ rlho has 1dentl.-
fied himself to me as a pee Agent: of the 

.Federal. Bureau oj! :tnv~tigation (FBr). . 

"J: do not lalcY':l anythinct about: a boat trip 
from !-1:iami, Florida to the ?Bahamas on the 
t.reeltend of April. ?:; : and 27 wi tIl r·lark KrOll. 
:Ambrose Lindb.orst:[_ _ I Al. Barker. or 
Donald Alexander. ip \-/as never planned or 
contemplated by me on these dates or any other 
date. -The first J: 'became at'lara or heard of 
such a trip \~as \1hen the FBI contacted. Ine on 
November 24, 1975. . 

'''I know' of no attempt-by !.fark Kroll or any­
one else i;o have his tahres "taken care of" by 
Donald Alexander. J: know nothirig aboUt. "any 
allegations invol.ving Mr. Alexa.nde;- and Mr. 
Kroll or anyone else. . 

"I ha.ve read this statement and it is 
true and corre¢t. 

" 

rrS\,lorn i:o and subscribed befci~ me on ~1/24115 
at Cincinnati, Ohii . 

special Agertt. of the FBI; 
1 Cincinnati, 0 ;11/24/75·' 
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t"1ARNER stated that he know's 11ARK KROLL v~ry 

casually.. \'1ARNER stated that a year or two ago he sat'l 
KROLL in .r.Iiami, Florida.. l'1ARNER stated that :KROLL ",as 
residing at the Carriage House, ,-,here WARNER also has an 
apartment.. W'ARi.'IER stated that a year or i:t'lO ago, WARNER 
cannot recall any more exactly the date, he was waiting 
for a car t'lben he saw KROLL. WARNER was surprised at hOt'l 
much KROLL had aged. WARNER spoke to KROLL for a few 
minutes and went on his way .. 

l'1ARNER. stated that he is aware from ne\'lspaper 
elippings that KROLL t'las convicted for ·a stock st'1indle 
and sentenced to ten years in prison. l~ on several 
occasion$ when KROLL was residing in cincinnati, met him 
at social events.. This however, was the ehtent of their 
relationship. 

~ =~ : :OW~ of DiD ALEXANDER, who represented Ilhenl and WARNER 
broke up their a e r 1 years ago. WARNER 
also met ALEXANDER at social functions held in Cincinnati 
prior to the time that ALEXANDER became Commissioner of 
the Internal Revenue service.. t'1ARNER has not met or 
talked to ALEXANDER since he. became commissioner of 
Internal Revenue Service • 

.--____ ---liltllAlI.a.Il'RwNrnu;:·:..A....,stated that he was in partnership ,'lith 
~ut that this partnership was disso~ ____ , 

~y~e~ar~s-a-g-o-.-=W=ARNER=== stated that his relationship with 
is tlstrainedlt from the disso1utionment of the p • 
WARNER stated that his relationship is such with 
that l1e would not be going on any type of fishing~='='""""'" 
t'lith him. 

WARNER stated that he knows AMBROSE LINDHORST. 
WARNER, h~ver ~ever planned a trip to Florida with 
LINDHORST I ;1 BARKER, KROLL or ALExANDER for the " 
weekend opri5-27, 1975. WARNER stated that the 
allegation that he was to be part of a party going to 
the Bahamas on this t'leekend is completely false .. 

~~ checked his calendar and stated that on 
April 26, 1975, he was attending a wedding in Cincinnati, 
Ohio. The fol10't'1ing day, Sunday, April 27, 1975, he was 
in Lexington, Kentucky I attending horse races. 
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1." . • FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

o...e of ltonSCrlPllon11/19/7 5 

-l I Internal 
Revenue Se vice, Room 8514, o. $. Federal Bu~lding, 
after being advised of the official identity of the 
interviewing Agent and the purpose of the interview, 
provided the following information: 

contacted by 
told to conduct 

period of 
two days on May 1 and 2, 197.5. advised that 
he was not told of the exact purpose 0 e surveillance 
other ~han to ~ef:r~' anyoqe t~at LINDHORST ~et ,with. on 
those two days. _ Jadv~sed that he was told of 
the possibility oINDHORST meeting three individuals 
coming from the southeastern section of the United 
States, but further stated DONALD ALEXANDER was not 

'mentioned specifically to him. 

I ~dvised that the surveillance began 
on May I, 1975, with ~nspectors of the IRS surve~ll~ng 
LINDHORST from the time he departed his reside::e 
until the time he returned to bed that night. [_ 
advised that this procedure was also followed ~~----~ 
May 2, 1975. He stated that at no time during the 
surveillance did they lose ~INDHORSTo 

I ladvised that his original instructions 
from I twere to forward all surveillance logs to 
~ __ ~Fnd Eo maintain nothing in the field office. 

I 
surveillance wasl 

< 

ladv; sed 1at the coordinator of the 

" . " . 

- , 
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Dote of.tronsctlplio,:, 12/5115 

.. . I ~ Internal. Revenue 
ServJ.ce, ::eeqeraL .BU1n:ung',. advised that he caused. a search of 
his. office for any reports pertaining -to DONALD AL~ER and 
AMBROSE LINDHORST. This review failed·~to dj,sc1ose any inves­
tigative reports p~aining to these .biO individuals. 

lot~rvjewed on 12/4/75 . 

lhis document canto ins nell~er recommendoliOO$ not conclusions 01 the Fill. 
Hood It,s contel)t~ are not"'lO be distributed outsIde Y~Uf ogency. 
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FED.ERAl BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

0010 01lronscrlpllonll/19l7 5 

Internal ~[. enae "eLY Ice \ IRS}, E eaeraI BUHdLg , 
after being advised of the official identity of 
the interviewing Agent and the purpose of the interview, 
provided the following information: 

- I ~'dvised that he would have a review , 
conducted to determine if there were any investigative, 
reports maintained at the Cincinnati Office of the IRS' 
reg:r~ng either DONALD ALEXANDER or AMBROSE LINDHORST. 

I _. dvised that to the best of his recollectio~ . 
no ~nvestigative reports are available, but t.hat he'would 
verify this and recontact the Cincinnati Office of the 
FBI. . 

. ~ lad,,; aid that I I Room 8514, 
the! of the IRS, would be able to 
pro Iue aist of ~nspectors conducting a physical 
surveillance on May land 2, 1975, regarding this 
matter 0 

.~ t h. 

--------------------~~~~-~\~~~ 
Inlcry lewed on_-..;:;l;;.;;l;;;.!/~l~8.!../...;.7....::5~ ___ ot:-::-....::C:;.;:i;.;n:.:;.c.;:;.;::;i~nn;;;.;:.:a=-t;;:.:~=· .!.,-..::O:;.;:h.:.:~=-· O::::.-____ Filo # 58-2 5 9 

by 
_
__ S_A-LI ____ ~..J-i~_w _____ _---!-r_-:"'O";'---,..-~-.j..;.;. .._./._w-I 

: ~ 0010 dlctoted 

lJlI~ dc)CUI,lcnl (on'olns nuilhec rccommendallons nor conclusions o( lI.e FBI. It is 'h~ proporly altho F~::.r'M:~~~l;),,;~:.l2 
.1 ouJ lis (ooll'ol$ 010 no' 10 b" dlsfrlbuled oulsldo your agency. 
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Date: 12/5/75 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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Transmit the following in ----------:=---:---:-":'---~-------_jl 
(Type in plaintext or code) I 

I 

--------~-~~----_____ --I (Precedence) I 
Via __ --"-'A'-=I=.cR:.::T:..:::E~L:!._ ___ _ 

I 
-------------------~---------------------------------- ----

TO : SAC, WFO (58-1540) 

FRO~U#~INC~TI (58-259) (P) 

SUBJECT: DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, Aka., 
Commissioner, 
Internal Revenue Service, 
BRIBERY; CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
(OO:WFO) 

Re WFO teletype to Bureau, 12/4/75. 

FO-302s ofi:closed ~r wrr are two copjeSf1ach of the follfWing b6 

and MARVIN • WARNE . b7C 

< LEADS: 

CINCINNATI 

AT CINCINNATI, OHIO 

Upon receipt of authorization from WFO, will interview 
AMBROSE LINDHORST. 

(3iwFO (Enc. 10)~ 
2-Cincinnati 1ft. 
JLR:lcb 
(4) 

Approved: ___ ~--:--:-:_--:-~:--____ _ 
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _______ _ 



TO 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

OPTIONAL !'OR'" NO. 10 
MAY I~Z EDn-ION 
CSA. FP"'II ( .. an) 101.11,' .. _ 

UNITED STATES GWERNMENT 

Alemorandum 
SAC, HFO (58-1540) 

SAl 
'--_____ -.J 

DONALD C. ALEXANDER 
COMfvIISSIONER , 
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 
BRIBERY; CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
(OO:HFO) 

•• . , 

DATE: 12/8/75 

One area of significance in. this investigation 
is a possible boat trip from Jenssn's Beach, Florida, which 
the subject allegedly pla~to make with several other 
individuals on 4/26/75.. To determine if the subject had 
airline reservations from the v1ashington -D.C. area to 
Miami, Florida, which were subsequently canceled, the writer 
contacted numerous airlines to determine ,,[hat ai.~lines fly 
from the Washington, D. C., area to ~1iami and what was necessary 
to dete·rmine if these airlines have a record of cance.;led 
reservations. The results of these checks are as follows: , " 

FROfvl BALTIf10RE - VlASHINGTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
TO MIAMI, FLORIDA 

National Airlines - makes daily flights to Miami "lith a stop 
off at Hashington National Airport.· 

Eastern Airlines - makes daily non-stop flights to Miami. 

FROM WASHINGTON NATIONAL AIRPORT TO MIArU, FLORIDA 

Nat'ional Airlines - makes daily non-stop flights to rUami. ' 

Eastern Airlines - makes daily non-stop flights to Miami. 

FROM DULLES INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT TO MIAMI, FLORIDA 

Southern Airlines -'has one flight'daily. Leaves at 11:30 a.m. 
Makes five stops in route and arrives ,in Miami ~t 5:38 p.m. 

1 - \vFO 

JMR:mm 
(1) ~~)\ 

Buy U.S. Savings BOntf! Regtdorty on the Payroll Savings Plan 
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• 
Braniff International - make's non-daily :flights to Miami, 
however, the passenger would have to be continuing on to 
South America to travel to Miami on a Braniff flight. 

In addition to the above carriers, Delta Airlines 
would be a remote possibility inasmuch as Delta has flights 
from the Washing~on, D.C. area to Atlanta, Georgia. After 
changing planes in Atlanta, a passenger can continue on to 
Miami, Florida, aboard a Delta plane. 

Concerning records for canceled ticket reservations 
the following was determined ~or the various airlines: 

1. Eastern Airlines 

contactb l Eastern Airlines Corporation, Central 
Files,iami International Airport, Miami, Florida, 33148. 

2. National Airlines 

contact! ~ National Airlines, Box 592055AMF, 
IUami ,'lorida, 33159. (ilelephone number 305-874-3160). 

3. Delta Airlines 

It is noted that Delta does not have a direct flight to 
fvIiami. Their flight from this area would t~rminate in 
Atlanta and after a change of planes you could continue on 
to Miami. If it is necessary to check Delta Airlines for 
canceled ticket records, call any supervisor at 920-5500 
and they will take the information and send the proper 
forms to their computer center. 

4. Southern Airlines 

Contact the Southern Airlines data center in the Scott 
Hudgins Building, Atlanta airport. 

5. Braniff International 

As indicated above, Braniff International does have flights 
from Dulles International to Miami but the passenger would 
have to be continuing on a Braniff plane to South America 
~.n<.l order to board a Brani~f airplane landing in rUami. In 
view of the above, no attempt was made to determine the 
procedure for determining information concerning canceled 
ticket reservations. 

- 2 -
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In summary, it \'lould appear that either Eastern 

Airlines or National Airlines would be the most logical 
choice for a person flying from the Vlashington area to ,Miami. 
Southern Airlines would appear to be a poor choice in that 
it makes five stops in route and is a six hour trip. 

- 3 -
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!>!roctor 
Fedoral BureaU of Invcstigu~ion 

'Btu:ol<l U. TylQr, Jr. 
D~puty attornoy GGnGr~l 

Donald c. lU.o~:ando1: fJ 

lP$ !nveot!gntion. 
~Projc~t:. navonu 

n.'\: 4lhd :reqUest of DOp\l1:y Socrotal:y Gtlr(inor 
of ~c~urYI ~la Justiao Departm~nt has been nsk~d 
to o:~and tho CW:ZOGnt invElo1:igation of t·w. Alo~ant1er 
to inoluuo bllo~Qtiono of !mpropo~ conduat, oither 
to protect close u8sQoiates or ~or nny other ~Qaoon# 
in connoctiQl'l "(,lith nprojoce Hn'!J~n., ,. Yom: o.:::t~istoncQ 
in. 5.:his o~:mdca in:vcstigation i~ .rogucnttld. 

r-------~~I~~~~~~l to ~p onQ~~~~~ 
100 prov~ouo y een contacta by Dcpnrt-

~m-e~nt~a--~a-:-t,..JtornoYi I and 't<1ill turn Otter 
to t.11.o Buraau copies of IRS liiopcetion ~epOrts re· 
lating to "projeot HaVen. II 

CoorQination of this invoa~igation. at leac~ 
incofnr as it pertains to ullcgations of impropor 
conduct by !·lr. Aloltanaor. is being handlod 'td.thin 
the e~noral ~tmosSGction o£ tho Criminal Divioion. 
Your contAct pornt "litbin ybat scotton is attorney 
I ~ telephone I ~ L...-__ ----I 
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Transmit in . Via _____ -'A~j .x:rJ;t.f:le~l ________ ----:=---;--~-------
(T . 1 > d ) (Precedence) _____ ~e.;.n E. a:.:!t!-xt ~ c.2 !.. -------------------

T~' SAC, WFO (58-1540) 

~om: Director, FBI (58-9248) 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, aka 
COMMISSIONER, IRS 
BRIBERY; CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
00: WFO 

Enclosed for WFO is one copy of a letter dated 
12/3/75 from the Deputy Attorney General in which the 
Department, at the request of the Deputy Secretary of the 
Treasury, has requested our current investigation to include 
allegations of improper conduct of Alexander to protect 
close associates .in connection with "Project Haven. 1I The 
Departmental Attorney handlin tter has advised that 
'contact ~hould~~~~~~~L_ ________ ~~~w.--~~1r 
Service (IRS) 
will make ava1~a~~~~~1~n-s-p-e-c~t~i-o-n------~~~r-e~1-a~t-.i~n-g~ 
IIProject Haven." 

It is noted our investigation will be limited to 
allegations of improper conduct on the part . of Mr. Alexander. 

A review of Bureau indices, as requested by WFO, 
did not locate anything pertinent to . vesti-
gation concerning Ambrose Lindho~~~ ___________ LJ 

Mark H. Kroll. It is noted that 

Q innati, may be identical ~~o~n~e~---------~~~~~ 
~nd one Marvin L. Warner, opera~~~~------------~ 

onstruction Company, \'lere the subj ects of a 
the Government investigation conducted in 1952 and 1953. 

:::
.:~~Dv:stjq1tion was ~ased on allegat~ons that the I ____ ~ _ _Construct1on Company furn1shed false 

uc 10n estimate figures to the Federal Housing 

Enclosure ~ 
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Airtel to SAC, WFO 
DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, aka 

Administration (FHA). The United States Attorney (USA), 
st. Louis, Missouri, declined prosecution in April, 1953. 

Warner and( Jwere also the subjects of an b6 
FHA investigation in 1954 a leging false statements had been b7C 
furnished to FHA to the effect that the land onW housing 
development was being constructed by Warner and was 
free and clear of encumbrances, when in fact, t ~s an 
was the subject of a previous mortgage. The USA, St. Louis, 
Missouri, advised that· prosecution was not warranted in 
that case. 

It is noted that I /was the b6 
subject of a .Discrimination ~n Hous~ng 1nvest1gation in 1972 b7C 
in which civil action was taken by the Department. Warner 
was also the subject of a special inquiry of which WFO is 
already aware. 

- 2 -
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, Date of transcription _~J ... 2,-,/'-.:8"",/~7f....5..4--__ 

On November 25, 1975, WILLIAM E. WILLIAMS, Deputy 
Commissioner of the Internal Revenue Ser·vice "las interviewed 
in his office. Prior to interview VlILLIAMS !'las advised 
of the nature of the inquiry and orally advised of his rights 
as contained on an IIInterrOgatijn: Advice of Rights" form 
by Special Agent I _ .. 

The information provided by WILLIAMS. ",as transcribed, 
typed' into a Signed statement and delivered to \ULLIAMS on 
November 28, 1975 .. 

On December 8, 1975, HILLIAMS si~ following 
statement in the presence of Special Agent~ 

"vlashington, D .. C. 

III, WI~~I:M :. W:LLIl1MS, . g voluntary· 
statement to I Jand \-lho have 
identified.tnams v so m as spec~~ra~-r~~~~~~e'Federal 
Bureau of Investigation. Special Agent has advised me 
of my rights and I have read and Signed arrogation; 
Advice of Rights Form". 

III am currently serving as the Deputy Commissioner 
of the Internal Revenue Service and have hald that position 
since May 1, 1974. 

"After conferring with my secretary and examining 
my appOintment calenda~. : ha:e :e:rrmined that on the morn­
in: of A:ril 10, 1975,_ _ _ __ } the I I 11'01" the nt rna R v nue Service, telephoned 
an requ stea to see Qut an important matter. Upon his 
arrival in my office, handed me an enveloped which con-
tained a t\-lo-page han -\'1l"l. en memorandum prepared by a special 
agent of the Internal Revenue Service aSSigned to the South 
Florida area. The me information from an 
unnamed informant and however it did not 

to 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-~~~~~r~e~c~a~~s~p~e~c~~l.~c~a~y 
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"My initial reaction,"'after reading the memorandum, 
was that there was insufficient evidence present to begin 
a full-scale investigation into the matter. I anticipated 
that a full-scale investigation would make a number of people 
aware of these rather vague allegations and could do a great 
deal of harm to the Internal Revenue Service and the Commissioner~ 
twly reaction -was that there should be more specific information 
available as to possible misconduct in administering the tax 
lai'ls before starting a full-scale investigation. It is my 
recollection that the memo did not contain any allegation~ 
covering any aspects of tax administration. 

'II and I were also very concerned as to "thy 
the inform~ontained in the memorandum was kept in our 
Florida office for approximately four months before being 
brought to the Inspection Division's attention. It is a 
pJ;'ocedure, l>(hich I believe to be well known, in the Internal 
Revenue Service that any employee who receives all~gations 
of misconduct concerning any employee must bring those 
allegations directly to the att~ntion of the Inspt:ction 
Division. 

I\After considerable discussion,lIrecommended 
and I concurred that i'ie should conduct a ~nary investi­
gation by making discreet inquiry of the special agent, his 
immediate supervisor, and any other persons having knowledge 
of this matter. Ou-r investigation should, also review any 
additional information regarding this matter, as well as 
attempting to dete~m~ne :::e :bO;: tb: 1nformant.s credi-
bility except that Any additional 
information develo e co p~s lye helpful in determining 
the future course of this matter. 
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"Before making a final decision, I felt the need 
for additional guidance. I telephoned BURKE WILLSEYQ 
Assistant to the Commissioner, and asked him to join 
and me. WILLSEY is an attorney and I have found his u gment 
to be good and considered him to be a trustworthy individual. 
vlILLSEY, prior to becoming an employee of the Internal 
Revenue Service-, \'las employed as an attorney at the Department 
of the Treasury in the Tax Policy Division. WILLSEY had 
a career appointment in IRS and probably had 7 or 8 years of 
Federal service. To the best of my kno\,lledge, WILLSEY 
and Commissioner ALEXANDER knew each other prior to their 
apPointments in IRS. The Commissioner has previously served 
as a consultant to the Secretary of the Treasury and has 
been very active in activities of the Tax Section of the 
American Bar Association. I assume they probably met as 
a result of these activities. 

tilt would be difficult' to anS\'ler the question 
of 't'lho had the closest working relationship with the Commissioner 

. since several officials had daily contact and it would probably 
depend upon the particular program or problem at the moment. 
I would see the Commissioner every day, \'lhen we \<Tare both in 
the office, and the time could vary from 15 minutes to 1 hour 
or sev~ral hours in various meetings. The same would be true 
with the Assistant to the Commissioner and Public Affairs 
Officer. The Commissioner is involved in all programs and 
would also have considerable contact with the Assistant 
Commissioners and Chieft Coun~el. I would guess that the 
Deputy Commissioner, Assistant to the Commissioner and 
Public Affairs Officer, and not necessarily in that order, 
would have the most contact with the Commissioner. 

"\OIILLSEY readQmorandum and expressed some 
of the same concerns as and I had been discussing such 
as the lack of specific a egations and the credibility of 
the informant. After additional discussion it was generally 
agre~d that Inspection would conduct a preliminary investigation 
along the lines of our previous discussion in an attempt to 
determine if there were any allegations material to the 
Commissioner's responsibilities and Whit::Jd require a 
full-scale investigation. I instructed to assign his 
best investigators to the case and to use as ington, D.C., 
personnel rather than the local inspection personnel in 
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South Florida. As in the case ofliand mysel!' \ofILLSEY 
indicated no knowledge of any of ~"sons menti~ned in 
the" memorandum. WILLSEY has a good knol'tledge of' la\-tyers 
throughout the country and l't~ thought that he might have some 
knol'tledge i'lhich could be helpful. 

"Bothliand myself made it clear that in no way 
should the cont~ the memorandum be discussed with the 
Commissioner. There was a discussion as to \-thether it might 
be helpful to casually mention the names contained in the memo 
to the Commissioner to see if he had any knowledge of them 
i'lhich might shed some light on the rather indefinite and non­
specific information received from the informant. The point 
should be made that it is not an unusual practice for members 
of the Commissioner's staff to check names of individuals 
or businesses who may have tax matters presently before 
the Internal Revenue Service and detel"mine if any conflict 
of interest might be present as a result of the Commissioner's 
prior legal practice before coming to IRS. In f'act, the 
Commissioner has issued instructions ill an effort to avoid 
any conflict of interest problems. \Olith the passing of 
time I cannot recall specifically any conclusion reached 011 
this question but the discussion indicated that if it l'tel"e 
done it should bc- in a mantlel" whel"eby no mention would be mad~ 
of the upcoming investigation or the informant's communication. 
It is my understanding that WILLSEY casually mentioned the names 
in the presence of the Commissioner and I do not recall 
the specific time whtHl I learned of this action. 

"We discussed the procedures for the investigation 
and the fact that the matter should probably be brought to 
the attention of the Deputy Secretary. It was generally agreed 
that if' the preliminary i11vestigation developed information 
requiring further inquiry or if additional significant information 
\-las received then the Deputy Secretary would be advised. 

"Approximately a i'leek to ten days after the meeting 
withlland \'1ILLSEY, I received a call from Deputy 
Secr~f the Treasury STEPHEN GARDNER and immediately 
i-tent to his offic~, where I met with GARDN1ER and tbei U 
~ ______ ~Pf the Department of the Treasury,~" ______________ ~r-
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GARDNER told me II had come to him recently and told him 
of the allegati~thQnal memorandum plus additional 
illformation \,lhich caused to feel that a full-scale 
inves~igation should be ns~ vuted regarding'the Commissioner's 
activities. GARDNER seemed to question in his own mind as 
to whether thwtions warranted such an investigation 
bU~; basyd on recommendation and discussion with 
14 J it was e that this was the proper course of 
ac ion. It was my impression that GARDNER had discussed 
the matter \'lith the Secretary. GARD~R also indicated 
that ',he had notified Mr. LEVI, the Attorney Gen~ral,. regarding 
the investigation. He also mentioned the possibility that 
the Commissioner should be advised generally of the investigation 
but was uncertain. If so, it should be done by either the 
Secretary or himself. No decision was reached. 

r---........... ........,arted the meeting and upon returning to IRS 
contacted LLSEY and discussed ,my meeting with 

'GARDNER an and the possibility that GARDNER or the 
Secretary may v e the Commissioner of ~he investigation 
being instituted. We ,felt that the Commissioner should 
not be notified of the alle~::~on: :1" the investigation 
and we met with GARDNER and p.ater in the day and· 
expressed our concern. GAR s aed that he appreciated our 
concern and would give the matter further attention. It . 
is my recollection that GARDNER stated that if it was decided 
to advise the Commissione.r he l'lould certainly let Us know. 
I heard nothing 0 from GARDNER on this subject. It 
was decided that would work directly with GARDNER 
during the inves . n. . 

til do not recall ana contact on this matter 
until June or July, 1975, whe dvised me that he sent 
a report of his investigation rec Y to GAJ:Jd GARDNER 
had sent the reoort to the Attorney General. also 
advised that the reoor't came back. from the Jus ce epartment, 
indicating that they had found no evidence which warranted 
further investigation and that the mattel" .could be closed. 

"Probably in August of 1975,lIadvised me that 
the Vanik Subcommittee of the House Wa~Means Committee 
was going to look into the allegations and review Inspection's 
report. I am not sure but to the best of my kno\'11edge the 
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matter waso.coOl'1d1nated by either Mr. GARDNER 01"1 
and either or WILLSEY \'lOuld be present for the v!":"a:-:r::-:iro:-:u~s~...J 
meetings w s aff members of the Ways & f-1eans Committee 
and t~k Subcommittee. During the week of September 22, 
1975, discussed with me a copy of a letter fl'om Chairman 
ULLMA 0 ecretary SIMON. This letter raised some Questions 
about the adequacy of Inspection's investigation and "suggested 
that the matter' should probably be referred back to t ~ tment 
of Justice for further consideration. I ' suggested" tl-U-__ ---I'-, 

that he should coordinate the mattel" 't1ith GARDNER or 
I learned that an attorney, in the Justice Depar L.I.:-----.,.,...,..,..__---I 

designated as the coordinator of this review and 
be in consultation with him. I had little or no~~~ 
coptacts concerning this matter. 

lilt is my understanding that Commissioner ALEXANDER 
. was officially advised of the investigation by Secretary 

SIMON on September 25, 1975. Sometime during the week of 
September 29, 1975, the Commissioner made a brief comment to 
me concerning his meeting with the Secretary. I told the 
Commissioner that I was pleased that the matter had been 
discussed with him and that a favorable result had been 
reached. In my judgment, the Commissioner showed little or 
no emotion and gave no indication of wanting to discuss the 
matter further. 

ttl have determined that our manual of procedures 
contains no 'information as to the procedures to be followed 
when allegations may be received concerning the Commissioner 
of Internal Revenue. Th uestion came to the 

b6 
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Inspection officials and brought b6 
it to my attention on April 1 , on resulted b7C 
ill a thorough discussion betl'Teen f1ESSRS. and WILLSEY 
and "myself. This discussion resulted in a aecJ..~ion to begin 
a-preliminary investigation in an attempt to obtain any 
,further available information as to the allegations and the 
credibility of..· the informant. Our judgment was that it 
't'las premature to bring this preliminary infor,mation to the 
attention of the Deputy Secl"etary. Upon receipt of additiol'w.l 
information, the matter was brought to Deputy Secretary GARDNER's 
attention with a recommendation for a full-scale investigation. 
This investigation \'1as conducted under the general direction 
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ofl IWith Deputy Secretary GARDNER 
he tlg kept informed. The Deputy secretary was fully informed 
OfQ the significant features of the investigation 
by and GARDNER also notified the Attorney General. 
The nvestigation report) prepared by the Inspection Service, 
was forwarded to the Deputy Secretary in late June, 1975, 
and promptly sent to the Attorney General for review. The 
report was subsequently returned and the investigation \-las 
determined to be satisfactory. I would conclude, that based 
on the information available, IRS and Treasury officials used 
sound judgment in handling the case in the absence of specific 
manual guidelines. I had no significant involvament with 
this matter after the meeting with Mr. GARDNER in April, 
1975, until the discussion of Chairman ULLMAN's letter 
of September 19, 1975. 

"I have read the above statement consisting of 
this page and 8 additional pages and now sign it because it 
is true. 

"\'litness : 

"/s/ WILLIAM E. WILLIAMS 
12/8/75 

L..-_______ ....Jf SA, FBI, WDC, 12/8/75." 
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FD-302 (REV. 11.27.70) 

~ ..., 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcrIptIon __ 1_2,;.../_9_/_7_5 __ _ 

I Inspection 
Di ~is ion, L-:In-t':""e-r-n-a--:1:--:R=-e-v-e-n-u-e---=s:-e-rv----:i-c-e~(-=I=R-=ST) -, ....,Vl:-::a-s...,hr-iT"n-g....,t~on, D. C., 
was contacted concerning allegations of possible w on doin 
on the part of Commissioner DONALD C. ALEXANDER. 
aft~r being advised of the identity of the interviewing ents 
and t1fe nature of the inquiry and of the fact that possibly 
his actions in the conducting of the original IRS investigation 
coneerning these alleged wrongdoings on the part of Commissioner 
ALCCOUld possibly co~e an Obstruction of Justice 
on part. Thereafter as advised of his 
Cons u 10nal Rignts by Spec a ent (SA) R~CHARD W. HOUSTON 
by :eadi:, him a form entitled "Interrogation; Advice of Rights." 

_ __was then provided with a form wh::h :: s~ated he 
rea , un erstood and Signed. Thereafte~ jwas interviewed 
concer~ing his actions regarding the inves ga on of the 
Commissioner and his knowledge of the allegations against the 
Commissioner. The details of that interview ~t in the 
form of a signed statement which was given to for his 
review and he made necessary corrections whic e stated he 
felt added clarity and detail to the statement and he signed 
the new statement on December 9, 1975, in tbepresence of SA 
HOUSTON. The following is the signed statement: 

"Washington, . D. c. 

"I,I ~ make the frll~: YOluntarr 
sworn statement to RICHARD W. HOUSTON and 
who have identified themselves to me as Specia gents of the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation. Special Agent HOUSTON has 
warned me of my rights and'! have waived them as shown on an 
executed Warning and Waiver form • 

.--____ ---." I am currently serving as I I I Internal Revenue Service,~W~a-s~hriTn-g~t~o-n-,~D~.~Cr.-a-n~d~l~n~ 
L...""t""'n=a"""t,......""p,...,o,..,.S"""i ... t..,f1on I OVerSal'1 an internal Internal Revenue Service 

ll/17t75, 11/18/75 
Interviewed on 12/9/75 at~shington, D.· C. 

SAs RICHARD W. HOUST&N and 
by ___ ...... 1 ~)l." FWH:so 

File if WFO 58-1540 - g- tp 

12/9/75 Date dictated __________ _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of th e FBI. It is the property of the FBI and ;s loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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investigation regarding allegations made against DONALD C. 
' ALEXANDER, Commissioner, Internal Revenue Service, Washington, 
D. C., by an Internal Revenue Service informant in the Miami 
area. 

"After reviewing the draft statement of a 
::mQx:n~ I made on November 18, 1975 to 'Mr. HOUSTON and Mr. I found that some statements are not complete. I also 

ve =a an opportunity to refresh my memory and review documents 
and dates available to me. I want to make this statement as 
complete and accurate as possible; however, changes made here 
follow the sameL::Js the draft statement prepared by Mr. 
HOUSTON and Mr. 

, . 

"During March of 1975, some of the investigators 
from the Inspection Service were in the Miami, Florida, area 
doing an internal investigation of an Internal Revenue Service 
project entitled "Operation Leprechaun'~'~~~~~~~~ ____ -, 
investi:ation was being coordinated by 

_ land wa ised by mem 
L........tI--=:w=-=a-::s~a~v~i sed bat 

u y, a V se 
in his possession. 
a safe to review an~~~~~~~~ 
contents accordin~g~~~~~, 
at a later date. I 

saw 

UAc:ording :0 the n:te on the envelope, on March 21, 
,1975 I J, read the contents of 
the ;l.nk enveope, an it agan was sealed and put back in 
the safe. On March 24, 28 ,- or 26, 1975, I cannot remember which 
and :ave no records to document this, I received a call from I _ ~ho briefly advised me of the contents of the 
enve ope over the telephone. 

2 
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. "On .t\pril 8~ 1975,1 l . I L was retu~ning to washington, D~ C. from M ami, 
anal ~sked him to hand deliver the Pint :nv;~;:e 
and 1ts~ontents to me in Washington, D. C., whic~ I 
did on April 9, 1975. I read the contents on Apri, • 
When , I opened the envelope it contained two stapled sheets 
of lined pote paper 8 x 18 1/2 with hanpwritten notes. The 
tc;)'p of first sheet l-Tas headed with the ' code name of. a 
confidential informant. . 

"I took no action on April 9, 1975, but on April 10, 
1975, I decided to discuss this matter ,with WIL~IAM WILLIAMS, 
Deputy Commissioner of Internal Revenue Service, Washington, 
D. C. ' On Ap~il 10, 1975 I met with Mr. lHLLIAMS in his 
office in Washington, D. C., and showed him the contents of 
'the pink envelope. Mr. WILLIAMS felt that .we should call . 
Bum WILLSEY" Commissioner ALEXANDER's assistant and d.fscuss 
the matter with him. I told Mr. WILLIAMS that I did not feel 
it necessary to Gontact Mr. WILLSEY at this point, because 
l' felt as few people as possible should know of the contents. 
Mr. WILLIAMS decided to ask Mr • . WILLSEY to come in and he did 

" come in and viewed ,the contents of the pink envelope. ' 

"At the April 10" 1.975 meeting with Mr. WILLIAMS, 
the 'Deputy Commissioner, and Mr. WILLSEY, assistant to the 
Commissioner, I do~~ot recall how it was decided that Mr. 
WI~LSEy'wou1d mention the ·names in the informant's doc~ent 
to the Commissioner. I believe the names were unknown. to 
us and their identity would be helpful in an investigation. 
All three of us ,agreed tha,t the Commissioner should not be 
told of .any details in thebandwritten memorandum or be 
informed of any investigation undertaken • . However, I do not 
recall agreeing that this matter be discussed with the 
Commissioner. At that meeting I informed Mr. WILLIAMS that 
an investigation would be made by Inspection Service and 
tha t Treasury Department would be informed and he agreed'. 

3 
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til -wish to point but that there Was very limited 
information available to us. At this point in time all ~~ . 
had was informant information that indicated that Commissioner 
ALEXANDER might know or be acquainted with named ,',;1'(;i"(-io.:!.ra.\..,3: 

individuals ;n some manner, All we had "'Tas' this ,'allegation 
and names of individuals which did not mean anyt~ing ~o us. 

liOn April' 10, 1975, BURKE WILLSEY returned to my, 
office with'so~e notes he made about Commissioner, ALEXANDER's 
comments to him regarding the individuals mentioned in the 
information in the pink envelope. 

"It was discussed at the April 10, 1975 meeting 
with Mr. WILLIAMS that Internal Revenue' Inspection Service 
would start an investigation into this 'matter without ioformmg 
ALEXANDER. This decision was my decision and agreed to by 
Mr. WILLIAMS. Shortly after the April 10 meeting, I discussed 
the informan~'s document with members of my staff and it was 
decided to card an investigation,and make initial probes in 
the Miami area. Mr. JAMES QUINN of my ~taff was to direct 

'the inve~tigation. 4. 

"According to two memorandums dated April 14, 1975 
and received by me at an unknown later date, Internal Revenue 
Service Agents in Miami received information ~rom the informant 

, 
liAs indicated below, on April 18,,1975, . Internal 

Revenue Service A ents in Miami received information.' -
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, , "I dr :0: re::~~ t:J exact date the informant's information of~as received by me. It was 
,just before April,,~ date I first informed Deputy 
Secretary GARDNER of this matter. 

, nan April 21, 1975 I informed Deputy Secretary 
, GARDNER of the matter. At this di~cussion he was told about 
theinf6rmant's information I re:e~ed on April 9th and the 
informant's information o~ ___ that I had just received. 
He was also told of my meeting w t Mr. WILLIAMS and Mr. , 
WILLSEY and of. Mr. WILLSEY's notes of th.e Commissioner's 

, response to the names of the informant's debriefing memorandum. 
He agreed that the investigation should be conducted. He 
also " agreed tbat the Commis'sioner should not be informed of 

.•. the' tnveS:~:ion. He said he )(;lilted to talIo::;the matter over 
,wtth_ _____ ~ Treas~ry an~ Secretary 
treasury . . ' 

.. ~ 

, 

" 

"On April 22, 1975, I received a 'call from Mr. 
'WILLIAMS to 'come to his office. , I believe Mr. WILLS~Y was 

-- in: his ',"offi~e ' wqen I arrived. ' Mr. WILLIAMS had received a 
call from Mr. GARDNER, Deputy Secretary, conc'erning my visit 
,the day befo;-e. There was some concern at Treasury about 
whether the Commtssioner should be informed of the investigation. 
Because I ',believed the Commis,sioner should not be informed, 
a meeting was arranged~r. GARDNER. and the three of us 
'(WILLIAMS, W;I:LLSEY and~ on the afternoon of April 22, 
1975. ' . ' 

, "About the same items were discusse-d at this meeting 
as at the meeting I had with Mr. GARDNER on April 21st. It 
was agreed that the Commissioner would not be informed of the 
investigation. I also believe that it was at this meeting or 
in ~ discussion with Mr. WILLIAMS earlier that day that I was 
informed the matter had been discussed with Judge TYLER at 
the 'Justice Department. 
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Iby Mr. QUINN on April 24 or April 
"~ wa:. f:rst a:~iSed of thJ I . 

25, 1975.0 t eest 0 my knowledge, no one exc;ept ~Inspec.tion 
.personnel and Special Agents involved in the investi at or 
I re::ijng the information from the informalll!· knew of 

On April 24, 1975 or April 25, 19 5 . 
,ca e me from Florida and advised me of 
~orized the Inspection Service survebr~a~n~c~e-o=rr---~~--I 

. ~ I did not 4isc.uss this trip with anyone outs 
Service. 

"According to the individuals who conducted the 
surveillance in Cincinnati there was noJ contact between LINDHORST 
and ALEXANDER. I can offer no explanation as to why the 

, surveillance logs were shredded except the reasons given to 
me by Mr. QUINN - an inexperienced Inspector reviewing the 
file did not believe it was necessary to keep the logs. 

-"Mr. AlEXANDER, as well as others; were never interviewed 
that would not have been a pro e invest! at ue 

ecause 

. 

"l was never pressured to alter the scope or content 
of the inVestigation co(1ducted by the Inspec;tion by anyone in 
any manne~. To the best of my knowledge I have reported all 
information received by me and Interal Security Investigators 
during this investigation to the proper individuals in the 
Treasury Department, whether the information~was in a negative 
or positive vein concerning Commissioner, ALEXANDER. 
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"When all current leads in the investigation were 
investigated a report was written and sent to Mr. GARDNER, 
Deputy Secretary of Treasury. Treasury Department sent the 
report to Justice Department. Several weeks later the repo~t 
was returned to my office with riotes from Treasury Department 
and Justice Department officials agreeing that the-investigation 
and report W~ complete. It "ias also understood ,that the 
Connnissioner "iou1d- not be informed of the investigation and 
Inspection would wait for any further developments or 
information that may be recei~ted. 

"I have read the above statement cosisting of 
this page and six others and noW sign 'it because'it is true. 

"/silL-_____ ----1112-9-75 

"SWorn to an subscribed before me on 12/9/"'5 
"SA RICHARD W. HOUSTON, FBI, WDC, 12/9/75. tJ 
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FROM: 

f 

SAC,. ATLANTA (58-352) 

SAC, l·1FO (58-1540)(P) 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, alta 
Donald C. Alexander, 
Commissioner, Internal 
Revenue Service 
BRIBERY; CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
(OO:WFO) 

12/1OJ75 

A review of . 
memo~andum concerningr-~r-~~~~~~r--r~----=-~ 

t th informant had 
and in the past urn1shed 

L.i';"'"n-:f;:::-o-rma---:-t-;-i-on--t~r-:-:~~~-:,,~~-;~-:,~~~~-e~r:.::.~c:!::en-;~t:....a!:c:::::c::::.:u~r:.!:h~t~-~:!;;.,=---!::Th~e~r:.:::e~v~i~e:.:l1_a~l:::s~o 
revealed that 

2,- Atlanta (Enc. 2) 
f l-~ l·WO 
'-...- ,-

\ 

-=--- , 
- \J 

filE STRIP ED. { ,1. 
361;0 

IICI.C~""""'_ 

, lniflat:.:.tU:. 
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1) ~~~~~17-.-______________ ~IInte11igence 
Div1sion, Miami Post of allty or, 

, 2) I 
Atlanta, Georg~i1Ja~.~------~----------------------------~ 

from I 
LEAD 

Enclosed fI" Atla~ta is one copy of a memoral:\dum 

ATLANTA 

- AT ATLANTA, GEORGIA. l~iil iriterviewl I " 
regarding his complete knowledge of investigat on now being 
conduc~ed and yill ascertain where- the infqrmation came ." 
frOm regarding 

I f 
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HASHINGTON FIELD HASHINGTON FIELD 12/10/75 11/17/75 - 12/~/75 

TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADe uy 

RICHARD H. HOUSTON 
DONALD ,CRICHTON ALEXANDER 
aka Donald C. Alexander CHARACTER OF CASE 

" Conm:i.sioner, Internal 
Revenue Service 

BRIBERY; COl 
! 

-

REFERENCE: Buairtel dated 11/5/75. 

- p -

ENCLOSURES 

TO LOS ANGELES 

For Los Angeles is one (1) IRS report concerning 
investigation of subject. \ 

ADrvlINIST!tATIVE : 

~ 

ACCOMPLISHMEHTS CLAIMED ~NONE ACQUIT- CASE HAS BEEN: 
CON VIC. PREHHAt. 

FUG. F:NES SAVINGS RECOVERIES. TALS DIVERSION 
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l-r.tiami (58-1186) (Info) 
l-Atlanta (58-352)(Info) 
I-Jacksonville 

@-HFO (5~-l5I10) 
(58-l23)(Info) 

. 
Oi ssemination Record of Attached Report 

.o\gency , . 
I Requ~SI Reed. 
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No leads a~e being set out for Miami, Cincinnati, 
'Atlanta, Jacksonville as "all leads for these offices are 
being handled via teletype. 

Information copies are being furnished to 
these offices so they' may be kept current as to the 
status ,of the investigation. 

One lead is ,being set forth for Los Angeles 
via this report due to the fact that Los Anr,eles has 
not received any communications previously regarding 
this matter. The interview in Los Angeles is a crucial one 
therefore Los An~eles would need supplementary information 
contained in this report in order to conduct it properly. 
Any other leads after this dat~ for LA will be handled 
via teletype. 

; For the information of LA the two basic 
allegations being investigated concernin~ subject are 
as follOi'ls: 

1) RICHARD GERSTEIN, Dade County Prosecutor, 
Miami, F~orida sent an individual to Cincinnati to meet 
with a Cincinnati Attorney AMBROSE LINDHORST to provide 
certain information to LINDHORST for transmittal by 
LIND~ORST'to the subject: . Ifd1J71dll:~ s:nt by QERSTEIN 
was alle~edly accompaniea by_ ~~ _ Ja Miami 

. underworld f±gure. Meeting suppose y ook place 
during ~'Iarch, 1975, and \'las supposedly set up by !<1ARK 
H. KROLL a convicted insurance - swindler formerly from 
Cincinna1t now living in the Miami area. 

2) r'1ARK H. KROLL supposedly arran~ed a fishinp; 
trip on the Yacht Chantt:' ee'Y' owned by RaAnLdtH EVINRlJqEf~orfor 
subj ect, r·1ARVIN HARNER, __ J I I 
"leekend of April 26, 19""="-. _____ ...J 

Los Angeles will note when the enclosure (IRS 
report) is read that IRS Inspection has already conducted 
an 'investigation into this matte~ which'was severely 
criticized by ~o::reS$1:na~ committees. Discussions have 
been 'held with_ ~_ ~ ~~ Departmental.Attorne handling 
this matter an was ec aed that 

,Therefore LA 
nterview should be conducted under oath after advising 

individUal,of his rights. 
I 

B 
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\-lFO 56-1540 

LEAD: 

•• 

LOS ANGELES 

• I 
I 

AT LOS ANGELES. Will interview BU~KE WILLSEY, 
former Assistant to subject, now an attorney with Musik, 
Peeler, and Garrett, Attorney's at Law, 1 Wilshire 
Boulevard, Los Angeles, California. 

C* - , 
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FD·204 (Rev. 3·3.59) 

Copy to: 

Report of: 

Date: 

Field Omce File #: 

Title: 

Character: 

Synopsis: 

" " I' I .• '. 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

, , 

RICHARD W. HOUSTON 
12/10/75 

Office: 

1i 
'\ 

i 

58-1540 Bureau File #: 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER 
Commissioner, 
Internal Revenue Service 

BRIBERY; CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

SnDI» [MIll I i A c:. 

.Hashington, D. C . 

On 11/17/75, the FBI received disclosure authority from 
"he IRS, \'lhich enabled anyone in the FBI or Department 
of Justice to have access ~o confidential taxpayer information 
who would need this information in the course of investi~atin~ 
~his matter. InvestiRation conducted in the Miami area 
concernin~ the yacht t;rip has been nep;ative to date. 
Investigation has included interviews of ~he individuals 
who supposedly were ~o be on ~he yacht ~rip, the owner 
of the yacht, ~he crew of "he yacht and individuals who 
supposel1:ic~tered .h~., Attempts uy the FBI to 
contact nformant have bee~ :eg:t:ve Qn 
12/8/75, scussions were eld With[ ; j , 
Departmental Attorney, U.S. Departmen ous ice, 
concerning the problems the FBI had encountered in 
trying to interview the informant. It 'was decided that 
the best aooroach to the informant being intervie\'led 
wOll'1 r'I be I 1 

- p -

.:cON£, IDE:'JI 1\ t.. 
7366 
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This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions or the FBI, It is the property or the FBI and is loaned to your ageney: it and ita content. 
are not to be distributed outside YOur alteney, 

U, S. COVERNME:.-r PRlNYll\C on'ICE: 1~10 O· 406·840 
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PHEDICA~:ION. • 

DISCI:OSur{E A1J1'HOin'.rY 

I. 

II. 

III. . .". 
IV. 

1T , . 

VI. 

VII. 

INTEn;n:E';!i) OF 1(i!;Y Ii:DIVIlm.U.S 
OUtrS n)).; 11\8. •••••. 

·Il\1(~r3R;} !l~·.jS Oli' I:13 !~:~!P1JO~:;1";:) 
COHDUC'lI1:G OHla 1 ::AJJ Il1VES'}'IGATION. 

Ijl'rEI1Vll;:':~> 0:" Ii:f:l'/:rr\Ul\l,~'; 
REGARiJl;:G Y.i~CI:T 'i,\HIP . . 

INJr1:;;~{'lI]~~'JS O? Ii!:;I;~I;ju;i!~'S 
COI~cr~;·{I!li';G C;\='::i:;,:~,~::t~1 :;/j!~~;I'!\ TF{IP 

VIII. II'j1'1:F{V IJJ~'~'S 01,' ClJ;'.:·<:::,:.i~ ~::·:t-1(J::LES 
mi' SUBJ EeT 18 O}<"i"l C2. • . . 

IX. I!'lfrER\TIE',':~: or' lrCl~::f~i"{ E:~~F'IJO:~BI::S 
OF SUBJECT'S OFFIC~ ..... . 

X. INFOH>~AliI 0)1 Co:~c,::n:r:iG ~i"gI~:~::)RO~;E 
RECORDS i;liD O'.l.\:l~.,;{ DOCU;·1E1::~·3. • • • 

XI'. 

,. la 

. 

. 

2 

· . 5--19 

· . 20-77 

· . BB-91 

· .92-106 

.107-119 

. · .120-<122 
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DETAILS: AT 1:lASHING rrON, D. C. 

Investip;ation ~/as instituted 'by the l'lashins:;ton Field 
Office of the Federal Bureau or rnvesti~ation, after receipt of 
a letter from the Department of Justice, Criminal DiviSion, 
statil'H~ that they i'lished an investip;ation conducted into 
alle~ations of improper conduct and possible cri~inal violations 
on the part of the subject. 

2 



"lFO 58-15140 
RvlH: \-lma 
1 

q 

• ~ 
, 

On November 17, 1!75. a m:et1:T was held 
with Departmental Attorney and aopropriate 
officials of the Internalevenue :erv ce (IRS) and Special 
Agent RICHARD W. HOUSTON, Washington Fiel~ Office, of 
the FBI. Off~cials ~n the :RS orov~ded : copy of a 
letter tot ~ ;J Subcommittee 
on Oversi e, [ouse,ays an Means Commi ee, Washington, 
D.C. dar:: Novemher l~, 1975. The text of the letter 
advised_ ~hat IRS was of ~he opinion and had 
advised e proper officials in IRS that Department of 
Justice attorneys and FBI Agents assistin~ them are 
entitled to access to tax return information in 
connection·with the current review by the Department of 
certain allegations ag~inst the commissioner of IRS. 

3 

b6 
b7C 



, , 
I 

, 
I 

; . 

·"lFO 58-1540 
RylH : ,,'ma 
1 

• • 
Washin~ton Field Office (WFO) files 

reflect DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER "las born on Hay 22, 
1921, at Pine Bluff, Arkansas, is married to the 
former MARGARET LOUISE SAVAGE and has t\'lO children. 
Mr. AIJEXANDER atte'nded Yale University from 1938 to 
1942, receivin~ a B.A. degree and Harvard Law School 
from 1946 to 1948 receiving a LL.B. From July, 
1948 to July, 1954 he was associated with the law 

. firm of Covington and Burling, Washington, D.C. and 
from July, 1954 to April 1966 was a member of the 
Cincinnati, Ohio la\'l firm of Taft, Stettinius 
and Hollister. Mr. ALEXANDER was a partner of the 
Cincinnati, Ohio law firm of Dinsmore, Shohl, Cortes 
and Deupree from,April, 1966 to May, 1973 when he 
became Commissioner of the IRS. In addition, Mr. 
ALEXANDER \'1as an advisor to RANDOLPH THROHER, 
Commissioner of IRS from 1969 to 1970 and served as 
a consultant to the Treasury Department from 1970 
to 1971. 

I 

i 
f 

I" 
I 
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HFO 58-1540 
Rv1H:·wma I 1 . 

BACKGROUND INFOR!,1ATION DEVELOPED BY THE FBI 
THROUGH INTERVIEH OBSERVATION AND REVIEH OF 
EXISTING FILES 

HARK HAROLD KROLL Name: 
Residence: Carriage House, 51!Ol Collins 

Avenue, Miami Beach, Florida 

t~ay 15, 1968, 
Circuit Court Judge to 
to commit grand theft. 
association with Oxford 
Insurance Company. 

KROLL sentenced by Cook County 
one to three years for conspiracy 

Conviction result of KROLL's 
General Mutual Casualty 

1967 Residence: 9675 Cunningham Road, 
Cincinnati; Ohio 

On 2/17/66 KROLL arrested for Conspiracy­
Fraud in Sale of Securities and Mail Fraud. On 
March 7, 1967 sentenced to five years on count one 
and five years on count two to run consecutively and 
fined $40,000. . 

On 12/16/74 KROLL paroled from U.S. 
Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgia. 

Date of Birth: 9/8/24 
Place of Birth: Chicago, Illinois 
Occupation: 
Employments: MQ'l"'tgap;e 

~l{a ...... 1 ___ ----I~ 

Insurance Executive 
O\·mer, American Bondld 
Company, Inc. run by 

L...-_____ ....I 

The following individuals indicted and convicted 
with KROLL in 1967 as a result of SEC invest~gation into 
activities of individuals with subsideraties of American 
Bonded Mortgag~ Company, Inc. 

KROLL once knm'ln as "boy ,,[onder of> the insurance 

At 22 held control of Wilmark Insurance in 
Cincinnati in 1946. 8 
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HFO 58-15~O 
2 . ... 

Father: 

I· 
• 

\ , 

, 

I~ 
I 

\ 
JACK KROLL, former head of 
Committee on Political 
Education for C.I.O. 

9 
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WFO 58~15110 
Rv1H: wma 
1 

. ., 
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BACKGROUND INFORr4ATION DEVELOPED/ BY THE FBI 
THROUGH INTERiJIEH OBSERVATION AND REVIEH OF 
EXISTING FILES 

1..,....~r"""T'1~""'"=r--,--------_----Io..........L~.!&.-...L.----4 f r.JARiJIN 

a more 

Date of Birth: 

~ non-pro ~ organ za 
contribute concretely to the education of 
conscientious and progressive citizenry". 

Place of Birth: 
Ylife: 
Residence: 

12. 
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VlFO '58-1'5lJO . 
~\"'H:wma 
1 1 , 

I BACKGROUND INFORf·1ATION DEVELOPED BY THE FBI 
THROUGH INTERVIEH OBSERVATION AND REVIE\'l OF 
EXISTING FILES 

Name: 
Residence: 

Date of Birth: 
Former Employment: 

Residence: 

I 

Residence: 

I 

Race: ; 
Sex:, i 

Place .of Birth: 
Height: 
"leight: 
Employment: 

Office: 

Marital Status: 

Present Position: 

I 
t 

I 
! . 

I 
i~ 
! 

I 

MARVIN LEON HARNER 
. 5lJ01 Collins Avenue, 

Apt. lQ4, Miami Beach, 
Florida; telephone 
864-6690 
6/8/19 
President, Marvin Warner 
Co., \<labash Consolidat~d Corp., 

I ::;;l:n;tl; 0:)0, Partner of 
e es ia Street, ' 

Highland Tm'lers, Cincinnati, ' 
Ohio, telephone 513-381-6010, 
3577 Bradbury Road 
Cincinnati, Ohio 
telephone 513-7.52-3735 
\<1l)ite 
Male _ 
Brimingham, Alabama 
5'10" 
175 
Chairman, Home State Savin~s 
Association, Cincinnati~ 
Ohio 
60i Maiti Street, Cincinnati, 

g~;~~c~~:el~~7~~:::-;2:-3MOO I. 
Mr. WARNER's at e. n 
divorce suit was AMBROSE H. 
LINDHORST. 
Presidential appointment 
as United Nations pelegate-at­
Large • 
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FD-302 (~ev. 11-27-70) • 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

12/2/75 
Date of transcriptlon _______ ---__ 

Home telephone 
Business address 

Business telephone 

Interviewed on ~1::.:1~/~2:..:5~/'-7:...;5~_ at Jensen Beach, FJ Qriqa 

SAsl bnd ______ -2W~.~J~AM~E~S~F~RA~NllK~L~I~N~w~rn~G~·~,n~a~D~--by -l:< 

File #Mj am; 58-486 

Date dictated __ ' ..... ?""'f-1.J...I..'J..7 ..i.l5 ___ _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of t~ (PBI. It i's the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents ate not to be distributed outside your agency. 

• GPO: 1975 0 ' 5es·us 
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FD-302 (REV. 11.27.70) 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transQ'lptlon 12/11/75 

L Copies of trans cripts from two television 
newscast~ carried on station WTOP on 
September 26 and 27, 1975. 

2. Copy of a news release from Secretary SiMON 
dated September 26, 1975, on the same subject 
as the above transcripts. 

3. Background information regarding Operation 
Tradewinds/Project Haven. 

4. Documents regarding suspension of information­
gath~ring on January 22, 1975. 

Interviewed on ___ 1.....;~..;../_1_O;.../~7 5~ ___ .. Washington, D. C • R" "WFO ,8-151+0 -1~ 
by_-=S4~ ________ ---Ir::j.!:s~o~' ___ """' ____ Date dictated, __ ...::1::2:/.!~1:;:1::J/:.-7,-5.L-___ _ 

lhis document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the EBI. It is tho property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 

it and its contents are not to be distributed ootside your agency. 
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TO 

OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10 
MAY I~ EDITION 
GSA FPMR (~I CFR) 101-11.0 • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
SAC, WFO (58-1540) (P) DATE: 12/11/75 

FROM : SA PERRY SPEEVACK 

SUBJECT: DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, 
COMMISSIONER, IRS, 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 
BRIBERY - CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
(OO:WFO) 

Re my memo, 11/Zo/75. 

Anonymous caller indiated in referenced memo 
furnished the following telephone numbers for individuals 
caller indica~edJ in his opinion." 1~ould be in a position to 
aid captioned investigation: 

.. \- - WFO 

I IRS, Room 2023, telephone extension 
L...--6,...1.,..,6...,.Or---:---..... 

LEVOY G. VENABLE, IRS, Room '''7563, telephone 
extension 4210 

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan 

b6 
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AIRTEL 

TO: SAC, LOS ANGELES 

FROl-i: SAC, WFO (5'8-l540)(p) 

. DONALD CR:t.,CHTON ALEXAnDER,' aka 
" Donald C. Alexander, ~ 
, Commissioner, 
Internal Revenue 'Service 
BRIBERY~ ' COI 
(00 :WFO) " 

12/11/75' 

N ME UNKN ~el~ ~~elA~ ~ ~~e: ~~2°(h~~~IRST 
Is::VI~O~ ANGtLES; ~AulfOnNI~ ~iLEGED ~SCONDuC;EOF' 
INTERNAL REVENUE SERV1CE IDIPLOYEESJI, and WFO report of SA 
RICHARD W. HQUSTON dated 12/10/75'. ' . ' . 

. . It is noted by WFO iD-;ne':Jrerenced LHM that 
allegations are ~et forth bylsimilar to a+legations 
that · ~~O is investigating ~egara ng e subject. Los 
Angeles will hold in abeyance . the interview of BURKE vlILLSEY " 
as set "forth in the referenced report. . . . 

LEA~ 

LOS Al~GELES 
. 

Lt8, CALIFORNIA. "Till immedi~ 
Certified Public Accountant, 

~~~~-----'~~~a-n-t Hills, California, and interv ew m 
ning any specific knowledge he has of WILLSEY 

contactd:~g the subj'ect and arranging for any favors through 
the subj ect. Upon completion of the intervie"T, , .. Los Angeles 
will take no further action, will report results via teletype 

b6 
b7C 

. 
b6 
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and '\'till al'rai t C'further instructions from vIFO as to how to -u tb'll\ Ol 
proceed. ~-, S 1. O-fit.Yfit' 

2- Los Angeles 
1-, WFO 
RWH:so 
(3) 



" . 

F"0-302 jREV. 1l-27.70} 

. - - '\ 
'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTlGATtON 

001'1 or IronsCription 12/9/75 

ms interviarcs residence, 
J.ncinnati, Ohio. as advised 

..,......_ii....oIo·t¥t:erviel'ling Agen an the nature 
of the interview. ''laS then placed under oath and 
furnished the followmg signed, sworn statement: 

"12/6/15 
Cincinnati, Ohio 

":r, I L maJre ~e follot'ling 
S\'/Orn statement tol~'1ho has .' 
identified himsel.f to me as a pecial.. Agent 
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. :r 
make. ;thi4tatement voluntarily to Special. 
Agen~ 

1fT a; LtJyears old and reside a~ I 
___ Cincinnati, -Ohio. :t am marrl.ed 

and have c Idren. ' 

'1 I do not knO'tof anything about a trip from 
Florida tQ the Bahamas during the xnonth of 
April, 3.975 or any oi:her month with r.furJ~ I(roll 
and other individuals. l: never pl.anned or 
contemplated any such trip and have no knowlecge 
of such .a trip. 

nI have not seen Mark Kroll since i:heear1y 
part: of J.971. I have not been. in contact ,dth 
him since that date and :r do not: represent him 
in any capacit.y. :r know nothing of I-lark Kroll's 
efforts to "fix" or set.tle }lis tax liability 
\-lith the internal. Revenue Service. 

nx have read this statement and it is true 
and correct. 

"SWorn to and subscribed before me~-----------
, 

Inlerv'ew e. d on 12/6L75 01 Cincinnati,3)bio 1ft ~fI 58-259 
\')-?s ~ . IS9Y · =' II 
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11_ ... ' ~ .. ("fO_- -_. #lDEXf:O~7fr 

by , SA, r~d ':'i~§2H:D::1loibTk!Ol1'f'=r-=~"'IrcSi~~1~5J---____ _ 
, nF~ 1 ::: i975 b7C 
• ..-. '~ "C,SI-l II:' 0 FF CE 

Ih,s documenl (onlo;n$ neithe r recomme.ndatlons ntH conclusl ' I e 'Plk • 11"' ttl e fSI and i$ looned 10 your agency; 
it and lis conlent.s are. nol 10 be di$tdbulesi out$lcie your olient . \ 
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CI 58-259 
2 -

;' f ... - • 

II/s/I I 12/6/75" 

In addition to the abQVe,1 furnish~d the 
follo''ling information: . 

I );tated that he and MARK FOLL fad others 
'\'lere conv~cted for security violations.. stated 
that he received six months to serve in prl.s'f,on :r 
conviction, but this sentence was suspended. 
last sa,., MARK :KROLL in the early part of ~97J.: l.n ami, 
Florida. I land KROLL were appearing in court in 
conneetion \'lith their sentencing on the security violations. 

I ttas not seen KROLL or conununicated with KROLL sinee 
this time. 

i ~~d he ''laS ,last ~ ~da in September. 1:. I ~e: ~~ Q.e l.S theL ~ Ifor the I j Cincinna~, ~O, and was 
m ng, a bUs:messrl.p 0 r='~ look at , a housl.ng development that ___________________ s devel0pl.ng. 

I Istated he had no con ac W~ g this 
ttl.p. 

Is~ted th5J.t he ha:. s worJ~ed for I 
I :- lsince 1972. From 1963 
1972, I FS a Ifor I-mRVm ~1ARNER.. 

through 

, . I Istated that in the mid-1950,,.:.·..t:i...J~~ 
DONALD ALExANDER. At this particular t' 
in public aecounting. The meeting tha 'r-=ilIII:.&.L_~...,...J 
DONALD ALEXANDER oed to the taxes 0 
who ALEXANDER and ere representing. 
not had any other con acts with ALEXANDER. 
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FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74) , .... 
i" .( r 

FBI 

Date: 

• t . 

12/9/75 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
l 
I 
I 

Transmit the following in ---------~-_:__~---_:_:-------_jl 
(Type in plaintext or code) I 

I 

--------~-~~----_____ --I (Precedence) I 

Via _____ A_I_R_T_E_L __ _ 
------ _________________________________ ~ ________ L ________ _ 

TO: SAC, wFO (58-1540) 

SAC, CINCINNATI (58-259) (p) 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, Aka., 
Commissioner, 
Internal Revenue Service 
BRIBERY~ CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

00: WFO 

Re WFO tel to Bureau, 12/4/75. 

Enclosed for WFO are two c?pies of an FD-302 
showing interview with~I~ _____ ~} 

\. 

JLR/msd 
(4) 

Approved: ___ ~--;--:-:'_--;--=:~ ___ _ 

Special Agent in Charge 

• .. 

Sent ________ M Per ______ _ 
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, 
NR0?4 W1 CO!1E 

SENT 12:57A~ DECEt1BER 12, 1975 f\H~'" 

TO DIRECTOR (58- 9248) 

WASHINGTO~ FIELD (58-1540) 

FROt.1 MIANI (58-486) <P) 

• 
NIT~L nEc~MBER 11, 1975 SAK 

·' 

DON~LD CRICHTO~ ALEXAND~R, AKA, COMMISSIONER, IRS; BRIBERY; COl. 

RE MIA.MI TSLETYPE TO BURI!:All CATED l)ECEM!3ER LI, 1975, ANI) 

WASHINGTON FIEL~ T~LETYP~ TO BURE AU oATED ~EC~1'r1B ER 3, 1975. 

O"J D~Cr:i1BER 10 , 1975, SAl ~ I 
I ~ ASSIG ~E D TO U. S. DEPARnlE~T OF JUSTICE 

OOGn~I!~D CRI~~ STRIK~ FORCE, MIAMI, ADVISED HE HAS TWO SOURCES 

1 BUT HI\S NEVER RECEIVED All.Y I NFORfl1ATI ON 
~ ________________ .-____ L-_ 

FRC~ 1!ITJ.!ER CO"lCERNI NG I 

DDID L~ARN ABOUT THIS ALLEGED TPIP FROf1 SA IRS. I _____ .....L.. _____ ---1 __ ----. 

HE ASKRD HIS SOUPCF IF 

E~D PAGE ONE 

S~-/5yo-1$ 
SEA~PCIlEO-_, O!;XEIJ _ 

SER I ., . 
DEC 12 12 S~ AN '75 

~'-v/4SIl. F~O 
CG~ ~ -. 
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PAGE TIll 0' (MM 58- 486) • • 
DOF'FE'1r:'D TO QUESTION 'HS SOURCE F'URTHER IF THIS SHOULD BEb6 

DESIRED. HE WAS NOT SO REQUESTED AT THIS TIME. b7C 
., 

MAJOR-lTY OF INFORMATION S!J8POENAED FROM SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE 

AND TELEGR~PH COMPA ~YRECEIVED DECEMBER t 1, 1975. 

FD-3eJ2·S WIll BE F.0RWARDED TO WASJHNGTON' FIELD OFFICE. 

END 

F'B I I .• , F'O A EP CL-R 

",;:,., \ . 
" 
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FD-36 <1Rev. 2-14-74) 

.. ' • • FBI 
" 

" Iv 
I 

Date: 
DECEMBER 12, 1975 . 

Transmit the following in _____ C_O_D_E __ =----:----:--:--__ -:-:-______ -1: 
(Type in plaintext or code) I 

i 

I 
Via TELETYPE NITEr, I 

(Precedence) I f\\ f'n (' 
----;;; -- --D~~ic;~~:)t_?"~~~48) ~;~ ------ --,- ------- L U.VrG- --

S'"'~(l-\\lf-ATLANTA (58-352) CINCINNATI (5J!n259) S"3~f-D6-~ 
)~~ JACKSONVILLE (58-123) LOS ANGELES ~SU\~rI\..<r 
S'?IP-sr-m.MIAMI (58-486) 

FROM: SAC, "'FO (58-1540)(P) 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, ALSO KNOvlN AS DONALD C. ALEXANDER, 

COMMISSIONER, INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE (IRS); BRIBERY; CONFLICT 

OF INTEREST; 00: "IFO • 

INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED BY MIAMI: 

ON DECEMBER 10, 1975, SPECIAL AGENTL..I _______ ...J 

L..-________________ ...J~ ASSIGNED TO UNITED 

STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ORGANIZED CRIME STRIKE FORCE, 

MIAI"lI, ADVISED HE HAS TWO SOURCE~ I 

DID LEARN ABOUT THIS ALLEGED TRIP FROM SPECIAL AGENT 

L Tickler 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

Rv1H: so 
(2) SE.\RC~.E~ 

SERI.\LI __ ' I _/l~IJ'~:::_-r_ 

Approved: ---:;:,-\-:--:-clf~b ~-:-=k~_ 
Special Agent in Charge 

DEC 12 4 54 PH '75 
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FD-36'-(Rev.2-14-74> •• 
FBI 

Date: 

• I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I. 
I 
I 

Transmit the following in ---------=:----"O;"--:-""':"""':""---:-:--------il 
(Type- in plaintext or code) I 

I 
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PAGE TWO WFO 58-1540. 

r---------------------~ 

10F IRS. I 

~OFFERED TO QUESTION HIS SOURCE FURTHER IF THIS 

SHOULD BE DESIRED. HE WAS NOT REQUESTED TO DO SO AT THAT 

TIME. 

MAJORITY OF INFORMATION SUBPOENAED FROM SOUTHERN BELL 

TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY RECEIVED DECEMBER 11, 1975. 

ON DECEMBER 10, 1975, WFO RECEIVED, VIA AIRTEL FROM 

THE BUREAU, A REQUEST FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE STATING 

THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE HAS REQUESTED CURRENT FBI 

INVESTIGATION REGARDING SUBJECT TO INCLUDED ALLEGATIONS OF 

IMPROPER CONDUCT ON THE PART OF THE SUBJECT TO PROTECT CLOSE 

ASSOCIATES IN CONNECTION WITH PROJECT HAVEN. 

ON DECEMBER 11" 1975, A DISCUSSION \<lAS HELD YIITHD 

r---------" DEPARTMENT ATTORNEY, ~IASHINGTON, D. c. (WOC), 

CONCERNING PROJECT HAVEN. IT \lIAS DECIDED THAT IN ORDER TO 

PROPERLY EXPLORE ALL ALLEGATIONS THAT CONSIDERABLE 

INVESTIGATION WOULD HAVE TO BE CONDUCTED IN ALL AREAS. 

Approved: __ ---:::--~~~~----­
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _______ M Per ____ __,_-

- - ------- ----~-
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PAGE THREE WFO 58-1540. 

WFO CONTEMPLATES CONTACTING I 
~ ___________ ~~ IRS,~C-O-N-C-E-R-N-I-N-G-T-H-E-I-NV-E-S-T-IG-A-T-I--ON 

CONDUCTED TO DATE BY IRS RELATING TO PROJECT HAVEN ON 

DECEMBER 15, 1975. THEREAFTER VWO WILL BE FURNISHING 

APPROPRIATE OFFICES WITH LEADS VIA TELETYPE. 

~ __ O_N~DECEMBER 11, 19~5'1 
~ ___ ....I~ IRS, J ACKSONVILLEL...-D-I-S-T-R-I-C-T-,~.-· -J A-C-K-S-O-NV-I-L-L-E-,-F-L-OR-I-D---IA, 

CONCERNING HIS DISTRICT'S HANDLING OF'THE RICHARD GERSTEIN 

INVESTIGATION AND THE ALLEGATIONS T.HAT HIS DISTRICT HAD BEEN 

INVESTIGATED. ~_----IIADVISED THAT HIS OFFICE HAD BEEN 

INVESTIGATING RICHARD GERSTEIN FOR A NUMBER OF YEARS, THE LAST 

CASE HAVING BEEN STARTED IN AUGUST, 1973. I IADVISED 

THAT THE INVESTIGATION IS STILL ONGOING CENTERING ON THREE 

AREAS. ONE IS THAT GERSTEIN LOST $40,000 GAMBLING IN LAS 

VEGAS AND THAT THE LOSSES WERE PICKED UP BY A MIAMI AREA 

LIQUOR DISTRIBUTOR. THE SECOND AREA, I IADVISED, IS 

THAT GERSTEIN AND. OTHER INDIVIDUALS IN THE MIAMI AREA SET 

UP A DUMMY CORPORATION IN ORDER TO MAKE ILLEGAL POLITICAL 

CONTRIBUTIONS. THE THIRD AREA IS THAT GERSTEIN AUTHORIZED 

Approved: __ ~::---:-:--:----:-~ ______ _ 
Special Agent in Charge '-~ 

Sent _______ M Per _____ _ 
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PAGE FOUR WFO 58-1540. 

ILLEGAL WIRETAPS AGAINST AN INDIVIDUAL IN THE MIAMI AREA. 

IADVISED THAT HE HAD TOLDL..I ________ --I 
I-----~....I 

lIN MIAMI, TO WRAP THE GERSTEIN INVESTIGATION UP 
L...-__ ----' 

BY MAY, 1975, AS HE FELT IRS IN MIAMI WAS SPENDING MUCH 

TOO MUCH TIME AND MANPOWER IN TRYING TO GET GERSTEIN. 

L...-__ ....IIADVISED THAT SINCE HE ISSUED THIS ORDER THE LAST 

TWO ALLEGATIONS HAVE SURFACED AND THE INVESTIGAITON IS 

STILL GOING ON. L..I __ ----'IADVISED THAT HE HAS HAD NO PRESSURE 

FROM WDC OR THE SUBJECT TO STOP THIS INVESTIGATION. 

IADVISED THAT I lIS A FORMER NEW YOR~ 
" L...-__ ...... 

CITY POLICE OFFICER AND A VERY SOLID AGENT AND THAT HE DOES 

NOT KNOW WHY~FEELS ALEXANDER AFFECTED THIS CASE BY 

HIS COMMENTS. 

L...-__ ~ISTATED THAT IN HIS OPINION THE MORALE IN 

MIAMI AMONG INTELLIGENCE AGENTS OF IRS IS VERY LOW AND 

THIS IS DUE TO SEVERAL UNRELATED INCIDENTS "THICH ARE: 

1) THAT PREMIUM PAY viAS CUT OUT BY DEPUTY DIRECTOR WILLIAMS 

IN THE FALL OF 1974 AND HAS ONLY NOW BEEN REINSTATED 

ON A VERY SELECTIVE BASIS; 2) DURING JANUARY, 1975, AND 

HE BELIEVES THE DATE TO BE JANUARY 22, 1975, THEY RECEIVED 

Approved: __ --::---:-:--:----:--= ____ _ 
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _______ MPer _____ _ 
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PAGE FIVE WFO 58-1540. . 

A COMMUNICATION FROM "IDC TELLING THEfl! TO HALT INFORMATION 

GATHERING FROM INFORMANTS AND THIS RECEIVED CONSIDERABLE 

COVERAGE IN THE PRESS. L..I __ ....JIADVISED THAT GUIDELINES 

WERE NOT FURNISHED ON HOW TO GATHER INFORMATION UNTIL JUNE, 

1975, THAT SOME INTERIM GUIDELINES WERE FURNISHED DURING 

FEBRUARY, 1975, BUT THAT THEY DEALT ''lITH WHAT COULD NOT 

BE DONE AND DID NOT SET ANY HARD AND FAST RULES THAT COULD 

BE APPLIED AS TO INFORMATION GATHERING. L.I __ ----JIADVISED 

THAT THIS CAUSED CONSIDERABLE PROBLEMS AMONG INTELLIGENCE 

AGENTS BECAUSE INFORMANTS TENDED TO BACK AWAY FROM THEM 

FOR FEAR THEIR IDENTITIES WOULD BE GIVEN OUT UNDER THE 

NEvi PRIVACY AND FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACTS AND DUE TO 

THE FACT THAT THEY FEARED THEY WOULD NOT BE PAID BECAUSE 

OF STATEMENTS MADE TO THE PRESS BY THE SUBJECT AND OTHER 

IRS OFFICIALS. ~I __ -....JISTATED THAT OBVIOUSLY THESE FACTORS 

AND THE PROBLEMS THE IRS INTELLIGENCE AGENTS HAD IN DOING 

THEIR JOB CAUSED A VERY DEEP RESENTMENT TOWARD WASHINGTON. 

L..-._----IIADVISED THAT AFTER I IMADE HER 

REVELATIONS TO THE PRESS, THE SUBJECT MADE SEVERAL COMMENTS 

Approved: __ ---;:---:-:-:----:-~---­
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent ______ M Per _____ _ 
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PAGE SIX WFO 58-1540. 

CONCERNING AGENTS' CONDUCT IN MIAMI THAT WAS VERY CRITICAL. 

L...-_----IfDVISED THAT HE COULD SEE NO REASON FOR THE 

SUBJECT'S COMMENTS FOR AS FAR HAS HE KNEW ALEXANDER WAS 

NOT A\OlARE OF THE LEPRECHAUN MATTER AND HAD DONE NOTHING 

TO INFORM HIMSELF OF THE TRUE FACTS BEFORE MAKING THESE 

COMMENTS. ~ __ ~fDVISED THAT THIS HAD A DEMORALIZING 

EFFECT ON THE AGENTS IN MIAMI BUT STATED HE COULD NOT SEE 

THIS AS HAVING A VERY HIGH IMPACT ON ANY ONE CASE IN 

PARTICULAR. 

FOR THE INFORMATION OF RECEIVING OFFICES, IT WAS 

BROUGHT TO WFors ATTENTION DURING THE WEEK THAT ON 

NOVEl'rlBER 10, 1975, THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE RECEIVED 

INFORMATION FROM A CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT IN THE 

LOS ANGELES AREA, ADVISING THAT BURKE WILLSEY, FORMER 

PERSONAL ASSISTANT TO THE SUBJECT AND NOW IN CALIFORNIA 

PRACTICING LAW, WAS POSSIBLY PEDDLING FAVORS FROltl THE 

SUBJECT AND ADVISING PEOPLE THAT HE HAD INFLUENCE AT IRS 

THAT WOULD ENABLE HIM TO FIX THEIR TAX PROBLEMS. LOS 

ANGELES IS CURRENTLY INVESTIGATING THESE ALLEGATIONS. 

Approved: ___ ".--~-:----:,-= ____ _ 

Special Agent in Charge 
Sent _______ M Per ____ -=--_ 
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PAGE SEVEN WFO 58-1540. I 

gep»en 
ON DECEMBER 11, 1975, ~ GARDNER, DEPUTY SECRETARY OF 

. 
TREASURY, viAS INTERVIEvlED AND HE ADVISED THAT COMllfISSIONER 

ALEXANDER HAD STOPPED THE PROJECT HAVEN INVESTIGATION DUE 

TO THE FACT THAT HE FELT THE METHOD OF OBTAINING THE EVIDENCE 

HAD TAINTED IT. GARDNER ADVISED THAT HE HAD HAD DISCUSSIONS 

WITH ALEXANDER PERSONALLY REGARDING HIS STOPPING PROJECT 

HAVEN. 

ON DECEfltBER 11, 1975, DISCUSSIONS WERE HELD AT FBI 

HEADQUARTERS CONCERNING A CHECK OF AIRLINE RECORDS REGARDING 

FLIGHTS TO CINCINNATI FROM MIAMI THAT COULD HAVE POSSIBLY 

BEEN UTILIZED BY THE GERSTEIN EMISSARY 'ANDI ~ 
ALSO DISCUSSED WAS CONTACTING I I 
I ~ ASSIGNED TO THE UNITED STATES 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ORGANIZED CRIME STRIKE FORCE, MIAMI, 

AND HAVING HIM QUESTION HIS SOURCE AS TOI I 
I 

THE BUREAU ADVISED AND MIAMI WILL IMMEDIATELY CONTACT 

~ND ASK HIM TO CONTACT HIS SOURCE IN ORDER TO DETERMINE 

~ MIAr11 WILL ALSO 
~--------------~ 

Approved: -.,._--:::---:-:--:--~~ ____ _ 
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _________ M Per _____ _ 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 



FD-36' (Rev. 2-14-74) 

- ... ' ~. 
FBI 

Date: 

• I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I • 

I 
I 

Transmit the following in --------~-.,._."....,..--___=__:__------_11 
(Type in plaintext or code) I 

J 
Via _______________________ -=_~~----------' 

(Precedence) I 
I ----------------------------------------------------------

PAGE EIGHT WFO 58-1540. 

DETERMINE THE DATE THAT THE~I ____________ ~FXPOSE APPEARED 

IN THE MIAMI PAPERS. MIAMI WILL INIATE AN INVESTIGATION 

TO DETERMINE WHAT AIRLINES AND FLIGHTS COULD HAVE BEEN 

USED BY THE EMISSARY AND I ITO MAKE THE CINCINNATI 

TRIP. THEREAFTER MIAMI, OR THE APPROPRIATE OFFICE THAT 

MIAMI DETERMINS THE RECORDS TO BE AT, WILL INITIATE A 

SEARCH OF ALL TICKETS AND RESERVATIONS OR FLIGHT MANIFESTS 

BETWEEN THE DATES OF MARCH 1, 1975, AND THE DATE fUAMI 

DETERMINES THE L-I ___ ----II EXPOSE APPEARED IN THE IwtIAMI 

PAPERS. 

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING AT WFO. 

END. 

Approved: ___ ~~...,...-_~~ ___ __ 
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _______ M Per _________ _ 

b6 
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• • FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

12/16/75 Dote of Ironscriplion _____ - ___ _ 

STEPHEN S. GARDNER, Deputy Secretary of the Treasury, 
Main Treasury Building, 15th and pennsYlv;nia, Aven:e, N.W.; 

:oom~326 t:~enbo:: 96 4_28:1; residence: L _ _ I I was advised of the na ure of he 
nqu y anderea er pro v ed the following information: 

GARDNER-was Chairman of the Board of the Girard 
Bank in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, prior to becoming the 
Deputy Secretary of the Treasury on August 4, 1974. 

r--____ ...... Tn ........... A"-'!Jlj>ril, 1975, I 
I fOf the Internal Revenue service (IRS), and 
BILL \'lILLIAMS the Deputy Commissioner _- of the IRS met with 
GARDNER in his office and related to GARDNER the allegations 
made against DONALD ALEXANDER, Commissioner of the IRS. 
GARDNER could not recall any of the names mentioned in the 
allegations, however the allegations alleged that ALEXANDER 
was dealing with known criminal characters, that ALEXANDER was 
to attend a yacht trip whose purpose was to meet with unknown 
underworld figures, and that ALEXANDER had aWed with 
individuals who had underworld connections. advised 
GARDNER that the allegations were first broug 0 the atten­
tion of the IRS in December, 1974,or no action was 
taken for lack of substantiation. advised that further 
developments cause~o present e a legations to GARDNER. 
GARDNER instructed and WILLIAlwiS to proceed with an 
investigation of tea egations and GARDNER immediately 
advised Attorney General LEVI and Secretary SIMON of the 
allegations against ALEXANDER. 

GARDNER maintained contact with~and eventu­
ally received a~report which failed~ifY the 
allegations and~recrmm:nded n: a~t1on and tb: matt:~ 

~~ ~~~s~~as~~~ Depa:~~:~~~ go ov r ~ne report ~ oroug :yl 

::: :
d::S: GARDNER of his recommendations. On receiving I ~ecommendations GARDNER recommended to Secretary 

o a the allegations were unfounded and that no fur-
ther investigation should be conducted to which Secretary 

12/11/75 Washington, D.C. WFO 58-1540 ~ ~~ 
Interviewed on' __ --'--...,.. _____ ot_--------------FHe if . 

SA 1....-1 _____ t----'m by Dote d,ctated __ l_2_I_l_2_1..,..7_5 ____ _ 

This document contojns neither recommendalian~ nor conclusIons of the FBI. It is the properly of the FBI and Is loaned 10 your agency; 
it and U$ canlents are not 10 be distributed ootside your agency. 
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SIMON agreed. GARDNER then notified Assistant Attorney General 
TYLER who suggested GARDNER forward a copy of the IRS report 
to him. GARDNER ~ubsequently received a memo from TYLER 
recommending no further action regarding the allegations. 

GARDNER emphasized that in his meeting withr-----l b6 
and WILLIAMS qe agreed that ALEXANDER should not be m~re b7C 
of the allegations made against him, however sometime later 
GARDNER learned from BURKE vlILLSEY, Assistant to Commissioner 
ALEXANDER, that WILLSEY dropped the names mentioned in the 
allegations Qcommissioner prior to the April 19, 1975, 
meeting ,,11th and WILLIAMS. WILLSEY told GARDNER that 
he stated to DER, "I dontt want you to ask me why but 
do you know these people?" 

GARDNER believed that the allegations matter was 
closed until members of the Vanik ro~tee of the House 
Ways and Means Committee contacted_ ~ It:d r:a::,ted to b6 
review the file concerning the allega ons.met b7C 
with those individuals from the Vanik Commitlee ae direc-
tion of GARDNER and cooperated 100 per cent. 

On septembel 2~' J9~1' Secretary SIMON received 
the ULLMAN letter and and GA~DNER immediately \'1ent b6 
to Chairman ULLMAN an p edge their full cooperation in b7C 
investigating the allegations and asked ULLMANts cooperation 
to see that the IRS and its Commissioner were not hurt by 
irresponsible leaks to .the news media. 

- . 
On September 25, 1975, press queries were made to 

Secretary SIMONts office regarding the allegations against 
ALEXANDER. SIMON immediately contacted ALEXANDER and along 
"lith GARDNER advised AI,.EXANDER of the ·allegations and subse':' 
quent IRS investigation conducted regarding those allegations. 
ALEXANDER was irritated that Secretary SIMON had called him 
out of hearings before a congressional committee, however 
when told of the reason for the meeting ALEXANDER was very 
quiet and stated that he would fight any and all such alle~ 
gations made against him. 

. GARDNER did not have any knowledge of AMBROS~ 
HORST, MARK KROLL, RICHARD GERSTEIN, MARVIN WARNER, or~ 

.I ~. 

2 

c.:~:-:-:... _ _ . 

b 

b6 
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GARDNER expressed nothing but confidence, trust, 
and praise for ALEXANDER and BURKE' l'lILLSEY. 

GA~DNER was quest~oned concerning his knowledge 
of Commissioner ALEXANDER's role in calling a hal~ to the 

, IIProject Haven" investiga.tion. ALEXANDER told GARDNER that 
he had discovered that sO,me evidence used. in "Haven" ,\-las obtained 
illegally and that ALEXANDER was calling a halt to all inves-

, tigation in that matter until he found out if the evidence 
would be admissible' in a" .court of law., ,ALEXANDER emphasized 
to GARDNER that the IES was going to operate within the law 
and that they were not going to do anything illegal. GARDNeR 
agreed \'1i th ALEXANDER's decision" however ALEXANDER stopped ", 
the investigation without seeking GARDNER's opinioh. GARDNER 
advised that the "Haven ll investigation has been reinstituted 
except in those cases where the' evidence was tainted by the 
informant. ' 

,. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

DolO of IranscrIPlion __ 1_2...,;/;...,..1_7..:,./_7_5 __ 

L.:-~~r-f-----L ....... ~II&.liii."Io....i..6J11wi'-4evenue , erVl.ce, prOVl. e pecia1 
with a copy of the transcript of 

~~------e~1~-o-n--~O-c~tober 6, 1975, before the House 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Consumer and Monetary Affairs 
of the Committee on GovernmentOperations. 
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PLAINTEXT TELETYPE 

TO SACS MI!YI (58-486) 

JACKSONVILLE (58-123) 

UlTEL 

12/15/75 

D<lIAID CRICHTON AtEXANDER, ALSO KNOWN AS; ET AL. BRIBERY; 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST; CO: wrO. 

HE WFO, TELETYPE DECEMBER 12, 1975. 

FOR THE INFORMATION CJI! MIAMI AND JACKSONVILLE ~ PARAGRAPH 

1 ON PAGE 4 OF RETEL MAKES REFERENCE TO ILLEGAL WIRETAP 

ALLEGATIONS OF AN INDIVmUAL IN Tim MIAMI AREA AUTHORIZED BY 

RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, DADE COUNTY STATES ATTORNEY, WHICH IS 

APPARENTLY BEING INVESTIGATED BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

(IRS) PER DISTRlcr DIRECTOR, I~ JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA. 

AS YOU ARE AWARE, INTERCEPTION Ol' CatMUNICATIONS VIOLATIONS 

ARB WITHIN THE PRIMARY JURISDICTION OF THE FBI. JACKSONVILLE 

SHOULD AFFORD MIAMI APPROPRIATE BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

COltCEnN ING THE .ABOVE AND MIAMI SHOULD PROm>TLY OPEN A SEPARATE 

ICC INVESTIGATION, PRESENT TO THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY AND 

PRom>TLY ADVISE THE BlffiEAU OF THIS MATTER. 

- --- - ~--------
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1 
Via TELETYPE URG ENT 1 

., 

, (Precedence) ~ / I 

----------------------------------;:I~~-t~f7-----L-Q-QJ----
TO: ~~~~~i~R(5~~~5~58-9248)C~~gIN~ (58-259) U. 

CHICA~O JACKSONVILLE (58-123) ~-
LOS ANGELES MIAMI ~~;?~ . 

- ~ vV~ • 
SAC, WFO (58-1540)(p) FROM: 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, ALSO KNOvlN AS DONALD C. ALEXANDER, 

COMMISSIONER, INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, BRIBERY; CONFLICT 

OF INTEREST, OO:WFO. 

vlFO HAS RECEIVED A COMMUNICATION FROM THE BUREAU ADVISING 

THAT UNITED STATED DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE HAS REQUESTED THE 

INVESTIGATION OF SUBJECT BE EXPANDED TO INCLUDE SUBJECTtS 

ACTION IN REGARD TO HIS STOPPING OF AN INTERNAL REVENUE 

SERVICE (IRS) INVESTIGATION ENTITLED "PROJECT HAVEN". 

PROJECT HAVEN IS AN IRS INVESTIGATION TO DETERf1INE 

IF AMERICAN CITIZENS \<lERE HIDING UNREPORTED INCOME IN 

BAHAMA BANK ACCOUNTS. DURING THE COURSE OF THIS 

INVESTIGATION INFORMATION WAS RECEIVED BY IRS THROUGH AN 

INFORMANT WHICH INDICATED THATI~ ____________ ~ 

1- Tickler 

RWH:so 
(2) 

DEC 16 I 01 PH '75 
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PAGE THO WFO 58-1540. 

L...--I _______ -----'1 AN 
IRS INQUIRY SHOWED THAT CASTLE TRUST WAS BEING CONTROLLED 

BY UNITED STATES CITIZENS AND WAS UTILIZED BY THEM TO ENABLE 

UNITED STATES TAXPAYERS TO DEPOSIT OR INVEST THEIR FUNDS 

IN THE BANK WITHOUT THEIR MONEY EVER LEAVING THE UNITED 

STATES. 

IINFORMANT I 

ALSO FOUND IN THE DOCUMENTS ONI 

1 

Approved: ______ :--~~-----,---------- Sent _______ M Per _______ _ 

Special Agent in Charge 
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Via _______________ -;;;::':":":-;:-::"~----..,..------I 
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PAGE THREE WFO 58-1540. 

IRS INVESTIGATION TO DATE HAS DISCLOSED NU~lEROUS MULTIMILLION 

DOLLAR TRANSACTIONS AND TAX EVASION SCHEtllES OPERATED THROUGH 

CASTLE TRUST. TO DATE INVESTIGATION OF HAVEN INDICATES THAT 

IRS HAS DISCOVERED $29,990900 IN TAX DEFICIENCIES. 

DURING AUGUST, 1975, THIS INVESTIGATION WAS HALTED BY 

IRS IN WASHINGTON, D. C., SUPPOSEDLY TO RE-EVALUATE THE 

METHOD THAT THE ORIGINAL EVIDENCE WAS OBTAINED TO DETERMINE 

IF IT WAS TAINTED. THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

HAS REQUESTED THAT ALL POSSIBLE AVENUES OF INVESTIGATION BE 

EXPLORED TO DETERMINE IF THE SUBJECT IN ANY MANNER WHATSOEVER 

WAS CONNECTED WITH THE FIRMS OR INDIVIDUALS MENTIONED IN PROJECT 
~ 

HAVEN. 

FOR INFORMATION OF CHICAGO, BUREAU HAS ADVISED THAT ALL 

INVESTIGATION IN THIS IvlATTER IS TO RECEIVE TOP PRIORITY 

ATTENTION. ALL LEADS \ULL BE FURNISHED VIA TELETYPE AND 

CHICAGO \ULL FURNISH V[FO WITH A NITEL SUMMARY OF INVESTIGATION 

CONDUCTED DURING WEEK ON EACH THURSDAY EVENING AS V[FO PREPARES 

A COMPLETE SUMMARY FOR THE BUREAU EACH FRIDAY AS TO CURRENT 

STATUS OF INVESTIgATION. WFO PREPARES ALL REPORTS ON THIS 

Approved: __ ---;;:__;-;-::----:--::-:------­
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent ______ M Per _____ _ 
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PAGE FOUR WFO 58-1540. 

MATTER, THEREFORE, 302'S SHOULD BE FURNISHED TO WFO PROMPTLY 

UPON COMPLETION OF INTERVIEYlS. 

WFO WILL FURNISH TO CHICAGO VIA SEPARATE COMfilUNICATION 

APPROPRIATE BACKGROUND INFORMATION IN ORDER TO BRING CHICAGO 

UP TO DATE. 

CINCINNATI WILL DETERMINE IF ..... I _____ ..... IAND MARVIN 

WARNER HAVE ACCESS TO A PRIVATE JET FOR CORPORATE OR LEISURE 

TRAVEL, EITHER "VIA RENTAL OR OWNERSHIP. 

CINCINNATI WILL DETERMINE NAMES OF PARTNERS AND 

ASSOCIATES OF THE LAyl FIRM DINSMORE, SHOHL, COATES, AND 

DEUPREE, 2100 FOUNTAIN SQUARE·· PLAZA, 511 WALNUT STREET, 

CINCINNATI, OHIO. A LEAD WILL BE FORTHCOMING SHORTLY TO 

COMMENCE INTERVIEyl OF ALL INDIVIDUALS ASSOCIATED WITH THE LAyl 

FIRM IN yffiATEVER CAPACITY. 

CHICAGO WILL PERFORfil THE SAME LEAD AS CINCINNATI REGARDING 

LEVENFELD, KANTER, BASKES, AND LIPPITZ, 10 SOUTH LA SALLE 

STREET, SUITE 838, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS. 

WFO ylILL BE CONDUCTING INTERVIEWS DURING WEEK OF 

DECEMBER 15-19, 1975, IN ORDER TO GAIN SUPPLEMENTARY 

INFORMATION SO INTERVIElV'S CAN BE COMMENCED. A REVIElV OF AN 

Approved: ____ --:::---:-:-~--:--=----_ 
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _______ M Per _____ _ 
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FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74) • ,. 

FBI 

Date: 

• I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Transmit the following in ---------:=---:--:-:-----:-~------__11 
(Type in plaintext or code) I 

I 
Via _______________ ~-~__:_----------II 

(Precedence) I 
I 

-----------------------------------------------~------ ----
PAGE FIVE WFO 58-1540. 

IRS REPORT BY WFO SHO\'lED THAT SUBJECT'S CINCINNATI LAW FIRM 
. 

HAS AT LEAST 53 PARTNERS AND ASSOCIATES. WFO AGAIN WISHED 

TO POINT OUT THAT IRS REPORTS IN THIS MATTER WERE SEVERELY 

CRITIZED BY CONGRESSIONAL SUBCOMMITTEES, THEREFORE, CONSIDERATION 

SHOULD BE GIVEN TO ASSIGNMENT OF EXPERIENCED AGENTS TO THIS 

MATTER AND ALL INTERVIEWS SHOULD BE EXACT, PROBING AND COMPLETE. 

END. 

Approved: __ ~~~-:--_~ ____ _ 
Special Agent in Charge 

Sent _______ M Per _____ _ 
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NR005 JK PLAIN 

12:57AM 12-17-75 FOR PM NITEL 12-16-75 

~ TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (58-9248) 

SA C~ MIAMI (58-486) 

SAC~ WFO (58-1540) 

FROM: SAC, JACKSONVILLE (58-123) <RUC) IP 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, AKA; ET AL. BRIBERY; CONFLICT 

OF INTEREST. 00: WFO. 

RE BUREAU NITEL, DECEMBER 15, 1975. 

JACKSO W It;LE FILES CONTAI N NO REFERENCES TO ILLEGAL 

WIRE TAP OF AN INDIVIDUAL IN THE MIAMI AREA AUTHORIZED BY 

RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, DADE COUNTY STATE-S ATTORNEY. 

NO ACTION ~llLL BE TAKEN BY JACKSONVILLE UNLESS SPECIFICALLY 

REQUESTED BY MIAMI. 

END 

JWD FBI \lIFO CLR 

. 
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NR004 WA CODE 310AM MEB 

1 :30AM NITEL DECEMBER 17, 1975 JLB 

TO DIRECTOR (58-9248) 

ATLANTA (58-352) 

ALEXANDR IA 

CHARLOTTE 

• 

CHI CAGO (ALL OFFICES VIA WASHINGTON) 

MI NNEAPOLI S 

WASHINGTON FIELD (58-1540) 

FROM MIAMI (58-486) ~ 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEX~' AKA, COMMISSIONER, INTERNAL REVENUE 

SERVICE; BRIBERY, COl. 00 \~ASHINGTON FIELD. 

RE WASHI ooTO N FI ELD TELETYPE TO BUREAU DATED DECEMBER 12, 

1975, OF ~IHICH ATLANTA RECEIVED A COpy. 

BEGINNNING APPROXIMATELY MARCH 14, 1975, ADVERSE PUBLICITY 

APPEARED IN NEWS MEDIA. CONCERNING AN IRS INTELLIGENCE 

INVESTIGATION CALLED OPERATION LEPRECHAUN, WHICH ALLEGEDLY 

DELVED INTO SEX LIVES AND DRINKING HABITS OF A NUMBER OF- PUBLIC 

OFFICIALS IN MIAMI AREA. T-HE PRESS QUOTED IRS COMMISSIONER 

ALEXANPER AS RE~ERRING TO THE OPERATION IN CRITICAL AND 

DEROGATORY TERMS. THE R EVELAT 10 NS CONCER NING OPERATIO N ~EP~CHAUN 
WERE GIVEN TO THE PRESS BY ONEI t:~ ~~c 
• DEC 17 3 22 ~rl '75~ 
.~\tr // FBI-\vAfH?~ 
~"1/( Q~;;~ K1-, Ij- i/o -d,~ ~ 

01 I~ ~~c 
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• • PAGE ToWO (MM 58-486)" 
• i 

PRESS REPRESENTATIVES WERE REPORTEDLY DIRECTED BY DADE 

COUNTY STATE ATTORNEY RICHARD E. GERSTEIN OR HIS CHIEF 

INVESTIGATOR, MARTIN DARDIS. GERSTEIN WAS ONE OF THE TARGETS 

OF OPERATION LEPRECHAUN, ACCORDING TOI lAS QUOTED IN 

THE PRESS. L...-___ .....J 

ONI ~ I I, ANI I SOURCE ADVISED THAT ,I 
1 

THEI ~OURCE SUBSEQUENTLY ADVISED I 

• 

b6 
b7C 

b6' b7C 
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b6 
b7C 
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PAGE 'THREE (MM 58-486' 

SAl 
. . 

·'O·t:'T141 T N~TR UCTEU' THAT MIAMI REQUEST 

S Ith'~" r 1)0- U' c:: T M 1\ M 

THAT SAl 

HIMI 

IHAD PREVIOUSLY STATED HIS SOURCEJ 

• ~ 
I' TO QUESTION A 
J 
T TO LEARN 

, IT BEING NOTED 

I J, BUT HE 

SADON DECEMBER 

OFFERED TO QUESTION HIM, IF THIS WAS DESIRED. 

16, 1975 ADVISED HE WOULD CONTACT HIS SOURCE 

A ND AD V I SE THE RES UL T • 

RETEL I NSTRUCTED THAT MIAMI DETERMI NE WHAT AIRLINES AND 

FLIGHTS COULD HAVE BEEN USED TO MAKE THE CINCINNATI TRIP. 

THEREAFTER, MIAMI, OR THE APPROPRIATE OFFICE COVERING AIRLINE 

RECORDS, IS TO INITIATE A SEARCH OF ALL TICKETS AND RESERVATIONS 

OR FLIGHT MA NI FESTS BETWEE N THE DATES OF MARCH 1, 1975 A ND THE 

DATE THEI IEXPOSE APPEARED I N MIAMI PAPERS. 

OFFI CIAL AIRLI NE GUID E FOR MARCH 1, 1975 REVEALS FOLLOWI NG 

FLIGHTS DAIL Y. 

I DELTA AIRLINES 

TO CINCINNATI FROM MIAMI - DIRECT: FLIGHTS 540, 736 AND 794 • 

• 

J 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
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• 
PAGE FOUR (MM 58-486) 

TO CINCI NNATI FROM MIAMI - ATLANTA CONNECTION: FLIGHTS 990, 

1032,540,1122,856,1056,998. 

TO CINCINNATI FROM FORT LAUDERDALE - DIRECT: FLIGHTS 896, 

336, 842. 

TO CINCINNATI FROM FORT LAUDERDALE - ATLANTA CONNECTION; 

FLIGHTS 850, 923, 833, 890. 

TO MIAMI FROM CINCINNATI - DIRECT: FLIGHTS 553 AND 633. 

TO FORT LAUDERDALE FROM CINCINNATI - DIRECT: FLIGHT 543. 

TO MIAMI OR FORT LAUDERDALE FROM CINCINNATI - ATLANTA 

CONNECTION: FLIGHTS 293, 343, 543, 43L, 737,445, 799. 

TO MIAMI OR FORT LAUDERDALE FROM CINCINNATI - ORLANDO 

OR TAMPA ro NNECTIO N: FLIGHT 393. 

EASTERN AIRLINES 

TO CINCINNATI FROM MIAMI - ATLANTA OR LOUISVILLE CONNECTION: 

FLIGHTS 368, 232, 444. 

TO CINCINNATI FROM FORT LAUDERDALE - ATLANTA CONNECTION: 

FLIGHTS 284, 362, 452. 

UNITED AIRLI NES 

TO CINCINNATI FROM MIAMI - ATLANTA CONNECTION: FLIGHT 836 

• 



• 
• 

PAGE FIVE (MM 58-486) 

NORTHWEST ORIENT AIRLINES 

.' 
TO CINCINNATI FROM MIAMI - ATLANTA CONNECTION: FLIGHT 27. 

PIEDMONT AIRLINES 

TO MIAMI FROM CINCINNATI - LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY CONNECTION: 

FLIGHT 204. 

ALLEGHENY AIRLINES 

. TO MIAMI FROM CINCI NNATI - LOUISVILLE CONNECTION: FLIGHT 5ll:J 

RECEIVING OFFICES WILL EXAMINE RECORDS OF RESPECTIVE AIRLINES , 

AS INSTURCTED BY 00, FOR PERIOD MARCH ONE THROUGH FIFTEEN, 1975, 

FOR TICKETS IN ANY OF THE FOLLOWING NAMES, UACB OR 00': 

RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, MARTIN DARDIS, 

ATLANTA WILL EXAMINE RECORDS OF DELTA AIRLINES. 

CHICAGO WILL EXAMINE RECORDS OF UNITED AIRLINES. 

, 

CHARLOTTE WILL EXAMINE RECORDS OF PIEDMONT AVIATION, INC., 

AT \~INSTON-SALEM, N. C. 

MINNEAPOLIS WILL EXAMINE RECORDS OF NORTHWEST ORIENT 

AIRLINES, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA • 

• 

b6 
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PAGE SIX 

ALEXANDRIA WILL EXAMINE RECORDS OF ALLEGHENY AIRLINES, INC., 

WASHINGTON NATIONAL AIRPORT, ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA. 

MIAMI IS EXAMINING RECORDS OF EASTERN AIRLINES. 

BUREAU HAS ADVISED THAT ALL I NVESTIGATION I N THIS MATTER 

IS TO RECEIVE TOP PRIORITY ATTENTIO N. ALL LEADS WILL BE FURNISHED 

VIA TELETYPE AND A NITEL SUMMARY IS TO BE FURNISHED TO WASHINGTON 

FIELD EACH THURSDAY BU AUXILIARY OFFICES FOR INCLUSION IN 

WASHINGTON FIELD WEEKLY FRIDAY SUMMARY TO BUREAU. WASHINGTON FIELD 

PREPARES ALL REPORTS 0 N THIS MATTER, THEREFORE, 302 9 S SHOULD 

BE FUR NI SHED TO WFO PROMPTLY UPO N COMPLETION OF ABOVE 

INVESTIGAT 10 N. 

END 

FOR ANY QUESTION OR CORRECTION PLS CONTACT THE MIAMI OFFICE. 

END 



• • 
NR013 CG PLAIN 

537PM NITEL 12-18-75 TG 

TO WFO <58-1540) 

mOM CHICAGO <58-871) (P) 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, AKA DONALD C. ALEXANDER, COMMISSIONER, 

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, BRIBERY; CONFLICT OF INTEREST, 

00: \~FO. 

RE WFO TELETYPES, DECEMBER 16 AND 17, 1975. 

INVESTIGATION AT CHICAGO DETERMINED FOLLOWING MEMBERS AND 

ASSOCIATES OF LEVENFELD, KA NTER, BASKES, 

I BURTON KANTER, 

~ RICHARD K. JANGER,I 

~ DONALD A. 

• 

59TH, 37TH'FLOOR, NEW YORK CITY, 

AND LIPPITZ: 

CHARLES A. LIPPITZ, 

~ 
GLASSBERG, I ~ 

THE FIRM ALSO HAS 

1" .... , t ~ C "·t' ,');' iIltt i!} ~ 43 : . .: { J 

b6 
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PAGE TWO CG 58-877 

IN FEDERAL AND INTERNATIONAL TAX LA\~ AND ESTATE PLANNING. 

CHICAGO INDICES INDICATE KANTER WAS IDENTIFIED AS INDIVIDUAL 

CONTACTED ON NUMEROUS OCCASIONS BY MORRIS KLEINMAN, SUBJECT 
, 

BUFILE 92-5345, GAMBLING FIGURE FROM MIAMI, IN 1965-1968. 

INFORMANT INFORMATIONL..I _________________ ....JI '5 1c,'1S b6 . . t\(lc t4 I J b7C 
.",. Ii' 

RECORDS OF UNITED AIRLINES FOR FLIGHT 836 FOR MARCH 2, 1975, b7D 

REVIEWED WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. RECORDS FOR MARCH 1, 1975, 

IRRETREIVABLE DUE TO COMPUTER ERROR. 

END. 
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.. ~4"\J-. . • • NR01 0 AT PLA I N 

5:58 PM NITEL DECEMBER 18, 1975 HLF 

TO: WFO (58-1540) 

FROM: ATLANTA (58-352) 

DONALD CRISCHTON ALEXANDER, AKA COMMISSIONER, INTERNAL REVENUE 

SERVICE; BRIBERY. COl. 00: WFO. 

RE WFO NITEL TO ATLANTA, DECEMBER 17, 1975. 

THIS IS TO SUMMARIZE INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED IN THE ATLANTA 

DIVISION DURING THE WEEK ENDED DECEMBER 18, 1975. 

r--__ I_N ...... TERVI EW OF I ~ IRS ~L... __ ----J 

L...-__ .....IPONDUCTED ON DECEMBER 15, 1975 AND RESULTS WERE REPORTED 

BY FD-302 ENCLOSED ~llTH AIRTEL TO "1FO SAME DATE. RESULTS OF 

INTERVIEW ALSO DISCUSSED TELEPHONICALLY WITH WFO CASE AGENT. 

SEARCH OF DELTA AIRLINES FLIGHT RECORDS FOR THE FIVE NAMES 

LISTED ON PAGE FIVE OF REFERENCED NITEL FOR POSSIBLE TRAVEL BE­

TWEEN MIAMI, FLORIDA AND CINCINNATI, OHIO FROM MARCH 1, THROUGH 

MARCH 15, 1975 ~IAS NEGATIVE. 

END. 

PLS HOLD 

DEC 'U 5 5G i'M '75 

ae:;;;L~ 
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NR 007 MP PLAIN 

9: 48 PM NITEL DECEMBER 18,1975 MRH 

TO WFO (58-1540) 

FROM MINNEAPOLIS (58-220) 

• 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, AKA, COMMISSIONER, INTERNAL 

REVENUE SERVICE; BRIBERY, COl; 00: WFO. 

RE MIAMI TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND ALL OFFICES DECEMBER 

17,1975. 

PASSENGER MANIFEST FOR NORTHWEST AIRLINES NOT AVAILABLE, 

HOWEVER, ACTUAL TICKETS ARE AVAILABLE FOR PERIOD MARCH 1 

THROUGH MARCH 15,1975. NORTHWEST AIRLINES IN PROCESS OF 

OBTAINING ALL TICKETS FOR FBI REVIEW. 

END 

WlIIC ~.1F FB I CLR 
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NR 013 Mr1 CODE 

11 :00 P~l NITEL DECENBER 18, 1975. MGT 

TO DIRECTOR (58-9248) 

WASHI NGTON FIELD (58-1540) 

FROM MIAM 1-(58-486) (P) 

• 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, AKA.; COMMISSIONER, INTERNAL 

REVENUE SERVICE; BR IB ERY, COl.; 00: WASHI NGTO N FI ELD 

RE MIAMI TELETYPE TO BUREAU DATED DECEMBER 11, 1975, 

AND WASHINGTON FIELD TELETYPE TO BUREAU DATED DECEMBER 12, 

1975. 

~ CO NTACTED HIS SOURCE I 

TICKETS OF ALL EASTERN AIRLINES FLIGHTS MAKING 

CONNECTIONS FOR CINCINNATI DURING PERIOD MARCH 1 THROUGH 

15, 1975, EXAMINED FOR NAMES OF RICHARD GERSTEIN, MARTIN 

D ARD IS , I ~ L..-I ___ -----II AND L..-I _-----II, 
WITH NEGAT IV E RESULTS. 

• s1t- /S~O -lO~ 
SE:::~~ SEI -

DEC 18 II 05 d1 '15 

<Oi~. 
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PAGE TWO (MM 58-486) 

NUMBERS IN MIMlI TERRITORY CALLED FROM SUBJECT'S 

TELEPHONE WERE DETERMI NED TO BE REGISTERED TO CLAUDE 

DOUTHIT, JR., AND WEST PALM 
~--------------~~----------~ 

BEACH AND VERO BEACH, FLORIDA, AND TO 

JUPITER ISLAND, FLORIDA. NO INFORMATION MIAMI FILES RE 

THESE INDI~IDUALS. 

SUBPOENAED CALLS FROM MIAMI TELEPHONES OF MARK KROLL, 

ALVI N BAR KER, MARV IN WAR NER ,I ~ AND R ICH~RD E. 

GERSTEIN EXAMINED, AND CALLS TO CINCINNATI AND WASHINGTON, 

D.C. AREA NOTED. LEADS TO IDENTIFY SUBSCRIBERS BEING IN 

THOSE AREAS SENT BY AIRTEL. 

END 

\ 
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NR 011 MM PLAIN 

11:05 PM NITEL DECEMBER 18, 1975 MGT 

TO CHARLOTTE (58-231) 

WASHINGTON FIELD (58-1540) 

FROM MIAMI (58-486) 

• 

DONALD CR ICHTON ALEXA NDER, AKA., COMMISSIONER, INTERNAL 

REVENUE SERVICE; BRIBERY, COl. 00: \~ASHI OOTON FIELD. 

RE CHARLOTTE TEL TO MIAMI DATED DECEMBER 17, 1975, 

AND MIAMI TEL TO THE BUREAU DATED DECEMBER 17, 1975. 

RE MIAMI TEl.. REQUESTED REVIEW OF TICKETS FOR PIEDMONT 

FLIGHT 204 FROM CINCI NNATI TO LOUISVILLE, 'WITH CONNECTION TO 

MIAMI. 

CHARLOTTE AT WINSTON-SALEM, NORTH CAROLINA, WILL 

REVIEW TICKETS PIEDMONT FLIGHT 204 FOR PERIOD MARCH 1 THROUGH 

15, 1975. 

END 

WWC WF FBI FOR T\~O CLR 

s<g-rs'lO - \07 
SE~~. 
SE _ I •• 



,~ FD-302 (REV. 11·27.70) 

" 

. 
Internal 
was made 
provided 

" 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 12/23/75 

kevenue service tIRS), Room ~523, telephone 964-1645, 
aware of the nature of the inquiry and thereafter 
the following information: 

b6 
b7C 

Prior· t-o becominl; I~ b6 
~ril, 1975, he was the~------------------------------------------------------~, b7C 

~n Philadelphia, Pennsrnv~a~n~1~a~.---------------------------------------------~ 

Approximately two l'leeks ~a.=..f~ __ ~ ........ ..z., 
and assuming his present 'p~ 
the "briefcase" incident. F~~.u....a~=~==J 
who is nOl'I in the Litigation Division of the IRS n as ng on, 

~
WDC), received the initial "briefcase" incident report ,from 
which was in the form of a roughdraft report submitted in 

ebruary, 1974. 

Idid not hear anything further concerning 
the incid ..... en=t .......... u=n=t ...... il he received a request from f1EADE lfflITAKER 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

in early July, 1975, t 'o review a roughdraft report submitted by the 
InspectioQon concerning project IIHaven" and the "briefcase II 
incident. speculated that the inspection report was a 
result of nspec 10ns' investigation of the project "LEPRECHAUN II 

and other intelligence projects in the South Florida area. 

ecei ved the request from 'VHIOUKE: ou 
Jul assigned two attorneys,~ I 
andt-~~~~u-~~~o~p~repare a reply to the Inspec ion report. 
The~r~e-p~y-w-a-s~~o-r~warded to WHITAKER on July 24,1975. The reply 
requested inspection to clarify and elaborate on the "briefcase ll 

incident inasmuch as the circumstances surrounding the "briefcase" 
incident were not known. 

During the week of October 6, 1975,1 lattended 
a pre-testimony meeting in the Commissioner's conference room 
where the District Directors and seven Regional Directors were 
present. Discussion pertained to determing the facts surrounding 
project "Haven" investigation. At that pre-testimony meeting, 

WFO Interviewed on ____ ;;;;,1;;;;,211:..:,1:::.;9 /:.....:...7:::.;5 _________ at ----,W,;...· a~sh=in~gt~on~, _D~o _C_o ____________ File II 

SAl ______ --I~L_d-t-l------ 12/19/75 by _________ -I~ ~ Date dictated ____ ....... _-.--_...!.-___ _ 

This docum·ent contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of th e FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 

It and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 

b6 
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rlFO 58-1540 

the August 13, 1975, meetQre-constructed by those 
present at that meeting. advised he did not have 
any IDnu: 1ot: that Augus meeting, however, he agreed 
\'1ith Idecision to postpone the August ~' 
meet ng 0 se forth leads in project "Haven". 
advised that he did not attend the August 13, I me ing 
until just before-it was breaking up and advised that no 
decision was made in his presence regarding postponing 
project J(Haven". 

2 

b6 
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FD-302 (REV. 11·27-70) 

" 
-v.:l '-, 
, ' 

i 
\ 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAllON 

12/23/75 Date of tfansaiptlon ______ _ 

I ~ Internal rtevetlue serVlOce (IRS), was made al'lare of' the nature 
of the inquiry and thereafter provided the following information: 

Prior to becom n I lin March, 1975,~~--~w-a-s~t~h-e--a-s-si~s~t~a-n~t~d~i~r-e-c~t-or~of 
the internal audit divis or two years. 

~ 
b6 

recalled attending an August meeting in the b7C 
Director 0 ompl~ance Office. . " 

b6 
b7C 

b6 I 
b7C 

b6 

~ Iwas filling in for the vacationingt ! b7C 
A so present at that meeting was TOM CLANCY and ~ ~eting concerned discussion of a draft report rece Vea lromne 

inspection people in Atlanta, Georgia, relative to the "Briefcase" 
incident. It was decided at that meeting that the scheduled 
meeting to set forth leads in project "Haven" would be postponed 
until inspection could obtain more information on how IRS ' 
agents received the information from the briefcase. 

~attended a meeting the next day in the Commissioners 
adjoining~ence room in which the following individuals b6 

I ::ten:ed: C~:i~n~gi~ AT.:AN~R ,:DE WH::AKE:
11 
:1;, wrr:AfS, b7C 

rec or o~ Internal Secur y 0 the n~pec on v son. e 
same questions which \'lere discuss~d at the previous meeting 
the day before were discussed among those present. Discussion 
was held as to if the postponement of the August 19 meeting 
would be a policy decision or legal decision. It was resolved 
that it was a policy decision and it was decided to examine 
each case being investigated by IRS and tOQne i'lhich case 
was involved in the "briefcas~ II incident. elieved that 

O ce l'laS instructed to 100, k into the rna er. At the meeting 

t::;Jstatement about postponing the August 19 meeting, 
w v, emphasized that the main thrust of the meeting . 

was to d the facts known prior to the "brie.fcase" incident. 
The Commissioner was extremely upset over possible misconduct 
by IRS agents and emphasized that "you don't violate the law 
to enforce the law". 

Interviewed on,..-:.' __ 1;...2_/_l_9..;::/._7_5 ___ ,at Washington, ~ • p .• ',- . :, . File If 

by SA L...I ______________ ----'~I-q..:...t;....;..l--, _____ --"-__ Date dictated _____ 1_2...;/_1...;9;..;./...;7....;;5..:... ___ _ 

This document contains neither' recommendations nor conclusions of th e FBI. It is the. property of the. FBI and is loaned to your agency; 

.it 'and its ' contents are not to be distributed outside youI'" agency. 

b6 
. b7C 
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WFO 58-1540 

IIrecalled-that when LEPRECHAUN-broke in the 
nei'IS medi~sked .the . Assistant Regional Commissioner for 
Inspection in Atlanta, Georgia, DON FARLEY, if there \'lere any 
other problems within his region similar to LEPRECHAUN. FARLEY 
mentioned Trade\,linds and that there was a possible problem with 
obtaining information from the Bahamas after the Bahamian 
government passed the banking laws. As a direct result of 
this discussion with FARLEY, which was held in Mayor June, 1975, 
investigation was initiated resulting in the July 3, 1975 
draft report which included the "briefcase ll incident. 

b6 
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F:P;36 (Rev. 5-22-64) • 
'-

FBI 

Date: 
DECEMBER 19, 1975 

Transmit the following in ____ ....!:C~O::.:D::.:E~O;;;____:___:__:_:__:__::_:_7:"i"'------,1 
(Type ill plaintext or code) I 

I 

Via TELETYPE NITEL (Priority) : \t) l~ 
----------------------------------~Z1:-r--------L---- --

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (58-9248) q0-\."y_ ~~ . 

FROM: SAC, WFO (58-1540)(p) 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, ALSO KNo\ofN AS DONALD C. ALEXANDER, 

COMMISSIONER, INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE (IRS), BRIBERY; 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST; OO:WFO. 

INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED AT ATLANTA: 

SEARCH OF'DELTA AIRLINES FLIGHT RECORDS FOR THE FIVE 

NAMES LISTED ON PAGE FIVE OF WFO NITEL TO ATLANTA DATED 

DECEMBER 17, 1975, FOR POSSIBLE TRAVEL BETWEEN MIAMI, FLORIDA, 

AND CINCINNATI, OHIO, FROM MARCH 1, THROUGH MARCH 15, 1975, 

WAS NEGATIVE. 

INVESTIGATION AT CHARLOTTE: 

ON DECEMBER 17, 1975,1 ~ REVENUE 
•• • AND ACCOUNTING, P~MONT AIRLINES, WINSTON-SALEM, NORTH 

CAROLINA, ADVISED THEIR COMPANY HAS NO FLIGHT 27; DOES NOT. 

SERVICE MIAMI NOR PROVIDE CONTINUOUS SERVICE THROUGH ATLANTA 

TO CINCINNATI; STATES CINCINNATI IS 

AIRPORT, TENNESSEE. 

SERVED ~~ TRI-CITIES /'1 

b6 
b7C 

S1r-/~~o ~~ \\© 
S£AP~~~~_::::lI/lOfXEO 7r. 
SER'A~~~~J(.._------r--I 

1- Tickler 
DEC 19 7 07;/1 '75 

RlvH: so 

Approved: --....,...ZI!I------- Sent -4----.+--
Spe.clQl Agent in Charge 
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PAGE T\olO rlFO 58-15~0. 

INVESTIGATION AT CHICAGO: 

INVESTIGATION AT CHICAGO DETERMINED FOLLOWING MEMBERS 

AND ASSOCIATES OF LEVENFELD, KANTER, BASKES, AND LIPPITZ: 

BURTON KANTER, CHARLES A. LIPPITZ, 

RICHARD K. JANGER, I ~~ 
~----~I~------~ r DONALD A. GLASSBERG, 
~==========~-----------------L--~ 

~ ASSOCIATES: 

THE FIRM ALSO HAS OFFICES AT 220 JACKSON, SAN FRANCISCO, 

CALIFORNIA, AND 110 EAST 59TH, 37TH FLOOR, NEW YORK CITY, 

AND ARE ADVERTISED AS SPECIALISTS IN FEDERAL AND INTERNATIONAL 

TAX LAW AND ESTATE PLANNING. 

CHICAGO INDICES INDICATE KANTER WAS IDENTIFIED AS 

INDIVIDUAL CONTACTED ON NUMEROUS OCCASIONS BY MORRIS 

KLEINMAN. SUBJECT BUREAU FILE 92-9345. GAMBLING FIGURE 

FROM MIAMI, IN 1965-1968. INFORMANT INFORMATION I 
~ L...--------I 

Approved: _________ _ Sent ______ M Per _____ _ 

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 - 455·574 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 



1-------------------------------------------------------------------------, 

F.D-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) • 
FBI 

Date: 

Transmit the following in ---------------;-;;;-----:----:-:-:--:-----;-;--------------tl 
(Type in plaintext or code) I 

Via ________ _ 
(Priority) 

I 
I 
I ________________________________________________ L_______ _ 

PAGE THREE \'lFO 58-1540. 

RECORD OF UNITED AIR~INES FOR FLIGHT 836 FOR MARCH 2, 

1975 THROUGH MARCH 15, 1975, REVIE\-lED WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. 

RECORDS FOR MARCH 1, 1975, IRRETRIEVABLE DUE TO CbrilPUTER 

ERROR. 

INVESTIGATION AT MIAMI: 

SPECIAL AGENT (SA) I 
~ CONTACTED HIS SOURCE I 

TICKETS OF ALL EASTERN AIRLINES FLIGHTS MAKING CONNECTIONS 

FOR CINCINNATI DURING PERIOD MARCH 1 THROUGH- MARCH 15, 1975, 

EXAMINED FOR NAMES OF RICHARD GERSTEIN, MARTIN DARDIS,~ 

~ _________________ ~~ WITH NEGATIVE 

RESULTS. 

NUMBERS IN MIAMI TERRITORY CALLED FROM SUBJECT'S 

TELEPHONE WERE DETERMINED TO BE REGISTERED TO CLAUDE 

DOUTHIT, JR., AND I 
AND VERO BEACH, FL~O-R-I-D-A-,-AN-D-T-O'I---~----, 

WEST PALM BEACH 

JUPITER 

Approved: _______________ _ Sent _______ M Per --___ _ 

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 - 455·574 
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PAGE FOUR HFO 58-1540. 

ISLAND, FLORIDA. NO INFORMATION MIAMI FILES REGARDING 

THESE INDIVIDUALS. 

SUBPOENAED CALLS FROM MIAMI TELEPHONE$ OF MARK KROLL, 

ALVIN BARKER, MARVIN VTARNER'I AND RICHARD 

E. GERSTEIN EXAMINED, AND CALLS TO CINCINNATI AND WASHINGTON, 

D. C. (\oTDC), AREA NOTED. LEAD TO IDENTIFY SUBSCRIBERS BEING 

IN THOSE AREAS SENT BY AIRTEL. 

INVESTIGATION AT MINNEAPOLIS: 

PASSENGER MANIFEST FOR NORTHWEST AIRLINES-NOT AVAILABLE, 

HOl'lEVER, ACTUAL TICKETS ARE AVAILABLE FOR PERIOD MARCH 1, 

THROUGH MARCH 15, 1975. NORTHWEST AIRLINES IN PROCESS OF 

OBTAINING ALL TICKETS FOR FBI REVIEW. 

INVESTIGATION AT WFO: 

IN PREPARATION FOR AN INTERVIEW OFL-I ______ ----II. 

REGIONAL COMMISSIONER, A REVIEW OF THE TESTIMONY GIVEN BEFORE 

THE ROSENTHAL COMMITTEE ON OCTOBER 6, 1975, VIAS CONDUCTED 

BY WFO AGENT. IT WAS NOTED IN THAT TESTIMONY THAT MR. 

I fND DEPUTY COMMISSIONER \>lILLIAMS OF TH~ IRS 

HAD TESTIFIED THAT I IHAD MADE THE DECISION TO 

STOP FURTHER DISSEMINATION OF PROJECT HAVEN MATERIAL TO 

Approved: _________ _ Sent ______ M Per _____ _ 

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 -455·574 
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PAGE FIVE WFO 58-15~O. 

FIELD OFFICES OF IRS BY HIMSELF WITHOUT CONFERRING WITH 

EITHER THE COMMISSIONER OR THE DEPUTY COMMISSIONER OF IRS 

ON THIS DECISION. 

ON DECEMBER 17, 1975~ ~I 
~ MID-WEST REGION, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS POST OF 

DUTY, WAS INTERVIEWED BY WFO AGENTS. I IADVISED 

THAT DURING AUGUST, 1975, HE CAME TO \lIDC AND REPLACED THE 

I------,---------r-------,------I~ I ~ WHILE 
L...-_.....IIWAS ON VACATION. L.....-__ ..... IADVISED THAT -ON AUGUST 13, 

1975, TWO DAYS AFTER HE CAME TO \lIDC, HE \lIAS APPROACHED BY 

TOM CLANCY, DIRECTOR OF INTELLIGENCE, IRS, ANDI f 

I ~ CONCERNING POSSIBLE 

TAINTED EVIDENCE REGARDING PROJECT HAVEN. I ISTATED 

AFTER BEING BRIEFED BY THE TWO INDIVIDUALS,I~ _______________ ~ 
AND SOME OF HIS ASSISTANTS WERE CALLED IN AND A MAN FROM 

, 
LEGAL COUNSEL IN WHICH A FURTHER DISCUSSION OF THIS MATTER 

WAS CONDUCTED. I IADVIS~Dc=JTOLD HIM THAT 

INTELLIGENCE \lIAS ATTEMPTING TO INTERVIEW THE AGENT IN 

JACKSONVILLE WHO HAD OBTAINED THE ORIGINAL HAVEN INFORMATION 

Approved: _________ _ Sent ______ M Per --___ ___ 

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 - 455·574 
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PAGE SIX WFO 58-1540. 

AND THAT THEY EXPECTED TO KNOW THE FULL STORY IN APPROXIMATELY 

TIIO I~EEKS. r IADVISED THAT AFTER TAKING ALL THE 

INFORMATION INTO CONSIDERATION, . HE DECIDED TO POSTPONED A 

NElol YORK MEETING SCHEDULED FOR AUGUST 19, 1975, TO 

DISSEMINATE FURTHER INFORMATION TO THE FIELD OFFICES ON . 

PROJECT HAVEN UNTIL INTELLIGENCE COULD COMPLETE ITS 

INVESTIGA,trON. L..-____ .....IIAD,VISED IT WAS HIS RECOLLECTION 

THAT HE CALLED NEW YORK THAT NIGHT OR EARLY THE NEXT 

MORNING. 

~ ____ ~rDVISED THAT HE BRIEFED THE COMMISSIONER ON 

HIS DECISION T\afO OR THREE DAYS LATER IN THE PRESENCE OF 

SEVERAL INDIVIDUALS AND THE COMMISSIONER CONCURRED WITH 

HIS DECISION TO HALT DISSEMINATION AT THIS TIME. 

WFO, IN REVIEWING COMMISSIONER ALEXANDER'S APPOINTMENT 

LOG FOR AUGUST 14, 1975, NOTED A 1:00 P.M. MEETING IN THE 

COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE ATTENDED Byl THE 

COMMISSIONER, THE DEPUTY COMMISSIONER ,I ~ AND 

SEVERAL OTHER INDIVIDUALS WHO HAD ALSO ATTENDED THE AUGUST 13, 

1975, MEETING. 

Approved: _________ _ Sent ______ M Per _____ _ 

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 - 455·574 
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"IFO INQUIRED THE IRS TO TRY TO DETERf.1INE WHEN MR. 

r--------,IMADE HIS PHONE CALL TO NEW YORK TO STOP THE NE'" 

YORK MEETING AND THEY \vERE ADVISED BY I I 
~ THAT THIS PHONE CALL WAS 

L...-pL-A-C-E-D-T-O-A'I----===;I'I-N-N-E ...... W YORK AT 2: 30 P. M., AUGUST 14, 

1975. THEREUPON, A FURTHER REVIEW WAS CONDUCTED BY WFO 

OF THE COMMISSIONER'S APPOINTMENT LOG AND IT SHOWED THAT 

THE COf.1MISSIONER DEPARTED ON A TEN-DAY VACATION AT 11:30 

A.M. ON AUGUST 15, 1975, AND THE ONLY OTHER-MEETING WITH 

L--____ .....IIWAS FOR TvlO MINUTES ON AUGUST 15, 1975, IN THE 

COf.1MISSIONER'S OFFICE BY THEMSELVES. 

~IFO RECONTACTE~ fELEPHONICALLY AND 

QUESTIONED HIM AS TO WHAT THE TEXT OF THE 1:00 P.M. 

MEETING OF AUGUST 14, 1975, vIAS AND ADVISED THAT WFO 

FELTI IHAD BRIEFED THE COMMISSIONER AT THIS MEETING 

AND HAD THEN CALLED NEW YORK. I IADVISED AFTER 

REVIE\HNG THE MEMORANDUM AND SUPPORTING MATERIAL THAT THIS 

WAS UNDOUBTEDLY CORRECT AND THAT HE TECHNICALLY HAD 

SUPPLIED FALSE INFORMATION TO THE ROSENTHAL COMMITTEE 

Approved: _________ _ Sent _____ M Per _____ _ 

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 - 455·574 
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PAGE EIGHT WFO 58-1540. 

BUT THAT HE HAD DONE IT UNINTENTIONALLY AND DUE TO THE 

FACT THAT HE HAD NOT BEEN PREPARED TO TESTIFY THAT DAY 

AND WAS TESTIFYING SOLELY FRoro1 HIS JvIEMORY. 

ON DECEMBER 18, 1975, I 
I ~ WAS INTERVIEWED CONCERNING 
~-----------~ 

THE AUGUST 14, 1975 MEETING AND HE ADVISED THAT HIS 

RECOLLECTION OF THAT MEETING IS THAT IT \vAS CALLED 

SOLELY TO DISCUSS THE STOPPING OF DISSEMINATION OF 

FURTHER INFORMATION ON PROJECT HAVEN WITH THE COMMISSIONER 

AND DEPUTY COMMISSIONER AND THAT NOTHING ELSE WAS DISCUSSED 

IN THAT MEETING. 

ON DECEMBER 18, 1975, MEAD WHITAKER, CHIEF COUNSEL, 

viAS INTERVIEWED AND HE ADVISED HE HAD NO RECOLLECTION OF 

A lo1EETING ON AUGUST Ill, 1975, IN THE COMMISSIONER t S OFFICE. 

ON DECEMBER 17, 1975,1 ~ DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY, 

WDC, VIAS APPRISED OF THE FACT AND HE ADVISED THAT THIS 

Approved: _________ _ Sent ______ M Per _____ _ 

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 - 455·574 
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PAGE NINE WFO 58-1540.-

WFO WILL FORWARD TO THE BUREAU AN LHM CONCERNING FACTS 

RELATED TO THE IMPLICATIONS OF PERJURY ON THE PART 'OF DEPUTY 

COMMISSIONER \VILLIAMS AND REGIONAL COMMISSIONERL.I ___ .....J 

EXPEDITIOUSLY. 

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING. 

END. 

Approved: __________ ....... Sent ______ M Per ______ _ 

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government PrIntIng Office: 1972 - 455·574 
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10:20PM NITEL DECEMBER 19, 1975 JDC 

TO: MIAMI (58-486) 

WFO (58-1540) 

FROM: CHARLOTTE (58-231) (P) 

DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, AKA; COMMISSIONER, INTERNAL REVENUE 

SERVICE; BRIBERY; COl. 00: WFO. 

RE MIAMI TELETYPE DATED DECEMBER 18, 1975. 

ON DECEMBER 19, 1975, RECORDS OF PIEDMONT AIRLINES REVENUE 

AND ACCOUNTING, ~liNSTON-SALE~l, N. C., REVIEWED FOR PERIOD OF 

MARCH 1 THROUGH MARCH 15, 1975, FOR FLIGHT NUMBER 204, AND 

DISCLOSED NO BOARDINGS OR TICKETS IN NAMES OF INDIVIDUALS 

IDENTIFIED PRIOR MIAMI TELETYPE. 

FD-302 \~ ILL FOLLO\if. 

END. 

HOLD FOR ONE 

WWC ~JF FBI FOR nw PLS HOLD 

s~- / s-4 (j ~ \' 2-
SEe:~,_ 
SEn ,_ I: ..01''''''''-
DEC 19 10 22 rtj '7~ 
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1011 PM NITEL 12-19-75 GLD 

TO WFO (58- 1540) 

• 
FROM LOS ANGELES (58-1147) (P) 

DONALD CRICHTON A~ANDER, AKA. COMMISSIONER, INTERNAL REYENUE 

SERVICE. BRIBERf; CONFh-I-CT OF INTEREST. 00: "1FO. 

RE WFO AIRTEL TO LOS ANGELES, DECEMBER 11, 1975; AND WFO 

TELETYPE TO BUREAU, DECEMBER 12, 1975. 

WOODLAND HILLS, CALIFORNIA, INTERVIEHED 

DECMEBER 19, 1975. STATED HE OPERATES A TAX PLANNING AND 

MANAGEMENT SERVICE WITH APPROXIMTELY 150 TAX CLIENTS. 40 TO 50 

ARE MEDICAL DOCTORS \HTH INCOME BRACKET APPROXIMATELY $100,000. 

H~S BEEN ENGAGED IN TAX PRACTICE 23 YEARS WITH VERY FE\~ AUDITS 

UNTIL APPROXIMATELY 14 MONTHS AGO. IN 1973, HAD 4 AUDITS OF 

CLIENTS AND IN 1974 9 AUDI1IS. TAX REVIEWS GENERALLY HAVE 

RESULTED IN NO TAX CHANGE. DCOMPLAINED OF CONDITION~ IN 

WAITING ROOM OF LOS ANGELES AUDIT OFFICE AND ARBITRARY MATTER OF 

SOME PERSONNEL IN THAT OFFICE. ~STATED HE DOES NOT PERSON­

~LY KNOW DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER EXCEPT AS REPORTED HEAD OF 

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, AND BURKE WILLSEY AND HAD NEVER HEARD 

OF ~JILLSEY UNTIL HE READ ARTICLE IN .. LOS ANGELES TIMES", 

NOVEMBER 9, 1975, DESCRIBING HIM AS ALEXANDER'S FORMER PERSONAL 

5~- 15~1) - ,\~ 
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PAGE TIIJO LA 58-1147 

ASSISTANT. DHAD NO PERSONAL KNOWLEDGE OF ANY WRONGDOING 

ON THE PART OF EITHER ALEXANDER OR WILLSEY AND HIS CLIENTS 

HAVE NOT DISCUSSED ANY SUCH CONDUCT ~JITH HH1. DSTATED 

THE COMMENT THAT WILLSEY WAS POSSIBLY PEDDLING FAVORS FROM 
I 

ALEXANDER WAS A HYPOTHETICAL SITUATION BASED ON HIS PROBLEMS 

WITH IRS LOCALLY. THE LETTERHEAD MEMORANDUM DATED NOVEMBER 20, 

1975, CONTAINING HIS COMMENTS STATED IT ~IAS HIS L-I __ ----J 

CONJECTURE THAT WELLSEY WAS IN A POSITION TO PEDDLE FAVORS 

AND USE HIS INFLUENCE TO SQUEEZE OUT SMALL TAX PRACTITIONERS. 

WFO. WILL ADVISE IF ANY FURTHER ACTIONIN THIS MATTER 

DESIRED AT LOS ANGELES. 

END 

b6 
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853 PM NITEL DECEr1BER 22, 1975 D SC 

TO WFO (58-1540) 

MIAMI (58-486) (RUC) 

FROM MINNEAPOLIS (58-220) 

DONALD CHRICHTON ALEXA~ER, AKA, COMMISSIONER, INTERNAL REVENUE 

SERV ICE; BR IB ER Y, CO I; 00: \~ FO • 

RE MIAMI TEL TO BUREAU, ET AL, DECEMBER 17, 1975. 

ON DECEMBER 22,1975, ALL NORTHWEST ORIENT AIRLINE TICKETS WERE 

REV IEWED BY SA I IFOR NORTHWEST FLIGHT 27, MIAMI, 

FLORIDA, TO ATLANTA, GEORGIA, MARCH 1, 1"975, THROUGH MARCH 15, 1975. 

THIS CHECK DID- NOT INDICATE THAT ANY OF .THE INDIVIDUALS MENTIONED IN 

REFERENCED TEL TRAVELED VIA NORTHWEST AIRL'INES FROM MIAMI TO 

ATLA NT A FOR THE PERT I NENT PERIOD. 

NAMES OF PASSENGERS TRAVELING FRO~] M-IAMI TO ATLANTA DURING 

THE PERIOD MARCH 1, 1975, THROUGH MARCH 15, 1975, HAVE BEEN NOTED AT 

MINNEAPOLIS AND SHOULD ANY ADDITIONAL NM1ES ARISE DURING THIS 

INVESTIGATION, THEY CAN BE CHECKED AGAINST MINNEAPOLIS LIST. THIS 

LIST OF NAMES NOT BEING SET FORTH FOR THE SAKE OF BREVITY. 

END 

ALM FBI FO WFO TU CLR 
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RE~ORTING O.FFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN OA'l"E ' INVEST/GATlVC PERIOO -.-
vlASHINl.iTON FIELD WASHINGTON FIELD 12/23/75 12/17/75 -

TITLE-OF CASE REPORT MADE BY . 
DONALD CRICHTON ALEXANDER, aka RICHARD W. HOUSTON 
Donald C. Alexander, CHARACTER OF CASE 
Commissioner, 
Internal Revenue Service, 

COl;. BRIBERY 
. 

--

REFERENCE: WFO report dated 12/10/75. 

- P -

]JUIS IBEHfTI n:L.. 

, I • 

ACCOMPLISHMEWiS CLAIMED o NO~ ACQUIT- CAse HAS SEEN: 
P"E T RI At.':---r- TALS 

" . .. 
~-' -

12/l9/7~ 
TYPCD B Y 

so 

. 

CON VI C. _E!:!..~I OHt-l'_UU_GG •• +-I __ F..;.IN_C_S __ t-_S_A_VI_N_G_S _+-_R_E._C_O_V_CR_I_C_S -i----l 
PENOING OVER ONI: YCAR DYES DNO 
PCNOI NG PROSeCUTION 

oveR SIX MONTHS Dycs CJNO . __ -'-_J ______ .'--____ --l. ____ '-__ --' _________ _ 

APPROVEO 
SI' ECI Al. AGEN T 

IN CHA .. _r.._GE_'_-' ____ '!'"'_D_O_N_OT WRITE !N SPACES BELOVI 

COPIES MADE: 

Bureau (58-92~8)(Enc . . 3) 
WFO (58-l~0) 

Dh;~eminotion Record of Attached Report Notations 

Agenc}' 

Rt'qticst Reed, 

Date Fwd. 

HoW fwd, 

-----+-------1·-----+--------
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COVER · PAGE 
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• Enclosed for the Bureau is one copy of Rosenthal 
Subcommittee Hearings conducted on 10/6(75 regarding oversight 
of IRS Intelligence Operations. Also enclosed for the Bureau 

,~. 

1 • 

is one COPf ;~ ; ~emorandum of Contact dated :/14/72 
written by_ !regarding a call ,from' ~ b6 
postponing 8 9 ~ mee ing and one copy 'of I report on b7C 
Project Haven investigation dated 12/17/75. 

WASHINGTON F1ELD 

AT WASHINGTON, D. C. Investigation continuing . 

.! ... ,..-

-'B* 
COVER PAGE 

'I.'., 

... . 



"~i}~ 

. ~'/)P~-I (k.~'\f.~.'$IJ) 
,. . 

I 

P.\:;>:::" :-" 

Dr:!-r' 

. 

'J 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
FEDERAL. 8UREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

RICHARD W. HOUSTON 
12/23/75 

t 

.JMWlfI5:8N!t!IAt:' 
j 

Offi-:~: Washington ,. D. C. 

:-:~JrJ ("')fii,,:~ r:~~(" #; 58-1540 B",.."., fi1o: !>: 58- 9248 

Till(,: DONALD CRICHTON ,ALEXANDER, 
Commissioner, Internal 
Revenue Service 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST; BRIBERY 

sv,,')?<;,,~ On 12/17/75,1 ~ Midwest b6 
Region, Chicago, Illinois Post of Duty, IRS, during b7C 
interview admitted that he probably advised subject and 
Deputy Commissioner WILLI.AMS on 8/14/75 before calling 
New York to stop dissemina.t±:orr. to the field of any new 
Project Haven cases. 1 ladvised that ongoing Project 

O
ses were not nalted Just no new ones initiated. 
advised he did not knmvingly commit perjury 

e ore he Rosenthal Subcommittee as he was called to 
testify unexpectedly and he remembered incidents differently 
than what apnarentl the true facts were. On 12/18/ '. 

I l IBS, 
advised he recall'l'-..loI.Io.Io. .......... .:.:.L...oIIIo...I.L., 

called to discuss 
of nevT Project' Hav· ....... en=-..,..c..,..a .... s..,.e""'s............,! 
Commissioner. Details of 

'set forth. 

- P -

Th" ",....'.',.,,.,,t ('ont.AIO, f\l"lthl't' t~Or.1n'\('n('4.tinns no,. ~,,('h),ion" or th(" l:SI. It i$ the PtO~ty of th~ FRt Allel i'\ l()Sllo~~ to ,YOUf A~e~cy: it Af'd it" cont("nts 
;.,,. ,,~:. '0 l\I' di~'t'i.h\1t',jt (\\Jl'\Hlr VOtJ(' R~l"OI''' .. 
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ENCLOSURES TO THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

* Enclosed for the Department of Justice is one 
copy of Rosenthal Subcommittee Hearings conducted on 
October 6, 1975, regarding oversight of , IRS Intelligence 
Operations. Also enclosed for the Department is one copy 
of a Memorandum of Contact dated August 14; 1:!5, written 
byl I~egarding a call froml _ __. postponing 
the August 19, 1975 meeting and one copy 0 I report on 
Project Haven invest-igation dated December 17, 1975. 

DETAILS: AT WASHINGTON, D. C. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

- f' . 
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" i ), • 

1 
12/23/75 Dote of Ironscripllonl ___ ~"';"';"--:-_ 

A revie\v of Commissioner ALEXANDER I S telephone 
logs and appointment calendar for the dates of August 13, 
Ilt, and 15, 1975, by' Special Agent RICHARD "I. HOUSTON 
revealed the following: 

I 
August 13, 1975 - Commissioner ALEXANDER departed 
National Airport for Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 
at 7:10 a.m. and arrived back at National 
Airport at 8:50 p.m. 

August Ilt, 1975 - Commissioner' calendar 
revealed that a meeting was held in the 
Commissioner I s office ,.,i th the 
following -people present: 

Commissioner ALEXANDER ~ 
Deputy Commissioner VlILLLtU1S 
1\ • 

b6 
_ b7C 

August 15, 1975 - Commis~ioner's appoint~ 
shm'Ts a t\'TO minute meeting "Ti thL-J 

L.......----r----L..I.I"I;;i,.a.o.;;,u;;4n 9: 25 and 9: 27 a. m. Log 
s 0\.,5 to be the only individual in 
the Comm~ss~onerts office. Commissioner's 
log ShOvTS 11: 30 a .m. departure from National 
Airport, ultimate destination Nantucket, 

,Massachusetts, for ten day vacation. 

-",' 

. -

Intervi~wed on ___ l_2,;.../_1..:..7,;.../..:..7.:;.5 __ 0, __ W_a_s_h_i...;.n~g;:...t_o_n~, .L.' D_. _C_· ___ File # _\VF_O---:::5...;.8_-...,;1;.;;.:54"---O~ __ 
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. WILLIAM C.·RANKIN, JR., 3904 Ilford Road, Silver 
Spring, !..faryland, Deputy Assistant Commissioner Inspection, 
Internal Revenue Service (IRS)~ furnished the following 
information after being placed'un4er oath~ 

RAN~TN ~d~1ser l::!t . U I I 1 a~a ve all talkeJ to him during 
the past coup e o'ays an told him they recall that he 
attended the 1:00 p.m. meeting on August 14, 1975, in IRS 
Commissioner DONALD C. ALEXANDER I s office. RANKIN 0 
fairly certain that he ·''Ias at that meeting because 

'has told him~hat they sat beside each other during e 
meeting. RANKIN, however, has absolutely no recall of that 
specific meeting. He has tried very hard to recall the 
meeting and "las awake until 3:00 a.m., this' morning trying 
to rec'all the meeting "lithout success. 

RANKIN recalls being briefed one, tl'10, thr~ 
daWl~ to the August 14, 1975, meeting by either 
or Tile briefing was ~o the effect that a dec1s on 
ha made to hold up the di.stribution of some trIo hundred 
cases, \';hich V/dre a part of pr'oj ect 'HAVEN, to the various 
IRS regions. 

I 11:1:'lnT:.I1IC:~~S tb:t .:m:~::~ :~::: :~p;'/~im 1975, 
ana COla .. :r TIt som c:: :;:c :: her ready 
to go· to the Justice Department for prosecution or atomi ting 

C on as to whether to be sent to the Justice Department. 
'lant~d to determine if these cases \'lere sPin~' 

rom e "briefcase:: incident. RANKIN' recalls that 
gave him several names which he had checked against e ' 
information obtained through [he "briefcase;' incident and 
the results "lere f"urnished to _ fn a memo. 

... t~ , 

'Intorviewod on_l_2_�_l_9_�_7_5 ___ '----ol_H_a_s_h_i_n...,:g::::,.t_o_n--::.., _D_"_C_" _____ FlIo ~o 58-1540 
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RANKIN recalls that 'the-decision ~o postpone the 
dissemination of the approximately t\,lO hundred cases was to 
his thinking not a deci'sive decision to kill project HAVEN. 
To his knoi'lledge the postponement of tpe ,distribution of the 
cases was done pending the completion of the investigation 
by the Inspection Division into ,how the "briefcase" documents 
had been obtained. A determination had to be made as to 
.the ,legality of how the'se documents ,were, o.btained. ' 

RANKIN cannot recall 'anyone "saying that projec~, 
HAVEN should be killed. . , , , 
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Interviewed on 12/18/75 of Washington, D. C. File #WFO 58-1540 - \ \ ~ 
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I I I I Internal Revenue Service (IRS), Washington, 
D. c., was contacted by Special Agent (SA) RICHARD W. 
HOUSTON regarding his recollections of the meetings 
surrounding the decision made in August, 1975, to 
stop dissemination of further cases to the field regarding 
Project Haven. I fas advised of the identity of the 
Agent and the nature o~ the inquiry. He thereafter 
provided the following information: 

I ladvised that his recollection of 
Ha~en was that during 1973, information came to the 
attention ~f the nation~l office as to how the original 
Haven matter was obtained; He stated at that time the 
legal counsel as well as Justice was advised of the problem 
and it was their opinion that some peoplels rights may 
have been violated but not the rights ofwxpayers 
that were contained in the information. advised 
that during 1974, inspection was made aware 0 the problem 
and was again put to theQe a counsel as well as Justice 
with the same opinion. dvised that during 1975, 
wi th all the-problems tha ey had regarding information 
gathering, they decided to look further into the project 
in the Miami area to see if the~e were other problems. 

. ~advised that in that regard inspection 
carded an~igation and that his men were directed 
to do an audit of the funds involved with Tradewinds and 
Haven as well as the peal aspects in regards to 
Tradewinds and Haven. advised that on July 2, 1975, 
the first report on Tra ew~n s and Haven came into the 
national office. ~stated he took this information 
regarding Haven t~WHITAKER, Legal Counsel for IRS, 
and asked, "Is there any violation of Bahamian bankinQ' laws 
and are there any violations of American laws here". [ I 
advised that WHITAKER stated that after reviewing the 
material he did not feel that there was enough information 
as to how the original evidence was obtained to make a 
decision, therefore, an internal security investigation was 
opened by his division into the actual obtaining of evidence. 
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12/18/75 Washington, D. C. 
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~stateq that he kept the Commissioner C' d on the 
~ms ~e1ating to Hav~nand Tradewinds. advised 
he does not reCaaing of ~ny meeting be ween the 
Commissioner and during July, 1975, concerning the 
dissemination 0- er information to the field on 
Project Haven-.- eels that he was probably aware 
of that meeting but stated he did not feel that it would 
have affected his decision in any way. 

I ~dvised that on the 7th o~ 8th of August, 
1975, his men in J~i~le had thei~ first interview 
with Agent JAFFE. advis~d that JAFFE would talk 
in general about t e ~n ormant but would give no specifics 
regarding it and due to the fact his men had advis~ 
JAFFE of his rights, JAFFE requested an attorney. 
stated that an attorney was arranged for JAFFE and ' 
meeting was set for August 18, 197~' hich he felt 
JAFFE would tell the whole story. advised that on 
August 18, 1975, JAFFE did not tel e whole story and has 
refuse(l to tell him what the true facts were to this day. 

I ~id advise that JAFFE stated that his boss, TROY 
REGISTER, was aware of the matter and was are of 
what he was going to do bef'ore he dj.d i-to stated that 
on August 13, 1975, it waY-:is re::Jlect±on . NCY, 
head of Intelligence, andL Iwent" into 
office and advised ,him of t e .pro em with ths~e=v=l.~en~c~e~ and 
also P.OV."d him with the background information to that 
date. stated he could notwin as to e~actly 
what i ion was provide~ to as this was proba.bly 
speculation on"his part, coming rom e conversation that' 

W d after he and his assistants got to the meet~ng. 
stated that he advised ~ri that meeting that he f·elt 

~s men would have th~ir' iPvest;":~tion over with in at' 
least two or three ,weeks. L ...;-ladvise4 that whi.le he.' , 
was e pointed out to Jthat the Commissione~ 
a~d . ~:me~~ on this same problem during July, 
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1 and had decided to go ahead with the dissemination. 
advised that when he left the meeting on the 13th 

~~~e~ltl Ihad made up his mind to delay the dissemination • 

. ~ ~tated his recollection of the meetin 
A"glJst tl.l. JOS;EU:; loIl s attended by hi~m=s=e_1f~ __ ....J 

BILL W:rLL;::, ad poss~ m~~!~o:;T!~~~~n ~r an 
possibly LEONWIGRIZER. ,sta~eq that his recollection 
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is that the first thing on the agenda :,nd t:e ryas.on for 
the meeting was c~lled was to discussl_ _ Jdecisiofi 

c::l0ff dissemination of further ma er~a on HAVEN. 
tated that he remembers that there was a brief 

~scussion of the matter and that all the information was 
laid out for the Commissioner and that the cooer 
and BILL WILLIAMS concurred in this decision. advised 
that then' there was a discussion concerning aI e 
information that was in the briefcase, ~heth~r or not it 
was ta~nd if it WqS what were the ramifications of 
tbis. advised that he cannot remember anything 
else be~ g ~scussed at this meeting. 

~advised that whenl Itestified 
before th~thal Committee he had-no ~dea he was 
going to testify and that he had not;" prepared for it and 
this might possibly have been his reason :ro~ C'.o.nfusion. 

3. 
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, - On October 20, 1975,1 'll l 
Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph Company, adv1sed 
that the telephone records of HARK H. KROLL, 5401 Collins 
Avenue, Miami Beach, Florida, would be preserved pending 
the arrival of a_subpoena from Washington, D. C. 

A review of telephone' and city directories re­
vealed the follm'1ing listings: 

Mister B Greeting Card Co., 3500 N. W. 52nd Street, 
Miami, Florida, ALVIN BARKER, President, has telephone 
633-1556. 

....--_.....,' . ALVIN V. BARKER, 
~ __ ~~ North Miami, Florid~~~~~~~~ 

Florida, 

MARVIN WARNER (re~ired). 5401 Collins Avenue, 
Apartment 144, Miami Beach, Florida, has telephone 864-6650. 

> 1- no listin~ found. 
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'.' ., A'": . . :4':1"1' ... ~IC.HARD ~. 'q~~$T~IN .:. ~.l .. J;sland· Avenu~.-:.(J~I) . -. ~.:.; ... 
pt. .' Mfaml: Beach, Florida. ..' '. ..' .. , . .... -. 

On November 24, 1975. a subpoena was served on 
Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph Company to provide long 
distance telephone information concerning the above individuals. 
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On DO[ember 8, 1915, discussions, were held 
byl Departmental Attorney, U.S. Department 
of Justice, concerning the problems the FBI had 
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In ncply.l'leasc Refer to 
File No. 

.' 
• • • UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT>OF JUSTICE 

FEDEUAL nUH.EAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Los Angeles, California 
November 20; 1975 

TAI .. IE UNKNOHN 

l!iNT 
INTEHNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 
ALLEGED 1<II SCONDUCT OF / 

IHTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE EI·!PLOYEES 

r---------~----------~~-l~ Certified Public Accountant, 
L.:--~~r--------"""_.....J~ \'1ooaland Hills, California, telephone 

number .... 1 ................... .....-----1& telephonica lly recontacted the Los 
Angeles Office of the FBI on November 10, 1975. 

I ; Istated that he had read an article 
appearing on the 4irst page of the "Los Angeles Times", 
dated November 9, J.975, entitled, "FoBr ~n:e:ti,ating 
Allegations t,iade Against IRS Chief II • stated 
he previously furnished information on ~ q er 111 , 19'75, 
regarding possible misconduct of Internal Revenue Service 
employees in Los Angeles and this 'infol'matj on \'las submi tted 
under above caption on October 2b, 1975. I ~stated 
that \~hen he read the artie le in the. "Los Angele simes II, 
his whole problem locally seemed to fall into prospective. 
He stated that the article in the IILos Angeles Times

ll 

sets forth information that Burke "1illsey, Attorney and 
former Personal Assistant until September 15, 1975, to 
l.ir ~~nald C. Alexander, Internal Revenue Service ao;m:iss1.onel', has a. pI ivate 18\'1 practice in Los Angeles. 

1 ttated his conjecture is that Willsey is possibly 
in a posi ionto peddle favors' and use his influence to 

This document contains neither recommenda 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FB 
your agency; it an9. its contents are not 
outside your agency. 
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try to squeeze out small tax prac~i ti·oner.s.1 I 
advised further that the article in -the paper refers l.O 
\'lealthy Americans using secret Caribbean bank accounts • 

• 

I ~tated that a good portion of his -/).,." 
clientele are wealthy doctors and that have asked hfm .., 
about avoiding taxes by placing their money in such bank 

. accounts. He stated they appa:ent: have heard of this 
prahtice from other doctors. 1_ __ Jstated that his 
recommendation to all of his c ~en' 1 that they cannot 
avoid paying taxes, but they can improve' theil' financial 
si,lcuation by taking -advantage of legal tax shelte-rs. 

I Istated that \'lord is out that if weal thy 
tax payers do not use the services of a person of Willsey's 
stature, that they \'lill have to pay enormous taxes.', 

r--______ ..L... ____ ~lsuggested that' one of his clients, 

b6 
b7C 

~ is in such a quandry regarding his 
~c-u-r-r-e-n~t~t-a-x-p-o-s~i~t~i~oJn because of questionable policies b6 

used by the ~nt~rnal :ev~nue Service, that he would 
recommend to Ithat he be a test case-to 
contact Mro J1~ sey in a effort to determine if Willsey 
has an lIin ll with the local InternaL Revenue Service Office 
and is possibly peddling favors. 

b7C 

I ~tat~d that because of the IILos Angeles 
Times ll artlcle, he fe1:t he should bring this to the attention 
of the. FBI as 'he felt it might assist in the CUF~ent 
lnvestigatlon of the Internal Revenue Se'rvice. _ 
requested that this information be for\'larded to he FBI 
in Washington, D.C o ' 
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J '-m'1 Investigatirlg~ . 
f Alleaations ~lade-
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Against IRS Chief 
:,~." :'f";in: GAYZ;OUO SH~W and:-'~'.; 
\ I I~OjJr.l~T L. JACKSON 
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Tlme~ S!.!u. \'Iritcr~ 

WASHINGTON-The FBI is con­
ducting a preliminary investigation 
of allegations involving Internal Rev­
enue Service Commissioner Donald C. 
Alexander, who already is the focus 
of inquiries by two congressional pa­
nels. 

An FBI spokesman said Saturday 
that· the investigation had been un­
dertaken at the request of the Justice 
Department's criminal division. He 
would not discuss its scope, but other 
sources'said Treasury Secretary Wil­
liam E. Simon had referred ~i1e mat­
t<.>r to the Justice Department. 

Alexander has repeatedly denied 
any wrongiloing in hisjob as the na­
tion's chief .tax collector. although he 
has 'been accused of frustrating en­
forcement of criminal tax laws. The 

t, accusations have been made by some 
present and former IRS agents who ' I are upset about his curtailment of 

. the agency's in~elligence-divisiqn 
t . operations. The intelligence division 
l~, investigates criminal tax violations. 

The FBI is seeking to'determine if 
there are any federal violations in­
,"olving ·Alexander. A Justice Depart­
ment official described the inquiry as 
"a preliminary matter." 
" "It's under study," he said. "We are 
aware of the allegations, as is the 
bureau (FBI)." . 

Simon has also ordered a separate 
Treasury Department investigation • 
of published reports that Alexander • 
and other high· ranking IRS officials 
blocked an audit of tax returns of 
Sen. Joseph M. 11ontoya (D-N.M.), 
chairman of a subcommittee Ulal 
handles the agency's appropriations. 

In addition, a HOllse government 
operations SUbcommittee headed by 
Hep. Benjamin ~. Hoscnthal (D·N.Y.) 
and an o\'en;]ght $ubcommittec of 
the House Ways and Means COlllmit-

~,\ .1)lca~c "Turn to l'a::c t !!:~o'. ~, 

. . 

(Indicate paqc, name of 
newspaper, city and statc.) 

. 
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. .,...---1ce Ileadcd by Rep: Ch~rles ~;a/lik 
~ ,....4. \ "'(D·Ohio) ar¢ conducting broad inves, 

... - tigations of the IRS and Alexander. 
As disclosed by The Times Satur­

day, the Ho~ellthal subcommittee is 
studying a 1974 ms memorandum 
that r('l)OI't:; th<tt all undercover in. 

formallt said he had seen the name of 
Hich;lrd M. Nixon in a computer 
printout in the office of a Bahamian 
hank. 'fhe former President has re, 
peatedly denied haring a foreign 
bank accot!nt, and investigators were 
unsurc of thc meaning of the memo. 

'fhe informant was part of Project 
Jlaven, a long-running investigation 
into massive tax evasion schemes by 
hundreds of wealthy Americans 
llsing secret Caribbean bank ac­
counts. 'fhe Alexander furore came 
to a head after' an IRS ofCicial sus­
pended the)llvestigation last August. . 

Alexander said he had not ordered 
the su~pcnsion but later had ap­
proved of it. The suspension occurred 
amid circumstances that many IRS 
agents found puzzling, especially 
when it was later disclosed that the 
name and te\eohol1e number of Alex· 
ander's former law firm were among 
the records of a Bahamian bank un· 
der close scrutiny .. 

Both Alexander and the Cincinnati 
," ~law firm have vigorously denied any 

<:onnection with the bank or any Cl­
\' ribbcan transactions Or accounts. 

When asked in an interview .how 
the firl'!l's namc and telephone num­
ber ha9 got into the records, Alexan­
der replied: "I have no idea. It might 
11avc b<>en planted there." 

Hc rduied to elaborate. 
Alexander said he had not been 

aware that the telephone, number 
, was in the files of Castle Bank & 

'!'rust· Co. until after last August's 
suspension of Project Havcn. 

'fhe projcct's suspension wa~ or­
dered by Edward 'frainor, Chicago 

I regional commissioner, while 'l'rainor 
was serving t£'mporarily as acting 
assistant commissioner for compli­
ance in the national headquarters. 

Trainor was filling in for yacatioll-
• ing Singleton Wolfe. On July 16,. 

shortly before he went on vacation, 
Wolfe had written a memo ordering 
that Project Havcn should continue 
because of "the significant invest­
ment made in the project to date ~nd 
the tax potential involved." 

Trainor did not attempt to cOlltact 
Wolfe before he issued the counter­
Il\~nding order. IIowe\'cr, congres­
~ion:tl lCiitimony shows that he re­
ceived "advice and nssist:mce" (rom 
other officials in the national office. 

When asked in the interview 
,vllNhcr })c had told rfrainor to sus­
pend ,the projt'tt, Alexander Sc1id. "I 
-llv;:nll1lt>lv (li,1 no! ,h 

, Donald C. Alexander 

He acknowledged in response to. 
other questions that he had been told 
in 1974 that a formcr Jaw p.1l'tncr 
might be ill\'olvcd in a tax in\'cstiga­
lion. 

When asked what he had done 
\vhen he heard this. Alexander said: . 
"~otbing. 1 (later) heard it was 

clcared up." 
In a ),larch, 1974, memorandUm, 

Project Haven's managers had re­
ported to the national office that the 
telephone number of Alexander's for­
mer firm had been found in CasUe 
Bank & Trust Co. 'files, as had been a 
name similar to that of a fonner law 
partner of Alexander, However. 
Alexander said he had not known of 
th05e alleged links to Project Haven 
until after the project's suspension 
last August. 

&}lr.~e -'Y..iJJ~<:r r. AJe~.?l).cJ~(~:person­
al assistant until Sept. 15, said in an 
interview that Alcxandel' had a polio 
cy against L'Ccoming involved in any 
tax case linked to his former law 
firm or its clients or to his son's law 

William E. Simon 
AI' photos 

(Alexander) was extraordinarily re­
lieved." 

Willsey said he then began asking 
"how the hell such a mistake could 
h;lppen," and the resvonse from those 
he asked \,;ras. "Weil, apparently 
there is a telephone number-the -
'commissioner's former law office's 
telephone number." 

"So I knew there was a connec­
tion," Willsey added. He said he had 
not tol(1 Alexander of the link, 
however. 

Alexander and.olher high IRS offi­
cia~s told a hearing of Rosenthal's 
subcommittee last month that 
Project Have.n had been suspended in 
August soon after an internal IRS in­
vestigation disclosed how a list of 300 I 

. Bahamian bank clients had becn ob­
tained in January, 1973. 

They said there were legal ques- f 
tions involved because an infonnant 
had pbotographed the contents of a 
Bahamian banker's briefcase while 
the banker was with a woman <11'­

ranged for by the informant. 

firm. . ' 

..lYiI.m..J10W a Los Allgeles attor- IRS docum~nts show. however, 

ney, supported Alexander'S state- that high-level IRS and Justice De-

ments. lIe said he had told Alexan(lel' partment officials }tad known ior 

in the summer of 1974 that a certain more than two years precisely how 

former Jaw partner might be in- the information had been obtained-

volved in a tax im'estigatioll, but and had decidcd that the evidence 

Willsey said he had not known that could be used in t.1X investigations. 

it was'the Caribbean investigation. Willsey told a reporter he had 

Willsey said that he and the IRS learned of the briefcase incident in 

deputy commissioner had decided the spring of 1974 but that he had 

that they should "suggest to the com- not immediately told Alexander or 

missioner that, until he was advised sought to halt inrestigations based 

otherwise. he should not have tiny on the briefcase c\'idence. "It was in 

social or profe~sional contact with normal channels and progressing." he 

that partner. . .... s<lid. 
\\'hen asked how Alexander had The commissioner said in-an inter-

responded. Willsey s<'\id. ~'He just \'iew that he had first been told of 

looked <It me and s..'lid, 'llhink I un- 'the briefcase incident about fast July. 

dcr::land what you're telling me.' " Siuce then. he said, he has rcview.$d 

Six weeks bter, Willsey said. he the namcs on the list, which rer-,or-

told the conullis::;ioner that. "it was a tedly include organized crime fisurcs 

case of mi~t~ken _ id~~~ly _. " He . ,md prominent busilH:\"smen. I 
~--------..... ~------..... ----~------~ 
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